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Ms. Blanca Bayo. Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
t: lorida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. FL 32399-0870 

Januury 22. 1999 
Via Ol·uni~:llt Delil't''l' 

RE: Initial Application and Tariff ofCcnturyTel Lon~ Distance, Inc. for t\uthori t~ 
to Provide Interexchange Telecommunications Savic~s \\ithin th~ Stat~ 11f 
Florida . 

: · ' :· ' · · D~ar Sir/Madam: 

Enclosed for filing are the original and six ( 6) copi~s ofth~ atxw~-rd\:rcm:~d appliea1111n 
of Twister Communications Network. Inc. 

Also enclosed is a Technologies Management. Inc. ch~ck in the amount uf $250.00 to 
cover the filing fee. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by returning. likd ~tam~d. the e:-.tm C•'P~ nf 
this letter in the self-addressed stamped cm•clopc provided for that purp11sc. I may "c 
reached at (407) 740-8575 with any questions. comments or corrcspond~m:c rc:garding 
this application. Thank you for your assistnnCl'. 

mas M. Forte 
Consultant to CcnturyTcl Long Distance. Inc. 

Enclosures 

TMF/sbm 

cc: C. Harnm - CcnturyTel 
fi le: CTLD - FL 
TMS: FLi9900 
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Ms. Blanca Bayo. Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870 

January :?2. I •N9 
J 'ia Overnight Defi ,·ery 

RE: Initial Application and TarifTofCenturyTel Long Distaoce,loc. for Authority 
to Provide lnterexchange Tele~ommunications Servic~s within the tate of 
Florida. 

·~ .;J 1 7J0 8~7; 

'J • .:J7 ' ~:J-J6 3 Dear Sir/Madam: 

Enclosed for filing are the original and six (6) copies 0fthe above-referenced applu:allon 
of Twister Communications Network. Inc. 

Also enclosed is a Technologies Management. Inc. check in the amount ofS250.00 to 
cover the fi ling fee. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by returning. filed stamped. the extra copy of 
this letter in the self-addressed stamped envelope provided for that purpose. I may be 
r~ached at (407) 740-8575 with any questions. comments or corrcspondenc~ regarding 
this application. Thank you for your assistance. 

TECHNOLOGIES MANAGEMENT, INC. 
P.O. 90X200 

210 N. PARK AVE. 
WINTER PARK. FL 32788-0200 

(407) 740<8575 

NA TIOtiUAHit 
WINTER PARK. FL3271t 

63-271131 

PAY TO THE Ronda Public Scrvlcc Commiuioll 
ORDEROF · __ ~::~::~=:======~-----------------------------

1121199 

$ ••2so oo 

22021 

•••••••• •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• DOL' •.AS -T~w~o~H~u~oo~Rd~Fa~~~~~~~IOO~·~··~·~··~·~·~··~·~·~··~~~----------------------------------------------~ ~ 
Honda Pubhc Semce Commiuion 
Records & Rcpomna 
2S-IO Shunwd O..U Blvd 
r allahas$cc. A 32 302 ·I SOO 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS 
BUREAU OF SERVICE f.V ALllATION 

APPLICATION FORM 
for 

AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE INTEREXCHANGE T ELE{'QMI\1tiNICATIONS 
SERVICE WITIII N THE STATE Of FLORIDA 

Instructions 

A. lnis form is used for an original application for a certificate and for appro\'al \lfsah:. 
assignment or transfer of an existing certificate. In case of a sale. assignment or 
transfer, the information provided shall be for the purchaser. assignee or transferee 
(Sec Appendix A). 

B. Respond to each item requested in the application and appendices. If an item is not 
applicable. please explain why. 

C. Usc a separate sheet for each answer which will not fi t the allotted space. 

D. If you have questions about completing the fonn. contact : 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Divis ion of Communications 
Bureau of Service Evaluation 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Gunter Building 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(904) 413-6600 

E. Once completed, submit the original and six (6) copies of this fo nn along with a non­
refundable application fee of$250.00 to: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Dh•ision of Administration 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Gunter Building 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(904) 413-6251 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 ( 11195) 
Rc4uircd hy Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 , 25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2). 

I 



1. Select what type of business your company will be conducting (check all thai apply): 

( ) Facilities based carrier- company owns and operates or plans to O\\ n and 
operate telecommunications switches and transmission faci lities in Florida. 

( ) Operator Service Provider - company provides or plans to provide 
alternative operator services for IXCs: or toll operator st:rvices to call 
aggregator locations; or clearinghouse sen·ices to bill such calls. 

( ) Reseller - company has or plans to have one or more switcht:s but primarily 
leases the transmission facilities of other carriers. Bills its own customer base 
for services used. 

(X) Switchless rebiller - company has no switch or transmission fuci lities but 
may have a billing computer. Aggregates traffic to obtain bulk discounts 
from underlying carrier. Rebills end users at u rate above its discuunt out 
generally below the rate end users would pay for unaggregatl.!d trallic. 

() Multi-Location Discount Aggregator - company contracts with unafliliatcd 
entities to obtain bulk/volume discounts under multi-location discount plans 
from certain underlying carriers. Then ofTe rs the resold service bv enrolling 
unaffil iated customers. 

(X) Prepaid Debit Card Pro\•ider • any person or entity that purchases 800 
access from an underlying carrier or unaffiliated entity for usc with prepaid 
debit card service and/or encodes the curds with personal identification 
numbers. 

I·ORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 .25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2). 
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2. T his i.s an application for : 

(X) Original Authority (new company) 
( ) Approval of transfer (to another certificated company) 
( ) Approval of assignment of existing certificate (to a noncerti fica ted company) 
( ) Approval for transfer of control (To another certifi cated colllpany.) 

3. Name of corporation, partnership. cooperative. joint venture ur :mlc prnprietnrship: 

Ccntun•Tcl Lon~ Distance. Inc . 

.a. Name under which the applicant will do business (fictitious name. etc.): 

Not Applicable 

S. National address (including street name & number. post otnce hox. city. sute am! tip Ctlde). 

CenturyTcl Loog Distance. Inc. 
I 00 Centurv Park Drive 
Monroe. Louisiana 71203 
Telephone: C318) 388-9000 
Facsimile: 018) 388-9602 

6. Florida address (including street name & number. post offi ce box. city. state ami zip code). 

Sec #5 Above 

7. Structure of organization: 

( ) Individual 
( ) Foreign Corporation 
( ) General Partnership 
( ) Other. Limjted-ljabjlity company 

FORM PSC/CMU 3 1 (1 1/95) 

(X) Corporation 
( ) Foreign Partnership 
( ) Limited Partnership 

Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 . 25-24.473. and 25-24.480(2). 
3 



8. If applicant is an individual or partnership. please give name. title and address nl ~~!e 
proprietor or partners. 

Not applicable. 

(a) Provide proof of compliance with the fordgn partnc.:rship statute (C'haptc.:r 6~0 . 169 
FS). if applicable. 

(b) Indicate if the individual or any of the partners have previously been: 

(I) adjudged bankrupt. mentally incompetent. or found guilty of any felon) or 
of any crime. or whether such actions may result from pending proceedings. 

{2) officer, director. partner or stockholder in any other Florida certificated 
telephone company. If yes. give name of company and relationship. If no 
longer associated with the company. giw reason why not. 

9. If incorporated. please give: 

(a) Proof from the Florida Secretary of State that the applicant has authorit~ tn llpcrute 
in Florida. 

Corporate charter number: F980000032 16 

(b) Name and address of the company's Florida registered agent. 

C T Corporation System 
1200 South Pine Island Road 
Planation. FL 33324 

(c) Provide pro~>f of compliance with the fi ctitious name statute (Chapter 865.09 FS). if 
appl icable. 

Fictitious name registration number: Not Applicable 

I·ORM PSC/CMU 31 (11195) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 . 25-24.473. and 25-24.480(2). 

4 



(d) Indicate if any of the officers. directors, or any of the ten largest stockholtkrs havl' 
previously been: 

( I) adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompctl'nt. or found guilty of any li:lony or 
of any crime, or whether such actions may rt~suh from pending procl..'cdings. 

No officer. director or stockholder of the Company has been ad judged 
bankrupt. mentally incompetent. or found guilty of any felony or of any 
crime. No officer. director or stockholder of the Company an: involved in 
proceedings which may result in such action. 

(2) officer, director, partner or stockholder in :my other Florida ccrtiticatcd 
telephone company. If yes. give name of company and relationship. If no 
longer associated with the company. giw reason why not. 

No officer. director. partner or stockholder of the Company is an otlicer. 
director or stockholder in any other Florida certificated tclcphon~ company. 

10. Who will serve as liaison with the Commission in regard to (please give name. title. address 
and telephone number): 

(a) The application: 

Thomas M. forte 
Consultant to CenturyTel Long Distance. Inc. 
Technologies Management. Inc. 
P.O. Drawer 200 
Winter Park. FL 32790-0200 
Telephone: (407) 740-8575 
Facsimile: (407) 740-0613 

(b) Official Point of Contact for the ongoing operations of the company: 

Mr. Charles Hamm 
Manager - Tariffs & Compliance 
CenturyTcl Long Distance. Inc. 
I 00 Century Park Drive: 
Monroe. Louisiana 7 I 203 
Telephone: (3 I 8) 388-9000 
Facsimile: <318) 388-9602 

FORM PSC/CMU 3 I ( I 1195) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 ,25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2). 

s 



(c) Tariff: 

Thomas M. F one 
Consultant to CenturvTel Long Distance. Inc. 
Technologies Management. Inc. 
P.O. Prawer 200 
Winter Park. FL 32790-0200 
Telephone: (407) 740-8575 
Facsimile: C407) 740-0613 

(d) Complaints/Inquiries from customers: 

Ms. Karen Yeske 
CcnturvTel Long Distance. Inc. 
206 Fifth Avenue South 
La Crosse. Wisconsin 54601 
Toll Free: (800) 658-9028 
Facsimile: (608) 796-5873 

II. List the states in which the applicant: 

(a) Has operated as an intcrexchangc carrier. 

(b) Has applications pending to be cert ificated as an interexchangc carrier. 

CcnturyTel will be (jling for certification nntionwide by the end of the vcar. 

(c) Is certificated to operate as an intcrcxchangc carrier. 

(d) Has been denied authority to operate as an intcrcxchangc carrier and the 
circumstances involved. 

(c) l ias had regulatory penalties imposed for violations of telecommunications statutes 
.1nd the circumstances involved. 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 ( 11 /95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471,25-24.473. and 25-24.480(2). 

6 



(I) Has been involved in civil coun proceedings with an intcrcxchangc carrier. local 
exchange carrier or other telecommunications entity. and the circumstances involved. 

12. What services will the applicant offer to other cenilied telephone companies: 

( ) Facilities 
( ) Billing and Collection 
( ) Maintenance 
(X) Other: None anticipated at this time 

13. Do you have a marketing program? 

J.t Will your marketing program: 

(X) Pay commissions? 
( ) Oller sales franchises? 
( ) Offer multi-level sales incentives? 
( ) Offer other sales incentives? 

( ) Operators 
( ) Sales 

IS. Explain any of the offers checked in question 14 (to whom. what amount. type of franchise. 
etc.). 

16. Who will receive the bills for your service (check all that apply)'? 

(X) Residential customers (X) Business customers 
( ) PATS providers ( ) PATS station end-users 
( ) Hotels & motels ( ) Hotel & motel guests 
( ) Universities ( ) Univ. dormitory residents 
(X) Other: (specify) _ _.AD.!.!.nJ..:yo~n£>c.._w!!.!..!:ho~u.>!lse""s'-~tllhe!<....l.C~o~m.uP!!!a.llnJ-y·.:!.s ..:!s~;l<..!·n~'.!.li c~c_ 

FORM PSC/CMU 3 1 ( 11 /95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24 .471 , 25-24.473. and 25-24.480(2). 

7 



17. Please provide the following (if applicable): 

(a) Will the name of your company appear on the bill for your services. and if not. whn 
will the billed party contact to ask questions about the bill (pro\'ide name and phone 
number) and how is this information provided? 

Yes. CenturvTel Long Distance. Inc.'s name will nppcar on the bill. 

(b) The name and address of the firm who will bill for your ~crvice . 

The Company will utj!jze either I.EC bjllin& arrangements or in-house billing 
depending on the customer type. 

18. Please provide all available documentation demonstrating that the: applicant h..1s the 
following capabilities to provide interexchange telecommunications service in Florida. 

A. Financial capability. 

Regarding the showing of financial capability. the following applies: 

The application should contain the applicant's financial statements for the most recem 
3 years. including. 

I. the balance sheet 
2. income statement 
3. statement of retained earnings 

See Attachment Ill . 

Further, a written explanatio'l. which can include supporting documentation. 
regarding the following should be provided to show financial capabili ty. 

I. Please provide documentation that the applicant has suflicient financial 
capability to provide the requested service in the geographic at.:n proposed 
to be served. 

2. Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient financial 
capability to maintain the requested service. 

3. Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient financial 
capability to meet its lease or ownership obligntions. 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 ( 11 /95) 
Requi red by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471.25-24.473. and 25-24.480(2). 

8 



NOTE: This documentation may include, but is not limited to. financial statements. 
n projected profit and loss statement. credit references. credit bureau reports. and 
descriptions of business relationships with financial institutions. 

If avai table, the financial statements should be audited financial statements. 

If the applicant does not have audited financial statements, it shall be so stated. The 
unaudited financial statements should then be signed by the applicant's chief 
executive offi cer and chief financial officer. The signatures should affim1 that the 
financial statements are true and correct. 

13. Managerial capability. 

See Attachment IV. 

C. Technical capability. 

As a reseller. Agplicant relies on the technical expertise of its underlying carrier for 
maintenance of the network. 

19. Please submit the proposed tarifTunder which the company plans to begin o~ration . Use tht' 
format required by Commis::.ion Rule 25-24.485 (example enclosed). 

Sec: Attachment II. 

FORM PSC/CMlJ 3 1 (11195) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 , 25-24.473. and 25-24.480(2). 

9 



20. The applicant will provide the following interexchange carrier services (Check all that 
apply): 

.X. MTS with distance sensitive per minute rates 

Method of access is FGA 
Method of access is FGB 

.X. Method of access is FGD 
Method of access is 800 

MTS with route specific rates per minute 

Method of access is FGA 
Method of access is FGB 
Method of access is FGD 
Method of access is 800 

X MTS with sta tewide Oat rates per minute (i.e. 
not distance sensiHn) 

Method of access is FGA 
Method of ac ess is FGB 
Method of access is FGD 

.X. Method of access is 800 

MTS for pay telephone service providers. 

Block of time calling plan (Reach O ut Florida, 
Ring America, etc.) 

.X. 800 Service (Toll free) 

W A TS type service (Bulk or volume discount) 
Method of access is via dedicated facilities 

Method of access is via switched facilities 

Private line services (Channel Services) 
(for ex. 1.544 mbps, DS-3, etc.) 

FORM PSC/CMU 3 1 (11 /95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471,25-24.473. and 25-24.480(2). 

10 



X Travel sen •ic:e 
Method of access is 950 

X Method of access is 800 

900 sen·ice 

Operator Services 

Available to presubscribed customers 

Available to non presubscribed customers (for 
example. patrons of hotels. students in 
universtttes. patients in hospitals. 
Available to inmates 

Services included arc: 
Station assistance 
Person to person assistance 

Directory assistance 
Operator verify and interrupt 
Conference calling 

21 . What does the end user dial for each of the intcr<:xchunge currier sen· ices that were checked 
in services included (above}. 

Customer will djal I+ the area code. if applicublc. plus the tcrmin:lling telephone numlx·r. 
For travel and debit service calls: an 800 access numhcr. plus identification numhcr. plus the 
destination telephone number. 

22. Other: 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (1 1/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.47 1.25-24.473. and 25-24.480(2). 

I I 



**APPLICANT ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATEMENT** 

I. REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE: I understand that all telephone companies must 
p:~y a regulatory ac;sessment fee in the amount of .15 of one rcrcent of its gross operating 
revenue derived from intrastate business. Regardless of the gross operating n:vemu: of a 
company. a minimum annual assessment fee of$50 is required. 

2. GROSS RECEIPTS TAX: I understand that all telephone companies must pay a gross 
receipts tax of two and one-half percent on all intra and interstate business. 

3. SALES TAX: I understand that a seven percent sales tax must be paid on intra and 
interstate revenues. 

... APPLICATION FEE: 
with the application. 

A non-refundable application fcc of$250.00 must be submitted 

5. RECEIPT AND UNDERSTANDING OF RULES: I admowledge receipt and 
understanding of the Florida Public Service Commission's Rules and Orders relating to my 
provision of interexchange telephone service in Florida. I also understand that it is my 
responsibility to comply with all current and future C'ommissinn requirements regarding 
interexchange service. 

6. ACCURACY OF APPLICATION: By my signature below. I the unders igned owner or 
officer of the named utility in the application, anest to the accuracy of the infonnation 
contained in this application and associated attachments. I have read the foregoing and 
declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief. the information is a true and C<lrreet 
statement. 

Further, I am aware that pursuant to Chapter 837.06, florida Statutes, "Wtwl'\'Cr 
knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mi.slead u public sen-ant in th(• 
performance Of his Official duty shall be guilty Of II misdemeanor of the SCCOnt.J d(•grec, 

punishable as provided ins. 775.082 -"~'· 77~3·~·· 

IJTII.ITYOFFICIAL' IJ_ ~ 3a... _ ,~N 
Signatu Date 

G. Clay Bailey 
Vice President (3 18) JRR-9000 

FORM PSC'/C'MU 31 ( 11 /95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.47 I. 25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2). 
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APPE!'I'I>Ict:S: 
A · CERTIFICATE TRA SFER STA TE~IENT 

B ·CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND AL>VANCF. PA YM F.Nl S 
C · INTRASTATE NETWOR._ 

D ·FLORIDA TELEPHO'IE EXCHANGES AND EAS ROLIT[S 

ATIACHMENTS: 
I · AUTHORITY TO OPERATE IN FI.ORIOA 

II • PROJ>OSEDTARIFI 
Ill · FINANCIAL STA'I EMENl S 

IV · MANAGERIAL AND TECHNICAL C;\Pi\fll l.l"l IES 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95) 
Required hy Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471.25-24.473. and 25-24.41!0(2). 

13 



•• APPENDIX A • • 

CERTIFICATE OF TRANSFER STATEMENT 

I. (TYPE NAME) 

(TITLE) _ _________ • of (NAME OF COMI•ANY) 

. and cum:nt holder of -----------------------------------
certi fie ate number-------------· have reviewed this application and join in 

the petitioner's request for a transfer oftlte above-mention certificate. 

Not Applicable. 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 
Signature Date 

Title Telephone 

FORM PSC:/C:MU 3 1 ( 11195) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.47 1, 25-24.473. and 25-24.480(2). 

14 



u APPENDIX B u 

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS 

A statement of how the Commission can be assur..:d oft he security of the customer's deposits 
and advance payments may be responded to in one of the following ways (applicant pleasl' check 
one): 

(X) The applicant will not coiled deposits nor will it collect payments for s<•n •ice 
more than one month in advance. 

( ) The applicant will file with the Commission and maintain a surety bond in an 
amount equal to the current balance of deposits and ad\•ance parments in excess 
of one month. (Bond must accompany application.) 

G. Clay Bailey 
Vice President () 18) 388-9000 

FORt-.1 PSC/CMU 31 (11195) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471.25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2). 

15 



.. APPENDIX C .. 

INTRASTATE NETWORK 

I. POP: Addresses where located, and indicate if owned or leased. 

2) 

3) 4) 

2. SWITCHES: Address where located, by type ofswitcb and indicate if owned or leased. 

I ) None 2) 

3} 4) 

3. TRANSMISSION FACILITIES: POP-to-POP facilities by type of faciliti es (microwa\•e, 
fiber copper , satellite, etc.) and indicate if owned or leased. 

POP-to-POP OWNERSI!IP 

I) one 

2) 

1) 

-'· ORIGINATING SERVICE: Please provide the list of exchanges where you arc 
proposing to provide originating service within thirty (30) days after the effcctin date 
of the certificate. (Appendix D) 

StatC\\ ide. 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 ( 11 /95) 
Requ•red by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 , 25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2). 

16 



5. TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS: Please explain how the applicant will comply with the 
EAEA rtquirements contained in Commission Rule 25-24.471 (4)(a) (copy enclosed). 

Not applicable. 

6. CURRENT FLORIDA INTRASTATE SERVIC ES: Applicant has ( ) or has not (X) 
previously provided intrastate telecommunications in Florida. If the answer is has, 
fully describe the following: 

(a) What services have been pro,·ided and when did these service begin? 

Not applicable. 

(b) If the services are not currently offered, when were they discontinued'! 

Not applicable. 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: -~14.r=.~·--=p=--= /!==l-___ Ll.:::::.:::L~ l!o..r--
SignatUi I I~ 

' Date 

G. Clay Bailey 
Vjcc President 0 18) 388-9000 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11 /95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 , 25-24.473. und 25-24.480(2). 

17 



** APPENDIX 0 .. 

FLORIDA TELEPHONE EXCHANGES 

EAS ROUTES 

Describe the service area in which you hold yourself out to provide service by 11:lcphonc 
company exchange. If all services listed in your tarin· an: not ollcred at all locations. so indicate. 

In an effort to assist you. attached is a list of major exchanges in Florida showing the small 
exchanges with which each has extended area service (EAS). 

•• FLORIDA EAS FOR MAJOR EXCHANGES • • 

Extended Service 
Area wjth 

PENSACOLA: 

PANAMA CITY: 

TALLAHASSEE: 

GAINESVILLE: 

OCALA: 

DAYTONA BEACH: 

I·ORM I'SC/CMU 31 ( 11 /95) 

These Exchanges 

Cantonment. Ciul f Bn:cte. Pace. ~ 1 iltw1 
I tolley-Navarre. 

Lynn Haven. Panama Ci ty Beach. 
Youngstown-Fountain and Tyndu ll AFB. 

Crawfordville. llavana. Monticello. Panacea. 
Sopchoppy and St. Marks. 

A lac hun. Archer. Brooker. l luwthmnc. l ligh 
Springs. Melrose. Micanopy. Newberry and 
Waldo. 

13ellcvicw. Citra. Dunnellon. Forest l.ady 
Lake (1'321 ). Mclmosh. lkluwaha. Orange 
Springs. Salt Springs and Si l\'er Springs 
Shores. 

New Smyrna Bench. 

Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471.25-24.473. and 25-24.480(2 ). 
18 



TAMPA: 

CLEARWATER: 

ST. PETERSBURG: 

LAKELAND: 

ORLANDO: 

WINTER PARK: 

TITUSVILLE: 

COCOA: 

MELBOURNE: 

SARASOTA: 

FT. MYERS: 

NAPLES: 

FORM PSC/CMU 3 1 ( 11/95) 

Cerllral 
East 
Nonh 
South 

Non~! 

Plant City 
Zephyrhills 
Palm~!IIO 

West Clearwater 

St. Petcrshurg, Tampa-Wl.'st and Tarpon 
Springs. 

C learwntcr. 

Bilrtuw. Mulbcll)'. Plam Ci1y. Polk City and 
\\' inter I lawn. 

Apopka. East Orang~!. Lakl! Buena Vis1a. 
Oviedo. Windermere. Winter Garden. \\'intl!r 
Park. Mont,·enk. Rel!d)' Crl.'ck . and 0\'icdo­
Winter Springs. 

Apopka. East Orange. Lake fiul!na Vista. 
Orlando. Oviedo. Sanford. \ indcm1cre. 
Winter Garden. Oviedo· \\ 'i ntc.:r Springs. 
Reedy Creek. Gene\'a and l\lont\'l!rdc. 

Cocoa and Cocoa Beach. 

Cocoa Bench. Eau Gallic. Mdhournc and 
Titusville. 

Cocon. Cocoa Beach. Eau < iallie anu 
Sebastian. 

Bradenton. Myakka and Venice. 

Cape Coral. Ft. Myers Beach. Nonh Cape 
Coral. Nonh Ft. Myers. Pine Island. Lehigh 
Acres and Sanibel-Captiva lslonds. 

Marco Island and Nonh Naples. 

Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 , 25-24.473. and 25-24.480(2). 
19 



\\'EST PALM BEACH: 

POMPANO BEACH: 

FT. LAUDERDALE: 

HOLLYWOOD: 

NORTH DADE: 

MIAMI: 

Boynton Or:ach and Jupiter. 

Boca Raton. Coral Springs. l)~~rlidd Beach 
and Ft. Lamknl:\1~. 

Coml Springs. Deerfield Br:ach. l lollywood 
and Pompano B~ach . 

Ft. Lauderdale and North Dade. 

llollp\Ood. Miami and Perrine. 

llomt:sl~ad. North Dad~ and P~rrin~. 

CcnturyTel Long Distance. Inc. intends to ofli:r s~rvice throughout the Stale of 
Florida. 

H>RM PSCICMU 31 (11/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 . 25-24.473. and 25-24.480{2). 
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Appendix to Florida 
Application by Fgn. Corp. for Authorization to Transact Business in Florida 

Officers of 
CenturyTel Long Distance, Inc. 

1 . Kenneth R. Cole, Preside nt ' CEO 
100 Century Park Dr ive 
Monroe, Louisiana 71203 

2. R. St ewart Ewing, Jr., Sr . Vice Pres, Control ler & Treasurer 
100 Centur y Park Drive 
Monr oe, Louisiana 71203 

3 . Har•1ey Pe r ry, Sr., Sr. Vice Pres" A!sst Sec re:ar :t 
100 Century Park Dr ive 
Monroe, Louis : ana 71203 

4. Ross Johnson, v:ce Pres:dent 
100 Century Par k Dr ive 
~cnrce, Lou~s:ana 7~~0 3 

~ . Ka: 3~char:, Secretary 
: :o :ent~=:t Park Jrive 
~c n roe, : ouis:ana 71203 

P:sgc l 



Appendix to Florida 
Qualification by Fgn. Corp. for Authoriz.ation to Transact Business in Florida 

1. Kenneth R. Cole 

Directors of 
CenturyTel Long Distance, Inc. 

100 Century Park Drive 
Monroe. LA 71203 

2. R. Stewart Ewing. Jr. 
100 Century Park Drive 
Monroe. LA 71203 

3. CFaig c. i~eFt 'Ros~ JOh,~n 
100 Century Park Dnve 
Monroe, LA 71203 

4. Glen F. Post, Ill 
100 Century Park Drive 
Monroe. LA 71203 

5 W Bruce Hanks 
1 00 Century Park Drive 
Monroe. LA 71203 



A Tf ACHMENT I 

AUTHORITY TO OPERATE IN FLOKII>A 



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
Sandra B. Morthum 

June 8, 1998 

CT CORPORATION SYSTEM 
ATTN: JOEY 

Secret.:lry of State 

Qualification documents for CENTURYTEL LONG DISTANCE. INC. were filed 
on June 8. 1998 and assigned document number F980000032 1 6. Please refer 
to this number whenever corresponding with this oHice. 

Your corporation is now qualified and authorized to transact busmess 1n Flonda 
as of the file date. 

A corporation annual report will be due this oHice between January 1 and May 1 
of the year following the calendar year of the file date. A Federal Employer 
ldMtification (FEI) number will be required before this report can be filed. If you 
do not already have an FEI number, please apply NOW w1th the Internal 
Revenue by calling 1-800-829-3676 and requesting form SS-4. 

Please be aware if the corporate address changes. 11 is the respons1b1hty of the 
corporation to notify this office. 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please telephone (850) 
487-609 1, the Foreign Qualificationrrax Lien Section. 

Lee Rivers 
Document Specialist 
Divis1on of Corporations Letter Number: 098A00032 1 58 

Division of Corpora tions- P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 323 1·1 



APPLICATION BY FOREIGN CORPORATION FOR AUTHORIZATION 
TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN FLORIDA 

IN COMPUANCE WITH SECT70N 607. 1503, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE FOLLOWING IS 
SUBMITTED TO REGISTER A FOREIGN CORPORATION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA: 

1. centuryTel Lonq Distance, Inc . 
(Name Of a>rpoiiiion: must uiduae the woca "INCORPORA I EO". "cOMPANY". 'cORPORATION'. or wOidi or abbc'e\'iatlons of like import in language as will dearty indicate that it is a corporation instead of a natural person or partnership if not so contained In the name at present) 

2. Louid&na 3. '7L- /'f f39 3 1 (State or country under the law of wt\ldl tt IS •ncorpor.~ted) (fEI number. tf applicable) 

4 . March 23, 1998 5. Ptri)ttual 
(Date of incorporation) (Duration: Year corp. wtll cease to e)C)st or ·perpetual") 

6. ~pon oua1 1 6 1 ca; ; gn 
( ate first transaaed DUSiness tn Aonoa. (See secuons 607.1501. 607. 1502. ana 817 156. F S.)) 

7 \00 cant~ry Park Or+vt. Monr oe. Lou;siana 11203 

(Current ma•lino address) : . 

8. Te l ephgpe cgmmun i cat i goo 
(Purpose(s) of corporation authonzed in home state or country to be earned out in the state of . Flonda) 

-

9. Name and street address of Florida registered agent: 

Name: c T corporotion· : ystem 
c/o c T corPorat~on syatem, 1200 south Pine Office Address: ,.Isit..l.-Jailoln.Aiodlo...-'lR~oa;a!L_-. _________ ____ _ 

~P,.}o .... n...,t ... a.,.;..,i ..wQ,..n ____ • Flonda. ,.,_3 ...,3 3..,.2...,4'::::--:----
(Zlp COde) 

10 Registered agent acceptance: 

c: .. 
::;... ' 

~ 
co 
L. s 

I 
C) 

'5 .. 
._J 

N 
c.n 

Having been named as registered agent and to &C'C(Ipl service of process for the above stated corpora( ion at the place designated in this application. 1 hereby acce{X the appointmert as registeted agent and agee to act in this capacity I fllfher agee to ccmply with the provisions of all statues relative to the proper and complete petfOITTlance of my duties. and I am familiar With and accep( the obligation of my positiOfl as regstered agent. C&;;;Zt-
(Registered agent's. signature) (Officer) 

!f~.: 2189 . 11/16194) 
f~ fll 'f.v-tr i1s 50 v. r ype Name and Title ol Officer) 



11 . Attached is a certifiCate c:t existence duly authenticated, not more than 90 days prior to delivery of this application to the Department of State, by the Secretary of State or other offiCial having custody of corporate records in the jurisdiction under the law of which it is incorporated. 

12. Names and addresses at otrcers and/or directors: 

A. DIRECTORS 

Chairman: $~e. a.-#tu.ht.d list of dir£.C.fof".S 
Address: 

Vice Chainnan: ----------------
Address: _________________ _ 

Director: -------------------Address: _________________ _ 

Director:------------------
Ad~ess: ____________ _ _ _ _ __ _ 

B OFFICERS 

President: see uuchod lht of o ff icer:~ 

Address: --------- --- --- ----

Vice President: -------- ---------
Address: ---------------------
Secretary: ____________ ___ _ _ _ 

Address: - ------- ------------

(FU. 2189) 



Treasurer. ---------------------------------------------
Ad~ess: -----------------------------------------

NOTE: If necessary, you may attach an addendum to the application listing additional officers and/or directors. 

St"" 14. R. Stoyar; :Vipq. J: .. Vise Pree idept 
(Typed or printed name and capacity of person signing application) 

(FLA. 2189) 



June 9. 1998 

CT CORPORATION 
ATTN: JOEY 
TALLAHASSEE. FL 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
Sandra B. Mortham 

Secretary of State 

Subject: CENTURYTEL 

REGISTRATION NUMBER: G98159900014 

This will acknowledge the filing of the above fictitious name registration which was registered on June 9. 1 998. This registration gives no rights to ownership of the name. 

Each fictitious name registration must be renewed every five years between July 1 and December 31 of tM expiration year to maintain registration. Three months prior to the expiration date a statement of renewal will be mailed. 

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE BUSINESS TO NOTIFY THIS OFFICE IN WRITING IF THEIR MAILING ADDRESS CHANGES. Whenever corresponding please provide assigned Registration Number. 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter you may contact our off ice at (850) 488·9000. 

Tax Liens 
Division of Corporations Lener No. 898A00032397 

Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 ·Tallah assee, Florida 323 14 



ATIACHMENT II 

PROPOSED TARIFF 



CENTURYTEL LONG DISTANCE, INC. 

TITLE PAGE 

FLORIDA TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFI-

OF 

CENTURYTEL LONG DISTANCE. INC. 

Florida TaritrNo. I 
Original Sh~~:t I 

This tariff contains the descriptions. regul.ltions. and rm~:; appl icabk 111 th~ furni.;hing tlf r~~~1IJ 
telecommunication services provided by Century Tel Long Distam:c. Inc. t "l'cntu~ I'd ") " ith 
principal offices located at I 00 Century Park Orive. ~1onroc. Louisiana 71203. ll1is tariff applie~ 
for services furnished within the State of Florida. In is tari tr is on lilc "ith the Florida Puh l i~: 
Service Commission. and copies may be inspected. during nnmwl businc:;:; hour:.. at t h~ Compan~ \ 
principal place of business. 

Issued : January 25, 1999 Effective: 

Issued by: Mr. Charles llamm, Manager · Tariffs & Compl iance 
100 Century Park Dri ve 
Monroe, Louisiana 71203 



CENTURYTEL LONG DISTANCE, INC. Florida l'aritr Nll. I 
Original Sheet :! 

CHECK SHEET 

This Sheets of this tariff are eflectivc as of the date shown on the huthHll of each ~heel. Original anJ 
revised pages as named belo\\ comprise all changes fro m tlu.: urigi nal tariff. 

Sheet Revision Sheet Revision Sheet Rl·, ·ision 
I Original* 26 Original • 51 Original • 
2 Original • 27 Original • 5:! Original • 
~ 

J Original* 28 Original • 53 Original • 
4 Original • 29 Original • 54 Original • 
5 Original* 30 Original • 55 Original • 
6 Original • 31 Original • 56 Original • 
7 Original * 32 Original • 57 Original • 
8 Original • 33 Original • 
9 Original • 34 Original • 

10 Original • 35 Original • 
II Original • 36 Original • 
12 Original • 37 Original • 
13 Original • 38 Original • 
14 Original • 39 Original • 
IS Original • 40 Original * 
16 Original • 41 Onginal • 
17 Ori ginal* 42 Original • 
I ~ Original • 43 Original • 
19 Original* 44 Original • 
20 Original • 45 Original • 
21 Original • 46 Original • 
22 Original • 47 Original • 
23 Original • 48 Original • 
24 Original* 49 Original • ., -
_ ) Original • 50 Original • 

* - Indicates new or revised sheet with thi:-. liling 

Issued: January 25. 1999 Effective· 

b sued by: Mr. Charles Hamm, Manager- Tariffs & Compliance 
I 00 Century Park Drive 
Monroe, Louisiana 71 203 



CENTURYTEL LONG DISTANCE, INC. 

TABU: OF ( 'ONTENTS 

Florida raril1' Nu. I 
Original Sh~:~:t 3 

Title Sh~:~: t ... . .............. . . . .... .......... .... .............. .. ...... I 

Check Sheet ..... .. . . .... . .. . . . . .. ....... . . .. . ................ ......... :! 

Table of Contents .... . .... ..... . ...... ....... . ........... ... . .......... . ~ 

Symbols . ..... . .......... .......... . ... . .... . . ..... . . ......... . ....... 5 

Tari IT Fon11at .... .................. .... .. . ...... . ...... ................. 6 

Section 1.0- Technical Terms and Ahhn.·' iations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 7 

Section 2.0 - Rules and Regulations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 

Section 3.0 - Description of Service . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..... . ......... J 1 

Section 4.0 - Rates ... . ......... ......... . .. ...... . .... ..... .. . . . ... . . .. 49 

Issued : January 25 . 1999 Effective: 

Issued by: Mr. Charles I lamm. Manager - Taritf~ & Compliam.c 
I 00 Century Park Drive 
Monroe. Louisiana 71203 



CENTURYTEL LONG DISTANCE, INC. 

Alphabetical Table of Contents 

SUBJECT 
Abbreviations . . . . . . . . • • • . . . . . • . . • . . . . . . . . • . . . . • . . . . . . • • • . . 
Applicable Lll\\ . . . • • . • . • • . . • • • . . • • . • . . • . . . . . . • . • •.. • • • . • ...... . .• . 

Applicabilit)' of Tariff . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ....• . .• . . 
13acl.billing . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . • • . . . • . 
Calculation of Dastanc.: .. . . . . . ...•. . . . .. 
C:mcdlation or Interruption 
Cost of Collection and Rc:paar . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. . .. . 
Customer's Liability in thc: Event of Denial of Access to Scrvaccs b) the Com pan~ 
Definitions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .... 

Florida t'ariff Nu. I 
Original Shl..'l..' t 4 

t•A<il 
7 

:!I) 

15 
I <I 

3:! 
:w 
::!9 
~l 

l! 
Denial of Access . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . • . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . 22 
Description of Services . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . J 1 
Directory Assistance . . . . . . . ........ • .... _ . . . . • . . • . . . • -1!1 
Emergency Call Exemptions . . . . . . . ~6 
Hearing and Speech lmp:med Persons . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ~5 
Interconnection With Other Common Carriers . • . . • • . . . • . . . • . • . . . . . . . . • . . . . • . . . 13 
Liability of the Compan)' . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . • . • . . . . . • . .:!J 
f\., ,nantum Call Completion Rate . . . . . • . . . . . . .. . ;~ 
Other Rules . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . • . . . JH 
l'a) rncnt and Credit Regulations . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 (, 
RtJtC) • General . . . ..... ..... . . .•...... _ . . . . .l') 
Rcinstitution of Service . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • .:!3 
Responsibilities of Subscriber . . . . . . . . . . • . . . • . ~~~ 
Responsibilities of Users . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ~N 
Rules and Regulat ions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1' 
Special Rates for the Handicapped . . . . . . . . . . . . ~' 
Ta\CS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . a') 
Technical Tcmas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 
Telecommunications Relay Service ...... . . _ ... . 
I e ~ts. Pilots. Promotional Campaigns and Contesb 
Timing of Calls .. .. .. .. .. . .... 
Time of Da) Rate Periods . . . •..... . . . •. ...• ••. 
Toll free Numbers ......... •. . . . .. . . . .•. . .•.. 
Undcnoking of Company ... . .. . . . .. . .. . __ . • 
Usc of Service . . . . . . . . . . • . . .. ........ . 

Issued: January 25, 1999 Eflcctivc: 

Issued hy : Mr. Charles Hamm. Manager· Tariffs & C'urnpliancc 
I 00 Century Park Drive 
Monroe. Louisiana 71203 



CENTURYTEL LONG DISTANCE, INC. 

SYMUOLS 

The following arc the only symbols used for the purposes indicated below: 

(D) - Delete or Discontinue 

(I)- Change Resulting in an Increase to a Customer's Bill 

(M)- Mo\'cd from another Tarin' Location 

(N)- New 

(R)- Change Resulting in a Reduction to a Customds Bill 

Florida Tariff No. I 
Original Sheet 5 

(T) - Change in Text or Regulation but no Change in Rate or Charge. 

When changes arc made in any tariff sheet. a re\'ised sheet will be issued canceling the tariff :.heel 
aff~:cted . Changes will be identified on the revised shcet(s) through the usc of the above mentioned 
symbols. 

Issued: January 25. 1999 Eflcctivc: 

Issued by: Mr. Charles Hamm, Manager- Tariffs & Compliance 
I 00 Century Park Drive 
Monroe. Louisiana 71203 



CENTURYTEL LONG DISTANCE, INC. 

TARIFF FORMAT 

Florida TariiT Nu. I 
Original She~o.·t 6 

A. Sheet Numbering - Sheet numbers appear in the upper right corner of the page. Sheets arc 
numbered sequentially. Jlowcvcr. new sheets arc occasionally added to the tariff. When a 
new sheet is added between sheets already in effect. a decimal is added. For example. a ,,~,..,, 
sheet added between sheets 14 and 15 would be 14.1. 

B. Sheet Rc\•ision Numbers- Revision numbers also appear in the upper right corn~o.·r of cad1 
page. These numbers are used to dctennine the most curr~o.·nt shc~o·t \'Crsion on lik \\ ith IlK· 
FPSC. For example. the 4th revised Sheet 14 cancels the 3rd revised Sheet 1-t. Becaus~o· of 
various suspension periods. deferrals. etc. the FPSC follows in thcirtari 11' approval process. 
the most current sheet number on file with the Commission is not always the tarill' pages in 
effect. Consult the check sheet for sheet currently in effect. 

C. Paragraph Numbering Sequence · There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each level 
of coding is subservient to its next higher level: 

2. 
2. 1. 
2.1.1. 
2. l.I.A. 
2.l. I.A.l. 
2.1. l .A.I.(a). 
2.1 .1./\.l.(a).J . 

D. Check Sheets - When a tariff filing is made with the FPSC. an updated check sheet 
accompanies the tariff filing. The check sheet lists the sheets contained in the tari ff. with a 
cross reference to the current revision number. When new pages arc added. the check sheet 
is changed to reflect the revision. All revisions made in a given tiling arc designated hy an 
as1erisk (• ). There will be no other symbols used on the check sheet if these arc 1h~: only 
changes made to it (i.e., the fom1at, etc. remains the same. just revised revision lewis on 
some pages). The tariff user should refer to the latest check sheet to find out if a particular 
sheet is the most current on fil e with the FPSC. 

Issued: January 25. 1999 Effective : 

Issued by: Mr. Charles Hamm, Manager- Tariffs & Compliance 
I 00 Century Park Drive 
Monroe, Louisiana 71203 



C£NTURYTEL LONG DISTANCE, INC. Florida TarifT No. I 
Original Sh~~~ 7 

SECTION 1.0- TECHNICAL TIERMS AND ABBitf.VIATIONS 

1.1 Abbreviations 

The fo llowing abbreviations are used herein only for the purposes indicated hduw: 

c.o. 
FCC 
FPSC 
IXC 
LATA 
I.EC 
MTS 
PBX 

Central Onice 
Federal Communications Commission 
Florida Public Service Commission 
lntercxchangc Carrier 
Local Access and Tmnspon Ar~a 
Local Exchange Carrier 
Message Telecommunications S~r\'ke 
Private Branch Exchange 

l ssu~:d : January 25. 1999 Effective: 

Issued by: Mr. Charles Hamm, Manager - Tariffs & Compliance 
100 Century Park Drive 
Monroe. Louisiana 71 203 



C'ENTURYTEL LONG DISTANCE, INC. Florida raritr o. I 
Original Sh~:~:t 8 

SECTION 1.0- TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'U.) 

1.2 Definitions 

Certain t~:mls used generally throughout this tariff. particularly those for spcciali:~cd common carrier 
communication chanr.cls furnished by the Company over its lacilitic:. arc dclin~:d bclnw: 

Access - Access to CcnturyTcl's services arc provided by one Ill' nwr~.· 11r a l'IIIHhinntion 111' th~: 
following methods: presubscription in equal access arcus. direct acces:.. 800.950 and I OXXX dialing 
~cquences. 

Acccss Code - A sequence of numbers that, when dialed. connect the caller to the provider of 
services associated with that sequence. 

Authori:~ation Code - A numerical code. one or more uf which may he a:-.sign~:d 1\1 a Custumcr. 111 
~:nahk the Company to identify the origin of the Service User so the Company may rat~: and hi li t h~: 
call. All Authoril.ation Codes shall be the sole property ofthc Company and no Customer shall h;l\ 1.' 

any property or other right or interest in the use of an} particular Authorization (.\11k :\llll'lllall\ 
umbering Identification ("ANI") may be used as or in connection" ith the Authorit.atitm (.\1dc. 

Authori1-ed User- A person or enti ty that accesses the Company's :.crviccs. An l\uthorit.cd l ls~:r i:. 
responsible for compliance with this tariff. 

Issued: January 25. 1999 Effective: 

Issued by: Mr. Charles Hamm. Manager · Tariffs & Compl iance 
I 00 Century Park Drivc 
Monroe. Louisiana 71203 



CENTURYTEL LONG DISTANCE, INC. Florida Tariff No. I 
Original Sh.:ct 9 

SECTION 1.0- TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBRF.VIATIONS, (CONT'O.) 

Automatic Numbering Identification (ANI) - A type of signaling provided by a lm:al exchang.: 
tdephonc company that automatically identifies the local exchange lin..: from which a call uriginat.:s. 

Bilh:d Party· Th..: person or entity responsible for payment of the Company's Ser\'icc(s): For a Direct 
Dialed Call. the person or entity responsible for payment is the Customer responsible for payment 
for local telephone service at the telephone used to originate an intrastate call. In the case of a 
Traveler Card call or Phone Home Card call the person or entity responsible for payment is the 
Customer of record of the Traveler Card or Phone Home Card used. 

Calling Card Call - A Direct Dialed call for which charges arc billed not to thc originating tdephon.: 
number. but to a LEC or interexchange carrier calling card. 

('~,·ntral Office • A Local Exchange Carrier switching system whcr~.· Locnl Exchange.: Carrier 
customer station loops are terminated for purposes of interconnection to each other and to trunks. 

Issued : January 25, 1999 EfTectivc: 

Issued hy : Mr. Charles Harnm, Manager - TarifTs & Compliance 
100 Century Park Drive 
Monroe. Louisiana 71203 



C'ENTURYTEL LONG OIST ANCE, INC. Florida Tari 11' No. I 
Original Sheet I 0 

SECTION 1.0- TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'D.) 

( ·hanncl -The term "Channel" denotes a path for electrical transmission between two or more points. 
the: path having a band width designed to carry voice grade transmission. 

Common Carrier- A company or entity providing tclcconununkations servin:s to the public 

Customer- The tenn "Customer" denotes the person. partnership. association. joint stock company. 
trust. corporation. or governmental entity or any other entity that is responsible for payment of 
chnrgcs and for compliance with this tariff. 

Customer - Provided Facilities - The teml "Customer - Provided Faci li ties" denotes all 
communications facilities provided by the Customer and/or 1\uthori z.ed User other than th11sc 
pr<l\'idcd by the Company. 

Dc:hit Card - A pre-established account number (typically associated with a curd). i!.sucd by the 
Company and purchased by a Customer for access to the Company's network for the purpose of 
placing long distance telephone calls. 

Direct Dialed Call - An intrastate telephone call that is automatically completed and hilled 111 th~· 
tclcphonc number from which the call originated without the automatic or live assistance ,, r an 
operator. 

Equal Access - Hus the meaning given that tenn in Appendix B of the Modifkution of Final 
Judgment entered August 24. 1982. in United States v. Western Electric. Civil Action No. l-1 2-0 192 
(United States District Court. District of Colombia), as amended hy the Court in its orders issued 
prior to October 17. 1990. 

Issued : January 25. 1999 Effecti ve: 

Issued by: Mr. Charles Hamm, Manager- Tariffs & Compliunce 
100 Century Park Drive 
Monroe. Louisiana 71203 



CENTUR\'TEL LONG DISTANCE, INC. Florida TariiT No. I 
Original Shel't I:? 

SECTION 1.0- TECHNICAL n :RMS AND ABRRf.VIATIONS, (CONT'U.) 

Personal ldcnti fication Numbers (J>INSl • Code numbers used in connection "ith designated 
telephone numbers which allow intrastate calls to be categorized lnr \'arious applications. 

Point( s) of Presence· The tenn "Point(s) of Presence" denotes the site(s) \\lll·re the t\1111pan~ 
provides a network interface with facilities provitkd hy Other Ct)1111110n Carriers I.OGII I·xchangc 
Carriers or Customers for access to the Company networl.. cunliguratiun. 

Premise - The tenn "Premise" denotes a building or huildings on contiguous pn1pcrty (c:-.c•:'' 
railroad rights-of-way. etc.) not separated by a public highway. 

b sucd: January 25. 1999 Effective: 

b:.ucd by: Mr. Charles l lamm, Manager - Tariffs & Compliance 
I 00 Century Park Drive 
Monroe. Louisiana 71203 



CENTURYTEL LONG DISTANCE, INC. Florida Tariff No. I 
Original Sheet 13 

SECTION 1.0- TECHNICAL TERMS ANI> AUURF.VIATIONS. (CONT'O.) 

Sent Paid Coin- Sent paid coin rates apply to calls pluced from pay tekphonl' stations and paid for 
by depositing coins at the pay teh:phonc and arc rated in real time. A call of this type rcquirc:-. 
CenturyTel to communicate and collect the charges from the originating location. 

Service- Intrastate telecommunications service provided to a Customer or Authori;-ed User by the 
Company. 

Soecial Access Service- 11 exchange access not utilizing tch:phone compan~ end o11ice switches. 
This service includes dedicated access that connects end user to end u~er. end user Ill carrier. or 
carrier to carrier and may include analog or digital chunnds for voicl·. dmn or vide,, 1r:msmissi,,ns. 

Subscriber - Any person. tirm. partnership, corporatinn. gowmment.ll agcnc~ ur uther entity that 
orders service from the Company on behalf of itsdf ur un behalf of others. A Subscriber may. in 
the ordinary course of its OJ)I!rations. makes telephon..:s available to transient users of its prcmtses 
for placing of intrastate calls. The Subscriber has a pr..:·cxisting business arrangement with the 
Company and may also be a Customer. 

Issued: January 25 1999 Effective: 

ls:.ucd by: Mr. Charles Hamm, Manager- Tariffs & Compliance 
I 00 Century Park Drive 
Monroe, Louisiana 7 1203 



CF.:"\TURYTEL LONG DISTANCE, INC. Florida Tarin· 1u. I 
Original Sh~~t 14 

SECTI ON 1.0 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ARBREVIATI ONS, (CONT'D.) 

Telecommunications -The transmission of voice communicatiuns or. subject to the transmission 
capabilities of the Service. the transmission of data. facsimile. signaling. m~tering.or any tlthcr f\,rm 
of intelligence. 

lssw.:d : Junuary 25. 1999 Effective: 

Issued by: Mr. Charles Harnm, Manager- Tariffs & Compl iance 
I 00 Century Park Drive 
Monroe, Louisiana 71203 



CENTURYTEL LONG DISTANCE, INC. 

SECTION 2.0- RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.1 l lndcrtaking of the Company 

Florida Tariff Nu. I 
Original Sh~:~:t 15 

S~!n·ice is offered to residential and husim:ss Customers of the Company to provide direct 
dialed calls originating and tcmtinating paniully or wholly within th~: State of Florida, using 
the Company's network configuration. The Company provides switchcd long distan c~: 
network services for voice grade and low speed dial-up data transmission scn·iccs. l'hc 
Company does not undenake to transmit messages but furnishes the usc of its facil ities to ib 
Customers for communications. All Services are provided subject to the temts and conditions 
set fonh in this tariff. In the event of a conflict b\!tween a contract entered into hy the 
Company and this tarin·. the terms of this tari O' shall pn:vail. 

The Company's services arc provided on a monthly basis unless otherwise provided. and arc 
avai lable twenty-four (24) hours per day. seven (7) days per \\Wk. 

2.2 Applicability of Tariff 

This tariff applies to telephone calls which originnte and terminate in the State of Florida. 

Issued: January 25. 1999 Effecti ve: 
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<:ENTURYTEL LONG DISTANCE, INC. Fh1riua l'ariff 1u. I 
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SECTION 2.0 - RULES AND RF.(; (l i.ATIONS, ({'O NT'Il.) 

2.~ P~o~yment and C redit Regulations 

2.3.1 Billing and Credit Regulations 

The charges for service are due when billed and arc billed and collected h) the 
Company or its authorized agent. or the conne<.:ting compan~ frcmt wh\lSl' sc:n ic:c: 
poi nt the messages were sent paid or at wh11Sc: sc:rvic:c: point the: n11:ssagc:s \\C:rl' 
rc<.:c ivc:d colh:ct. 

2.3.2 Payment for Sen•ic:e 

The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges for sc:rvicc:s. im:luuing 
charges for service originated or chnrges accqltc:d at the: Customer':. sen·icc: poi nt. 

(A) Charges for direct dialed calls will be included on the originating part~ \ hill 
pursuant to billing and collection agreements estnhlished by the Cumpany 11r 
its intcm1ediary \\ith the applicahlc: telephone company. 

(8 ) Any applicable federal. state and local usc:. c:xcise. :.ale:. or pri vileges ta,.c:s 
or similar liabili ties chargeable to or against the Compan} as a result of the: 
provision or the Company's sen·icc hereunder to the Cu:.tomer :.hall he 
charged to and payable by the<.. ustomer in additiun to the rate::. inuicatc:d ia 
this tari IT. 

t .. sueu: January 25. 1999 EOI:cti ve: 

b sued hy: Mr. Charles Hamm, Manager- Tariffs & Complmn<.:c 
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SECTION 2.0- RULES AND REGllLATIONS, (CONT'J).) 

2.3 Payment and Cr~it Regulations, (Cont'd.) 

2.3.2 Payment for Service, (cont'd.) 

(C) The Customer shall remit payment of all charges tn :Ill) agency authori1 . .:d hy 
the Company to receive such pa~ rnent. 

(D) lfthc bill is not paid within thin~ calendar days folio" ing the mailing of the 
bill. the account will be considered ddinq111:nt. 

(E) A delinquent account may subject the Cust\1nlcr's scr\'icc t\l temporary 
disconnection. The Company is responsible for notifying the Customer at 
least fi ve calendar days before service is disconnected. ·1 he Compan~ d,lcs 
not charge a late charge for unpaid bills. 

(f) Failure to receive a bill will not exempt a Cust\Hlll'r frnm prompt paymcntnf 
any sum or sums due the Company. 

(G) In lhe event the Company must employ thl.." ~l.."rviccs of attomc~ ~ ti r 
collection of charges due under th1s taritTor an~ contract for SP\:ciul sen ic~ ;. 
Customer shall be liable for all costs of collection including rl.."a.,lm .. hk 
attorney's fees and coun costs. 

Issued: January 25. 1999 Effective : 
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SECTION 2.0 - RULF.S AND RE(;tJLATIONS, (CONT'Il.) 

2.3 Payment and Credit Regulations, (Cont'd.) 

2.3.2 Payment for Service, (cont'd.) 

(H ) Centuryl'el will not billlt)r unun:.\\erl·d c:ulb in arc:as \\here.: Ettual Ac:ces:. is 
U\'ailablc. nor wi ll Centuf) rd kmm ingl~ bill lo r unan~mwcd telephone c.: ails 
where Equal Access is not a\'ailabk. In the e\'ent that an unanswered call is 
inadvertently billed due to the unavailability of Equal Access. Centur~ 'I d 
will cancel all such chargc:s upon request or may credit the account l)f the 
Billed Party. Any call for which the hi llcJ Jurution exceeds one minute shall 
be presumed to have been answered. 

(I) In the event the Customer is nvcrhilkJ. an adjustment will he madl· 1\\ tlw 
Customer's account and the Cu~tomer ''ill be deeml.'d h\ n1\t''"e '"l.'rhllkll 
amount. I fthe Customer is underhilled. the C'ustllllll.'r i aiJm,cJ II\ either r'-~~ 
in lump sum or in instullmcnb. 

b :.ued : January 25. 1999 EfTective: 
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CENTURYTEL LONG DISTANCE, INC. Florida TariiT No. I 
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SECTION 2.0 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.) 

2.6 Cancellation or Interruption of Services 

2.6.1 Without incurring liability, CenturyTd may discontinu..: S..:rvi..:..:s . ..:lli:..:tivc 
immediately after receipt of written notice (Notic..: shall be: deem..:d r..:ceivcd on th..: 
fifth business day following mailing of notice.). II' a Customer or to a parti..:ular 
Customer location. or may withhold th..: provision of ord..:r..:d or contract..:d s..:r.-ic..: 
under the following conditions: 

(A) For nonpayment of any sum dw.: C..:ntury r cl for mor..: than thin~ da~ s alkr 
issuance of the bill for the amount due: 

(B) For violation of any of the provisions of this wriiT: 

(C) For violation of any law. rule. regulation. or policy of am gon:ming 
authority having jurisdiction over CenturyTd's service: or 

(D) By reason of any order or decision of a court having compct..:nt jurisdictillll. 
public service commission or fede ral regulatory body or other gcwenung. 
authority prohibiting CenturyT d from fumishing its sen icl'. 

2.6.2 Without incurring liability, CenturyTel may mtcrrupt th..: provision of service at any 
tim.: in order to perform test{s) and inspections to assure compl iance with tariff 
regulations and the proper installation and operation of Subscirbcr/Custom..:r and 
CenturyTel's equipment and facilities and may continue such interruption until an~ 
items of noncompliance or improper equipment operations so id..:nt i lied arc r..:cti lieu. 

b sued: January 25. 1999 Effective: 
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SECTION 2.0- RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.) 

2.6 Cancellation or Interruption of Scn ·iccs, (Coni' d.) 

2.6.3 Scr\'icc may oc discontinued by CcnturyTd by hlo~:king tranic to n:rtai n cuuntrie:;. 
citit!s or NXX exchanges. or by blocking calls using certain Customer Authorit.atiun 
Codes. when CenturyTel deems it necessary to take action to pn:wnt unla\\ fulus~: 
of its service. Century Tel may restore service as soon as it can be provided without 
undue risk. 

2.6.4 The termination notice process provides adequate time inter\'als for tlw Customa I<' 
prevent termination or disconnect. 

(A) The first notice is our "Disconnect Notil:e". It is sent to custom~:rs "lw h:l\ e 
a past due balance of $10.00 or more on the I Oth day a tier bills arc s~:nt~: .. dt 
month. 

(8) On the I I th day after the disconnect notice is sent. accounts that ~till h:l\ ~: a 
past due balance are temporarily deactivated and a notice is sent to tell the 
Customer what action has been taken. lltis notice is printc:d on kttcrlh:ad. 

(C) On the l ith day after deactivation of the accounts. those that sti II have a past 
due balance arc sent "Final Demand l.cttcr''. These Customers un: contuctl·d 
by phone regularly and then placed \\lth a collection agency on the :!Oth of 
the next month. 

(D) Accounts are tracked daily for reactivation of service as balances arc paid. 

2.6.5 If. for any reason, Service is interrupted. the Customer wi ll only be charged f()r the 
service that was actually used. 

b :-.ucd : January 25. 1999 Effective: 

Issued by: Mr. Charles Harnm, Manager- Tariffs & Compliance 
I 00 Century Park Drive 
Monroe, Louisiana 71203 



C'ENTURYTEL LONG DISTANCE. INC. Florida Tarin'Nn. I 
Original Sheet ~~ 

SECTION 2.0 - RUL ES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.) 

2.7 Denial of Access to Service by the Company 

The Company expressly retains the right to deny access to service without incurring any 
liability for any of the following reasons: 

2. 7.1 Nonpayment of any sum due for service provided hereunder. where the Custnmds 
charges remain unpaid more chan ten ( I 0) days following notice <If nonpayment fwm 
the Company. Notice shall be deemed to be effective upon mailing of written nut icc. 
JYlStagc prepaid. to the Customer's last known addn:ss: 

2.1.2 Customer's acts or omissions that constitute a violation of. or a tuilure to eompl~ 
with. any regulation stated in chis tariff governing the furnishing of ser\'ice. but 
which violation or failure to comply does not constitute a material breach or does not 
pose any actual threatened interference to Century Tel operations or its fumishing of 
service. The Company agrees to give Customer ten (I 0) days notice of such violatton 
or failure to comply prior to disconnection of service: or 

2. 7.3 'll1c implementation of any order of a court of competent jurisdiction. or federal or 
state regulatory authority of competent jurisdiction. prohibiting the Company fwm 
furnishing such service; or 

2.1A Failure to pay a previously owed bi ll by the same Customer at another location. 

b~ucd : January 25. 1999 Effective: 
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SECTION 2.0- RULES AND REG ULATIONS. (CONT'l}.) 

2.8 Customer's Liability in the Event of Denial of Access to Service by the Company 

In the event a Customer's service is disconnected by the Company for any of the reusons 
stated in Section 2.7. the Customer shall be liable for all unpaid charges due and owing to 
the Company associated with the service. 

2.9 Reinstitution of Sen·icc 

The Company will reconnect service upon Customer request as soon as the n:ason fo r the 
Customer's tem1ination is removed. lfthe Customer seeks reinstitution of Service following 
denial of service by the Company, the Customer shall pay to the Company prior to the time 
service is reinstituted ( 1) all accrued and unpaid charges. but there wi ll be no charge for the 
service restoration. 

2.10 Interconnection with Other Common Carriers 

The Company reserves the right to interconnect its services with thnsl." of any Othl"r mnnllm 
Carrier. Local Exchange Carrier. or alternate access provider of its election. and to utilil.l." 
such services for the provision of services on·cred h~:n:in . 

2.11 Use of Sen • ice 

Service may be used for any lawful purpose for which it is technically suited. Custmncr:, 
reselling or rebilling CenturyTcl's Florida intrastate service must ha\'e a Certi fie ate ofl'uhl ic 
Convenience and Necessity as an interexchange carrier from the Florida Public Scn·icl." 
Commission. 

Issued: January 25. 1999 Efl'ectivc: 
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SECTION 2.0- RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'I).) 

2.1 2 Liabilil) ' of the Company 

2. 12.1 Except as stated in this section. the Company shall have nuliability for damug~s of 
any kind arising out of or related to events. acts. rights or privileges contemplated in 
this tari fT. This tariO' does not limit the liability of the Company for willl'ul 
misconduct. 

2.12.2 The liability of the Company. if any. for damages resulting in \\hole or in pan from 
or arising in connection with the furnishing of service under this tari fT. including hut 
not limited to mistakes. omissions. interruptions. delays. errors. ur oth~r dcfi:cts in 
transmission. or l~tilures or defects in facilities furnished hy the Company in the 
course of furnishing service or arising out of any failure tu furnish savice shall in Jhl 

event exceed an amount of money equivalent to the proponionatc chargl' tu the 
Customer for the period of service during which such mistakes. omil:osi11n,, 
interruptions. delays or errors or defects in transmissi1m occur :1nJ Clllltinul' 
I lowcvcr any such mistakes, omissions. interruptions. dd:t) s. errors. or ddi:ct~ 111 

transmission or service that are caused by or contributed to by the ncgligenCl' ''r 
willful act of Customer. or which arise from the use of Customer-Provided Fadlitic' 
or equipment shall not result in the imposition of any liahility whatso~\'er upon tlw 
Company. 

Issued : January 25. 1999 EfTective: 
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SECTION 2.0 - RULES AND RF:G\ILATIONS, (CONT'().) 

2.12 liability of the Company, (Cont'd.) 

2.12.3 Century Tel shall not be liable for any failure of pcrfom1ancc hen:undcr due 111 cam.e' 
beyond its control. including but not limited to Acts of (iud. lires. flood ur other 
catastrophes: atmospheric conditions or other phenomena of nature. :.uch a:. 
radiation: any law. order. regulation. directive. action or request ol the United State' 
Government. or any other government. including state and local governments h:n ing 
jurisdiction over CenturyTel or the services pnwidcd hcrcumlcr: nallnnal 
emergencies: civil disorder. insurrections. riots. wars. strikes. lockoub. \\urk 
stoppages. or other labor problems or n.:gulatwns estahlishl'd or act inns taken h) an~ 
coun or government ugcncy having jurisdiction uvcr the Company or the acts <'fan~ 
party not directly under the control of the Company. 

2.12.4 Century Tel is not liable for any act, omission or negligence of any Local Exchange 
Carrier or other provider whose facilities arc used concurrently in furni~hmg an~ 
ponion of the services received by Customer, or for the unavailability of or an~ 
delays in the furni shing of any services or facilities that arc provided by any Local 
Exchange Carrier. Should the Company employ the service of any Other Common 
Carrier in furnishing the service provided to Customer. the Company's liahi lit) :.hall 
be limited according to the provisions of 3. 1 3 . ~ ahnn:. 

b ' ued: January 25. 1999 Efrccllve: 
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SECTION 2.0- RlJLF.S AND RF.Gl ii.ATIONS. (CONT'Il.) 

2.12 Liability of the Company, (Cont'd.) 

2.12.5 C enturyTcl shall be: indcmni tied and hdd h.mnkss h~ the Customer and AuthonA·d 
User from and against all loss. liahili ty. damage. and C.\Jl\:nsc. including rca~unahh: 
attorney's fees. due to claims for libel. :.lander. or mfringemcnt of cop~ right m 

trademark in connection with any material tran~mittcd hy any person u:.ing the 
Company's services and nny other claim resulting fnun an~ act 11r mnission of the 
Customer or Authorized User rdating to the usc of the ( 'nmpruty's litcili tics. 

2.12.6 The Company shall not be liable fllr nny m:t m omission of any other cntit~ 
furn ishing to the Customer faci lities or equipment IISl'd with thl· sen icc funH:-.hl·,l 
hereunder; nor shall the Company he liahk fnr 1111~ dnmages or losses du1• in " lt~ll-­
or in part to the failure of Customer-provided Sl'rvice. equipment or tacilitics. 

2.12. 7 Under no circumstances whatever shall the Com pan~ or it:. oOica~ . din:ctor:.. agcnh. 
or employees be liable for indirect. incidental. :-pccial or consequential damage' 

2. 13 Responsibilities of the Subscriber 

2.13. 1 The Subscriber is responsible for placing any necessary orders. for complying\\ ith 
tariff regulations, and for en~uring thut Authorii'l'd Users comply with turiff 
regulations. The Subscriber is also responsible li1r the payment of charges for calls 
originated at the Subscriber's premises thnt urc not collect. thirJ party. cull ing card. 
or credit card calls. 

2. 13.2 The Subscriber is responsible for charge~ incum:d for :.pccial con~ truction amJ 11r 
special facili ties that the Subscriber rcquc:.ts and \\ hich urc ordered by Centu~ I cl 

on the Subscriber's behalf. 

2.13.3 If required lor the provision ofCentu~Td's Services. the Subscriber must pru\'idc 
any equipment space. supporting structure, conduit . nnd electrical power without 
charge to CcnturyTcl. 

J,.,ucd : January 25. I 999 Effective: 
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SECTION 2.0- RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.) 

2. B Responsibilities of the Subscriber, (Coot' d.) 

2.1 3.4 The Subscriber is responsible for arranging ingress to its premises at times mutually 
agreeable to it and CcnturyTd when required for CenturyTcl personnel to install. 
repair, maintain. program. inspect, or remove equipment associated with the 
provision of Century Tel's Services. 

2.13.5 The Subscriber shall ensure that its terminal equipment and/or system is properly 
interfaced with CenturyTel's facilities or services. that the signals emitted into 
CenturyTcl's network configuration arc of the proper mode. hand width. power, and 
signal level for the intended use of the Subscriber and in compliance with thl· niteria 
set fonh in Pan 68 of the Code of Federal Regulations. and that the signals t.!o not 
damage equipment. injure personnel. or degrade service to other Subscribers. 

2.13.6 If the Subscriber fails to maintain the equipment and/or the system properl ~ . with 
resulting imminent hann to CenturyTcl's equipment. personncl. or the qualit) of 
Service to other Subscribers or Customers. CenturyTel may. upon \\Tith:n notice. 
require the usc of protective equipment at the Subscriber's expense. If this fails to 
produce satisfactory quality and safety. CenturyTclmay. upon wrillen notilication. 
tenninate the Subscriber's service. 

2.13.7 The Subscriber must pay CenturyTel for replacement or repair of damagl' to the 
equipment or faci lities of CenturyTel caused by negligence or wi ll ful act uf the 
Subscriber, its Authorized Users, or others. or by improper USl' of equipmc:nt 
provided by the Subscriber. Authorized Users. or others. 

2.13.8 The Subscriber must pay fN the loss through theli 11r lir(' nf an~ 11f (\·n t ur~ I'd\ 
equipment installed at Subscriber's premises. 

Issued: January 25, 1999 Effective: 
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SECTION 2.0- RULES AND REGUL ATIONS, (CONT'D.) 

2.14 Responsibilities of Authorized Users 

2. 14.1 The Authorized User is responsible fur compl ianc~ with the: applicahk regulations 
set forth in this tari tr as well as all rules and regulations or th~ stall· utiht~ 
commission and the FCC. 

2.1-4.2 Th~ Authorized User is responsible for idcntifying the station. party. or person "ith 
\\ hom communication is desired and/or made at the called numbc:r. 

2.14.3 The Authorized User is responsible for providing CcnturyTd with a valid mcthnJ of 
bi ll ing for each call. CcnturyTel reserves th~ right to validate: the credit worthine"s 
of users through available credit card. calling card. called numhcr. third part~ 
telephone number. and room number verification procedures. Where a requested 
billing method cannot by validated. the user may be rcquir~d to provide: an acccptahk 
alternate billing method or CenturyTel may rduse to placc the call. 

lssut:d : January 25. 1999 Etrectivc: 
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SECTION 2.0- RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'O.) 

2. IS Applicable Law 

This tariff shall be subject to and construed in accordance \\ ith Flllrida law. 

2.16 Cost of Collection and Repair 

Customer is responsible for any and all costs incurred in the collection of monies due ,:·,.: 
Company including legal and accounting expenses. The Customer is also responsibk ll>r 
recovery costs of Company-provided equipment and any cxpcns~·s n:quired lt>r repair llr 
replacement of damaged equipment. 

2. I 7 Tests, Pilots, Promotional Campaigns and Contests 

The Company may conduct special tests or pilot progmrns and promotions at its di~~:rction 
to demonstrate the ease of use. quality of service and to promote the sale of its -.cr\ ices I he 
Company may also waive a ponion or all processing fees or installation fcc~ ti'r '' imh:r 11f 
contests and other occasional promotional events sponsored or endnrsed by thl' Company. 
From time to time the Company may waive all processing fees for a Customer. 

These promotions will be approved by the FPSC with specifi c staning and ending dati.:-;'' ith 
promotions running under no circumstances longer than 90 days in an} t\\dve month period. 

l s~ucd : January 25. 1999 Effective. 
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SECTION 3 · DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, (C'O NT' ll.) 

3.2 Calculation of Distance 

Usage charges for all mileage sensitive products arr: based on the airline distance ~tween 
rate centers associated with the originating and terminating points uf the call. 

The airline mileage between rate centers is dctem1ined by applying the furn1ula ~hn' to the 
vertical and horizontal coordinates associated with th~· nile centers ill\ l\h cd. Th~· company 
uses the rate centers and associated vc:rtical and hnritlmtal coordinates currently used within 
the telephone industry. 

Formula: 

( V - V ) 2 • ( H - H )~ 
1 2 I 2 

1 0 

3.3 Minimum Call Completion Rate 

The customer can expect a call completion rate of 99% per I 00 call~ ath:mptcd during peak 
use periods fo r all reature Group D ( I+) services. Carrier will engim:cr its:.\\ itching~) ~tc:m~ 
on the basis that ninety-nine percent (99%) of the customers acec~sing thei r system ' ' ill he 
served during the busy hour. 
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Issued by: Mr. Charles llamm, Manager· Tariffs & Compl iance 
I 00 Century Park Drive 
Monroe, Louisiana 71203 



CENTURYTEL L ONG DISTANCE, INC. Flurida Tari tr \l . I 
Original Sh~~t • :l 

SECTI ON 3 ·DESCRIPT I ON OF SERVICES, (CONT'U.) 

3.4 Time of Day Rate Periods 

For time or day sensitiw services, the appropriat~ rat~s apply r11r day. l'Wning and 
night/weekend culls based l)ll the following chart : 

MON TUES WED lltlfR I'Rt Si\T su 

8:00AM DAYTIME RATF PERIOD 
TO OR 

4:59PM PEAK RATF I'ERIOI> 

5:00 PM EVI:NING RA I F I'ERIOD 
TO OR EVE 

10:59 PM OFF PEAK RA'I E PERIOD 

11 :00 PM NIGHT WEEKEND RATE I'I:RIOD 
TO OR 

7:59 AM OFF I'EAK RATE PERIOD 

3.4.1 Day. Evening. and Night/Weekend times arc dctennin~ h) th~ ll~t:al time of the 
location of the calling service point Chargc:ahlc: time li.1r a rat~ period (e.g. Xi\~1 -
SPM) begins with the first stated hour (HAM) and continu~s tu. hut docs not include. 
the second stated hour (SPM). The rat~ applicnhle at the stnrt of churg~ahlc time itt 
the calling station applies to the call during th~ duration of the call that is applicahlc: 
to that time period. If a c-all begins in one discount period and ends in another. th~ 
initial period discount applied is the discount in cOcct at the time the call b 
~stabli~hed . The charge for each additional minute of usage b the addit ional minute 
billing rate of the rate period in which the b~ginning or each minut~ occurs. 

Issued: January 25. 1999 EITc:cti vc: 
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SECTION 3- DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, (CONT'J).) 

3A Time of Day Rate Periods, (Coot' d.) 

3.4.2 The time when connection is established is detcnnincd in accordance with the timl' . 
standard or daylight savings -legaUy or commonly in us~.: at the !oration of the railing 
service point and detennincs whelher Day. Evening. Night or \\'cekcnd rates appl) . 
This rule applies to all intrastate direct dialed calls. 

3A.3 The Evening rate applil.!s to the holitLys listed below unless a luwer rat~· ~ri,,d i:. in 
effect. 

New Year's Day •• 
Martin Luther King Day • 
President's Day • 
Memorial Day • 
Independence Day •• 
Labor Day • 
Columbus Day • 
Veterans Day •• 
Thanksgiving Day • 
Christmas Day •• 

• = Applies to Federally recognit.l!d days only . 
•• = If the holiday falls on a Sunday. the holiday rates are applied to the 

following Monday. If the holiday fa lls on a Suturday. the holiday 
rates arc applied to the preceding Friday. 

Issued: January 25. 1999 EITcctive: 
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SECTION 3- DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, (CONT' D.) 

3.5 Travel Card Services 

Card Servicc(s} allows a Customer to place a long distance call to any geographical area in 
the United States from an access line and receive the hill fur said call(s) placed on an 
assigned call ing card billing number. 

3.5. 1 Traveler's Card 

Traveler's Card is used for calling from any touchtonc telephone to any valid 
telephone number in the United States. Call charges arc hilled to the Customer. Culls 
arc billed in full minute increments. 

3.5.2 Phon(' Home Card 

Phone Home Card is available for culling from any touch tone tekphnne to a pre . 
determined list of up to ten valid tclephonr numbers. Culls arc hilled in full minute 
increments. 

3.6 CenturyTel Simple 

CenturyTel Simple is an outbound dirt.'CI dial prodUI.:I designed for Residential Customers. 
Calls for this scn·•ce are billed in one ( I) minute increments alicr an initial period. l(lr billing 
purposes. of one ( I) minute. This sen· icc is only offered in conjunction "ith intcr:.t:1h: 
service. C'U'aomcrs can choose one of the t\\O options l ist~·d hdow dcpl' tllling l'll tlwtr 
calling needs. 

h sued : January 25. 1999 Effective: 
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SECTION 3- DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, (CONT'O.) 

3.7 CcnturyTel Preferred 

CenturyTel Preferred is a basic switched I + toll service.: for residcntial and small busine:.:. 
users billing between S 50.00 and$ 2500.00 pcr month in inbound and outbound :.cr\'ice~. 
Traveler Card Service is available to Century Tel Preferred subscribcrs This serYicc is on I~ 
offered in conjunction with interstate service and an intastate monthly rc.:curring charge docs 
apply. 

3.7.1 Volume Discounts 

Volume Discounts apply back to the first dollar of hilling. once.: the 1\Hinthly vnlumc 
level has been met as specifi ed below. 

Monthly Dollar Amount Discount 
$0.00 - $99.99 oo;., 

$100.00-$499.99 5% 
$500.00- $1.499.99 JOOfc, 

Sl 500.00 + 10% 

3.7.2 Aggregation of Discount 

The following services may be aggregated tor npplicat ion Ill thc 'nlumc Ji,wunl 
(i) all domestic I+ toll incurred by the Cu~ tnmer via the Company. ( ii) I ravclcr Card 
toll including the surcharge and usage charge. (ii i) 1<00 Service. including huth 
monthly service charge and applicable u:,age. Operator handled and intc.:rnational 
calls will not be aggrcgatcrl for di scount purpose~ . 

b~ucd : January 25. 1999 Effective: 
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SECTION 3- l)f.SCRIPTION OF SERVICES. (CONT'O.) 

3.7 CenturyTel Preferred, (Cont'd.) 

3. 7.3 Billing Reports 

Customer mny (i) receive: the: hill with standard reponing at nn c:,,st: (iil or thn,ugh 
the company\\ ith custmni7c:d rc:J>l' rts. 

3.7A Minimum Hillin~ 

Minimum hi lling is $ 50.00 per month. In the: e\'C::Ilt u Customer hills less than $50.00 

per month. the Customer will still he hilled for$ .50.00 \\Orth ofusa~;e. The: minimum 
billing requirement applies to usage only and dn~:s not include lHXl'S or momhl~ 
recurring charges. 

3.7.5 Multiple Locations 

The Customer may add billing from multiple lm:atum:. together 111 appl) hmard:. thl· 

Volume Discount as long as the other locution:. :-uhscrihe tu and utilitc: l'entu r~ I el 

Preferred Service. 

Issued: January 25. 1999 EfTcctivc:: 
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, (CONT'l>.) 

3.8 CenturyTel Metro, (Cont'd.) 

3.8.4 Multiple Locations 

The Customer may add billing from multiple locations together 1\l apply towards the 
Volume Discount as long as the other locations subscrihc to and utilize Ccntut: re! 
Metro Service. 

3.8.5 Monthly Recurring Fee 

This monthly recurring charge will be waived for all Custmners with comhinl·ll 
outbound and inbound usage of O\'er $250.00 per month. 
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SECTION 3- DESC RIPTION OF SERVICES, (CONT'I>.) 

3.9 CenturyTel Direct 

Century Tel Direct is an outbow1d service designed for m~dium to largl! husin~ss Custome1 s 
uti lizing dedicated or special access faci lities to reach a CenturyTd point of pr~s~nce. Thi:. 
service is only offered as an addition to CenturyTel Dir~ct im~rstate service. All calls ar~· 
billed in six (6) second increments afier an initial period. for hilling purposes. of si:-. (6 ) 
seconds. All calls are billed in arrears. 

3.9. 1 Volume Discounts 

Monthly Dollar Amount Discount 
$0.00- $9.999.99 0% 

$10.000.00 -$24.999.99 S~o 

$25 000 + 10% 

Issued : Januury 25. 1999 Effective: 
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SECTION 3- DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, (CONT'D.) 

3.10 CenturyTel C lassic Toll Free 

Century Tel Classic Toll Free Inbound Service (Rxx) is an inward calling service. h permit:; 
termination of intrastate calls from diverse geogruphic locutions to the Customer's local 
exchange lines. With CcnturyTcl Classic Toll Free Service. the Customer is hilled for the 
call rather than the call originator. Calls arc billed in six (6) sec0nd increments with an 
initial period. for billing purposes. of third (30) seconds. 

3.1 0.1 Volume Discounts 

Monthly Dollar Amount Discount 
$0.00- $24.99 0% 

$25.00 - $99.99 5% 
$ 100.00 + 10% 

3.1 0.2 Aggregation of Discount 

The following services may be aggregated for application to the volume discount: (i) 
all domestic I + toll incurred by the Customer via the Compan~. (ii) Traveler Card 
toll including the surcharge and usage charge. (iii) 800 Service. including hoth 
monthly service charge and usage. Operator handled and international calls Will not 
be aggregated for discount purposes. 

3.10.3 Minimum Billing 

No minimum bill ing applies. 

3. 1 OA 1\1 ultiple Locations 

The Customer may add billing from multiple locations together to apply tnwnrd:; the 
Volume Discount as long as the other locations subscribe to and u t i. : ~:e CenturyTcl 
Classic Toll Free Service. 

Issued: January 25, 1999 Effective: 
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SECTION 3- DESCRIPTION 01' SERVICES. (CONT'D.) 

3.11 Centu~·Tel Preferred Toll Free 

Century Tel Preferred Toll Free Inbound Service l8xx) is an inward calling sci"\ icc. It 
penn its tennination of intrastate calls from diverse geographic locations tl' thc Customcr's 
local exchange lines. With CenturyTel Preferred Toll Frcc Servicl'. thc Custo1ncr is l'tillcd 
for the call rather than the call originator. Calls arc hilled in six l6) sccond incremcnts "ith 
an initial period. for billing purposes. of cightccn l l8) Sl'Ctmds. 

3.11.1 Volume Discounts 

Monthly Dollar Amount Discount 
$0.00 - $99.99 0°o 

$100.00 - $499.99 5°o 
$500.00 - $1.499.99 10% 

$1 500.00 + 20~·o 

3.11.2 Aggregation of Discount 

The following services may be aggrcgatcd for application to thc 'lllumc diSCl'lllll: (i 1 
all domestic I + toll incurred by the Customer via thc Company. (ii) J'ravdcr Card 
toll including the surcharge and usagc chargl·. (iii) KOO Scl"\·ice. including lmth 
monthly service charge and usage. Operator handled and intcmational calls '' illllllt 
be aggregated for discount purposes. 

3.11.3 Minimum Billing 

No minimum billing applies. 

3.11 A Multiple Locations 

The Customer may add billing from multiple locations tllgether to apply to,.ards the 
Volume Discount as long as the other locations suhscrihe to and utilize Century'! d 
Preferred Toll Free Service. 

Issued: January 25. 1999 Effective: 
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, (CONT'Il.) 

3.12 CenturyTel Metro Toll Free 

CcnturyTcl Metro Toll Free Inbound Service {8xx) is an inward calling service. It permits 
tcnnination of intrastate calls from diverse geographic locations to the Customer's loc: I 
exchange lines. With CenturyTcl Metro Toll Free Service. the Customer is billed for the call 
rather than the call originator. Calls are billed in six (6) second increments with an initial 
period. for billing purposes. of six (6) seconds. 

3.12.1 Volume Discounts 

Monthly Dollar Amount Discount 
$0.00 - $249.99 0% 

$250.00- $499.99 I O~o 

$500.00 - $749.99 15% 
$750.00 + 20% 

3.12.2 Aggregation of Discount 

The following services may be aggregated for application In the volume diswunt: ( i) 
all domestic I+ toll incurred by the Customer via the Company. (ii) rra,clcr Card 
toll including the surcharge and usage charge. (iii) 800 Service. including hoth 
monthly service charge and usage. Operator handled and international calls will not 
be aggregated for discount purposes. 

3.12.3 Minimum Billing 

No minimum billing applies. 

b~ued: January 25. 1999 Effective: 
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SECTION 3- DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, (CONT'll.) 

.'.12 Centu~Tcl Metro Toll Free, (Cont'd.) 

.'.12.4 Multiple Locations 

The Customer may add billing from muhiple lm:ations together to apply to\\ards the 
Volume Discount as long as the other locations subscrihe tu and util i1.e Century Tel 
Pref\:rred Metro Service. 

3.12.5 l\lontbly Recurring Charge 

This monthly recurring charge will be waived lor all Customers wi th combined 
outbound and inbound usage of over $250.00 per month. 
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SECTION 3. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES. (CONT' l>.) 

J .l3 CenturyTel Direct Toll Free Sen •ice 

CenturyTel Direct Toll Free Service (8xx) is an inward calling serYic('. II p<rmits 
tem1ination of intrastate calls from diverse geographic locations to the ( 'maomcr's lkdkah:d 
access facilities. With CenturyTel Direct Toll Free Service. the Customer is hilled for tlw 
call rather than the call originator. Calls arc billed in six t6) second inaemcnts \\ith an 
initial period. for billing purposes. of six (6) seconds. 

3.13.1 Volume Discounts 

Monthly Dollar Amount I Discount 
$0.00 . $9.999.99 0°o 

$10.000.00.$24.999.99 5°o 
$25 000 + l0°o 

Issued: January 25. 1999 EfTective: 
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, (CONT'D.) 

3.14 Debit Card Service 

3.14.1 General 

CenturyT~l Debit Card Servic~ is a prepaid travd card account service that pmvkks 
access for outbound voice grad~ tekcommunications. 

Exclusions. The following call types may not lx cumpl~t~J with C'~nturyTd's De hit 
Card service: 

-Calls to 700 numbers - All Operator Services Culls 
- Calls to 800 numbers - Conference Calls 
-Calls to 900 numbers - Directory Assistunce Cnlls 
-Busy Line Verify and Busy Line lntemtpt 
-Calls requiring the quotation of time and charges 

Except as may be specifically referenced therdn. calls made utili7Jng Centul') I d \ 
Debit Card Services are not included in uny specialized service oflcring:. nur 
promotions. 

3.14.2 A\'ailability of Service 

Service is available twenty-four hours a day. seven Jays a week. I he numhcr uf 
available Debit Card account number · is subjecttotechnical limitattuns. Such card 
accounts will be offered to Customers on a first come fi rst serviced basis. Printed 
material associated with Debit Card Service will i nclud~ the name of Centul) I d 
Telecommunications. Inc. and the 800 Custumer Service number. 
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, (CONT'D.) 

3.14 Debit Card Sen •ice, (Cont'd.) 

3.14.3 Regulations 

In addition to the general rules and regulations set fonh in this tariff. the following 
regulations also apply: 

(A) Debit Card Service is accessed using the 800 number printed on the card: 

(8 ) All calls must be charged agai nst a Dehit Card thut has n sufficient avnilablc 
balance: 

(C) A Customer's call will be interrupted with an announcement when tlw 
balance is about to be depleted: such announcem-.:nts will occur live minutes 
and two minutes before the halance wi II be depleted. based on the tennination 
location of the call; 

(0) Calls in progress \vi ii be temlinated by the Company if the balance un the 
card is insufficient to continue the cull. 

Issued: January 25, I 999 Encctive: 
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SF.RVICF.S. (CONT'D.) 

3. 15 Directory Assistance 

Directory Assistance is available to Customo:rs of Co:ntur~ Tc:l Service. A Diro:cto~ 
Assistance charge applies to each call to tho: Dirccto~· Assistanco: Bureau. l ip hl '"'' 
requests may be made on each call to Directo~· Assistanco:. lnl·Dircct,,~· Assistance charge 
applies to each call regardless of whctho: r the IJin:cto~· Assistanco: 13ureau is ablo: to fum ish 
the requested telephone number. Customers certifio:d as llandicapped will ro:cdw 50 fro:.: 
di ro:ctory assistance calls per billing cycle. 

b.sued: January 25. 1999 Effective: 
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SECTION 4.0 - RATF.S 

4.1 General 

Florida Tarill' 1o. I 
Original Sh~ct 49 

Each Custom~r is charged individually for each call plnc~d through the Company. Charg~:s 
may vary by product type. time of day. day of week and l'all duration. 
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SECTION -'- RATES. (('ONT'U.) 

-'.2 T rani Card Senrices 

-'.2.1 Trn eler 's Card 

(A) Per Call Surcharge: 

(B) Per Minute Rates: 

·'-2.2 J>hone Home Card 

(A) Per Call Surcharge: 

(B) Per Minute Rates: 

Day Evening 

$0.20 I $0.18 

-'.3 CcnturyTcl Simple 

-'.3.1 CenturyTel Simple Basic 

Per Minute Rate: 
Monthly Recurring Charge 

4.3.2 Ccntury·Tel Simple l Ot 

I 

Florida Tariff Nu. I 
Original Sh~:~:t 50 

$0.6000 

$0.2100 

$0.7500 

Night 'Wcck~:nd 

$0.1 (, 

$0.15 
$() 00 

Cul>tomcrs tha~ ..:hoosc th\' Century I d Sample I Oc option "all he charged .m 
anterstnte r.-.onthl) n:curring charge in e:o.change for thl.' reuuc~:J per minut~: rat~: Ja, tl·J 
hcl<m 

t•cr 1inute Rate: SO.I 0 

1:-,ul·d : January 25. I 999 Effective: 
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SECTION 4- RATES, (CONT'I>.) 

-'A CcnturyTel Preferred 

4.4.1 Per Period Rates 

(A) CenturyTel Preferred -Switched 

Day E"~ning Night/\\ ' ~ckcnd 
Mileage I Sl Add'l. I Sl :\ dd'l I Sl Add'l. 

Band Minutl! Minutl! Min uti! Minut~ Minut~ Minull' 
All $0.2000 $0.2000 $0.2000 $0.2000 $0.2000 $0.2000 

The monthly interstate monthly service chargl! applicahk to this product "ill he 
waived if the Customers combined monthly usagl! for ~~th in hound and out hound 
services is over $250 for the month . 

.a.4.2 Account Codes 

Account codes are available with the fo llowing charges: 

Set-up Fcc: 
Monthly Service Chargl!: 

(for each 50 account codes) 
Mo\'es and Changes: 

(per occurrence) 

$ 10.00 
$ 5.00 

S 5.00 ( llusiness) 
$ 1.00 ( R~llid~nti;sl 1 

Account code recurring and/or nonrecurring charges may be waived for a Customer 
when the combined bill ing on all accounts billed by the Compan) to the Customer 
exceeds $500.00 per month. 

ls~ued : January 25. 1999 Encctivc: 
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SECTION 4- RATES, (CONT'D.) 

-'·S CcnturyTel Metro 

-'.5.1 Per Period Rates 

-' .5.2 Monthly Recurring Fee 

Florida l'arill' 1o. I 
Origi nal Sheet :' ..! 

so 1700 

$)(),()() 

This monthly recurring charge will he waived ll'r all Cusl\111\crs "ith C1ll11hi 1wd 
tlutbound and inbound usage of owr $250.00 per month. 

-'.6 CcnturyTel Direct 

-'.6.1 Per l'eriod Rates 

Day Evening NighiiWcck~·nd 

Each Each 
Mileage Initial Add' I Initial Add'l. Initial 

13and Period Period Period Period Pcrind 

I All I $0.0 100 $0.0100 $0.0090 $0.0090 $0.00&5 

-'.6.2 Volume Discounts 

Monthly Dollar Amount Discount 
$0.00 - $9.999.99 oo;, 

$ 10.000.00- $24.999.99 SOlo 

$25 000 + 10% 

b sucd : Janunry 25. 1999 EOi:ctivc: 
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CENTURYTEL LONG DISTANCE, INC. 

SECTION 4- RATES. (CONT'D.) 

4.7 CenturyTel Classic Toll Free 

4.7.1 Per Period RatH 

4.7.2 Monthly Recurring Charge 

4.7.3 Set Up Charge 

4.8 CenturyTcl Preferred Toll Free 

4.8.1 Per Period Rates 

4.8.2 Monthly Recurring Charge 

4.8.3 Non-Recurring Charge 

4.9 CcnturyTel Metro Toll Free 

4.9.1 Per Period Rates 

4.9.2 Monthly Recurring Charge 

Florida Tann-No. I 
Original Sh.:.:t 53 

$0.2500 

$ 5.00 

SI O.OO 

$0.::!000 

$15.00 

$10.00 

$0.1900 

$25.00 

This monthly recurring charge will be waived for all Customers with comhined 
outbound and inbound usage of over $250.00 per month. 

Issued: January 25. 1999 Effective: 
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SECTION 4 - RATES, (CONT'D.) 

.uo CenturyTcl Direct Toll Free Service 

3.14.1 Per Period Rates 

Day I Evening 

Each Each 
Mileage Initial Add'l Initial Add'l. 

Band Period Period Period Period 
All $0.0 120 $0.0120 $0.0110 $0.0110 

4.11 Debit Card Service 

4.11.1 Rates 

II 

FIMida Tari n· I \ 1. I 
Origin:~! Shl·l.'t 54 

Night/W.:ck.:nd I 
Each 

Initial Aud'l 
Period P.:riod 

1 s;o.o10s 1 $o.o1os1 

Calls are charged in fu ll minute increments for the first minute and all suhsequ.:nt 
minutes. 

Per Minute Charge: 

4. 12 Directory Assistance 

4.12.1 Rates 

Directory Assistance, per call 
lntcrLATA Directory Assistance 
I ntraLA T A Directory Assistance 

Issued: January 25. 1999 EfTective: 
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SECTION 4 - RATES, (CONT'D.) 

~.1 ~ Special Rat eli for the Handicapped 

~ . 1 3 . 1 Directory Assistance 

There shall be no charge for up to fifty calls per billing cycle from lines or trunks 
serving individuals with disabilities. The Company shall charge the prevailing taril'l' 
rates for every call in excess of 50 within a billing cycle. 

~.1 3.2 Hearing and Speech Impaired Persons 

Intrastate toll message rates for TDD users shall be evening rates lilr daytiml· call:; 
and night rates for evening and night calls. 

~ . 13 .3 Telecommunications Relay Service 

For intrastate toll calls received from the relay service. the Company will when 
billing rday calls discount relay service calls by 50 percent off of the othen' t~e 
applicable rate for a voice nonrelay all except that where either the calling or called 
party indicates that either party is both hearing and visually impaired. the calls shall 
be discounted 60 percent orr of the otherwise applicable rate for a voice nonrday 
call. The above discounts apply only to time-sensitive clements of a charge for a call 
and shall not apply to per call charges such as a credit card surcharge. 

Issued: January 25. 1999 Effective: 

bsucd hy: Mr. Charles Hamm, Manager · Tariffs & Compl iance 
l 00 Century Park Drive 
Monroe. Louisiana 71203 



CENTURYTEL LONG DISTANCE, INC. 

SECTION 4- RA TF.S, (CONT'D.) 

~ . 14 Emergency Call Exemptions 

Florida TarilfNll. I 
Original Sheet 56 

The following calls are exempted from all charges: Emergency calls tn recogni1.ahk 
authorized civil agencies including police. lire. ambulance. Otlmh s4uad and JX'ison contrnl. 
The Company will only handle these calls if the caller dials all of the digits Ill route anJ hill 
the call. Credit will be given for any billed charges pursuant to this exemption on a 
subsequent bill after verified notification by the hilled Customer within thiny (30) da} s of 
hilling. 

Issued : January 25. 1999 Effective: 

b~lll:d hy: Mr. Charles Hamm, Manager· Tariffs & Cnmplianec 
I 00 Century Park Drive 
Monruc. Louisiana 7 1203 



CF.NTURYTELLONG DISTANCE, INC. 

SF.CTION .a -RATES, (('ONT'O.) 

-'.15 Return Check Charge 

Flmida raritr N11. I 
Original Sh~~·t 57 

A n:tum check charge of S 15.00 or 5% of the bu lanc~ due (which~\'e r is greater) wi ll hi.' 
assess~d f'or ehecks returned for insufficient funds. Any applicahh: return dwck charg~s "ill 
h~ assessed according to the tem1s and conditions of the billing entity (i .e. local cxchang~ 
company and/or commercial credit card company) and pursuant to Florida Ia\\ and FPSC 
regulations. 

-'.16 late Payment Charge 

lnt~rest at the greater of 1.5% per month or the hirhest ra te ulh1wed hy hl\\ will accru~ on 
any unpaid amow1t commencing on the sixteenth day alter rendition (\r the bill. 

l ssu~.:d : January 25. I Q99 Effective: 

Mr. Charles l lamm, Manager - Tariffs & Compliance 
I 00 Century Park Drive 
Monroe, Louisiana 71203 



ATTACHMENT Ill 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



A IT ACHMENT Ill · A 
CENTURYTEL LONG DISTANCE, INC. 

Financial Resources Statement 

Century rd Long Oistance. lnc. ("CenturyTel") has provided the 1997 Annual Report and 1997 I OK 
of its· parent corporation. Century Telephone Enterprises, Inc., with its application as proof of the 
ct,mp:my's anticipated Florida revenue projections. These statements show CenturyTcl's parent is 
in a very strong financial position. 

Centur~ Td proposes to operate as a rcseller in the state. There are minimal capital n:quirements or 
expen:.e:. that the company will experience when starting it's Florida operations. Alltnmsmission 
will be provided by the underlying carrier. The company has structured its retail pricing so thm its 
per minute rate covers its per minute cost, thus assuring an almost in'iHUltaneous positive cash flow. 

The company also points to the resumes provided with the application. These resumes show that 
CcnturyT cl has the managerial experience and entrepreneurial skill necessary to run the company. 
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As the U.S. economy continues to improve in the 1990s. an 

encouraging revival In rural population has occurred. Population in 

nonmetro areas has already grown three times as fast in the 1990s 

as in the 1980s. 

The growth in the 1990s is due to long·term economic changes 

favoring nonmetro areas, primarily the strong conviction of many 

Americans that small-town life Is better than that of big cities. 

Gro"\Ving 

Rural 
America 

Century provides local exchange. wireless. long distance. 

Internet access and an expanding array of new services to rural 

areas and smaller cities in the Midwest, Northwest and Southern 

United States. Our services enhance the lives of our customers and 

contribute to the economic development of their communities. 

Century. a growth company in the communications Industry. 

focuses on increasing shareholder value through cash flow and earn 

ings growth over the long term. We believe In the growth opportun.­

ties provided in rural America. 
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Cash flow and earnings growth 
are the financial yardsticks we 
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Increasing cash flow Is a primary objec­
tive of our Investment decisions at 
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Growth in Century's core busi­
nesses cont inues at a rapid 
pace. Century's wireline and wireless 
operations are among the Industry leaders 
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Provid1ng consumers one-stop 
shopping for communications 
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Enhancing long-term shareholder value. 
providing superior customer service and 
maintaining sincere concern for employ­
ees are our foremost priorities In making 
business decisions. 
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Century is making a 
difference in rural 
America. 
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Rural telephony is 
a high-growth segment 
in the telephone industry. 
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dltilllt,G Ill 1/w '*-"" , ... tJN c-/lfllli)''J ,...an1 MW NnO; lM c-. 
,....,., flbtftt) t• JMmSJ/•IIy tlllrwiMn,.,..,. ~ ,g,.,, •, t,.,/y 

11llil reJt-#f/MII'r i.tsu: tht riJiu illhwot i• r4U/ l~iu/ dl.nlf; 1M 
C-/IJ'f)''J a/u/111 If t/Jtftir~fJ ltJilllilt' itJ l"'fi!!b, ilft'illlillft ilfi4JI'"Jilfg 

'"' "'"''' "''q"iml ~~~rhm1 of Pn,,, '"' c_,,J ~, ,..t11JMJ; .­
,,, tf/ti(JJ of lflf1f't Jlm"al/tmtlf'l Jlltb aJ tNif~ ill f"'VIII-'*' "­
nOJNtr tondtflom II' 111 ltghl4tilll, rtglll fltiM "pllilllt plllq. Tbcu •1111 
otbn- JtiKr'rtiltnlttJ rtlnud to tht Ct~t~~JltllfY's bitJi/11:11 ,,., JutriNi I• tld.il 

'" l ttrlf I .j tht CPtpa~tJ's lt.~tlllllll Rtf*'~ 0111 P- 10-K for 1M,_, 
nfdtd ~ J / , 1997. y_. ilrt ,.,.,,,.,., """"' ..... rrlilwt 
1111 tbw /tlf'U o~rd·l~~~~~ Jlili~IJ, 1-<-hith J,U MIJMl .j til. J.u M 

u-lsuh tht) urr't ~«Jtk. The C~~~t~palt)' ~~~- "HltJ:IIIiM I• Mpr/lut 
illf) •f tttfo~~"U.ml lt1MurtttattaHIIIt fw illlf ...uM. 

TELEPHONE OPERATIONS 

Prior 10 D«t mlxr 1997 cht Company conducc«< its crltphoM 

opc:mrions in rurul, suburl:.an Dnd smllll urban communiria In 14 
s1a1rs. Su~uem to rhe PTI~equisirion on Dtcemlxr l , 1997, 
chc Compan)• providrs local exchange tdtphont strvitt in similar 

communnirs in 2 1 stales. As ofD«emlxr 31, 1997, apprmimacr-
1)• 85 t;K of lht' Comp;any's 1dtphone accto lines wtre in Wltcooaln, 

Washtns;mn, Alasla. Mich.igan. Louisiana, Colondo, Ohio. Oftaoo 
and Mom aM. The opc:raring nvenue1, expenses and ii'ICOIM ol dw 
Company's ltlephont opc:mrions for 1997, 1996 and 1995 art SWII· 

mari:tc:<l btlow. 

Ynr r nolrd l>t..rnJIIC'r .H 1 19'")7 122!! 122:) 

()prNun~ rrvcnues 
(o.//,m ;, tlwUiflis) 

i..oOII krvict s 147.589 121,728 111,629 

Ntno'Ork IK( e5J .H9.JOI 276.12) 258.462 

Oil IN 6~1707 H 1687 49,1)1 

5~0,527 4SI1H8 412,242 

Opuat~ng opmscs 
Planr Of'C'NIIon• 110.220 90.08\ 86,789 

Cuuomrr urx·n uom )0.819 4 ),41 \ }8,768 

CtKI"'"''r •nd uf 1..-r 110.551 67,066 6),8}4 

(kptn.II UOO and •montD.LiOO IU1722 2),79~ 86,p4 
lSZ,312 ~~~ss 275,715 

~una income: ' t7p8S 1)51 1 8~ 14~1527 -
l. fJr •t l St!rl'ift! H er•etiiii'S Local strvlct revtours art ckrlvt'd 
from the provision of local exchange ccltphonc strvica in rht Com· 
pany's krvicc areu. The $2:5.9 million (21.291S) incmuc in such 

revenues in 1997 included $1 7.4 million from protx-nies Kquired, 
or whlt h $ 1 s.o mil lion W>AJ from the- PTI propcnln : ., 6 million 
t i ll<' 111 1hr lll, rt'"~W 111 rhr numbe-r of cusromu llfCr» linn, and 
$ ' K nulhou . lur 111 th<' l>fOVISIOn of cwrom calli111J (ouures. An 

R1ISC' 111 aw~ss h nn conmbuctd $6.2 mrlllon 10 cht 1996 in­

"~ of$1 0 I mtllron: $3.0 million or d~t 1996 l ncrt:~Ue wu d~ 
tO cht' proVISIOn of cuswm call ing fnwrn. lnrtrnal ~~tcns line 
growch dunn11 I ?') 1. 19')6 an.J I 995 was 4.491S, 4.)96 and 4 .4%, 
rrspcc11vrly. 

3.4 

N'luor.lt.ruu R,.,. •• ,., N«work~rr-"f'tlun&I'C'JYI• 

marily c.ftr,\'C'd from charres 10 lonr drstaOC'c rompAna and ochrr 

cusc~ for 8('('dl 1 o the Company's local nclwnar un~r 

rLEC") nctworb 1n •onncction wilh 1hr complcuor, ofton.tJ d•~ 

WI« rckphont- ralls. 11lest IICCf:SS charges art bunJ on cvtfT«f 
IK'CeU rarn flltd with chr Ftdcnl Communica!ll'lnS Commlulon 

("FCC") for lncmr.ct strvices .00 with cht mpt"«h~ scace ttguJa. 

tory astncy for 10111St-alc w_rvices. uruin o( rhr Company'l inter· 

swt network act'US rn't'llua IU'C' buN oo accna charso filtd 
di~ly wi1h thr FCC; 1he ttm~inckr ol such revtnoJn art" druvC'<'I 
unckr rn't'llUC' lhann,~~ atr.t1,8111nff1U wlrh ochrr LEC.. -adnunul t'ral 

by thr N•c lonal lllrchaJ1st Catrrer Assoc~auon. lmms1atc nnwork 
IICCess rtVmua an buN on ~~CCaS clwsn or IU'C' derived unckr rrv­

enuco aharins arranacmc-nrs with orhrr LECs. 

Nft'WOfk llCC\'U rt'Vfnues illCJ'f'Ued $43.2 mrlllon ( 15.b%) in 1997 
and $1 7.7 mill ion (6.8%) in 1996 d~ ro r!X' (ollowint~ faCtOf'J: 

PTI acquisluon 

laaa.d ~(rum tht r.dcnJ 
U11i\'flU!Sfrvi« Pwld ('USP) 

lna"a~M'd mlnucn of'*' 
Acqulsilloru. n cludlllf PTI 

PanW I'KOWft)' of lnmued opem1n11 

CORJ tluullfh rtVmuc shuina 
..,.,.,_u wilh oche-r !tic-phone 

companift and mum on Nrc b;uco 

Orhe-rl Mf 

1997 1996 
lncf'f'&SC IOCmoJ(' 

(d«_...) (ckc-r_.,) 

f Dolt.r. •• t'-u-.11 I 
s l6.o-40 

11 •. u.c 
S.OH 
J.4M 

7,)42 

M \2 
716 

4.06} 
(92) 

Included In "'ther, nct"ln 1997 and 1996 wttf rtducclons oUJ .~ 

million and II. 7 mlllion. n-sr«u'rfly. 10 accns rt'VC.'n&an dUC' 10 dlC' 
pttViouJiy-annouoc«f ft'duccions In IOII'IUI'AIC awlrchcd IICCCU NICS 

mandactd by the Louisiana Publ ic Strvict Cornmluloo rLPSC") 

which wttt phaaed in from July 199, chrouahJuly 1997. A1 • 
rauh o( rhr July 1997 rare reduction btin11 In drcct for • full 

~lft mon.hs during 1998. such accto rtvtnues for 1998 wllllx 
red~ approximau~ly $ 1.8 million from 1997 levels. lncludtd in 

"Ochtr, net" in 1996 was apptexinwcly U .3 million ol revenue 

inctfalft uaociartd wirh a change in tht tnffhodology applied In 

rhe IWfWOtlc IICCess rtVmllt' bllliiiJI pn~Cm 

Otll•r NI'I'II•NrJ Ocher rtvrnon lrKiudt revtnUd rtlaccd 1o(1) 
lnalftJ, wllina. lruwllna. maintaining and rtpalrlna cwtorncr 
pmniJC cdecommunlcations equlpmm1 and wlriOJ <"CPB w.r· 

vicft•), (ii) ptOYidina blllin~ and rollrcc ion wrvim for lona dis· 
can« carrim, (Iii) participat ing In che publication of local dirrcco­
rin and (lv) ptO¥idina lnu~mtt IC't'to. TM PTl propmlrs con­

ulburtd $4.6 million 10 tht $10.0 million lncraae In orher tt¥• 

tours in 1997. Exclusift ofPTI, nvtoues (rom CPB wrvim 
incrrued $).5 million; n., million o( lht 1997 lncrte.SC' was 



• 1 "~'''''n ••' ln~t-rta~t •• ' ''' ruJ t.Jt.:e.r uurul'tt ul 
t\ \ I ' fr fl ( J'J ~ f\ I• I.' .&tt,J lfh J'flt\ I' Utn ttf 

' '' ur tnhuhtl ~ '.! nullum.u1d ' I I null1ut, "'I"' 
r' \ t tlu ', ' uull•••n lfh ''"'" 1t1utl''' h\tflut' 111 1· .. ~· 
h 1111' au I .. u IIIIU ft\t.ll\1\'''""·'"'-' ~I Unul1u•n.tud 
"'t.Hf fiiiU 111 f'lif .llhiJ't1Jh, fl'J"'tll\tl\ 

" PlJIII opt f ''"'"' t. 'I" U'4' ,furtth! l•t< ,-
• t ',.. ... , '' ..... , d ' •u nullh•n t •' t '.uhl ~, ' nutl, .. n 

' •. to '1.,.' ' ' ' '1' I '1""11'4."' Uh.urn. ol h\ lht PIIJ•fuJ"""rl ll'\ t11 

J>,.aJtti'C.r I'I'J "' ' ' 'I .!U nullwn l 'd\1'~1\t 111 p ·JI. t\ f't\'11'''' 
lll•lllftllllte.t111lhtiiOU \\!Cit J'HI\hiiU~ l nh:tltt' l ,1\ tl'"fn .ll.tr,&.;t.•f 

IUIIUI~t 1 ••I, "'"'"" '' • uutuhu!t~l ' ' ' IUII IIuu lutlw 11
)

1
) - llll.ft·.a't 

111 I .. ,Jt, r • Jill'"'"'" .ut•nuatt.l lor ~~X nullaun ttl \ttt h u u rt ..a't 
1 'I• u-..' 111 ur u .1 u• t lu pro\ t\lftll ul hut rtH f ·•• • '" • uiU nhuh ,1 
·'I JIU\HJl.l f t h '""t 1 tllllflt•U ftt til\ )'I' If• llh h.l'4 

C 11'"'""' "!'("'''""' '"' l"' 'r.ut .. uhludhr ''I"'''"'' llhU',"' 'I $.!0 ') 

'"'ll'''ll I' •• t 111 l''ll-. "' ""h h ~I I .! nulluut " ·" ut•urrt•d ln 
tlu I' I I J "''"''"'·'"'!.' '''"'"' ul Pll .$ 1 -nulluH1 ""''hu. In 
.u 111 n.'" utn•.trlt t lltL: ''J'tll~' I ,,(u''" ui i'T I .an,ltnJrl..tlllt ~L!. 
''I"' tht' • '1,..""' IH• urud 1n ch, l ' fH\1\Htl\ ul (PI: ""~neu' \\t.rt_ 

• q ~ ' I 1 u ull1n11 "l''·lllflJ.! t.l\t' lthH."t'l $1 .1tnullttm 111 I'J'J­
\1.ult lll ll' ''I"' ""' tumnhut"l $.!I) rudl1t111 r u tlu: I'J'Jf• llll rt.'.ht' 

"'' I) JJ\dltuJI f t 111 , tt\tonu r "I ~ r.llllllh . t nfJI>i•r.au •• uu.l tH ht r 
'l""H"' I \tiH,I\t ul tn.arlttiiU,: t\j'tll'''· ''l~ll\4.' llltUrtld 111 

du 1 ftt\hlutt ••I f PI ''n"'' Ill• " ·'"'' 'I 'J uullum111 I'J4H, .nul 
"I .. r.tt auc 1.1\( lit• 11 1 ., .I 'I \ uulltttlt 

I )-. I "l l,l t 1111 ,llhl .IUlltflllolt IIIU "'' " ·'" .t '1'1 ' ) nu ll lltll t .!O s · f , .ntd 
,,j' uulllttll 'II•• 111 1 I •J·~ .. . md 1'/'Jh, n 'I'''C. It\l'h J\ t,l'ru\ 
1111 •h h 'll I rudhuu ttl tht I'~'~ 1111 rt.l'l \\ ,1\ .. ppl lt .thlt t 1 

• •JCIIUHI! .llh_l ••J -t r.•lttH.' Pit. ul \dill h 'I \ nulllwt rtprt'-tutul 
••h,.fllt.lltfflt ttl .L'•••h\tll ... 1 .. nullann ul du 1'19- nu. h.a\4. "·'' 

•1'1 ·lh h)t Ill uri I\ I .1 •Jlll'\lt lttlh I \1 IU'IIol\t. 611 .IU Jlll \11 IUU'IIo , •h J'fc. I I · 

.11u•u , 'l" "'' llh lu~l, ,I W111h, 1u r uu..: .hl~luu,Jt.ll tft·prt·• '·" H '" 

II.Ut.:t ' ·'l~t•ru\' .I It\ h ;.:u!.lltlf"'. ltl • ' rr ollfl lllrt\dll I l Ull\ \\ I Itt h ··J.:~ft· 
It I' 1 1 nuiiJIIIt 111 I 'll- .otl '~ t uulltuu 111 I'J'J(, In .hi,IHJttll 

tit• t ••If• ) ~til\ t~ftLIIIU ,J Ill It ,t'\1 tl dt l'h I l.lllltU r.IH' IH I l II ,UU lllfl'llo 

It• I'""~ ,, J, .. h HI•H.t •• ( It 1 h•l.ttutll t '1"'"'4 h\ ~ • lnulltnttll1 
I'll J ilt Hflt.IIIHII:,'III U.l'lloi\UI•h('h \l.lfttUI.U1d.trtUtlll /,lfl11fllll 

I'JJ .• u.ll 1
1'1i ' ''" ,(w h•ltu•l~t t 1.\tl, .. t pl.tfll "''' '''"' l lu 

111111 • •'lit o!t I II 1 1.11 U tit 1,1 1\ loll 1!11 ( 111111 1,11 1\ " It J-.! lll. llt ,J I t•lt l 'lt11111 

t••·l"'ll•• 111•l11tlllu th• ,ul.llllllll , t l,ft J •rt•l.tfiiiUt h,tt.~' ' \\ ,1\ 

t•111J ''Ill\\ prt' lh 

tt ftlltHfh "I"' r.tflull 

tllol\ rt'll t ttl IUIIUI tt\tHUt rttiUttltJII \ Ill tl\ 

ll u\\t \, f du ( U111p.111\ ,lUI h . lfl.H t.'\ rft.H '\\H h 
t•t!U llttll\ lll,t\ 11ot IIUIIJIHJitd 1•\ HHh,l\'' Ill rt\ t UIIt\ ,UfrllHII ,_\hlt 

'" tl1~ uur Ullh d dt m.uhllur , uh.ttu 'tl "' n 11\' .. and n t \\ pn--.hh t 
tlhrtll' \\ lult tlu ( ,,1111-HI\t\l"4.thlh ), phttiU h\ t iUU \ IU 

•tllfllllll Ill "rfl\\ lt\JIIhfH,t)ttltll1ttiU h\tllth \'ftl\\l ft r.Jflllt.l\ 

)11\\ f 1J II q• ••11•111 11 I'''"'' 

lOll .I ... t .. , IILl\ Ul I'• I llh • ••111;\111\ ... I• I· I ftt•Ut .... , .. , • I' 

t{, .:nf~t111U .II h) C ttltll" It I ll•lt 

U llllli\J.l i..lf'! ~Alii I J•, .\!! ',\[ I • 
lJN1 ()N\1 lll[ 1,\ll P ! ll l : .. l' . ' I 

, ,,H , .. .tHI I).._ tm!~r ,.,., .. • .. 
I I 

( )'f" follllh' IIHI•lll\ \\l!tl• ' 
. ...... .. I l u ll \ ' ~' "'' ,,, "" . 

M uu •tJI\ Ifill ff \ I ........ 1 .. , .. I 

lt ... ..... u .. tt. lh• ••• ,,,,,., I 

t I IJttl ... t I IIIII 1' •1, I ' ''I 
... '"' ., I ' 

,,,, . llloit'l 

' I IH ( 1 111)'·"'~ \ \\trl h''"l "''·lfl"'"' ttll1•l l l ltl ••I rlu ,~,tllhi•l 
UJ"'. f,lllltl1'\ ttl I ht I I ll t l l.ll I Ill HIt' Ill \\ Ill• h rl h ( ffll1)"•1fl\ J1.t' .1 

lll.llltrtl\ tt\\ lltt,)IIJ' IUhft'llol Jl tt 11HI •rll\ lttlth"l"""''' ,h,lft "! 

flu lllttU1l\'lll\tU.JaltHIIU\I\rtl1\thtllllll llli'.tfl\ 

( Ul"ultd,ttt f '\1..11 ' IIH Ill' ••I f lh11Tht ·''.til \) I 1 111 \I lilt f 1\ 

lllh'U\l .. 'tt t ~l lllltf I\ luh ft '' l11r t•l•illl •lui tltlni UI.I It••l f l lu 
( tlf111 ' U1\ ''lloh,lh ttl t ,il llll ll'\ fr1tll l 1111 I I 11ttl.il I Il l If II ' Ill \\ lu IJ II 

h,l\ "" th,ttt,llll.qttlil\ III II It \I 1•, 11 ttllllll I t••l II oil 1J1 t 1 ll\ 

rnctltt"' l.uhll' r.tJ, , ll•l111 •In ( utili" Ill\' t "'h .. lr.IH ! ' • 
ul I 111111U' til h httUh U t~t11 1111 ttl •fl,f '••I •II,.J II Iii ot ' 

lrh 1111\t 11 11tu I "'"''"'''.1.111 I I , I . .~ ..• I '' Ill '"' If ttf '. 
I II.HIIIII 

/ !11-: Ell$5 OPl~/.l!':.;r . 

' ulhl.lfllt.•1h 1ll ••1 ltu f ,,, I' , ,,, ,, I It ft I f • ol 

~I" lou:.111 ' ""'''·"'' \\ I .. ,, lh \l 1v I '111 I•,, ·' tt.f \ol Ill 

l lu 111"" t . tr1n;.: rt \I IIIII' • ' I .. It ' ' ' .Ill• lilt "fill ••I 1),, ( "'''l "·'u' 
\\IUit \'\ tiJ'tt,lflllf " llff J•j'' I'I'Jio,lll•lf'l'l•,tlt ,l lflllfltll ,tl l 

lit lu\\ 

, ,,., ....... , 1 ........ 1 .. , 

• IJ" f.tt till II \IIIli• 

..... \ Ill ,, \ i l llh 

( IJ-.. , .. 1111,1.' I 'l'Ch'ot"\ 

'··•··1111 "''"' • t 
'\"hill ttJitf.ttU•h' 

( fllh r.tl , .u ln1tll...,tl.ll t\t 

oil ill ~ ll"'.htliU I "'-II \ I• I 

'-'h ' m,f m..trL• tm 
l\.1 h Ultuh ..tl 

' 

I,., I •• 

/I 

'" I,,, *' •• 

"· ... . I' 

It it •• 

"' 
'" ' I 

I 

.tiii•IIIII,Utt•ll II I ' I ' 

•p f·hl I'"'"" 

llo 

( . , .. '·'' lltJ• llh till It 

I' • •. , 

•1• 
'"' j 

-



I'IJIIthw 
'UHIII' I '- I" 111 •t• p· •q, f.lt· "' \\ " '''I •Ill •tp 111 ' \1l\11 u d ' U 'Utllfii\-U 

1 ~ I''~~' HI"''" .. 1 .-~ ·· u,,. 1 1.,,.. , ,,, 1 n 1 )'''''' "' ull'1-i '''''''·'r 
J 1q,Hq Ht \fiii'UIIh l mp •lt 1fd 111 I U 4 1o l UU'fJ'tlf J \(~ l'\11' _(1(.J 

Ill f • \, 1 1 lllllllltll 'I_ $ pht'UHJIIIIIIU"/IJJUIUr J'UI~ IIIHJrllUdl( J 

'""'···· 'UI JH'liJ ~tiiU"J •I·· au')'" Ul ....... H •tit UUIIIIlll M ~s 
,. P'l'"f•ll'"'l'' l'I'HHU 'J'·hl "I I '""""' tltH)IItW•J•I , ,,,.,put· 
;11ti'I1Jl \f11'111 ''''lJ'IIIIII"IIJ "'I' \1' \\ hi'IJlUI 'l( ,(,f 'U jl I" 111111fltU 

_ 1o '- \fiii'HI I\ffhf,Jy f'U1Uh11' 'IIIII H'I ~~H n1 l('JI' •tddt• '''" '""ll'IH 

-'·'d "P ,., ... u 11 nu .... t~ ,1,wuu\nJd, tv ''J"I' I"""" \tll'du, .. , 
:ttl';'' :· , .. ,:r '"'I "'1'1''' ' ' .,,,,, pw· ,. '"l''oJ.I ;-tcuflh 111 

1' lJH •Ill 'I·' I Ill , .. ,~ I.J 'Ill 111 11II''U I f" ,. p '1'"1'"' ,,,. H 111f _t~t 1 
ll fl \f'I\IJ•t.f,u ., •1 ;,:f i U•HJI'HI, .'i- f•IH"t •,_ \I' lllllfJUII' -~ 

l'hl'tl Ill '"11~1\.1 ':'IUI11'1H'UI1•HI' ''I''' ·,Jf,fol 1'111' ,f,fol :'1\UHl(.J 

.,,,,,, 111 .. \ 1'111' ... f•ftl tl1 I' I '1' \\ lll'l 

llliHI \l'II'I"UI I~I'Jt \1 "'\lll'ohun ~ 111 1 lllllll\t'dllllll Jill 'llllltti'Ul 

••1 ''' , , " ·""' ' uu''' ' '•P Hll'dllttt ) up "I '111'" ''''1J ' 'lll J''"'ll" 

'\llt'oJ 11 • \ lllllll IUIUfl llfl l•tllt~IJJ•,_ J IIJI"•IIIIJ,'TI' V 'll'1JI'UI"'-11 lfl 

''· 'I, . . , 'J •I'' '''J.t, )t l tllttJl Wt'lll'-btt•• • \ It': ., ·a .. • "I .rq f•'U' ,,~1 
J~" :,; ... . . : "• '' r ~., . .•• ,.,J ,t u·r••ll'' 1 "I''' Ufl tW•II "'''Il l ~ luau • 

p·•.·:r~\.11''''' r ; t•Jr,(tlf*• J l ~jJ ltJI•IIttl 'I'''' \11\t f•llllll" 'I flll \ 

• 11\ tJt''IUUJII Jt'l(' \ JlTUII) \Ut H'! IIIJ••IH ~,,-,.Jqlq._l up1 tii'J UJIHI ) 

'"Hkf\1 l•lll••p'JIUI:I!•I\t'lJttU•H lll}' 

''' \ \ ll•tljfllll fo \ ,! 'Ill' ' I'''' :fll ljl''f Ul "'' U 'lfl Ill' Ill 111ft '1'\\ til HI 
fHII' 1' , .. .,, .. ''' 1" 1• 1""1' 101 w•hl\tth l up 111 1'1'Hllllllt'H1 '"I' 
"' " llttllfllll , ., ,,.,, ti•1III 1 11'1}'1W l•I\Jh JllllotJ\11 tIll '"'UlUI 

ur ~·• •I ' ' ' ' IJIII pur 1f,f 1 1 Ill • ''llkht l•I\JI' 11\ \1111'11 '1'111' 

HtJrtJ,Illlllll''" •tt'l lU t;t Ill "r 11 \tfl f t 1 ! t. 1~•1111\U I ' J ~ itJI I() 

IH{-'Hf W•t::uu t " IJl " 'l'" ;1111lfhJf'U1' UttiiJUU t ~'f p~r U llll 

'I'U IIi 11 UllJ U ('Ill' 'H \J t\ I Hll•lt,ll ) l'lol'tt 1 HUt 1)\U I J l:1 1''1 t• 

IIJIUI ;,·IIIII''' " '''II""' i''''"'J '111~>1) I \J''1ll '"" l'l'lJ1111 _,,(, I lip 

I• I Jlftlllt'UIIJ llll 111 I'O l\' j'IJIIIhw 'WHII'J ~fq ttl lJI J'' \I J ~ohft• '1' \\ 

_f 1f 1 1 Ul '"""" ' 111 \J" JlUI"I'" ' J'III' l\IH'1 1\Iti1UIIH' ' )''JHt':-f til 

"''·" •Ill ~ .... I. ""'II"" I · " ''P I•• llt•IJIHU I) .. ~ ,, lU*UII\tthl.l y 

, tu .. 11' " .. ,. , .. 11 , 1 "''" ''I' u1111 1 \(u•·•u• h i I' "I"' u 
.,1 ., 1 111 '"" "'"' 'tl•••u·J "'J • Ul '''''Ill ..., .. , •tit ttp I n t 'f'111t'UI U 

Hl l J'"'' IIII'Jt111 ' '1t l' ' 'l''ltt'lt l"'''"t1"-httll ''I'IIHitllnll 

I""~ 1' r I'"'. ti••l''"l' 'JIIH",'" '" ' 11UI \Ur, hw• ) ''ll,IUilii\UI' 

Hill., tUit"'IJI' lti \ Jh 'JIIJJ1'l Jlltl•• lt( l til ttll'ttJIU)\\ ,J,U llltl 

"' '' Hll'.t~u~~ ) 11p "' 1"1'' '""I l H \J ., '''I"H 1 ' JO I , . HJH' l 1 1111n IH 

pu•d '11111tt11P' lt(l H )·.ru '•il 111H(IIIU If t"' I" Ht lHf' \fiH'UHh i •J(1( 1 ( 

Ill I I ttl tlltiiJIIIll . ,,, .. pht"IJ •Ill ' ''""" ) 'IJttllf'J"'" H i ll\\' 

'I.IIIII J I\1111 t· IJ:'11htHp 

t•'PI''. 11''' 'l''' l •"'h'J"'''''If''ll(·tll('IH'''If'II''\.\I''Jftl,l 
pttt• .. t.t,J " ' t,.t.t.t ft. J .. ,,ll. '( II'' ... _. I''~~"'U•I·I I' J .. JUilll( J 

P ' I I., to ttl i'lll\fU&u 1'1Jl&llt \Uitlh'tll I' pt'1fll1ll1tJ\\ til 'lllllllt 

tit _f.td ' I" 1 ~JIIIl Htf II' " 'II' 11" to\ \\. J"ll'll\ln \III',IHIIt ) 111 1 

...... 
lf·ll ,'IJIHtl IU Uflllf"J,ldn ,1fflliJUJI \(IJI'lllltd 1''1111\ II _(,l.j Ill 1\lt t-1\ t 

'tiOIII'J,ktu til)}\ h til .kt' .U ;UI 11( 1 JU J ' I IIIII'UI 11 H(J llniii'UI ' 1 " 

,lJ,) ,\\ p .lJIUh 'lt' 'li1Jl\l111d {l(J'·UJU HII '"""" I f'IH'JI jl"l'~ll' 'I"" 
P·'Jrl._~, .. \.ku."kl'(llll ol\I' .'U liiiiJUtl"l _ , ,,I' f ''ll' '!Jitlll Hfl ' lltfllq 

· '" 1 \ Jt '11"1 \U"-fwu ) .llf l 'l.lunuuw "I' ,,, 1111, "''Jf" ''' \J" "J, 
• IJJI" l J .liiJU ltJI Ul tUI"UJ *"I\\ \J-l lUJI)\11'' \tll"dUIII ) 11(1 "I I' Ill' \ltJ i t 

,\lf \J.l'\ JrJIIIJH Jfll '-JlUJrl Jltpt• tU pu·d \llllt•llll 1" HII Ill 1\.1'11 1111 

UllllfllU _ t) t• f'lfllll'lll _(,(tf Ill \hUkh''li'IIJrJloifu tllll"\" 

Ill ·'"'·"'"' ( . ·" I ' tll<lllf iUI ~ II ' lll.f ,, . 
IU·ll'- \\ \H tfl ' HJ.lHI l 1111'111 1 t I llll• • pw• ''-'' 

IJ 'U J1'11UI11(lf'1' I*' liUi t'IIIJI'I.I It" ltp tp1t1nHp 111\J '' '1.11 I" \llll'lll t 

.llfl .1UI \uJduu "I pu.- ' l li \Jn. P''llrtlll' uu·u• , 111 \lt(hJI'I"'"· ''P 
!tunutunJd '"1 -.;i,...,u trtnuu tJt'l"'"''' ••I hhu•u•· I'"'"'"" JHU· •I 

'I.I\11Jtt"l'UtttlliHIIIU'Jll(l \\ \tll",hiiH ) HJJ J\Utoi'll t-..f 111111 

· \lJ .l:irJl\1" J'""l Ul 1111'-\J •U '1''1 '1 ut• 'I '"I " lttJt_. .,. htlllllllt•Jd 

pur 't ii•Jd J .ltiJO tiiJ•IJ lt :fUIUtllU lJdtltl JHII' 'tlt'td l Uh( 'I' Jtt IIII'IJ • * 

:1'udpp•uu •,:fuup J·''ll" :iuouw "HJ 'lJ""ud Htlll.~lur,,, 'I'"' o e 
~Uif'tHhJ\ 'IJ \1 {ut•,hun ) It~ (. .{II,II'IUit 'l flit \ttJd lolltJIIt' IIIIHIHIItt 1 

\''I·UI \\ lJIIUlJ put• UIUJil I U Jt J.II 'UU\\-•Jd •\Ill I k lttftl t .t' flfl f'lll' 

f'lU'\1)\t" lJt",J)liJtt)\U l l:fi"'\U Jf"U( II'IItllllf'fH" ptll' '"-l.lJ •lit 11111)1'11 

··lU"kltl.,Jt"lU\oi' CIJ Hll(llpJHII.Jitl \f"ll1p11t'iJ1lUIII'Il Jk( 'tHit\U 

\U \.Jl\ 'l'fHI •iu .l:1t"Jl \ rJ.l\\UI 'll'' l iJttl'"l 'l. lc·l ttl 111p1 tlltllf'lnl' ,,. 

l.l.d .lt l• Ju 11tl'-U r 'r 'l.ftttl Ul lUI( "l 1p Ul p 1S ll.h l ' ' J lltJ!tl'll J "f 
.lt\U.l\lJ .1\1\J,l\ \l'lltiHUI .l:i't•..J,l\1' llJl '1 .lUitt1'n ' 1:i1""l ll\\HI "I n1 

pu.lJ '1·"'1'1 ~{I''' \\.HI I" .l:intt.llJ,lt.l J·''l:f" l t • wtp put· ,J,hl1 ''l' \t• H( 

.llfl ll ·'-"1 ilfi'IIIJIIII ) \l"ll \J.l<.llll\llll' IIJI'> ll'lflJ'U lJI '!"II \J I\111'111 

111· " ·'·"1 ""'I 11 V•fli 111 'JIJ$ pu1• •J(,(If 111 "1$ '""ll _Mol 111 1'1• "I 
I' '"'I '·'P J .l\UU1'"' J "' .1nu.H .lJ nt \J ,, Jrl"ll-' ' 'lll'uutu ,;,,., H•· ''f 1 

\J-l\11 '1-'khlJ "lJ(1( 1( pur _(1( 1( til '-lUUl \ U lli\J\ 

'"1"11" u1 ·""'""' >lfl 111 uu1111w ~_$pur llllllfllU s II' 1"110'1"1 
·llu> \UIIIII\IIIh>V \l .hiJ>."k>J "<){,(If J'UI" _(l(.j Ul I : I tlll•lll 

·ptu s 1 1 S pu1· 1! . 1 ~• t un111'tu •J •J 1$ 1'-'"'.>J >II ' ·"'"' ,.u 11"' 1'1 11" 
:-IUIWI'IIJ J'UI' •)(,(•I Ill ( • ,cJ~il UCII111lU h ~I~ J'lll' _hhl Ul 1 I• •til 

tltiiii i UJ 'f(,l'.) t'·l\I'.U l\lt , ,\ t llJ.l \ ,'IJ .\~t'\U put• " .ll \1" ''lll'lll'lllhw 

Jn .l\1'"1"~1 _C..(tl J"-)tU.l"l.'I( J ut untU'1111Ht' J I.rl llll UII''Jtllhlt' 

\ t 4·~s :ftupnJ '"' ·,uun"utl·"'r 'l:ittttup P'l'l'r '•"'" au ' \[l\fl ''kf, •z 
"11\~· t f'l11"t)(t•l'•41 " ·'" '-"1''''"1 'If•(• I I'"'' _t><•l "I' 111 1''1'111'"1 

\M•I ' II '"l'll·'"'(l111 'r \_ll' llll<l'"r •Jhl• l "I< J><)tull.'(1 I" 

"' "i' ~')' IIIIIJI _(l4'>1 'II J.l<)lll "-'<I 111 'I" 'l-((1'(•')\ " ' p><r>J >111 
' '·':otJrHI p .UI,\\U· \aunllttu ',.\w·,ltuw) ltp UJ .1 H \J.l' tit 'ltllll 

'rii11P' ) \Utllll'tnlt 'tr f"'lt l t" \...l\1 \J,\\ "IJ.lJI,\\ J t)l ptii'UI 'l' p .l .,•.u H I I 

OJ lllf' ,J,lUJU,\ll I Jr(I1JI·l"l Ul \.l,t"ll \Il l .ltp tU ·'I'J''ItH)IJUl' \)IJt'lll 

· IJ\..1 lM" 'UlU l \ .'IJ ' l l \Jl"\ Jrl"lf·l l Ul '-l\l.,lJ l UI \)(1( 1 1 ptw _f,(t 1 ''I I 

V•hl Ill UCIIIfiW lllf• IS J'lll' 'Jt.fd Ul ll111111lli1J•)I. ~ 

tUUJI uutuuu i' t• t"' S n1 p-"t''.t' .. lJ 'll' .(tlt 1 ;iuunp 'll'ltl' ' H 1 1t " " 

J1'1"11') >nu>1>J 11•11 pur ·w.ur .>>IU><' ~tor.ltun) .>tflli;;""Jifl ~111 
· liii"IIJ '-}.'1\lllU'U 'I ,J ,liJJI' ' J ,ltpn U l .lUll lJII' :itiiJ'I \iU-.J Jill ,,, \I I 11 \1 h 

. ,J,lUIUJ'1.1l' 111 1UIIU11' }'"Ut' ''-llH' :iU11H \ t1Jd Jill ' ·l'J ,"llt\Jh \ltfJUtHI I 
lJltlJlUI , .lll\11 \ .lJ .1 .. 1\J,l\ J1'(tllll) • ' 11 '1 •1 ','f 



,, '' 
IJ.I\t llllj'•"t'-i' h ( lll.l\ Ill p .ul tit\' ( CIIHJ'. lll\ '\\lrde."HJ"C'f.,UlJII\,, 
'I\ }{ , &.:UI.It htfl , llhl ( 1 t1 Uj'C.'IIIIt111 

i' ' , t ;.;-.lrOr _, 

()d,,r "i''r.•tu•n' ttl• ludt cht ,,,ult' ''' UJ'f..·r.utnn'' 1 ~uh,a,lt • .trtt' nt 
1 he. C •01J'·'u' "lu1 II .• r... IU•t If h. huh J 1n clw cc·h·phuru: ur '' •n It" 
'4CllhtU' fth ludut,J.:. hut IU1f lanlltni i H. du ( ''" '!'·'''' ' t WtiJ '\' tltl\' \ ' 

·'' ~' ul ''''·'" ,,,fwh "·'' ,utd r 11 Bruul-.\ 111 .\t.i\ I 'J'J-) Jnd d w 
t unq Ht\ 'H••tth.:ui.Jthllun].: dl\t.tUl\ .uad t.lll urucr u ptl.tllttth 

ll u "J"'l,tllfl_;.! h\tft\1\,, \'J'lU'-'' .tnd IOl\lffil \If clu· ( Uffii'\UI\.., 

otd,, r "r' r .H htlh tur l•J~J-. 1 'I')(• Jrhl I '14)'\ .H\ ... umm.trll\ \I h, In\\ 

( •J"'L•tn. "''lim' 
I H~l.! dl'l.ilh• 

C tll•t H'• f 

f h lu t 

t ~~ .. r ''•''"' 1 'I, h'd"' 

r ..... ~ ••t ·".I 
• '"' IIIII H." ' 'I"-""' 
I~ ' II 'II "" .... ;. 

.-1 II I ft If 

,.,., .. 

I' ''"" 

"I I \~ 

o I 

"'· ...... ,..., 
t '• Iff I 

t•,..H 
I> JJ.,. .. tl ·1. .•••• ./. 

' ' ... , .. 
tIll 

i \.11 1,! 

I '•'' 

' \(tl 

:x 1111 

.. • "1.'\"1 

( h tht ' ' \ "'1111hutt1l 'I 'I • ~ tU• h.l \\ 11 •li"\'f,HIIlJ.! ft~\ f.I\Ul" IU 

,.,- ... "' I 1 II •I \\J' ·'1'1'11 .1hh lh du: lun,a.: dt,t.Jnu ,and c,.tll 
tllttf••l'"f;f.tl ulh t\u llhH.I'•t IUUJ'C' f,ttHlj.: t>.pc.·H\\''111 Sl l - tnd 

lttm tlh urrt,fl,, ch, luuc ,t ,,r.mn .mtiL.JI t t rH t·r ••pc.: r .UttHI ' lfl 

l 1i'l ... \\t'llof•.tfl .tlh nll'llo(l fn ,&dttft,"C. fll . I ltHIIIUitt IUIIJ'tf..IIII\L! 

I 'I~,, ... ,"' fh llflt I clu ( utnp.tH\ .... t ttiHJ't I" 1\t oH ', ...... "'lhtdt.lr\ 
I Itt • •I ~ l.tllll ... ' """ ,., ',,, ( tlfUJ '·"'' ' I tHHJ'f. l l ll\ t ' .u t t'" '"h"dt.lr\ 

111 1'1'' ' l 'fllfl ru '" ,,d, 1 ''·" '.! 1 nutlu•n tnrttp.uul tu ''• .. ' rnal 
huh 111 l'l'fh 

l 11 )'l'lf•, ' I\ f• uull1111111l tht 'l'IH rtHIIHtl1 llhfl' ,I\C.' Ill ltJ~·r,tl lll).: 
ft\\flllt""·'"•lu~ '''''" lnu.J.!clt,C.IIht .md ,jdl ,tntl'r"pt•r.uum' 
C l1 ch .. !.:. II null,," •th r'·"' ut ''I" r.uut.a: t. \J't rt\( ' " an I'J1Jf•. · 1 'H 

•H \\.1' Ill ltHol h\ tht loll}-! tll\t.tltl t olfld t.aJ J \ \ ' IUI't IIJ~I.IIIWI\ 
•'ht 't- null'""''·' .tpJI! .• hit 111 tlu ( ••mp.HI\ 'turnptlllt\t' 

11J loh,lf\ 

t •" 1111•·! rlu ( "'"1'.&11\ '.,.. n •~t. '"h'hlt.lflt.' J'lU\hlt.· nl.ut.t,.:tn.tl. 

''1''·'''""·'1 '' '""'" ,1 •11d.u ••uUtiUJ!\lr\IC.t' .1lunc \\ Hhnt.~ttn • .J , 
tfl·l''il'l'l"" lt~lht C .. rup.tll\ ,hJrplumt 'tllt..t.fL\fll ' ln.Ht.nr· 

tl.llhl \\lilt h)!llf.HUI\ ,htiiiiiiiiii,L! , tiHtf, •llltf'.ltl\ J•tnllt 1tU tl ,llt,,lt 

11111\' \\ uh rt .L!ul.th .! ,at h l..tlt' h,t, lh•t h~' 11 'lanuu.unl lll , •Uitlt.t 

l tt•U \\ lfh uu,ulhi.HtltL! tht ft,UJc, ttl "1"'\f,tlllllh ••I ciH t utnp.alt\ 

\\ tun du h,CUI.th,f "J"'·""''" 111 dtt. ( .. "'1'·11\' lhll .. ua.:t.t •1u..altl\ 
11'1 IJu .IJ ' J"'Ih.HIIIft nl '\t.tllllHIII PI I 111.111' 1 • .J .r\tl liUIUif\~ ' t.tU,t.u, f, 
~u .. lt ~IA, -1 t. A \l••tll llllh;lotth, ' '" ' '""r ( ,rf.tllt hl't'\nt 
R .. ..,:ul.attttn ... u. h anhh~+tll l '·"" pr••tll \\tlllloC. tf lltun.tfltl 111 '""''' 
t JU\Hl lll l.aU• t.al ''·'"lilt flh 1lu 1 run.tf\ tt \uh ''' \\ lu• h \\ ,IJJ't ·• 
d tt rt.t't 1n ttt""r.ntHC ''I.._.U ' ' .q•pli\ot1·h ftt tht ( 11111p.ua ' tt lt 
phuut..· IIJ't ' f,ltll•ll' .m.l .111 IHI "·"' 111 ''1" t.1t 11•,a: t. \)'t. lht ' ·•l'pln .t hll 
Ctr dlt ( 1111\p.HI\ ,udtt.t "f't.t.IIHtl\' ""t.:llltllt l in .Ut\HIIUI ot1 llllt f 

c. unlpo~n~ pr· 111 \\ nh h ~ul '' t ,! ..4t1tl..att.' \\ h,, h '' ·'' ""' t 1tn11tl.lh ,I 
" ·" J l'f"'nt\tiU.Ut. h ~~ 'J nHIII"It· ~ .. - tntlltun .ethl ' ' U nulhnn 111 
1114) ... I 'JlJh .llld 1 '111<t . n. ' I "c.,'' ' , h l ••r ,Hidn tun.• I tllh•f nt.tt 111U 
·'I'J'Ioo.thlo '" '1:\, -1 "' lh"nl.no .. a .It 11 '""i''''"' llahoa 
~t.urt-r ' 

lrllt. I t 'llo l l \l't. 11'1 lllllt.t"'f ' II ~ IUJIIIt•ll t 't ~ I Ill 1'1~1.., f'fiiiUII 

h "ll Itt~- 1 lt\llltflli ttlll l h ' ll' \1 t\l l\11\t IIU tl h l w•l f• t\\ Uh'' hid 

In l urhilht f• JI ,It -J'II'I ItUH ,tUd ~" • lllllltllll ul lltf1 It \ I r 'P'' 11\l 

.IJ'J'Iu •• hit ••• 1' II ',J, t.r 

I Ol •• d.lllllifl,ll llll~tlllt.lfiHU \tl f h ltl l•ll l \ II HI ( ·'I'~',, Ht \U!U • 

l ui.llhttt;.: A t ll\llll' .llhf ' "'' t 11t , .,,, Jt. ( n· .,.lllo~ttd 1 1111111.1 

't . .llt.nuru 

. . 
#' t ~ •·. ~ t, •• 

f .trl1lll)!' lfttiU tiiiHtU ... tl .f.lftd t IJuf.lf tllllllt,, lit I 111 tlu .UI111fll/,t 

t lllll ul .t,\U&I,tll\1 J..:'" " l\\tll IW "·'"" I""" 1 •ootr t·H.tt, 

I•J'·J .. ~uul ~t1 1111\IIIH•I t .11ru •• I 'u, l l11 IIIIJ'f• •\111 11 HI 111 

J\f••IH.ah .lu \ '" I '1'1 ... u f ,., •• q Ill du I •IIIII II 'IIIli""' HI \\ '"' h t t 
( urup.un n\''" It'' tlt.tt t , III.IJutll\ tlllt rt "'' \,,,, 1 '''' .tl' l·lhtl 

h\ ,, $.! 1 null14111 .Itt lt.l\t u. 11 f 11' \"'I"'''' ''"' dh 1'''*''" 
••I ,, p.trrrwr I'!' '"""" h 1h1 < ••ntJ .II" h ... ·' ... ,;ml ,, '''"'·' r"it 1 
IIUt f\ 'r 

C..AIN OrJ </,Ll~ }f i\',,fl~ 

J)ur tiiJ! J1rJ- tlu f UIUJ .trl\ ,11Jd th 111.1Jollt\ lt\\llttl, ltfltJ"tllll\t 

.He.t.·" 'tllhtdt.tt\ ''' B t n'lt~ \ 111 t \\ h Ull't hrr , .. 1'1 ''"''·''' h ' '11111 
lum,t. .• ,.. .. ,.r l\n .. ,l, , .. uut~un,uH~ IIH c .. '"P·''" ,, ,,.,.ltd • 
ph. · t ·" ,:.tnt II\ tlu '', n~ttl • IU.HCI r 111 1'1'1 .,, ·'1'1''"'''"·''' h ' I 
nullttm c • H• nullu.u .tth r 1 '' ' 11 1 "'r ,111 '".I ... h "' l 11 
' tl\llfll,.t l'J41 "", 1ht ( IIIIIJ'.tll\ ";I,J.'II 'Iti\IIH,Jit h \' llltiii••U 

'"·•n .... ttl u ...... l,' ' ' '"' ~ .llld ". llloh ·I .• I' '' ' ·" ....... ,,,·' I J ' lll\lfU,tll 

h 'lUX nullutll to\ftft 11111111111 ,tlttt ,,, ' \ I '' oltlullol .. hth I 



.... , 'ill'.ll~f'll 

\111111111\ tlth.rt.,r "clu , 'I"'"'' '"''""'' h\ d~t ( urnp.tlt\ ••· 

utluc tltt llti i ii•IH\ llllth''''''IHh ,ft . .u, ''' tht t.uuutc ul tlh 

t uiH(·.m\ '111.'1'''"' u\\tll,l .JI f ''I"' r..au .. t 'llul..u ''""''' .• u.t 
IU.tltlfiC\ tt\\flttf ,u(,,ldt.HU' l ltth,l'\'111 Ulltlf•flf\ IHitH't ••I' 

nullat~n 111 1'141 .and ' I 1 nullu , ~ \Hh ,Jq, h•ll• tJh ' 

tht t t•IIIJ.HI\,,t•t(UI,IItt1JI,,futllll!lht 'l nU,l•JIIHhfHI f't<h ,,, 

,tit .addu tPII.tl 
1

' lith rt '' 111 ..a J,'"'''·"u , t I' tl.u I' •• "'' ,,l•q 

,,Ju. h ,J, '' .t'-4el ch IIHIIftrll\ lilt• "'' u\\tu '' '' •t •·' ,11 It i .r· 
•••hhiJ lu.uldtltttU . fiHtlllfll\ ,,,n4'' ,h h--'••1 , .. , .. nuu,! .,,,, 

lIt ,1, I lt,Uh til .lllt•,lfHt.: tlhntu IJIII'frlttll HI tlh J., •Jf tht 

t 11111J•.th\ llt,IIIIIH\ t1\\lntl UIIIJ"ltll\t •''"'' '\llh,hlt.lf\ IH tiu 

tlttlll lf ll\ ,Jt,l rt lluldt" lu I'''Jf• "'' l"•tclnU t~t d1t 1 .. ,, ••1 'II l1 ,ul• 

,hiL.n. ''·'' .u.~-..u,,J,,,,.,u•••u•' uu•r''' ' " J.,f,.rt."''"'r· '" 

'\f,llllt,t l h ''""'''\ lllttt,l \t tfiiiiiUtlllo flfth't 1\J'tlht tiiiJ II• 

Ill ff,t'\\tl prttl lf,thdlt\ 111 tlu ( IIIIIJ .til\ flt.tJttflf\ h\\lltd .llltl••l"'f 

Htd '' llul.u 'utlltt, 

Hr • \',f ,\f '• t 'r ' f J t 

t hll\1 111-ttlllt ·"'''''l't"" .lu11uc ,,,,, .. '' ,, ' 'I uullhm ••ntl"·•·· 

t•• ' ' •J 1111llu•11 .luun.~ I'''Jt, .II hi ' ' ''null1un 111 l•it~'\ l lh '"'' 

·Jn.&rhr••llq•u,,,hlu,t,,l.lf111llhtltrrii1L: h.H.l!t Hl ' lluull, .. r 

\\111 It rti.Hl\ill•lht C lffiiJ'tlt\ '\\lfhtll.l\\ ,11 ut II' Ht\t,lllu t.t 111 111 

'IHII\ 1HIItu.ltllhhlttl1 P ,r,uu,d ( n iii ii HIUit.IIH•II\ 'cl\ l•t'\1 Pt' • 

1u•u''' .tlhr 'u' Ia ''""' \\lfhdrt" lrt•f11 cht ft,ftt .-., t ,.,.,,, 

llo• ""'P·'u' 't lh• "'' 111 uuu 1." r .. ah \\..a' ' ' ' 1 ,,, .1 
111 I'I'J I'J'H•.tnd I'J' I\ rt,J 't• f l \ th f ur .add Ctt•l al till••• 

lfl.lllll(t ,,.., ' ''" Jt)t•f ' ''"' ltt f t•ll\ttlhl.ahtf l lll.lll• t • .J ' t.\hiiUHI \ 

• :. !Tilr; 

(In J).,,,uJtt.r I 1•1•~- cfu Ctmtp.ul\ ·'''I" tt,f J' II nll\ h.lllo..t rur 

'I It 1•tlllull•."l' l ut111.tH•' clu '"' I'"''CIWt,du C untp.ul~ 1'4•1 
ftt\ttd ,, 'MS h dl1nU wtd,•r 11 ' ~ I (, hdltilll \\ ' llltll 1111'-tttllt d tndtt 

I.H dH\ \\ HII , ,HtHihB ,IIIh "' ' Jl '·"· ~ t\ .uh l ,t '' ud1, .lh 111 utlu r 

J, ,,,J, r I"'' .!,J,, IH.tiUtt' 111 I t\\ \t,H , .wd t ,IHH' llt~.ll ttt.L' l . ll l 

Ill It,,.,, ''·"' .1 "I'"" l uudun h ill rl twl ( )fh·rt·"l H.u t' fl)l ,Jtun It fltt 

, .. ,,,.,.(, \,ut l l'I.H.ultott '1 I')'J- clu " ",:Ju ,,l.l\ tr.tJ.!t IIIIth'' 

r.•h tot tl"' 'hh• \' ·"'' ' - • l ht Comp.llt \ p.ud d h rtru.urultt• •l 

1 h, P I I .1 • 1111,1111 •II pre• 1 \\If l1 .t\ .ul.ahlt t "''''· "'"'' ol \\ lu, la , ''" 

''' ,l .. r rlu I'"""''''''' tlu '·'1. ot Bruul, tttlllllh n \lud .. 111 

''''''"'"I 1'1'1 , \ , lth lh.thtll-... ln\\ Ulhl\ r l hpttttl'\ ,awl C .1p11.d 

;t • I "''"' IIIC t\att\lfH' lltt C urup.un "l'·".j ·'I'PH•\IIII.th 

h' ' ' nulltullul till\ ·''' fiii\UIUII llh.hhttdtu" \\ lilt I Itt lilt l 'f11 

•t ut ·•t·uhll ulhftlh! ut "'HIIf tltht '4.• tflflt' ,u J .·uu.tr\ I'J'I' 

\ , t It \II II ••I dtt ·'' •1'11'11 h•lt tlu f •II I' tit\ ·'' • jlllltolttl •t\t 1 

I '' '' I Itt f•ntt 1111 l\\t ''' Ut I oh 

•Htl "''l•lfl-.t tit" .tttl \ 1. l, tt '' 1 '''""''·•11ul.1r •ut 

"''" ,, ,, f\\11 lllld\\1 ... I• I tli" tl I \ I l I '"'' ttttt \ ...... " '-\lh 

J, "'' , .• t.l. 11 1, • '"" ,, t .1 ""' ' ' I,., ·•! a, ,, ' 
' r.tr PI It I! 

,,, t' I j I ·I "\1 I IIIItH t·f I ll 111 

,,. ' ' Itt I ' 

't I tl it l1•ot I• lllrtlll! II ftoj II 

I utu11~·' 1• r '·' ,, 
I Jl ~ tll.tl lltfl d f 

I tff 1 

f ' 
• I t ,, t .. 

i fo \ It I , f I i I orl !Jrllt~h••"•' I'' h.~t•••t"'l ' '·"•·i " l 
, .. , I I,, till ,., r• I' r '• 1. 1 1 r 1 1 ,,, l ''filth' 1 1 r 

lo.tr• •·1 "" Ill•·' '" 111d '1 It 1 ~ &1\t h '' ,, 
1lt111 ''•tlltllij1 \1 ••11 11! \ •II•IIIIIH l'l tllt i'Jt , , ~,t,llol t)j'llthtll 

' · I 1111111 I I ' "''' 

•' 

.. '\ I 

tl,.lt I It )tflt••t• tJ• t.at •II 

'• 

ll\tll th.t! 

tl I fh rlu ( I •fill If I\ . ' ,. 
.s llhtlll 

., 
"' I 1

t tlttola tit• ( ••11•1 tl \ '" tltt t \It Itt )"I f1111 

It ,f !1, ••IHJ t I Ill• It It to\ • f rJu I t• I J,\ tit Jt i Ill J·l I t' lttf II 

'\-11\t I tl j"iiJII \\ tit• lth JIHIIU J""'''.f'•'l••l 

, .. 111111 tl&• f ""'I '"' 1 • t 11 ftrt• h I• • "'' r tl 

I Ut d 

·'"'' '"' 
•d .-1 r 

... 

"' 
•I 

loo 1 r 

I ' I f I I ' • ,, ,,. f• 

1 \I f It It I 1 I 

I tol I loldhtf tltlll••lll I I It ... 

t•lt I t II to .I t I 

., .. , '' II• '' 
II .I ••• Itt ,, 'I 

1. n lttu 

"I Ill II' It ~·ultl 

; 1 du tu• r ' 

t 1 • t 

• '" •tll • I h, c 111ttp.m\ I" J,, '' , tlt.tr ,, 1,, 
"'''It Ill I h.tf \\ dl ,, I I , t II I lit I' I'"' Ill '·" 
.. r., It r h •I• ,&lhf til• I l .tlitl.ll\ 1 IIIII I I J .. Ill lilt I d 1111 ( •.11 I t•l 

Hl,l' lilt''" hilt•,. fill tll"ll' Itt tht t ""•1'•11\' \ It Ill 1 ltoil 1 'I" t 

,,t tit J,, llt.lllll.tllt• cltt ( ••1111 '·''" ''""'I,.I,,,,,JIIIItll ltlf ''·'''''" 

ttl I 'llh •·I "I" 1 '""'' II .ul.llltto1t th• I t•fl 1 til\ ' 111 urh 

"'J•II•fth \\lllt\tl tlttl •lt 'JIIt\t.ft Jlto.( llt ilhl·,\ t tlll,lltdtl 

( HIIIJ''''' "' •I I I lit "II 11111111 •I •. t. I•··' It It Ill \\ II-.. 

II I''"' 1 ••• J .. IIJ Itt. ,, "I J \ th ••• II lllltl.t,t ...... 

fwltt\1 du C ttlllltll\ It& &ll.td• •Jiith Jlnii.UIIIItl'l••• tn.hf,tt., 

tfu \1 U 'IMMI 1 'u eft I IIJ t. t.' Itt ... I• I I' tIt II 11h ,,, ,,, 

1'" '11·"''' 1''"'" '"''' ''''' "'" ft,., 1 •tf .. ,,,,fttrttlltii•!.P,,I tlhh 

ttltl~r~ ""'"'trH 1 d11ft11 I''' ftll "'I •huu,.tth I• 'll••t"\\lu l 



I H.) I II ) f n .\"\I>< \1'1 1".\1. HE-,( H H<" E., 

I \ ln.lau~ l,~,IJ tl'•t~l h•r .H~ J~II,HIHI"· tlh ( wup.tll\ rdu,, un '·'"h 
J•ftt\lo~~ ll•\ OJ"\f,ITIIIII"' lttJ,,U\1"\ ol "'Uh ... t.Utii,U l<11tUfiHII1tllh , ,,,)a 
111 "'' I h ( •llii"·U•\ '"I" t .lftnll' lt.t\ t lu,tufl,,tlh pht\ hhd ·-' r.t 
J.f, , .... , •I .hh tJt,,, ,,h,, h h,,, lulptd rl u. C ""'I'll" '""'"''h "' 
lttl httu 1 •~t • .! l.tU1 .-1 •·•J'II.tlunpruununh 

" :\tl t,t,h f'IH\hlt.,J h\ ltl'\ foltlll)r! ,h ll\1 

, •• ' \\ ·" ' ll,t. uullu.u ' 't• I "' nullu•u .Uh.l ' ' I' n ul1 1o 11 111 

,,, ,., •• Hhll ' 1'' ' h'J"'.tf l\th lht C ttiHJ'.IH\ '..4UIH1l J' t t\111C 

••I '"'I ,, 1h ,I '""' .th flh Ill ' u l t ,t,h llo\\' hh Ill II\ 111.11Uf dtltl. h . 11 t' 

(..,.I \\1 I I I th urw .Hhl IU,I .t,h J' ftt\ hh.-,f h\ ''I" t,tltii.L! ,n i l\ tiH' 

rut I •' rh•rw \,,,:, lnr .• h lduton.altuturUtJIH•II ul.-tnta.: t u tin 
I I 1tHIIt h}'\l.tf •f!' \.\lhlt'"ti("J.IIIUih •• UidtUJnr ttJ"'lfoUIUII\Ul 

lltt C ttfiiJolfl\ 'o4t f{ t .ufl,nl ( ) Jitf.HHHh 

,, I t ·"II " "' d 111 lit\!. ' 1111),' ,11 II\ Ill\ ' 

'' · • ~ 'I '' ' hdhuu ''II '•udhuu .uhf, _•• .. ~nulltPitll' J•)•) ', 

I,.,,, .,..I ,., ' . h I"' ''"'' I\ c ,,,J. ll'ttl lttt ·"'l""lfiUU' " ·'' 
.. I • • l•rll ... ,, ,fu r,., .. I• t•t ""'J•.HHl th ~ H• -. null •I ~n l·~ •h 

1 "'' ' n.r!ltllfl 111 111'1\ '-t 4 l< ,"tlh ol ( tp, r.tttulh ~l.qur 

""1 lt•f .1 f,f t1111 .d lfllt~fiU.UtuH ( .J}•H.al 1. \)" lhiUIIH'\ It or 

\\tit .. Jl' '' null.,,u l11r hIt phuiH u1 '\ t .UH•I". ~,,,I u ulltul1 
l••l \\11 ), "'' ••J 't r.-r 11•11' .lf!d ' 'It "' 1111l1um lur \"'I "'''·II• .tl hl ''' lu r 
~~~~~~~ 11 ... u, ( q·~t .• l , ' l ~ot u.Juu11 • l un~tl" l')'Jt . ·'"'' I ' J'J \ \\t ,, 

"'' • '' u dt '' ,,,. ! "" I'll'' t111lltuu U'l'l( ' ll\th l'r•Mttd, lft•IH 

th .J, • 1 I, ,,,.,J"" ttllllltuu ,, .. l. \\t h ' ~II' - null aun 111 PJ'II 

II '111fl 1•1 ttf lhl I .,1, '"'" Ill IU\ t,IIUj.: olt fl\ lttt. Ill )•f)(, 

I r.:rt, ••uul•ut .. •llulll••l ' ' ' Juu111uu ral.tltdr .. rln 

( ••Ill \ •! 11 i\\ lt••ltl' t•fllll\ Ut\\ ,IIIUIU JII.IU ltiiU\ htflll\,f 

•It• 1 llj 1 f•llll •I'·'"'"' 111 lu I ( ( .nHtlllllttl ,U\ II I1 P(' 
tlh 

, , , I·''""'"' hit ~II'\ I IU.t lh til L: .u It\ I 
It \\I "" I ! •'l, .. u ln 1111 1'1'1 "' \\hu l. 'l '~' l•1ll111fl \\ ," 

I .t I •I ... "''' I"' I ' II '-t. u. -, .. lh fll c ,, . f .lltllfh ~l.arur 

•• I •I : ... lfattotlit IIIII fl,lltt•h '·•~ .... ltttttiiHIIIth 1• . .: 

If •tulltt•ll tf IFill t I' Ito 11.d II\ I ·'''' pttJ\ hfl,f h\ 
• I 

I \ It "' 

!•••HIIt•ltlu I'II .H' fi ii"IIIIH lltiJ '.I\IthllhPI 

tlltlltuh ' ''" "'• J•J•J'" tn111p.nttlto 'II t• nullum 
l 11 ""'' 1111~ 1 I'PJ\ tlu ( tt1Hp~111\ ""lld "'' \ 0 u ul 

It ml r II "'IIIII flu lltt lll , JH It rt i' l , ff,lllllll ,I,Ht • 

'"·' 'u 
ttl ••••• 

I I I ' I ••• I 

r tl f I t I 1 1l.1u, 

I• '' lit r 1\ 111 ••II ,,j, r.tl u a h • clu I' II ,,, • I"'" 

' l ·' I' , -. "''' C, Ill til\,"'"''' un"' Uhlf ,ft In,, 
IIIII< 1 • \1 ~-1 , r..lfJHIIhtlH' r.HII tL.' u l U.t.&l 

lo I I • I 

\ j ' I I ( 't t!l ..... lftfH' .Jitol f '' h.lll't ( lllllfiii"II IH h,J..:I\ 

ltltf H' 'I I hdltttlful •• I •ttl ~lll'lttllt•l ,ftl•l ... , lltlh' 1 h flfhtf 

, ,, .. ~ ··nu" .. ' ' ,~. ~ l... .uh1 ''·u·.u t.. u11.1 •• "t .. . 11 '"' c "'"r·'"\ 
''''h t "' ' lltllt•fl••l "Oittl \ftftl '•'1111 111' til 1.111111'\ ''' ' tilt 

• ""'Ill \\ 11h d11 ,,,H.IIh I ttl f1t\ h Itt.! I' II ' I I UltlflotU till J, I If ~ 

' u•u tutllt••n ,1 ~~ u , .rr ,,, .... ,,tit rn• "' I I 1 ,, 1 r .... s.. ,,, 
·'II''''' U L th ' n 11 I ' I'"''' 1 n lite 111 , f•l1 t "" • 1 
•'1 '1 It •\Ill .Ill \ 

IH ,,, II ,,,,, \\ '" dh .. u. 1111 I \\It I. It• ,, Itt • 1111 II . 

·'''I'"'""'" •u·'•l••••ltu"'''' llh•' 1
·\ rlt, ( I·•" U• ••lllt•• •to•l1 

'' '"' ''' I), nd .. r I • J ,, Ji'*'"'"" lit I' II I J,, ( "'Ill·"" 1 II• 
'''' ""' a .. Itt• ·'·' ' ' •·~·· ' '""' ••I 1•n•·f f, 1 11 "' • r· 11 ... 11 ,It l·t 

.l llttfl\o l ht t II tflt,i ... t ... ,, 

II /, I ''"·,, ..... ,,,,.,. ,,,, ,.,,I ,, I .. • 'ttuul 

''I I llflltll 

J ,,, f .. , •• ," 

ltttu h•t lilt t ·f,,,,,, .,,.,., "'''' ,.,,, u .. ll ,,, lo•t htt • 1, 

,tl ttl 'III IHIIIIttltlt•l •••IJ• •~tlt ttll•·tl 1 'I"''''"''· 
,lfi ii •I JI,Ut,lf.at tJtld t\J'tll•itiHII tl I I rtltJi tt•l 

t ttll lllllll I tt 111 fu,f dn lh t 11 I o 1 •·' ltt"CI "Jit 

t J o l,tlu II H ill 

.t.J, lllltl •• 

tJ'I f ,11J111• ••I "' }'l.tnl .lltol t t tttl)ll 1·1 Ill lt.ft If tl \\I f, 
., ltt)Jt•\t.lt 111h1ft I '\.lf\.1 

It '' .. I,. f ....... , tit t ,, .. II •• Ct 

.,.J,Iu 11111 1l , , II '"" t\.\ lu l1 ''' 

''P·ll•·'· ,f II• I •I• 'I I . 

'I t ~I I\ f" I ~old 1ft tit rlt• ·.\ ,,, 

•hi I t '" ... 1 •II I 'I -I ,, .. ' 
. ' . I I 

I lto\.lll1l1o du •' 1 • •\ 

ll lt,tlh 1'1'1 , , ,, f "" J •• .\I 1\\ tl ltd I. I'(' I 'll,f 111 .. u 

oo \11 I 1'1 ' 
111111''' l lu 11•111"'-' "''' tl• • '"' rl,, 1••1 .. J,,, ,, 
h "'"' 1111111••11 Ill· • "'I Ill\ ,, \I I' \I "I I 

uullu111 I I ' tit I'll tfto • • lhJ I' I I' II I 

l't ' It It I I ,, ''"I "' " .• \Hilt I I •. , tl tlto I I ' I . 
i t ttlllllttU \J ' J 'h•'IHtlh 1\ ' It Hll •••II, I d,, I ft.., 

.1111111 l •t ttlnt llll t llq '"l ill tlto l tldht•j"ldttl 1 '• 

ttl d u ( tolll Ul\ l 'f ' II II.\ .r l 

I h· ( ,, •I T \ ' I I 

.t 1 u •lllfll ul .tlff.t It\ I 1111•11 11 I 1 1 I • •J, f I t1" • ' htt • It 

,~,IJ '' urttu ,,J,..,t, .• r •• t 11 11\ '''I" h _.,1! • ••Ill • t 

t iiiiiUliHtUdh rl\\trf. \ JJit•'f •h \ 

( I 11111f\ t ttllllllo t I • 11 I IH t I Mill f. tl •• f I! I II\ I t• I• Itt ' 

, , .. ,l, l t lh.llll ,f\. ,lf i ,Jitlt l1tl I Iii Ill I til It 1 Ill lllfllll o I It'll ""II II I •!•II 

'l lll lll' llthltt ,tll.l t• JI II\f ll••ll .It, h I• lhll .llu•ll "'' lhtlltfll 

t\ ,ttlll.. t tllll '\ t 'I l••·t tlu ( 1111 l u \"'It 'I lh•tn •I• t•l til• 

Ia ... I ,t\.ul,ahlt h•r u-.. " I "' • 11 I 
llll.llh It ll o tH t ltt lt ut.tl I 11ltt ' 
, ._,J I tntlll••ll •I ru.fr '"'' ''" 111111 

•I t•HIIIUIHtt fol' hof I•' 

I tT I I I f t•Jitj fft\ h l•f 

• •II' lu '' •·' 11 lu 11,, 
( u riiJ •.ttl\ . .J,uh.".h''' ftt 41tl1 ,tlf•l••!••ll\ •iPdUttrltf 

IUJ.! 11 ' ,Ju lt ,, .._.,..rr .tt t••lt '·''' 111• 111 u, "'••·•·• I ,,,..,,, 

f nn1111u11 " ' ' " l lu,J.t, ,, ''f'"'"' • • I' r •• ,, • ' .. . 
•' 1 l· • r • r 

'I 

·' 



i 

tanp tHII\ I tt)t tJ.{ t' t lj \I' til' IU't jJ U Ut~' l I'IIJr \(!''I IIIII HI f'11 '"''' 

'''1H\J I'-" 1(lJI\\ I" HJ•nr·I•I'11''11U111!'1'11 f \tll,lt+lUtilll l ~hllll ) 

"'llf'''"'hl '"P 
Ut "'l!l' u.l•l' ' 'f aw· ltll.'"" \UI' 1•• 1Jr \\t'tlll' \ur·.ltuu) tt( l \111Ut 

\lJ \\ IItl' 1 1\"l\ lli\li ltlllltllll'(l l·l UtiJIII I Jftt lll' lttll11hln' 1JI'II'IJI 

' )ll l•ti ,1111J''Il,.il l tlotll lt1 \tfdlJ 11111111 1" 111'J I' IJI'IIIIIf I'JIIIIIj\ 

1 1 up 'I"' ·1•1 1 t ,,.,. 'l 'jtt. l t'f:'!t,• i) 1 up Jf.l t \II'Hhfl 1 lt J 

\IIIli'~' 1'1''11'' IIJ Jl"flllH' J IIHit'lll I ' Ill IJII -. It till \11 0\ 

''ll'l' '"" u•qa 1Jt t:' tltl•••••l "''"''''I •·t\Jt• "'t"'J •tttl•tlu 1'"'1''''"'" 
tii''IJ• ' J'":"-tl'~''''"l''''''l J)f Hf f ' 1' ' 111't11 ' 1'l~t '''I I' 'I""'" 

'lllll'·"ltll \, ),J t!l•tJI 'IHIII I .. Itllll J•1tiiUJ~h I '·l'lf \tll'.fHJII ) Hp 11'1 

"'11'1 ~''"'liP" ., , .pnu J ,,,u·ll 11 ••Jl' fit 11'1"11'' 'II'" '"''' doun 
~~ot'li\Jn ,HttJH\IIJ.Itt•·.i"'f'M'It hu• ,.,, Jult'UIII'Jl\1' \IIII\11 )J 

, t ., "'"" '''11 ,,,., 'l"t•mt 1·11r , )tf "''1'1'', ''" u·1• 11 ' 'Ill" •• ,t 
tWt "ll · q l tf._.ttn·t· lj (!ltttiJI'I( I 'II.~••Itt111J '' I •'- IJIU\\Jttllltllll 

• + I· '•Hilll ,,,, . ...... "1'1'1' 1'' '' 1>11111' .... ,, ')I ll(l '-JI' 1\ )IIIIIJ 111 

ll•tiJ ''IJ ·!Jill Itt· llllloi"Jilll J•IW Ul'l'J l)lll 

, ''I' •11 I' 't• .. 'll ,. ,,,. ' • ' ' 't " ,. t••• tt' manuuu• • • 'I •• I' u•·1n;t u I'' '" '" •' 

"I' '1 '"1 " q,, tllllll' '"'I '•II· I '""'"""' I" JI'WIIJ "It''"'' ""' IJ ... 

)'J"'•JIH'"I •an' u·J•; •J ''' •J ... - ·so•· ; P•Jt•• "::~~u•r 1 I' 11·v. 'I "I" 
.,., " 1' • llr ·tl . l'''\. ,. i'~'''~' J J I ''I' .. (,fd 1"1'"'( t ' IJ 

1 , .... , •• I''"" '''I'') 'P'" Ullllt II 

'·'It'll ''' .... , . , ., ,,. Ill\ I"' l'"' I'\IUII "P .Hifj'W. • II ) , I "P 'fl'" 1''1" 
II''"( t\t'I(IIHIII'HIIII"f • l••tt•lll'tl:'ll•ll•• • ttl••t fttltii.,J .Ut tJ itllll ' 

IIIII' (!11•1 t IIJIIIIJ lot Ill' I )It I 

l''lt'tlltlt '11't'''' " .• uq••t·utlu+J••I'' '·'''IJ'''''~~' tii"JI'•I"'' p•tp 
p111'h ) )( ''I I J•pJ•tUIItqlt t.1Jl"ll'''''''' H !l ''11' ' t11'dUtt \Jjl'llf 

IUitlf \Ill•• lJttllJ''II IJI' ptlt"IIHIJt'p';''l t1Jf 1 J\J t• llt'..l 11p111 \IHit 

, • .- •. , ,.: ~r t;'t"~i• .. Ul"'l·l•llJ' \ur.hu" J Uf J 
.... uu• hu.. , h•) ' 1 hi 1 1 •rq•· ''I· 1.1•· \(tJ•~uuJd 'J'' '1:1urq 1 'I ·n-... a y 

tl(,ltl Hfl ,, i'lq ... IJtp't' I , .11\\\tiJI'JI \JHII I"="·U II' "II 'P''' 'l'l'~~'d 
• UJII t IU lltJ ' '11'\11 t tJ 'l;"1JI'II' "l I H' l ll' l'l I lU I Ill Il l \ I \. ' ' '11 j' t :t'lll' lJ t 

, ) 1 up 1.1 1 u· l\ 11 ptdnfw PJ I•• taJnjlJ t:tH'If' '"'"''til' 11 1 

""'lilt" 
\ , , tlf 'lllt\1th l I•· 1ft\\ "' ·ttl '"1'11••1J1"J-...1u \•llt'l''1' ~~~~~1 pw· H'l"l 
I' ' II ' '1 H•ttlllo(llllllll •'1111'111 ' '"''"' ' ' ' \(llllflll• \IU'\IHIII ) 111 1 

'''1 \l l\ 1)1'1' 111111 1•11 '•111'1 HHII III ''''''''"I''"''' ' :1'11 11 '111\l JIH!I 

. "' • '• II' " 'utu•,ltutt • "''"I" '1'1 M tll''l '' 1 I'' "'"I ''''P p ,,..,, "''1 
, )I ''I I llllo.IIJII\0111 .,,. ljlfl'ltl I"JIIJ t•·J "''II' '" II\:- tll'lfl IJ•IIU 

.. II put lllt.ltJ'( ptit' "')• • •If ·IIIIo , . tl ltliJ(IUI ,, 'I '- lll'tp IIUUI Uti tt l )((•ftl 

IH ''fltlll\11 "' I'Jil HJI :"ttiUIII'l'' ' ''ll"' ")Ill \U IIhilllt' ''P I'"IIJ14UII 
., lllllot'lJ till ('HI'IU 'f' II 'Ill lit 1111' IJ "'' I •Ill( tr' 1t l upu llll :itet \I h lJ 

'1111\\ ' ))( lt jl,.f (•J J "ji iii 1'()11J 'llll' l :t'flh ll.,'II(I'U lllhJIIIIIOl 

Ill 1111111f, II Ill" ' "'Hill ti ' J kill I •111'1"1' ,(t iHJf'll l' H'1111( 1' \II }1111' '- ) J'J 
'\Ill" ftll,. ) 'llfl .fiiiJ•fl{ til ' " I\ I tllllo "llttltl'tiiiiiiiii iiH 1)1t 1'1'1"1 IIIII 

,HitJ''''•J·I JHJJt··· '""'l~"'''lt11 : Jtuu II \ J 'f'''"J·I ur tpfr'H( I .. JI1J 

1111 "' ''' ,. rJ• ,,,, ·t•ltll lltuu • lt P'll""' ·'I' 'l'' ' 'ud •u pun, l''ttllllt' 

""'lftltl flllt""' t 1'''1''1'1''1\ t ) ) I up flit! II)'!''' Il l '\hid \JI'IItn'( 

:1'111 Ul,l\I IUIO I '\..llJI'J\JIJ J1UI' '1"'"1 '"Ill \l)1'1tlllll" '1 I \ J,.. '"'''II' 

·lliiUUlUtP'J 'IJ'·UtlllH "-If" Jll UtUifhJ \1 'UJ , Ju 11'1\IIJ.I ''I Ill l c'":•tl t 
,,,u .. l'"l''l'l'''' ''~lr )~ )I "P ' 'P'" ,,,,,,. l'''"llllt'n t·•••• I\ 

IOflt \Jrnur(ut•tp J .lt pt•l nu JIUJ ''l''fiJHJtttlou "' 11 '1 '"1 " ,,,, , , 
HtUIItftl\.1 :ftii'1'"'J • )'Jt•\\JHI UU pht'tt llllotll' ll'lJ \11 11 uuddth oltupHt'l 

\Uiupt• ) ) •) lli i JiliiU J 'l.lJI,llll \(IIIUJt1 \ ~~~~o.tU'-'111'11 1 1111 II••.J,It l\ p· 

· J-lpll Hp 11p11n \JU.ttu(r•l l\tt l ll 'II •tHIIUih•JI'" ' ) 11 '''''•lilt•• 1 

up ' I)U\..lJ r "V \ lU,:1r' \Jtti'"JU;"'lJ Ut'l' t\11 •(,,; ' I 

p ,. ..... :-~, .... 1p .. , "1)(1 ~ ... ,1 , 1 rt ... 'u"h" • , ''P ,,. ,, .•. 1 :1u•p•u ' I • • , , 

· J 1\ 11"\J l\1\IU l\t .11.1J Ul '111UIItlll • If I\\ \oJ UJJr' '-IIHI It' lllttulllll" ''I'' 
lJtl':'fiJIJl.lll'll!'fP,IJ' lJrtJ'IIIj" \llllf'th lltJ I lti•IIJtftJIIII'JitJ II'IJI I'If'U 

) ) 1 .up ' J , If'JH .ltJl 11 1 ' ' V 'Jf•t •l up "I r ~ 'WI '"'''II "' , 11 \J h I' " 
J 1\11111 1111 J 'I'Jfl Ul') \..lhllll••· ) ) I "P ., (,(.( \1' 1\' Ill ,. ,,,.,.' \lllllli' I 

·IUUIIHUif'l llll 'I'JI:ilp HI un.ldth 'P' \IIJ.J Ill 'PIIHt 111 \J '' 1''1 t\11111 

,,,.. ,,pur 1''J 'P'I ,,, 111 ltllfJ't)'fr1'' 11p J"llltttpt 1 \ .h.t d "I I 

\ )IJIItl\\ .lt ."k iUIII t \l :illl"''t•tllttti'H'kl\ln'JI"tJI' t<l\ 

J"" '''J UI \\ \.lii\J,,... ' )JJ 'fll\\ lJ ,li ftttll l H''II 'Iti\Jl.,:'Stltf•l\tJJd 

... 11tWdtllttl '-'IUIJI' \ ... IJI\\OJ:f 1'-'IHIIHIII I 11{1111 P'l nnr ,, tllf''l 

t\ttr111UI11l "-ltU. ' ) 1 1 Itt 111:-i" J "" uutt'ln:t JJ 1•• ""'''"I' 11 

p •upt· J:1 ltll 11 '·"1 "''t Itt n u 1 l..huu • 1' l"' u u 11 pw ''n1 au uu 1\nlll 

IU n •. lj \l1tJ tpt \\ UJ.l(H lUlU ) HIU Ill "-ltltll t t:fllt'll ''I (t• WtJ J '1'"1 "I 

~Ill' 11'"'1'•1 l\1'\J \li J"'KJ \JIIII'Jn:1u pur )Utrf \l,"ftJ 1Jrl' I'' J 'kJliiiHI 

I'J'III' )'):J lt jl ' llV 'J(1( 1 1 li(IIH 1111\IIIWif,l up 1lll l \ f'tB• III IHUd 

Ul lt t) lUI 11· Jn, '-llf' h"" f' •1111 1 
""Ill I' •rr ... t.lr Ill "I ...... ,, ""'"'''I' ·•I t UUII hu "' rruu Jl HI* 

1111•1U HI'-) J'JirlllJ IIU JtMIJ~f IU Ulj'Jih)llJI :1tttlf'l, l ''JIU lljl :'1111 

·J'"I '"' · J 'I'Jn Utlllnuuu •J 'II" •lf•h 1 t'-1 t:1n v ... > > 1 'P f" '""''• ,.,J,t 
II'JH" pHtiiUJ,hU lii1 1JI ' tpt(SI I Hp Jt'l "'(t'l..l~fy IH Ulh' ) 1o, 1 

>rp _M.t ·'1"("1 ' ) ·I'I I''JIIJ ""'"'"'.!"'·"'""I''" "'1"1''1" ". 
:-fU II1111UIU l lt(l :-iUt\Uhl JlllllJ'Hhlll(! plll'(d \\lltl~~oi\IIJ•IIInlltHI 

.. uutJ )UJI '-I'V 'J(.f\ l .llfll" )'41W :i'tii iUlUilJ, IUII JlJtJUtUJ1 ) I'U:IIt \ 

' ) ) I ·"II ' lllr<lwn) "'II "ll'llrJ>.In ·"'''II 'r 'I'"'' ) n lrlllJ Itt) 

\llttth.ltUlttl utt•JJ.ll"-1('t\ttJd PV 'J(1(, 1 .. up t(:ittu'JIIV wuutl>l.luto, 
.lJUHIUJd f1 l ['olll!'f"•'(' ,1J1' ll'lfl 'd·'ll' J HIJil 'IHIIJI' \ \,f'l Ol Jltll' '1JU\\ 

• 1111' ) rJ .up •JI 'HJII''lrl Jl.l'JI l\.1lH111 1J,lllll111 \jiiJit'kiHif l 111111111 

·n") 1'1 \..1lr~•l~l,. 'I Htfv. ., 11y ' J(,(t( up~ •Jt,fd I'' 1 ' V 'u""'' HutHII 

•Uttt ul ·'l. ·''I' 1'-' lll'lll "'u.!uu ) 'lH•l" 1' )Jilt 1 up 'U'•(•I \Jt'l11•(1 1 
"I '"'"1'" 1 ,,,,,,,.,,,,,,,", , ''I' ~,,,. 1// \ 

, .HurduH• • '""tal' 'llUUUtlHi' II'' t•• ""''IUJUS J.ld I''' 1ut•uq .1Jn HII ''II 
ltll llt'dUH lllt'l'llll~l' I' ,)\1'\f "'lll ,,)~\ll'tp ,l\,lli J. \\IIIIH'J.'k. fu "'l 

~lJJ\\ ptw HIIHI'IlJ,lJ ',illrt.IUIII ) '111 1 ~tlll \."liJr tl'lllll'kltUtt"lptlt' W•ll 

•rl'':f.tJ UIUIIJ Itt .-..u:1.lJ1 JU lUJfll ll(l ,ltJtW.Jll 'f' HI 1(11 liUtp II t·1t·ua 

)rtp "~1:iUr1p Jrll:iU)UUlf \.1) pur htJIPlh.Uu 'f '\JUII'(U;i 'J If' Ill lUI 

.. t'('llUI .,I\11U1'\ u:iJ .1pun n) '\1\tiiHiftl \JI"I\I" UI "'1111111'\tUIIUJUitt' H1 1 

~OI.I.I.I.:Ml\'0) <I~ \· ~01.1.n . l ' >: lll 

~ \ "'•J ,,." uuttr"l"ttd'"• 
lrltl) IU 1:i'r1U \ \ J 'k.l I" 'r \llllh.\ .,,J 11"fJU1('1 loti)' liiiiUlllft UUII'II•I 

1.1.<1 ·"P 111 JOud 'I·'"''!''""'" I _M•I .tl\ J,"l'"""'\ I" 'V 'I'"' 



••n.al '"hurh.m ,u,,l ''"·'II urh.tn .trt. ., h ·'' el""' tn "h"h tht 
' ttlllf ,, "'"I~ r.Hu•th .1u h~._u,,l ~nu. C urnp.an) lh"" nut hllt,,.,. 
, ... h • ttl111" rlltull t'\ l1l..t h '" rn.ut•n.all) .dh ' t u 111 rhc: ru.u H rilL 

ll11 ( urnp.tll\ lurlht·r htllt\\\ th.u 11 nt.&) hu1tllt lrunl lt.l\lll)r.: clw 
'•JJ••·fiUll l\ lttul"'tr\t. ctu. ttlut,t•l tht\.t ,ltHiurn•t•IU\ utl.ar,.:t 
'"'"-'1llu .. rl.t '' flu ( tHl\f\.&n\ \\1114utttii1Ut cu nuutnur un,.:wn.l.! 
'l ... u._:,' ttl It l-'UI.t r •••11. 't~111J"« c UIUil .llltl tu lutolul-'\ .&I hi 'Hll\hlt·r 
'' h~t h .1, \t 1"1'"" 111' 1''"\ hit du nu. '' I.Hur •• hlt ''I'J~U f t tttlt 1c.·, h•r 
flu ( Ullt) .Ill\ Itt )'UhUt 

1.' 

.a1!ot•\t 111 I\ ' Hh \ lhdHIL' du ( t~ntnlUtltt.lltnlh lndu'lr). Itt ~1.\\ 
I'''' clh I ( ( .hlt~ph.d .m uhltr un uruH·r,,al 'tr\IU' Dunn~-: I'Jt)­
th• ( ••tl\f.tll\ 'f\ \,IIUt\ fromtlu. l !-,I· lilt It'•'''" .appru~ant.au·h 
"' It I 11 tlllttU •••f ,du, h 'I'' uullum "J' ·'PJ'ht.ihlc. lh the. fYII 
l•tuf"'FIU'' t•• "''' lnullaun .tfh.r 111• rt.&\111.~ $ .. \ m11laun tluun,.: 
I'PJI \ lth .. tadadu. ( utUJ<t,ll\\ .uuu 'I·'"' dt.ll It m.t} t''l"''nt·nu· ., 
hdU fltill Ill II\ ltlltr.aJ \U)lJlt•ll H \t:l1llt'' ,11 \llllll' J,.Utll Ill tJu 

lllttUt IH,III,t:.'tUUUI ~~~ll \1 \ If 1\ prt;lll.lfUh ltt.l\"'""' t 'f llll.th 

1111 tltiUI.Ih 11np.11t durtttl 'l lurt \.&111" UU.&"Itf.IIHI.IIH\H\tf, 

tlt.tf \It h Ill I .. I "til lhtl I"' liM I\ r..al 

t>unn].: du l."t h\\ \1.11' \t \tf.1l \t.iC t ' ' 111 \\lut.h tlu, C OIIIJ'-11') h." 
ul"'·""'·-' "I'• '·'''""' •••ullt,:t,l.Ht\t or rq.,:ul.a1nn '"I'' tu hHtlu. r 

uuru.lu,, 1 •IUJ'tl&t•ou 111hlllu II ( hu'""" \\ lult cht ( tH1lJ'o1U) 

'' .a\\.th •t •t h h\\ ,.,IUJ\oHIIt' \\huh lt,l\t '"'I"""'"J .nuhurll.a· 
IIHit luJ•ht\hlt )1'\,lf \,lh.IIIJ,'l \lf"\1\1 Ill tflt ( ftfll J\.lll\\ \.lt\Ut 

..,,,,..,, •• ' ' ,, fllt•tJ•·••nlth.tl 'llllll.1r .u111111 rn.t\ he: IJ.~ot'l\ h~ ••tltt r ' IIi 

dh ltJHUt 

1t lar.t t ,.,- ~~~ I p,c .hlit)'ltll ·• ( nn,unu.r Pnu· PnHttCiun 
l'l.au•titt l'l.w' ttlttll\t.• luh l'J11-, \\hhhlfnp.ut,.tllt•ldu 

l•lhJ'•ill\ 'hIt ph11l1t \Uh'hli,Hit' fiJ'It r.UIU,l! Ill f.tHII\1 ,111.1 f lu- Ill\\ 

f '' u1 h ~lltllt•ll "tllltt~U\ jlflllt.Uih 11IIJ1IIII .illd •111,1111\ of"'' 
\ • l h t.' "·· Pl.tll dlt { '''"1'•111\' I ,UUI\I~•tt.a ttltJ'lHIIU. 'II" 

I ..eru" lu. .d '·'''' \\ttl 1 .... lrtt/t 11 '"' .1 1~ th"'l Ht dar.. t. \t ·"' .u1d 

' '""' r h.., \\Ill(-._ tro/,fllur ·'l'ru"l ul l\\u '"·"' J\lthttll]o:h till' 
11t.llt 11.1' 11n •1"•llu•l 11 rtn tlu I P~C 1\ tHJtllrt \ ltu f\ '\ll' \\ 11 h, 
11 I 'IH"I I lu ( •.tup.tU\ ' l.tHI I'I,HM r.·htluuu.• ,u(hula.un' lt .. \t 

til\ upll•IU lu $ U•Jill.t"' _.Ill\\ 11,111 .tl otll\ ltfiH II cfn I.IJ'( ,fahf 

rtllflt \ t)t.H fll t lit •\ \ itlllf't IIIII iii t ''''' Of I U I UllhHt \\t 11 I \ t.llh 

tltrt..Ht' lllht. \U(t\hft,lf\ \olblflt\ IHJ 'fU\hf. .uhtJII.th "t\Ht 11f 

IIHJ'.IIf It\ hU .. Uh 1.1J ht .tltl! 

llurtn,.: 1'fl\ rlu II'"' ,t•luJ·tt,l 1 It L'UI.ah•f\ rltlllt•t th-thJ-tl hut 
It It pl1w11 • ""'f•.HIIt ~ 111 I ••UI\t.nu l thlt r tlu, t•l.m tl1t ( ••1111 ''" ~ 
ollt,t.'" ft.\ll1th'\ \\1 ,, hdlhttl " '" uulhulll11 1'1'1 .tud , , IIIII 
)H IH IU l'l'lt ~. ,Uitl I lh ( ""lf'·lll\ ,lit I h IJ'.ilt ~ 111 .11 U\ .1 • t "'"' U \ tiiUt ~ 
\\tllllt luflhtr ,,,11h,,1 h, ·'1'1 tu\UII.tlth !'I'- uull ''"' 
"'tt Kt.·,ult, t•l t )I"~ r.111u11"' It I•; I ' C It• r •1 l• •l ,,,t.lu•••••·• l 
tlllllfllt.IIIUII 

( tn.unlulla,: d1\l.llltt I .trrHI\ t•UIII11J• t••l'•j I• I di-41 dat ( ••II J l.tll\ 

rt tlwt IIUI.4\t.tlt .1 t" l.iUIIt •I r 1,,, t~.r • • """' ••I 11 hIt Jltttll• 
,uh,,,lt.:arn·, l fnu tu .. · u.tlllt rh.tt du ., "'I"''' \\tll11111 

h'-uh 111 rnlu•t•l•ucr."LH• ,1'''" h\111111' 1111111 tutult 

(~ //It# \1 ,1//•1• lht C ullll'·tll\\lll'tti.Ht•lt•l~lht•IH ''Jti .UtttH\ 

·"' '""'''' tt•tlh 1''''\'~'"" .. t 'I\' ,,, Itt \\Ill· h ''" c •••ut•.un 
1\. h•IUIH•I h•.t••ullfH lui tlla 1 ull ·lith ttlt '' 11l tlu l.tt~ 111.1' ltH 

I'""' t "· 11 lth l•n.c tlu u t Hl~llllt••ll ut • It p1t 1 '"''u•tt u l 1 ·l.tttf .111.l 

\l iUifHIItiH !1\ tl lt\t'\ oiJ'I'IH\ td J,\ lt L'td.i ll•l ~ f )h HIU"IIIIH' .q-pltt.l 

htl11\ ul '\h\' I lu tlh ( ttiHJ .an\ ~ It ... 1l.1tt i 11 It 1 h••ll• 111 • t 1111111 

1\ llt.IU~ UhiiUitlh •I ,(._, luI ~u 

lc.,t.:t\LUI\t tii\H••III it I•' \\ I 

t •. ,,~. , ... r• .. al.&•• "'· ~.n: *' · \• "'. 
r j • ,, .. I "~ I ~ i ~ .. ~ . . a I 

C •Ifill '·''~' "" "'''..:'' pLtlll\ 1111 th• .q; 1 '"'' •·I '\l :\.' I rlu ru 1 
,hiJU\ lll\t'tiC\ rt. ~ llllrt. d \\ JIJ It \Ult Ill ,1 IH.Ht fl,tJ t. \I I.IIIJdn, ,lf\ JIHII 

(,1\lt t. lt.&f)o!l .I,J.:,UII~f t.UIIIIIl"' \\ lult rlu .111111 ""' t 1 • I 11. 

• .. Htnurl" l'"''''h t.'IIIIMII~I•r rh•~ ,,, .. , u •••• cHuutl"'l'~''' 
ch"'t tilt uu1h.l\le .• ret r "" , ,u ,.,,dllt.tt\ '"' ·• " .. ~~t.tt .. 1 ... '"" .. 
~ '\0 uttlllolt .111d ' \ I Uinullu•u '-• ' ••I II ••I ''''' lu 
( 1111\lllttl.th,l I III.JIIt 1.d ' I.HIIIIt Ill\ ltol .~oldtltttll,ll tlllllftH ,11••11 

IIH f t~IUf'.tll\ lt,l'l ltfl.!lfl.ohln,!t i iHI\olt.a,.ctlt•llfl•llrlf l.th .111ol 

""·'' f.,t\\' H l.atllh, I t• tht l'fHit t 111111 11l tJu l II\ llt~IIIIH Ill ( 11'11' tof 

\"rn plt.lfht. du"ul'lt 1''"- !..1\1 111·1 l"'tll n,,,,, ,,,tl .11hl rtt' 
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PART I 

Item I . Business 

General. Century Telephone Enterprises. Inc. ('"Century'') is a regional dtversified communications 
company engaged primarily in providing local exchange telephone services and cellular telephone services 
For the year ended December 3 I. I 997. te lephone {local exchange) operations and wireless (cellular) 
operations provided 59% and 34°o. respective!} . of the consolidated re••enues of Century and its 
subsidiaries (the "Company"). All of the Company's telephone and cellular operations nre conducted 
within the continental United States and Alaska. 

At December 3 1, 1997, the Company's local exchange te lephone subsidiaries operated over I .2 
million telephone access lines, primarily in rural. suburban and small urban areas in 21 states. w1th the 
largest customer bases located in Wisconsin, Washingaon. Alaska. Michigan. Louisiana, Colorado, Ohio, 
Oregon and Montana. According to published sources. the Company is the tenth largest local exchange 
telephone company in the United States based on the number of access lines served 

At December 31. 1997, the Company's majority-owned and operated cellular systems ser.ed 
approximately 570.000 customers in 21 Metropolitan Statistical Areas ("MSAs"), primarily concentrated m 
Michigan. Louisiana. Arkansas, Mississippi, Wisconsin and Texas, and 23 Rural Serv1ce Areas C"RSAs"). 
most of wh1ch are in M1chigan. Mississippi, Wisconsin, Louisiana and Arkansas. The Company's 
ownership mterest in these markets represented approximately 8.1 milhon pops (the estimated population 
of licensee cellular telephone markets multiplied by the Com pan} 's propon1onatc equll) mtcresl m the 
licensed operators thereof). At December 3 1. 1997, the Company also owned minorll)' equity mtcrcsts 111 
1:! MSAs and 22 RSAs, representing approx1mattl) 2.2 m1lhon pops Of the Company·~ 10.3 1111lllun 
aggregate pops. apprOXImately 65% are attributable to the Company's MSA interest:.. wuh the bJiancc 
annbutable to its RSA interests. Except for five MSAs and four RSAs. all of the cellular systems operated 
b) the Company arc operated under wire line licenses According to data denved from published sources. 
the Company is the tenth largest cellular telephone company in the United States based on the Company's 
10.3 million pops. See "Wireless Operations-Regulation and Compeuuon·Cellular L1censmg Process" for 
more mformation on MSAs, RSAs and wireline licenses. 

The Company also provides long distance. call cente •. cable televiSIOn and internctive serv1ces m 
cenain local and reg1onal markets, as well as certain printing and related services. 

Recent acquisitions and d1spasitions. On December I, 1997 the Compnny acqu1red Pacific Telecom. 
Inc ("PTI") tn exchange for S 1.503 billion cash. As a result of the PTI acquisition. the Company acquired 
(1) over 660,000 telephone access lines in four midwestern states, seven western states and Alaska, (ii) over 
88,000 cellular customers in ten markets located in two midwestern states and Alaska. along w1th mmority 
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equny interests in I 2 other cellular markets. and (iii) various wt.reless. cable television and other 
communications assets. PTI's aggregate cellular equity interests represent 1.9 million pops. The operations 
of PTl have been included m the Company's results of operations b<:ginning Decemb<:r I. 1997. 

During late 1997 and early 1998, the Company acqutred two security :~13Jlll busme~s th:~t provide 
services to approximately 5,900 customers in nonh central Louisiana. so01hcm Arkansas and nonhwcstcm 
Mississippi. 

In Decemb<:r 1997 the Company acquired an addit ional76% interest m Wisconsm RSA 8 which is 
adjacent to the Company's exisung cellular operations in southwestern Wtsconsin. 

During 1997 the Company exchanged its 89% interest in its competitive access subsidiary for 
approximately 4.3 million shares of publicly traded securities. Approximnt.:l)' J .8 millton sharl.'s of such 
stock were sold in Novemb<:r 1997 for S203 million and the remaming sh:ue> \\ere convened mto 
approximately 1.0 million shares of WorldCom. Inc. in early 1998 

In January 1997 the Company acqui.red Pecoco. I n~ .. a provtder of local exchange lelephone service 
in four counties in Wisconsin. As a result of the acquis iuon. the Com pan) acquared r a) more than 7.600 
telephone access lines. (ii) a minority interest in two cellular pannershaps servmg Madason and Malwaukee. 
Wisconsin, representing approximate!) 35,000 pops and (IIi) cenam cable teJc , ision assets. 

For several years prior to 1997, the Company has expanded us opcrauons through an ongoang 
program of acquisit ions. Substantial a.cquisitions during lhe last five ) car~ ancludc (a) lhc 1993 uctju asalaon 
of San Marcos Telephone Company (22.000 telephone access ltnes and 3~5.000 pop~ I and (II) th,· 199-1 
acquisition ofCelutel, Inc. (over 1.1 mallion pops). The Company contmuall) cvaluall.'\ the po~abalu~ ol 
acquiring additional telecommunications assets in exchange for cash. sccuruics or bolh. and :11 Wt) gavc:n 
time may be engaged in discussaons or negotiauons regarding addauonal acqutSIIions Although the 
Company's primary focus will continue to be on acquiring telephone and warcless Interests that arc 
proximate to its prope.nies or that serve a customer~ large enough for the Com part) to operale 
efficiently, other communications interests may also be acquired. 

In March 1998 the Company entered into a definitive agreement to acquarc cenaan local exchange and 
directory publishing assets from Ameritech for approximalcly S~:!5 million. Under such agreement. the 
Company would acquire. among other things, 85,000 telephone acces~ lane) an nonhero an<l central 
Wisconsin. The transaction is expected to close in the founh quarter of 1998 subjecttu. among other thangs. 
regulatory approvals. 

2 
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Othe,. As of Oecem~r 3 1. 1997. the Company hud approxim;ucl~ ~. 700 cmplo~ ces. approximately 
1. 100 of whom were mem~rs of eight different barga mmg unns represented by the International 
Brotherhood of Teamsters. the International Brotherhood of Electrical Worl.ers. Commumcations Workers 
of America. or the NTS Employee Comminee. Relations with employe~ continue to be genc:rally good 

Century was incorporated under Louisiana law an 1968 to SCI'\c as a holdmg company for several 
telephone companies acquired over the prev10us 15 to 20 years. Centul) 's pnnc1pal executive offices arc 
located at iOO Century Parle Drive. Monroe. Louisiana 7 1203 and liS telephone: number is (3 18) 388·9000 

TELEPHONE OPERATIONS 

According to published sources. the Company is the tenth largest local exchange telephone compan~ 
m the United States, based on the more than 1.2 million access lines 11 sc:f\ ed at Decem~r 31. 1997 All of 
the Company's access lines are digitally switched. Through its operating telephone subsidia.nes. the 
Company provides services to predominately rural, suburban and small urban m:~rkets in 21 states. The 
table below sets forth certain information with respect to the Com pan~ · s access lines as of December 3 1. 
1997 and 1996, and illustrat.es the substantial impact the PTI acquis1110n had on the Compan~ ' s telephone 
operations: 

Decem~r 31, 1227 December 3 1, 1996 
Num~rof Percent of Num~rof Percent of 

State acoess lines access lines access lines access lines 

W1sconsin 245.091 20% 105.252 2 1 ~0 
Washington 166.611 14 
Alaska 124,869 10 
Michigan 104,440 9 88.483 IR 
Louisiana 94,4.!2 8 92.677 18 
Colorado 8 1,206 7 7,420 I 
Ohio 77,987 7 75. 103 I 5 
Oregon 71,544 6 
Montana 57,390 5 
Arkansas 42.193 4 40,673 8 Texas 41,852 4 38.327 8 Minnesota 29,029 2 
Tennessee 24.578 2 23.507 5 Mississippi 17,839 2 16.2 11 3 Idaho 5,746 4.162 I New Mexico 5,559 5.168 I 
Indiana 4,975 4.827 I Wyoming 4,447 
Iowa 1,801 189 
Arizona 1,624 1.563 
Nevada 431 

1,20J,65Q I ()()Ole 503,562 100% 

3 
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As indicated in the following table, the Company has experienced growth in itS telephone operations 
over the past several years. a substantial portion of which was annbutabk to the acqutsition of PTI and 
other telephone companies and to the expansion of se.rvices: 

Year end~d or as of Decem her ~ I . 
1997 1996 1995 1<19-1 1993 

(Dollars m thoUS311ds) 

Access lines 1.203.650 503,562 480.757 -154.963 43-1.691 
'1-o Residential 74~. 77 78 79 80 
"• Business 26% 23 22 21 20 

Operating revenues s 530,597 45 I.S38 -1 19.2-1:? 391.265 350.330 
Ca[!llal ex~nditures s 11~,854 110,147 1 ~6,006 IP,336 131,180 

Future growth in telephone operations is expected to be derived from (i) acquinng additional 

telephone companies, (ii) providing service to new customers, (iii) increasing nctworl. usage and (tv) 

providing additional services made posstble by advances m technology and changes m regulation. For 

mfonnation on developmg competitive trends. see M-Regulauon and Competllton." 

In connection with tiS acquisition of PTI. the Company has reorganized tiS telephone operations into 
three operating region.s. mcluding a new "estern region headqua.nered tn Vancouver. Washmgton. 
Substantially all of the new western region is comprised of local exchange compantes ("LECs"), located 111 

se"en "estern Slates and Alaska. which were acquired in the acquisition of PTI As soon as practical. the 
Com pan> plans to offer long dtstance. Internet and cenain other ser.tces 111 most of the local exchange 
markets acquired in the PTI acquisition. 

Servtces 

The Compan>•'s local exchange telephone subsidianes denve revenue from providing (1) local 
telephone services. (ii) network access services and (iii) other related servtccs. The following table reflectS 
the percentage of telephone operatmg re\<enues derived from these respective services: 

1997 1996 1995 

Local service 27.8~. 26 9 26.6 
Network access 60.2 61.2 61.7 
Other 12.0 11.9 11.7 

100.0% 1000 100.0 

Local servtce revenues are derived from the provision of local exchange telephone services m the 
Company's service: areas. Internal access line growth during 1997, 1996 and 1995 was 4.4%, 4.3% and 
4.4%, respectively The Company believes that access line growth in the future will benefit from 

population growth in tiS service areas, acquisitions and the increase in the number of households 
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maintaining more than one access line. The Com pan~ markets local Internet access in 3~0 communities en 
12 states . which the Company believes has led to an increase m orders for second lines. 

Network access revenues pnmarily relate to services provided b~ the Comp311~ to long dtstance 
earners and other customers m connection with the use o fthc Compan) ·~ fac1 htu:s to original~ and 
terminate interstate and intrastate long distancl! telephonl.' calls. Access charges to long distance carriers 
and other customers are based on tariffed access rates filed with the Fedc:ral Commumcauons Commission 
("FCC") for interstate services 31ld with the respective state regulatory agency for intrastate services. 

Ccn.ain of the Company's interstate network access revenues are based on access charges filed d1rectl> ' ' nh 
the FCC: the remainder of such revenues are derived under revenue shanng arrangements " 1th other LECs 
administered by the National Exchange Carrier Assocaation ("NECA ") 

Cenain of the Com pan~· s intrastate network access revenues are dl.'m·cd through access charges 
billed by the Company to intrastate long d istance carr1ers and other LEC customers. Such intrastate 
network access charges are based on access tariffs. '~~> h1ch arc subJeCt to state rc~;ulatof) comm1ss1on 
approval. Additio nally. cenain of the Company's intrastate networJ... accc:~~ rl\·c:nuc~. alont; wnh intrnsuuc 
long distance revenues. arc denved through revenue shanng arrangements '' uh other LECs 

TI1e installation of digital switches and related software has been an impo nant componc:nt ofth~ 

Company's growth strategy because it allows the Company to offer enhanced services (such as call 
forward ing. conference calling. caller identification. sd c:cuve call nngmg and call"' attmg) and to then:b~ 
increase utilization o f existing access lines. In 1997 the Com pan) conunued to expand its list of premium 
services (such as voice mail and Internet accC)S) offered in cenam sen ·1ce areas and aggrc:ssl\'e l~ marJ...eted 
these sen•ices . 

The Company is installing fiber optic cable m ccruun of its high tra ffic routes and provides alternative 
routing of telephone service over fiber optic cable networks m several strategic operaung areas. At 
December 3 1. 1997, the Company's telephone subsidianes had over 5, 100 m1les of fiber optic cable in usc. 
o f wh1ch approx imately 2,000 m iles were acquired in 1he PTI acquisition 

Other revenues include revenues re lated to (i) leas mg. selling. mstalhng. maintaming and repairing 
customer premise telecommunications equtpment and wiring. (ii) providing btlhng 31ld collecti On scmcc:s 
for long distance companies, (iii) participating in the publication of local directories and ( iv) providing 
In ternet access. At the end of 1997, the Company offered Internet access m telephone mllfkets representmg 
6IO,o o f its access lines. Certain large communications compan1es for which the Company currently 
provides billing and collection services c.ontinue to indicate their desire to reduce their billing and 
collection expenses, which may result in future reductions of the Company' s billing and collection 
revenues. 

5 
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For funher infonnat ion on the: regulation of the Compan~ ' s revenue), ~c.: "·Rcgulauun and 
Compet ition." 

Fcdcml Financing Programs 

Cenam of the Company's telephone subsidiaries receive long-tenn financing from the Rural Uulities 
Ser.1ce ("RUS") and the Rural Telephone Bank ("RTB"). The RUS has made long·tenn loans to telephone 
companu:s since 1949 for the purpose of improving telephone service in rural areas. The RUS continues to 
make ne" loans at Interest rates that range from 5% to 7~• bas~ on borTO\H'r qualificauons and the cost of 
funds to the United States government. The RTB, established in 1971 , makes long·tenn loans at interest 
rates based on its average cost of funds as detennined by statutOf) fonnula ()UCh rate) r.mgcd from 5 ~8~. 
to b 5-t•. fur thl' fiscal \eat ended September 30, 1997). and in some case) makes loans concurTentl) "1th 
RUS loans Most of the Company's telephone plant is pl~ged or mongagcd to secure: obllgauons of the 
Compan) ·) telephone subsidiaries to the RUS and RTB. The Compan~ ' s telephone subs1d1ar1es which have 
borTO\\Cd from government agencies generally may noc loan or advance any funds to CentUf)'. but ma> pay 
d1vidends 1f cenam financial covenants are met. 

For additional infonnation regardmg the Company's financing. ) Cc: the Compan~ ·s consolidated 
flll ancHll Mtllemcnts included in Item 8 herein. 

Ro:gulauon and Competition 

TrndiiiOnall) . LECs have operated as reguiated monopolies. Consequently. the majority of the 
Com pan}· s telephone operations have traditionally bttn regulated extenSI\ el~ b) 'ar1ous state regulator) 
agc:ncu:~ (generall> called public serv1ce commissions or public utility commissions) and by the FCC. As 
discussed 111 greater detatl bclo" . passage of the: Telecommumcations Act of 1996 (the " 1996 Act"), 
coupled" 1th state legislauve and regulatory initiatives and technologtcal changes. has fundamentally 
altered the telephone indu~lr)" by reducing the regulat ion of LECs and pennmmg competition in each 
segment of the telephone industry. Although Century anticipates that these trend" to~ards reduced 
rcgulauon and ntcreascd competition will continue: , it is diflic.~ lt to d~tenninc the fonn or degree of future 
ro:gula110n and competition 1n the Company's service areas. 

Stut.: regufutton. Tite local service rates and intrastate access charges of substantially all of tJte 
Company's telephone subsidiaries arc regulated by stale regulatory commissions Most of such 
commiSSI On~ have traditionally regulated pricing through " rate of return" regulation that focuses on 
authon £CcJ levels of earnings by LECs. Most of these commissions also (i) regulate the purchase and sale 
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of LECs. (i1l prescribe depreciation rates and certain accountmg procedures and (1111 rc:s ulatc: 'arious other 
manc:rs. including certain service: standards and opc:ratmg procedures 

In recent yellrs. state: lc:&islaturcs and regulatory comm1ssions havmgJunsdicuon over the Company's 
telephone subsid1anes 1n several states 1n "h1ch the Com pan) has substantial operations have c:1thc:r be {tun 
to reduce: the rcsulation of LECs or have announced the1r mtcntlon to do)(\, and it1s expected that thiS 
trend will continue:. ThiS reduced regulatory oversight of certain oftht: Company's telephone operations 
may allow the Company to offer new and competitive scrv1ccs faster than under the traditional rcgulato~ 
process. Comcidc:nt w1th these efforts, legi""lative. regul:uo~ and technological changes have: Introduced 
competition into the local exchange industry. See ··.Developments Affecting Competition·· 

Substantially all of the state regulato~· commissions ha'e statuto~ Juthoriry. the specific limits of 
which vary, to initiate and conduct earnings reviews of the LECs that the~ regulate. As part oftl1c 
movement towards deregulation. several states are movmg away from traditional rate: of return regulation 
towards price cap regulation and incentive re~:ulation (" h1ch arc: s1m1hll to the FCC rc:guiJtlons d1scus.scd 
below), and are actively encouraging larger LECs to adopt these ne\\cr forms of pncc regulation. The 
continuation of this trend may lead to fewer earnings rot:\'lc:ws in the future Cum:ntl) . however. most of the 
Company's LECs continue to be regulated under rate of return regulation 

During 1995 the Louisiana Public Service CommiSSIOn ("LPSC"J adopted a ne" regulatory plan for 
independent telephone companies in Louisiantl. For add1t1onal infom1at1on. s.:c "Rcsulatlon anJ 
Competition" in Item 7 herein. In 1997thc: LPSC adopted a consumer l'nce Protection l'lan (th..: "Louisiana 
Plan"). cffccuvc July 1997, which impact.s all ofthe Company's telcphonr subs1diancs operating 111 

Louisiana. The new form of regulation will focus on pnce and quaht) of serv1cc. Under I he Louisiana Plan. 
the Company's Louisiana telephone subsidiaries' local rates " 111 be froun for a pc:nod of three )Cars and 
access rates will be frozen for a penod of two years A lthou&h the Lou1s1ana Plan has no specified term. the 
LPSC is required to review it by mid·2000. The Company's Louisiana telephone subsidiaries have the 
option to propose a new plan at any time if the LPSC determines that (I) effective competition exists or (uJ 
unforeseen events threaten the subsidi~ 's ab11it) 10 pro' 1de adequate sen ICC or 1mpa1rs Its financ1al 
health. 

The Company's telephone operatinns in Wisconsm that were: acqu1rcd 111 the December 1997 
acquisition of PTI have been regulated under an alternative regulation plan (the "W1sconsm Plan") smcc 
June 1996. TI1e Wisconsin Plan has a fivc·year term and mcludes a pruv1~ 10n thut allows the: Company's 
subsidiary covered by such plan to adjust rates within specified parameters if certain q. •!lty-of-scrvlcc and 
infrastructure·devclopmcnt commitments are met. The W1sconsm Plan also mcludes 1111t1atives designed to 
promote competition. 
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The Michigan Public Serv1ce Commission regulates the Compan~ ·s M1chigan telephone snbsidianc:s 
pursuant to the parameters established by the Michigan Telecommunacntlons Act of 199.5 ("MTA "). The 
MT A focuses on price and quality of service as opposed to tr:lditional methods of regulation. 

FCC regula11on. The FCC regulates the interstate services prov1ded b~ the Company's telephone 
subsidiaries primarily b~ regulatln1! the interstate access charges that are b1llcd to long d1stancc: compan1es 
and other LEC cuS1omers b~ the Com pan~ for use of its local nctworl. an connection w1th the onginat ion 
and tcnnination of interstate telephone calls. Additionally, the FCC has prescribed certain rules and 
regulations for telephone companies, includang regulations regarding the use of r.!d1o frequencies. a 
unifonn system of accounts: and rules regardmg the separation of costs bet\\ccn JUriSdiction> and. 
ultimately. be!Wcen interstate sen ices. 

Effecuve Januar)' I. 1991. the FCC adopted price-cap regulation relating to mtcrstatc access rates for 
the Regional Bell Operating Companies ("RBOCs") and GTE Corporation. An Mnual opportunity to elect 
price-cap regulation is available for other LECs. Under pnce•cap regulation. hm1ts 1mposed on a 
company's interstate rates will be adjuS1ed periodically to renect in nation. product!\ 11~ unpm\ eml'nt :mJ 
changes in certain non-contro llable costs In May 1993 thl' FCC adopted an optional Incentive regulator) 
plan tor LECs not subject to pnce-cap regulation. A LEC electing the optional mccntlve rcgulaiOT)' plan 
\\ Ould. among other th ings. file tariffs based primarily on hiStorical COSIS and not be allowed to panic1patc 
in the relevant NECA pooling arrangements. The Company has not elected pncc-cap regulation or the 
optional incentive regulatory plan. but will continue to evaluate its opuons on a periodiC bas1s E1ther 
election. if made by the Company. would have to be applicable to all of the Corn pan~ ·s telephone 
subsidiaries. The authorized interstate a.ccess rate of rerum for the Com pan~ 's 1clephone sobs1d1aries 1s 
11 .2 5~ •. which IS the authoriz.ed rate e5tablished b) the FCC for LECs no1 goHmcd b} pnce-cap regulation 
or the optional incentive regulatory plan. 

In February 1996 the FCC sough1 public comments on \\hethcr 11 should mitlatc a rate of return 
reprcscription proccedmg for LECs that arc subject 10 rate of return regulation for imerstate accc~~ 
revenues. The Company is unaware of any significanl developments 111 th is proceedmg 

In an access charge rcfonn order adopted in May 1997. the FCC changed its S) Stem of interstate 
access charges to make them compatible with the deregulatory frame" orl. established by the 1996 Act 
Such changes arc primarily applicable to price-cap companies. The Com pan~ 's 1elephone subsidiaries 
dctcmune in terstate revenues under rate of return regulation and are. therefore. only minimall} Impacted b~ 
the access charge refonn order. The FCC has indicated. however, thai a separate access charge refonn 
proceeding woold be initiated for rate of return compan1es. 
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In October 1997 the FCC tssued a Notice of Proposed Rulemal.mg Y~htch \\ Ould. among other thmg.s. 
create a federal-state joint board to review jurisdictional separations procedures through which the costs of 
regulated telecommunications services are allocated to the interstate and intrastBte JUrisdicuons. 

Htgh-cost support funds. r.:l'(:nue sharmg arrang.:mems Ollll rdut,·d mau,·r., A )l);ntlknnt number ot 
the Company's telephone subsidiaries recover a ponion of the1r cosb under tederal and state cost recover) 
mechanisms that traditionally h:sve allowed LECs servmg small commun111cs and rural areas to pro 11idc 
comrnurucations servtces reasonabl>' comparable to those available 111 urbwt areas and at reasonably 
comparable prices. 

The 1996 Act authoriud the establishment of new federal and state umversal servtce fWlds to provtdc 
continued suppon to eligible telecommunie<Uions carriers. In Ma) 1997 the FCC adopted an order on 
universal service. as mandated by the 1996 Act. In the order, the FCC ruled that rural telephone companies 
which are designated el igible telecommunications carriers wi ll continue to rccc1ve un1versal service 
fundin jt. Each of the Company's LECs has been so designated b~ its respecmc state r.-gulatOI') agent) A) 
a result. the Company's LECs will continue to receive payments under the federa l suppon mechantsms 
currently in etl'ect unti l the FCC adopts funding suppon mechanisms b3Scd on tot'\' ard-looktng econom1c 
costs. which it is required to do. but no ear her than Janual')· 200 I. Although the Com pan~ anttclpates that 11 
ma~ experience 3 reduction in its federal suppon revenues at some point in the furure . management 
behevcs it is premature to assess or estimate the ultimate impact thereof. Dunng 1997 and 1996 the 
Company·s telephone subsidiaries received S65.4 mi111on (of which S-1.6 milhon was apphcable to the I Tl 
propenies) and $49.3 million, respect ively. from the federal Universal Service Fund 

As pan of •IS universal service order. the FCC nlso established a ne" program to pro' 1de up to S:!.25 
billion of discounted telecommunications services annually to schools and l ibranc~. commencing Janunl') 
1998. In addition the FCC established a $400 million annual fund to prov1de diScounted 
telecommunications services for rural health care providers. All commumcat10ns carriers prov1ding 
interstate telecommunications services. including the Company·~ LECs and Its cellular and long distance 
operations. are required to contribute to these programs. In December 1997 the FCC. \\hile reserving lttc 
nght to adjust such amounts if demand increases. modified the amounts to be collected dunng the first st:-. 
months of 1998 to no more than $625 million for schools and libraric~ and no more than $50 million for 
rur.tl health care providers. The FCC has stated that local exchange telephone companies will recover thetr 
fundmg contributions in their rares for interstate services The Com pan~ currently esttmntes that the 
contribution by its cellular and long distance operations for 1998 willapprox1mate S3.5 million. 

Some of the Company's te lephone subsidiaries operate in states where traditional cost recovery 
mechantsms. including rate structures, are under evaluation or have been modified . See ···State 
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Regulation." There can be no assurance that these states wi ll continue to prov1dc: for co~t recovery at 
current levels. 

Substanually all of the Company" s LECs concur with the common hnc tariffs and certain of the 
Company's LECs concur with the traffic sensitive tanffs filed b> the NECA. such LLC~ partiCipate mthc 
access revenue sharing arrangements adrntnistered by the NECA for mterstate ~ervicc:s. A II of the mtrastat~ 
network access revenues of the Company's LECs are based on access charges. cost scpar.~uon stud1cs or 
~pecial scnlement a.rrangements. See "-Services." 

Certain long distance carriers continue to request that certain of the Company's LECs reduce 
intrastate access tariffed rates. There is no assurance that these requests w1ll not result m decreased access 
revenues. 

Df!l·eJopments affecting competition. The communications industry is currently undergoing 
fundamental changes which may have a significant tmpact on the future operations and financial 
performance of all communications companies. Primarily as a result of legisltuive and regulatory initiati\ es 
and technological changes. competition has been introduced and t'ncouraged m each )(Ctor of the telephone 
industry. including. most recent I)·, the local exchange sector. As a result. the number of companies offenng 
competitive services has increased. 

As indicated above, in February 1996 Congress enacted the 1996 Act. which obligates LEC~ to 
permit competitors to mtercoMect their facilities to the LEC's net\\orl.. and to take vanous other steps that 
are designed to promote competition. The 1996 Act imposes several duues on aLEC tf tt receives a 
specific request from another entiry which seeks to connect with or provtdc servtces usmg the LEC's 
network. In addttion, each incumbent LEC is obligated to (i) negotiate interconnection agreements m good 
faith, (ii) provide ''unbundled" access to all aspects of the LEC's network. (tii) offer resale of its 
telecommunications services at wholesale rates and (iv) permit competitors to collocate 1ts ph~ steal plant 
on the LEC's property, or provide virtual collocation if physical collocation ts not practicable. Although the 
1996 Act provides certain exemptions for rural LECs such as those operated by the Company. the FCCs 
August 1996 order implementing most of the 1996 Act's intercoMecuon pr0' '1Sions plnced the burden of 
proving the continuing availability of these u emptions on n.ral LECs. In Jul> 1997 the U.S. Court of 
Appeals for the Eighth Circuit overturned several provisions of the FCCs August 1996 mtcrconnection 
order, including the rules placing the burden of proof on rural LECs to retatn their rural exemption. This 
decision has been appealed to the United States Supreme Coun States arc permitted to adopt laws or 
regulations that provide for greater competition than is mandated under the 1996 Act. Ma~.;gement believes 
that compet ition in its telephone service areas will ultimately increase as a result of the 1996 Act. although 
the form and degree of C'()mpetition cannot be ascertained until such time as the FCC (and, in cenam 
instances, state regulatory commissions) adopts fmal and nonappealable implementing regulat ions. 
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Substantially all of the 21 st:ues in which the Company provides telephone services have taken 
legislative or regulatory steps to funher introduce competition into the LEC busmess. Largely as a result 
thereof. several competitive :~ccess providers original!) organized to provide redundanc~ or :sccess sen 1ccs 
have begun. during the past few years, to provide competitive local exchange services. principally in larger 
urban areas. Moreover. several well-capitalized long distance. cable television and electnc utility 
companies. along with sever:~ I sun-up companies. ha\ e also begun to prov1de competlli\ e local exchange 
services or announced their in tent ion to do so, and wireless compantcs and other emerging technology 
companies nre expected to explore their opportunities in th is market Whtle the Company 1s D\\arc of onl) .1 
few companies that have requested authorization to provtde local cxchan!!t' )Cf\' ICC mthc Company's 
scn •tcc areas, the Company expects to face additional competition in the futu re from competitive provtdcr~. 

especially in its oper:~ting areas located nenr larger urban areas. 

In addition to receiving services directly from companies competing " uh meum bent LECs. long 
distance companies and other users of toll service are expected to increasing !~ seek other mc3tiS to bypass 
LECs' switching services and local distribution facilities Cenain interexchangc carrie r~ provtde services 
which allow users to diven the ir traffic from LECs' usage-sensitive services to thw flat -rate services In 
addition. users or long distance companies may construct. modify or lease tacihttes to transnut traOic 
directly from a user to a long distance company. Cable television companies. in panicular. may be able to 
modify their networks to panially or completely bypass the Company's local network. Moreover. users 
may choose to use wireless services to bypass LECs' switching services. Although cenam of the 
Compan)•'s telephone subsidiaries have experienced a loss of tr:~ffic to such bypass. the Company believes 
that the impact of such loss on revenues hilS not been significant. 

Historical!). cellular telephone services have complemented traditional LEC serv1cc:s. llowever. the 
Company ant icipates that existing and emerging wireles) technologies " illtncrc:asingl} compete with L!;C 
services. Technological and regulatory developments in cellular telephone. personal communications 
services, digital microwave. coaxial cable, fiber optics. local-multipoint-distribution services and other 
wired and wireless technologies are expected to funher permit the de\ elopment of alternatives to traditional 
landline services. For funher information on cenain of these developments. see "Wireless Operations­
Regulation and Competition." 

To the extent that the telephone industry increilSingly expenences competition. the size and resources 
of each respective competitor may increasingly influence its prospects. Many companies currently 
providing or planning to provide: competitive communication servtces have substantially greater financtal 
and marketing resources th.an the Company, and several are not subject to the same regulatory constraints 
as the Company. 
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The Company anticipates that the traditional operations of LEC~ will be mcn:asm~ l)' lntpnctcd by 
continued technological developments as well as leghlat1vc and regulator) mllltlll\ cs .Jffecung the ability 
of LECs to provide new services and the capability of cable televiSIOn companies. long d1~1ancc tom panic), 
competitive: local exchange providers and others to pro\' Ide comJJCtltl\ c I.E(' ~cn•1cn Competition relatmg 
to services trndiuonally provided solely by LEC) I ) c:~.pcctcd to tn1t1all~ affect larg.: urban areas to a greater 
extent than rurnl, suburban and small urban areas such as tl1ose 111 ' ' h1ch the Compan~ operates 1 he 
Company intends to activel~ monitor these developments. to obscne the effect of cmcrgmg competit ive 
trends in initial competitive markets and to continue to C\ aluatc nc\\ busmc..s opponumt1es that may anse 
out ot future technological. legislat ive and regulatory developments. 

The Company anticipates that regulatory changes and competitive pressures may result in futurc 
revenue reductions in its telephone operations. However. the Corn pan~ antiCipates that such n:ducuons rna) 
be minimized by increases in revenues attributable to the continued demand tor enhanced serv1ccs and ne" 
product offerings. While the Company expects its telephone revenues to continue to grO\\ . tiS mten,.:;! 
telephone revenue growth rate rna~ slow during upcommg penods 

WIRELESS OPERATIONS 

At December 3 1, 1997. the Company's cellular holdmgs represented approximate I) 10.3 m1lhon 
pops, of which 65% were applicable to MSAs and 35% were RSA pops Accordmg to data denvcd from 
published sources, the Company is the tenth largest cellular telephone compan) in the United tatcs based 
on the Company's 10.3 million pops. 

Immediately prior to the Compan}'s acquisition of PTI in D«embcr 1997. the Company's ratio of 
owned cellular pops to telephone access lines was 15: I. As a result of the Company's acquis it ion of the: PTI 
propenies. the Company's ratio of owned cellular pops to telephone access hnes has decreased to 8: I. 
Certain of the Company's cellular markets overlap some ofthc Company's telephone: )Crvicc areas. 

Cellular Industry 

The cellular telephone industry has been in existence for approximately 15 yc~ mthe Urutc:d State:~ 

The industry has grown significantly during th is period and cellular serv1cc IS now ava1labt.: in substantinll> 
all areas of the United States. Acc<lrding to the Cellular Teh:commumcnuons lndUStl) Association. at June 
1997 there were estimated to be over 48 million cellular customers across the United SCltes. 

Cellular telephone service is capable of high-quality. high-capacity communications to and from 
veh1cle-moumed and hand-held telephones. Cellular systems, if properly designed and equipped, an: 
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capable of handling thousands of calls at any g1vc:n time and are capable: ol prov1d111g serv1ce to tens of 
thousands of subscn~rs in a market. 

Until recent I~ . substanuall) all rad1o transmi~1on~ of cellular s~ stem~ "ere: conduct~-d on an analoJ:: 
basis. Technological developments involving the appl1cntton of dlj!ital rad1u tcchnolog~ offer certain 
advantages over analog technologies. including exp- -.dmg the capacu~ of mob1le commumcatl'ln.s s~stems. 
improvir.g voice clarity. perm111111g the introduction of nC\\ services. and mnkmg such systems more 
private. Providers of certain services compet itive wuh cellular have 111corporatcd dlgitaltechnolog) 11110 
the1r operations. In recent years most major cellular earners have mstalled d1g1tal cellular ' 'OICt 
transmission facilities in cerum of the ir systems. princ1pall) in larger markets Digual sen 1cc: IS no" 
operational in ten of the Company's MSA markets and the Compruay plans to signi licantl~ expand thc 
marl.eting of such setvice dunng 1998. S« ··-RegulatiOn and Competition· IX\ clopments A tlc.-cung 
Wireless Competition:· 

Construction and Maintenance 

The construction and maintenance of cellular systems 1s capual mtcnsi\C Although all ot the 
Company's MSA and RSA systems are operational. the Compan~ has continued to add cell suc:s to mcrease 
coverage. provide additional capacity, expand areas where hand-held cellular phones may be used and 
improve the quality of these systems. In 1997 the Company completed construcuon o f 49 cell sites tn 
markets operated by the Company and added ISS cell sues through acqu1Sil1ons At December :; I. 1997, 
the Company operated SS8 cell sites in its majority-owned markets. 

During the last few years th~ Company upgraded certatn portions of 1ts cellular S)Stems to be capabh: 
of providing digital service. Such service ~came operational in ccrtam markets durmg 1996 nnd 1997 
usmg the TDMA digital standard and the Company plan~ to irntall d1g1tal \ Oicc transm1~1on fac1l111es 111 
other markets in 1998. See "-Regulauon and Compeuuon-Developmcnts Affcctmg W1relcss Compe11110n 
Capital expenditures related to majority-owned and operated cellular s~stcms totaled apprOAimatel~ S39 
million in 1997 Due panially to previous I) planned prOJects earned O\ cr from 1997 and the PTI 
acquisition. such capital expenditures for 1998 are antic1pntld to be approximately S90 mill1on 

Strategy 

Tite Company's business development strategy for its cellula1 telephone upcratior. ts to ~ccurc 
operatmg control of service areas that are geographically clustered Clustered cellular systems a1d the 
Company's marketing efforts and provide variou.s operating and service advantages. Approximately 43% of 
the Company's pops in markets operated by the Company are in a smgle. contiguous cluster of eight MSAs 
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and n1nc RSAs in Michigan: another 17~1. are in a cluster of fi, e MSA~ and SC\'C:n RSAs in nonhc:m and 
ccnlrlll Louisiana. southern Arknnsas and c:IIStcm Texns Sc:c: "-The Compan) ·s Cellular Interests." 

Another component of the Company's strateg~ for cellular opcrauons 1ncludcs captunnt; revenues 
from roaming service. Roaming service: revenues arc derived from cu ll~ made 1111111c cdlulur service area 
by subscribers from other sen•1CC: arc3S. Roaming service ~~ m:1dc po~s1blc.- b) techmc:1l st.andards requmng 
that cellular telephones be funcuonall) compatible: with the cellular S) stems mall United States market 
areas. TI1e Company charges premium rates (compared to rates chart;cd to the Company's customers) for 
roaming service provided to most non-Company customers. The: Compan) ·s M1clugan cellular propenics 
include a significant ponion of the interstate highway corridor bel\\ecn Chicago and Derroit Its Lou1siana 
properties mclude an east-west interstate highway and a nonh-south Interstate highway which intersect in 
its Louisiana cellular service area. Its Mississ1ppi propentc:s include: t\\O c:ast·\\CSt mtcrstate htghways and 
two nonh-south interstate highways. See " -Services, Customers and S) stem Usage " 

Marketing 

1 he Company markets tiS cellular scr.·tccs through several dtstnbuuon channels. includmg tts dtrcct 
sales force. retail outlets 0'' ned b> the Company and independent agents At Ucccmbcr 3 1. 1997. the 
Company's cellular sales force consisted of npproximately 375 sales employee~. which generated 
approximately one-half of the Company's new subscnbers m 1997. and approxtmatel) 525 mdependcnt 
agents. Each sales employee and independent agent solictts cellular customers cxcluSI\ d) for the 
Company. Company sales employees arc compensated by salary and comm1ssion and independent sale~ 
agents are paid commissions. The Company ad\Crtises tts servtcc~ through v;muu ~ rm:Jn\ mcludm~,: Jncct 
mail. billboard. magazine. radio. tclc' tSton and newspaper nd' t ntscmcnts 

The sales and marketing costs of obtaimng nc" subs..libers tncludc ad,·cntstng and a dtrcct expense 
applicable to most new subscribers. either in the form of a commisston pa} mcntto an agent or a 
salary/incentive: payment to a direct sales person. In addition. the Company d1scounts the cost of cellular 
telephone equipment. and periodically runs promotions " htch prO\'tde some amount of intllal activation. 
access or ainime free to new subscribers. The average cost of acquiring each new customer ($280 in 19971 
remains one of the largest expenses in conducting the Compan~ 's cellular operations. 

Servtccs. Customers and System Usage 

There arc a number of different types of cellular telephones. all of wh1ch arc currentl> compatible 
wtth cellular systems nationwide. The Company sells a full range of vehicle-mounted. transponoble, and 
hand-held ponablc cellular telephones. 
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The Company charges its subscribers for access to ItS s~ stem~. lor nunutn of usc and for enhanced 
services. such as voice mail. A subscriber may purchase cenam of th~se se rv1ce) separate I~ or ma~ 
purchase rate plan.s 11hich bundle these servtces in different wa)s and arc des1gned to fit d1ffercnt calling 
patterns. While the Company htstorically has typical!~ charged its customers separate I) for custom-calling 
features. air time in excess of the packaged an1ount. and toll calls. 11 current I) offers plans \lohich mclude 
features such as unlimited toll calls and unlimited weekend call ing in ccn:un calling areas. Custom-calling 
features provided by the Com pan) include c.all-forwardmg. call-wait mg. three-way c3lhne 3IId no-ans11 cr 
transfer. The Company offers 1oice message service m man) of tiS mllrkets. In the Company's markets 
where digital service is operational. customers can subscribe to caller ID and other digital erthancements. 

Cellular customers come from a wide range of occupations. They typ1cnll~ 1ncludc a large proponion 
of individuals who work outside of their office. such as employees in the construct ion. real estate. 
wholesale and retail distribution businesses. and professionals. More customers are ~electing ponable and 
other transportable cellular telephones as these units become more compact and fully featured. as well as 
more a•trnctively priced. The Com pan) ·s average monthly cellular sen-ice revenue per customer declined 
to $61 in 1997 from $63 in 1996 and S66 in 1995. The Company's average scrv1ce revenue per customer IS 
expected to decline in 1998 as a result of the PTlacquisition (due to PTI's htstoncall) lo" er a1erage 
monthly service revenue per customer). Such average re1enue per customer ma> funhcr decline (i) as 
market penetration increases and additional lower usage customers are ac111 ated and ( 11) as competitivec 
pressures from current and future wireless communications provtders mtens1f) ee "-Rc:gulatton and 
Competition." 

Most cellular systems allow a customer to place or receive a c:~ll m d cellular sc r1 1ce area nwa> I rum 
the customer's home market area The Comp311y has entered into "roaming agreements" with operators ol 
other cellular systems covering vtnuall)• all markets m the United St:ltc~; such agreements offer the 
Company's customers the opponunity to roam in these markets . Also. a customer of a pnnicipaung non­
Company system trnvcl ing in a market operated by the Com pan) "'here th1s arrangement ism effect is able 
to automatically make calls on the Compan)··s system. The charge to a non·Compan) customer for this 
service is typically at premium rates. and is billed by the Company to the customer's horne system. which 
then bills the customer. In most mstances. based on competitive factors and financial considerations. the 
Company charges an amount to its customers that is equal to or IO\IC:r than the amount actually charged b) 
the servicing cellular carrier for roaming. The Compan anticipates that compellli\C factors and mdustf) 
consolidation may place funner pressure on charging premium roaming rmcs For addnional infom1ntion 
on roaming revenue. see "-Strategy." 

Roamer fraud. a cellular industry problem, occurs when cellular telephone equipment is progrummc:d 
to conceal the true identity and location of the user. The Company and the mdustry ha1e implemented 
extensive fraud control processes in an anemptto minimize roamer fraud. 
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Chum rate (the average percentage of cellular customers that term mate: service: <".ICh month) IS an 
industr)•-wide concern. A significant ponion of the chum m the Compan~ ·~ nt:~rkets IS due to the Cornp.an~ 

disconnecting service to cellular customers for nonpayment of the1r bills In nddttion. the: Com pan~ face:) 
substantial competition from the other cellular pro\ idcr m cenam of 1ts marl.ets and has begun to IJCl' 
competition from PCS providers in a few of its markets. TI1c: Com pan~· s chum rutl' \\ .1~ :! 3 1° • 111 I ~~~ 7 ami 
:!.3 7° o in 1996. The Company is :mempting 10 IO\\ cr It\ rhum r ..11c h~ mcrca:.ttll,: 1ts rr,IJCII\ c: ,·ushlnttr 
serviCe cfTons and 1hroug.h thc 1mplemenllliiOn of add111onal cus1omcr rc:lc:nli<IIIJ'N!,!r:llm 

During recen1 ~ c::~rs. the Company's cellular subs1d1aries e:~.pcnc:nced m ong sub)crtber g.rowth m 1he 
fou nh qunner. primarily due 10 holiday season sales. 

The following table summariu s. among other th 1ngs. cenam mforma11on :~bout 

the Company's customers and market penetralion: 

Yl.'ar emlc:d or at lkct<mber .)I 

Majority·owned and opera1ed MSA and RSA 
sys1ems (Note I): 
Cellular sysu:m.s opcra1ed -l-l :; ~ 33 
Cell sites 558 354 ~r 
Population of systems operated (Note 2) 9.008.219 7.097.568 0,877.598 
Customers (Note 3): 

AI beginning of penod 368.233 290.075 :! 11.710 
Addi1ions 193.623 165.377 139.836 
Net acquisitions/dispositions 123,600 4.850 8,699 
Disconnects. ne1 of reconnects 11 5,473 9:! .061l 70. 170 
AI end of period 569.983 J6s.:m :!90.075 

Markel penetration at end ofpenod (Note -l) 63°• 52 -~ ~ 
Chum rate (Note 5) 2 .3 1 ~. :! 17 ::! .. ~ 

Average monthly celluiQf service revenue 
per CUSIOmer ~ 61 63 (}() 

Construction expenditures (in thousands) s 39.102 83,679 4 1.990 

All operated MSA and RSA systems (Note 6): 
Cellular systems operated 50 38 37 
Cell sites 656 4 13 32~ 
Popullltton of systems operated (Note 2) 10.12-1.759 7,9-16.44:! 7.7:! 1.569 
Customers at end of period (Note 7) 63:!.446 ..107.400 313.-1 30 
Market penetration at end of period {Note 8) 6.:!•. 5 I -l I 
Chum rate (Note 5) ~'"I-tO 

- . .).) . o :!J:! ~ .J') 
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otes: 

I. Represents the number of systems in which the Company owned at least a 5~o interest. 
Tile revenues :~nd expenses of these cellular markets, all of which :~reoperated by the Company. Me 
included in the Company's consolidated operating revenues and operating expenses. 

:! Based on independent third-pasty population estimates for each respective) car. 
3. Represents the approximate number of revenue-generating cellular telephones served by the 

celluiM systems referred to in note I. 

4. Computed by dividing the number of customers at the end of the period by the totDI popuh1t1on 
of systems referred to in note I. 

5. Represents the average percentage of customers that are disconnected on a monthly basis. 
6. Represents the total number of systems that the Company operated. includmg systems in which 

it does not own a majority interest 

1. Represents the approximate number ofrevenue-generaung cellular telephones served by the 
cellular systems referred to in note 6. 

8. Computed b)• dividmg the number of customers ntthe end of the penod by the total population 
of systems referred to in note 6. 

The Company's Cellular Interests 

The Company obtained the right to provide cellular service through (1) the FCC's licens1ng 
process described below. under which it received interests in wirehne licenses. and (il) its acqu1s1tlon 
program. under which it has acquired interests m both "•reline and non-wuehne hcenses. The table belo" 
sets forth certa in an formation with respect to the interests m cellular systems that the Company owned as ot 
December 31. 1997: 

The Other 
1997 Company's cdlular 

population Ownersh1r pops a1 operator 
(Note I) percentage l:!'JJQ7 (Note:!) 

Ma,oritv-owned and operated MSAs 

Pane Bluff. AR 82.6 16 t oo.~. 82.6 16 SHC 
Texarkana. ARITX 137,665 89.00 122.52::! AT&T 
Alexandria. LA 144,523 100.00 144.523 Centennial 
Monroe. LA 147,753 87.00 128.545 AT&T 
Shreveport. LA 380,333 87.00 330.890 AT&T 
Bonte Creek. Ml 193,965 97.00 188. 146 Centennial 
Benton Harbor, Ml 161 ,42 1 97.00 156.578 Centennial 
Grand Rapids, Ml 758,622 97.00 735.863 A1rTouch 
Jackson, Ml 155, 167 97.00 150.512 Ct'ntcnnial 
Kalamazoo. Ml 305.743 97.00 296.571 Centennial 
Lansing-E. Lansing. Ml 509,507 97.00 494.222 A1rl'c. • .:h 
Muskegon, Ml 190,153 97.00 184,448 Air Touch 
Saginaw-Cay City· 
Midland, Ml 403,4 13 91.70 369.930 Air Touch 
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I 
I MntOCI!HlWOed and operated MSAs (continued) 

Biloxi-Gulfpon. MS (Note ol) ::!30.242 96.-'5 ::!22.071 Cellular South 

I Jackson, MS (Note 4) 42-1.152 88.3 1 37-1 .587 MCTA 
Pascngouln. MS (Note 4) 129.421 89.05 11 5.:?.18 Cellular South 
Brownsville· 

I 
lturlingcn, TX (Note 4) 32 1,534 78.74 253.173 SBC 

McAIIcn·Edinburg· 
Mission, TX (Note 4) 508.926 69.50 353.691 SBC 

I 
Appleton-Oshkosh· C· l Southern Wtsconsin 
Neenah. WI 498.367 98.85 -19:?,62-l and Nonh~m Illinois 

Enu Clllllt , WI 143,834 55.50 79.8::!8 £' rice Cellular 
I.!!Cl!2~1!:. WI 1 0~,8 ! 9 95.00 ''7,o7S U S Cellular 

I 
5,1l30,176 \3 7-1,.!66 

~hDQ[II~ -~~\~ D~ MS6~ CNote J> 

I Lillie Rock. AR 552,830 36.00% 199.019 
Lafayette:, LA 261,276 49.00 128.025 
Detroit. Ml 4,618.871 3.20 147.7 11 

I 
flint , MI 509,41 8 3.20 16.291 
Rochester. MN 11 3,681 2.93 3.331 
Austtn. TX 987,525 35.00 3-l5,o34 
Dall!b·Ft Wonh. TX 4,548,203 0.50 22.741 

I Shennarl·Denison. TX 101,516 0.50 508 
Gr«n Bt~y/Brown 
Count). WI 215,1 85 20. 11 -1 3.::!74 

I 
Mndtson. WI 700,610 9.78 68.513 
Mth\lt~.<kce, WI 1.979,672 17.96 355.608 
wau ay, WI I ~~.-'~6 1.00 1,224 

J4,7 J I ,2~~ l,p 1.879 

I Tolnl MSAs 2M41,399 6. 706,145 

Qll!lmlssl BS6~ 

I A I~&SI..ll I (Note 4) 128,044 100.~. 128.04-1 Mactel 
Ahul..il 3 74.427 100.00 7-1.427 Mercury 
Arkansas :! 86,426 lS2.00 70.869 SBC 

I Ati..ODS!b 3 103,692 82.00 85,0::!7 SBC 
Arkansas II 66.783 89.00 59.437 SBC 
Arl..anstu 12 187,065 80.00 149.652 SBC 

I 
LOUI$1111\11 I 11 3.3 13 87.00 98.582 AT&T 
Loulstrum 2 116,256 87.00 101.1 -13 AT&T 
t ouisiru111 3 02 95,283 87.00 82.896 Centennial 
l.oulsillnll 4 72,909 100.00 72.909 Centennial 

I MichigM I 198,058 100.00 198.051! Price Cellulnr 
Mtch l~;nn 2 112,864 100.00 112.864 RFB 
M tclugllll 3 161 .448 42.84 69. 165 Unitel 

I 
Mtchigar14 133,783 100.00 133.i 8J RFB 
M•chtlllln 5 IS9,061 42.84 68, 1-12 Until: I 
ltcht~an o 139,5 15 9S.OO 136.725 Centcnntal 

1\ltcht~an 7 240,993 56.07 135.126 Ccntc:nntal 

I Mtchtyan 8 100,094 97.00 97,091 Allegan Cellular 
M ICh lllllll 9 298,S48 43.38 129,510 Cc:ntenmal 
MtSSIS5tppl2 (Note 4) 247,820 100.00 247.820 Bell South Mobility 

I 
Mi~£tssippl6 (Note 4) 183,.383 100.00 183.383 Cellular South 
MtsslssipJ>I 7 (Note 4) 181 ,267 100.00 181 .267 MCTA 
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Operated RSAs {continued) 

Texas 7 8 6 57.93-1 89.00 51. '61 
Wisconsin I 11 1.767 42.21 47. 174 
Wisconsin 2 85.963 99.00 85.103 
Wisconsin 5 95.526 
Wisconsin 6 116.043 57.14 66.310 
Wisconsin 7 290.190 22.70 65.878 
WISCOnsin 8 2l2,128 82.00 193,625 

4 194 583 3 125 571 

N2n-o~rated RSAs (Note 3) 

Arizona 2 ~57.751 21.300. 54.891 
M1chigan 10 136.216 26.00 35 . .1 16 
Minnesota 7 I 71.922 2.93 5.037 
Minnesota 8 67.915 2.93 1.'190 
Minnesota 9 13-1.921 2.93 3.'JS; 
Mmnesota 10 230.358 2.93 6.750 
Minnesota II 206. 149 2.93 6,0-lO 
Ne\\ Mexico 4 W 139.598 35.71 49.!!5(, 
Oregon 2 7-1..165 22.00 1 6.38~ 
Oregon 3 151.01 7 15.97 2-1 .121 
Oregon 6 195.630 37.50 73.361 
Texas 16 330.320 9.60 31.711 
Washington 5 59.476 8.47 5.039 
Washington 8 136.337 7.36 10,028 
Wisconsin 3 1-11.685 -12.86 6D.n:! 
W1scon.sin -1 11 9,513 30.0:> 35.887 
Wisconsin I 0 1~9,65~ 22 so 29,172 

2,6§2,926 -150,356 
Total RSAs 6 877 509 3 575.9~7 

27 S IS 908 10 282 072 

Notes: 

I. Based on 1997 independent third·part) population estimates. 
2. lnfonna1ion prov1ded to the best of the Company's 1-nowlcdge 
3 Markets not operated by the Company 
-l Represents a non-wireline Interest. 

Ope rat ions 

AT&T 
Pnce Cellul:~r 
Pncc Cellul:u 
Pncc C c llu l:~r 
US Cellular 
US Cellular 
US Cellular 

A substantial number of the cellular systems in MSAs operated b~ the Company arc owned b)• limited 
p:mnersh1ps 111 which the Company is a general panner ("MSA P:mnerships"). Most of these partnerships 
nrc ~;ovcmed b>• pannership agreements w1th similar tcnns. including. among other things, customtlry 
prov1sions conceming capital contribut ions, sharing of profits and losses. and dissolution and tenni -:tion 
of the pannership. Most of these partnership agreements vest complete operational control of the 
pannership with the general partner. The general panner typically has the power to manage. supervise and 
conduct the affairs of the pannership. make all decisions appropriate in connection with the bus mess 
purposes of the partnership, and incur obligations and execute agreements on behalf of the partnership. TI1e 
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l!Cncral pan ncr also may make decisions regarding the: time and amount of cash contributions and 
distnbutions. and the nature. timing and extent of construction. without the consent of the other partners. 
The Company owns more than S~o of all of the MSA Pannerships. 

A substantial number of the cellular systems in RSAs operated b~ the Compan~ are also owned by 
limited or general panm:rships in which the Company is either !he general or managing partner (the ''RSA 
Partnerships''). These pnrtnershtps are governed by pnnnership agreements\\ llh \'arying terms and 
flW' IS tons In many of these pa.nnerships. the: noncomrolling pa.nners have the right to vote: on major tssuc~ 
such as the annual budget and S)'Stem design. In a few of these partnerships. the: Company's management 
pos1110n is for a limited lerm (stmtlnr to a management contract) and the other partners 111 the partnc:rshtp 
have the right to change managers. with or wi thout cause. The Company owns less than 50°o of some of the 
RSA Pannerships. 

The partnership agreements for both the MSA Partnerships and RSA Pannershtps genernlly contain 
provtsions ttrnnting all partners a right of first refusal in the event a partner demes to transfer a pannershtp 
intcresl. This restriction on transfer can under certain circumstances make these partnership interests more 
dtfficuh to sell to a th ird part) . 

Rewnue 

The following table reflects the major revenue categories for the Company's wtrdcss operations as a 
percentage of wireless operating revenues in 1997 1996 and 1995. 

Cellular access fees and toll revenues 
Cellular roaming 
Equipment sales 

1997 

78.2•;, 
20.0 

1.8 
IOQ.(Wo 

1996 

79.7 
18.6 

I 7 
1000 

1995 

79.5 
17.7 
2 ll 

100.0 

For further information on these revenue ca.legories. see "-Services. Cu~tomcrs and System Usage.'' 

Regulation and Competition 

As discussed below, the FCC and various state public utility commtsstons regulate. among other 
things, the licensing, construction, operation. interconnection arrangements. sale and acqui.sition of cellular 
telephone systems. 

Cornpelition between cellular providers in each market is conducted pnncipall) on the basts of 
services and enhancements offered, the technical qualit ) and coverage of the S)Stem. quaht) and 
responsiveness of customer service, an.d price. Competit ion may be intense: For a listing of the other 
cellular operator in cellular markets operated by the Company. see ... The Company's Cellular Interests .. 
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Under applicable law, the Company is required to penn it the reselling of its services. In cenain larger 
markets and in cenain market segments. competition from resellers ma~ be Significant. There 1s also 
substantial competition for sales agents. Cenain of the Company's competitors have substantially greater 
assets and resources than the Company. 

Cellular ltctmsmg proce.ss. The tenn "MSA • muns a Metropolitan Stausucal Area for which the 
FCC has granted a cellular operating license. The tenn "RSA" means a Rural Service Arcn for which the 
FCC has granted a cellular operating licer.se During 1he 1980's and earl~ 1990's .. the FCC a"ardc:d t\\O 
I 0-ycar licenses to provide cellular servict· in each market. Initially. one license was n:served for 
companies offering local telephone sen·ice 10 the market (the wire line carrier) and ,,m. hccnsc "as 
.t\·ailablc for !inns unaffiliated with the local tclephont' company (the non-wm:line carrier) Since mld-
1986. the FCC has pennined telephone companies or their affiliates to acquire control of non-wire line 
licenses 10 markets in which they do not hold interests in the wire line license. The FCC has issued a 
dettsion that grants a renewal expectancy during the license renewal period to incumbent licensees that 
substantially c.omply with the tenns and conditions of their cellular authorizations and the FCC's 
regulations The licenses for the MSA markets operated b)• the Compan) were initmll) granted bet\\ccn 
1984 t111d 1987. and licenses for operated RSAs were initially gran cd bet\\ccn 1989 and 1991 Thus far. the 
Company has received 10-year extensions of all of its licenses that have become subject to renewal s1ncc 
their anginal grant dates. 

me ;:omplc:t1on of an acquisition involv10g the transfer of control of a cellular s~ stem requues pnor 
FCC approval and, 10 certain cases. receipt of other federal and state regulatory approvals. The acquiSitiOn 
of a mmority interest generally does not require FCC approval \Vhene,cr FCC approval1s requucd. an) 
mterc:sted parry may tile n petition to dismiss or deny the application for approval of the proposed transfer 

In addition to regulation by the FCC, cellular systems arc subject to ccnam Federal Aviation 
AdminiStration tower height regulations concerning the suing and construction of cellular transmmc:r 
tO\\ ers and antennas. 

Cellular operators are also subject to state and local regulation in some instances. Although the FCC 
has r rc-empted the states from exercising jurisdiction in the areas of licensing. technical stt111dards and 
market structure. certain states require cellular operators to be ccnified In addiuon, some state authorities 
regulate ccnain aspects of a cellular operator's business, including certain aspects of pricing. the resale of 
long d1stance serv1ce to Its customers, the technical arrangements and charges for interconnection wuh 1 : 
Iandi inc network. and the transfer of intere.sts in cellular systems. The siting and construc tion of the cellu!Jr 
facilitu:s may also be subject to state or local zoning. land use and other local regulations 
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D.:••d opments aflo:cllnf!. ll'lrc/c.u •·omp;:til/on. Competition in the cellular industry has increased due 
to continued and rapid technological advances in the communications field. coupled w1th legislative and 
regulatory changes. 

Several recent FCC initiatives have resulted in the allocation of additional radio spectrum or the: 
issuance of licenses for emerging mobile communications technologies that arc competi tive with the 
Compan~ 's cellular and telephone operations. including personal communication scn·accs ("PCS"l 
Although there is no umvcrsally recognized definition of PCS. the tc:nn is generally used to refer to 
'' 1rcless scrv1ccs to be provided by licensees operating in the 1850 Ml b. to 1990 Mllz rad1o fn:quc:nc) 
oand using m1crocells and high-capacity digital technology. In 1996 and (.'arl~ 1997 the FCC auctioned up 
to Sill. PCS licenses per markeL Two 30M Hz ftequency blocks were awarded for each of the 51 Rand 
McNally Major Trading Areas ("MTAs"), while one 30M Hz and three I OM liz frequency blocks were 
awardrd for each of the 493 Rand McNally Basic Trading Areas ("BTAs") 

PCS tcchnolog)' penn its PCS operators to offer Wireless data. 1m age and mult1mcd1a sen 1ccs Inc 
largest PCS providers commenced initial operations in late 1996 and increased their operations in 1'197. 
n1esc providers have initially focused on larger marlo:cts. and have genera II) marlo:eted PCS as bemg a 
competithe service to cellular. Thus far the Company has experienced PCS competition an on I~ a fc11 of Its 
cellular markets. The extent to which PCS will offer services an the Compan} 's mali.et\ that are 
complementary or competitive with cellular services is uncenain. and IS expected to be mOuenctd by 
continuing developments in PCS and cellular technologies. 

In addition to J>CS. users and potential users of cellular systems mn} find their commumcatlon need\ 
satisfied by other current and developing technologies Several years ago tho: FCC authonzed the licensees 
of cc:nam specialized mobile radio scrYice ("SMR'') s~stcms (whach h1stoncall~ ha\e J;Cncrall} been used 
by taxicabs and tow truck operators) to configure their systems into digital network~ that operate an a 
m311ner sam1lar to cellular systems. Such systems are commonly referred to as enhanced spcc1ahzed mob1le 
radio serv1cc ("ESMR") systems. The Company believes that ESMR systems arc operntmg in n few of its 
cellular markets. One well-established ESMR provider has constructed a nationwide d1gital mobile 
communicauons system to compete with cellular systems. Other sim1lar communication serv1ces that have: 
the technical capability to handle wireless telephone calls may prov1de competition in cenain markets. 
although these services currently lack the subscriber capacity of cellular S}Stems. Pagmg or beeper services 
that feature text message and data display as well as tones may be adequate for potential subscribers "ho 
do not need to communicate with the caller. Mobile satellite systems. in ''hich transmissions arc between 
mobile unats and satellites, may ultimately be successful in obtainmg market share from cellular systems 
that communicate directly to land·based stations. 
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Recently. several large cellular providers have merged with other companies or formed joint ventures 
Several of these joint ventures pooled their resources to purchase PCS hcc:nses a.nd to develop the 
associated markets. Many current or potential competitors of the Company ha\'e substantiall} greater 
financial and marketing resources than the Company. 

Allhouglt it is uncertain ho" PCS. SMR. ESMR. mobile satellites and other emerging technologies 
will ultimately affect the Company. the Company anticipates thai 11 w1ll face mcreascd competition 111 some 
of its marl.ets in the near term. However. management believes th:!t prov1dmg d1gital services and applymg 
new microcellulnr technologies should permit its cellular systems to prov1dc services complll'1lble with the 
emerging technologies described abo\ e. although no assurances can be g1' en that th1s "ill happen or that 
future technological advances or legislati\'e or regulatol) changes will not create add111onal sources of 
competition. 

OTHER OPERATIONS 

TI1e Company provides long distance. call center. cable television and 1ntcracti\c so:rvtces in ccrtam 
local and regional markets. as well as cenain printing and related services The results of these operations. 
which accounted for 7.0% and 2.4%, respectively. of the Company·s consohdnted n:~enues and operating 
mcomc: during 1997. are reflected for fmancial reponmg purposes m the: .. Other opcrauons .. section m 
operating income. 

Long distance. In 1996 the Company began marketing long distance: service in all of its equal access 
telephone operating areas. At December 3 I. 1997, the Company provided long dtstance sc:rvtces to 
approximately 172.000 customers. Althouglt the Company owns and operates long distance switches in 
LaCrosse. Wisconsin and San Marcos. Texas. it anticipates that most of its future long d1stance sen• icc 
revenues will be provided by reselling service purchased from other facilities-based long distance 
providers. The Company intends to continue to expand its long distance business. principally through 
resell ing arrangements. 

Call center. The Company provides cenain operator services for rl!la il and wholesale markets. The 
retail market consists primarily of the hospitality and pa) phone 1/ldustric::s. The wholesale market consists 
of other mdcpcndent telephone companies and interexchange carriers. 

I'CS. In earl) 1997 the Company was awarded 12 PCS licenses. II of which are in Michigan. in 
connection with the FCC's auctions of IOMHz PCS licenses. n.e licenses cover areas with a populat ion of 
approximately 4.0 million. As a result of the PTI acquisition, the Company acquired PCS licenses that 
cover area~ with a population of approximately 4. 1 mill ion. Such licenses should allow the Company to 
provide PL a ftxed wtrelcss local loop alternative to the LEC's service in the areas covered by the PCS 
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licenses. Approximately $20 million of the Company's 1998 capital expenditure budgctts lor development 
o f cenain of the Company's PCS networks. 

Otlrl!r The Company, th rough one o r more of its subsidiaries. provides nudiotcll.t ser\"iccs. pnnt ing. 
database mant~gemc:nt and direct mail servtces: cable television sen tees: and secunt) alarm sen•tces. The 
Company also holds minority equity mvestments in ccnain commumcations compames. 

Cenain service subsidiaries o f the company provide installation and maintenance services. materials 
and supplies. and managerial , technical and accounting services to the telephone and" ire less operating 
substdiaries. In addition. Century provides and bills management servtces to subsidiartes and m ccnain 
instances makes interest-bearing advances to finance construction of plant and purchases of equipment. 
TI1esc transactions are recorded by the Company's regulated telephone substdiaries at their cost to the 
extent pennincd by regulatory authorities. Intercompany profit on transactions with regulated aniliatcs is 
limited to a reasonable return on investmentll!ld has not been eliminated in connection with consolidating 
the results o f operations uf Ccntul) lllld its subsidiaries. Such intercom pan~ profit is rc:Oectc:d m operating 
in.:un11: m the "Other operations" segment. 

FORWARD-LOOKING STATE MENTS 

This rc:pon on Fonn I 0-K and other documents filed by the Company under the federal securities 
laws include. and future oral or wrinen statements of the Company and its management mn~ include. 
cenam fon' ard-!ool..ing statements, including without limitation statements "ith respec t to the Com pan)·~ 
antictpated future operating and financial perfonnance (including the impact of pending acquisitions). 
financial position and liquidity. growth opportunit ies and g rowth rates. business and competitive outlook. 
mvestmcnt and expenditure plans. pricing plans. strategic alternatives. bus mess stratt!gtes. Bnd other simtlnr 
st:ncmcnts of expectations or objectives that are highl ighted by works such as "expects." "anticipates:· 
" mtends." "plans." "believes," " projects." "seeks," "estimates." "should," and "may." and variations 
the reof and similar expressions. Such forward-looking statements are subject to uncenainties that could 
cause the Compan) 's actual results to d iffer materiall)' from such statements These unccnamtlcs mcludc 
but are not hmued to those set fonh below: 

• the effects of ongoing deregulation in the telecommunications mdustry as a result of the 1996 Act 
and other s tmtlar federal and state legislation and federal and state regulations enacted thereunder. 
mcludm~,; without limitation (i) g reater than anticipated competition in the Company's predominately rural 
loe<J I exchange telephone marke ts resulting therefrom. (ii) greater than anticipated reductions in revenues 
received from the Universal Service Fund or other current or future federal and state suppon funds 
designed to compensate LECs that provtde services in high-cost markets. (ii i) the fmal outcome of 
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regulatory and judicial proceedings with respect to interconnection agreements and access charge reforms 
and (iv) future state regulatory actions taken in response to the 1996 Act. 

• the effects of greater than anticipated competition from PCS. SMR. ESMR. satellite or other 
wireless companies. including wi thout limitation competition requiring new pricing or marketing strategies 
or new product offerings, and the attendant risk thai the Company will not be able to respond on a timely or 
profitable basii . 

• possible changes in the demand for the Compan) 's products and SCI'tces. including \\lthout 
limnauon (i) lower than anticipated demand for premium telephone semccs or for :1dd1tional access line~ 
per household. (ii) lower than anticipated demand for wireless telephone SCI' tees. '' hc:ther caused by 
changes m economtc conditions. technology. competition. health concerns or othtf'' tse. and (ui) reduced 
demand for the Company's access or billing and collection services. 

• the Company's abilit) to successfully introduce new offenngs on a umel) and cost-effective basts. 
including without limitation the Company's ability to (i) expand succcssfull~ ns ion~ distance und lntcmct 
offerings to new markets (including those acquired in D"cember 1997 in the PTI o~cqui~nion or to be 
acquired in connection with future acquisitions). (ii) offer bundled sci' tcc pad..a~cs (\1\ tc:mls aur.t-:11' c; h' 

its customers and (iii) successful!) initiate PCS sef'·iccs m its licensed mnrkcts. 

• the risks inherent in rapid technological change. including '' ithout hmnat1on til the lack of 
assurance thai the Company's ongoing wireless network improvements will be suffic1cnt to meet or exceed 
the capabilities and quality of competing networks. (ii) technological de1clopments that could make the: 
Company's analog and digital wireless networks uncompetitive or obsolete. such a.~ the nsk thntthc Tnuc 
DiYision Multiple Access technology used by the Compnn~ will be uncompeuuve with Code 01\ 1sion 
Multiple Access or other digitaltechnologtes. and (iii) the risk that technologu:s \\ 1ll not be deHlopcd h~ 
the Company on a timely or cost-effective basis or perform accord in~ to expcctuuons 

• regulatory limits on the Com pan) 's abilit)· to change its pnces for telephone: sef'•ices 111 response 
to competitive pressures. 

• the Company's abtlity to effectively manage its growth. includmg wuhout hmuauon the 
Company's ability to (i) integrate the operations of PTl acquired in December 1997 into the Company's 
operations. (ii) achieve projected economies of scale and cost savings. (iii) meet pro fomu1 rliSh flow 
projections developed by management in valuing newly-acquired businesses and (tv) implement necessary 
intemol controls and reta in and anract key personnel. 
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• an~ difficulties in the Company's ability to expand through ::ddiuondl acqu1suions. whether 
caused by financing constraints. n decrease in the pool of nttracuvr turget companic~ . or competition for 
:Jcqu1s1tions from other interested buyers. 

• higher than anticipated w1reless operating costs due to chum or to frnudulenl uses of the 
Company's nel\\ori>s. 

• the lack of assurance that the Company can compete ciTc:ctlvcl~ ng.amst better-capualized 
competitors 

• the future unavailability of SFAS 71 to the Company"s telephone subs1d1il!ics 

• the effects of more general factors, including wuhout limitation: 

programs 

changes tn general industry and market conditions and growth rates 
changes in in1erest rates or other general national. regional or local economic conditions 
changes in legislation. regulation or public policy. including changes m federal rural financmg 

unanticipated increases in capital. operating or administrative costs. or the impact of ne\\ 
business opportunities requiring significant up-front investments 

. the continued availability of financtng in amounts. and on tcnns and cond111on~. ncccss~ to 
suppon the Company's operations 

changes tn the Company's relationships with vendors 

changes in the Company's senior debt ratings 

unfavorable outcomes of rcgu lato~ or legal rroceedings. mcludmg rate proccedmgs 
changes in accounting policies or practices ndopted voluntanl~ or as rcqu1red b\ gcneroll~ 

accepted accounting principles. 

For additional information. sec the dcscnption oflhc Company'!> busmess mcluded above. as \\ell a) 
Item 7 to this repon. Due to these uncenainties. you arc cautioned not to place undue reliance upon the 
Company's forward-looking statements. which speak only as of the date hereof. The Company undenaJ..c~ 
no obligation to update or revise any of 1ts forward-lookmg statements for nn} reason 
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OTHER MATIERS 

The Company has cenain obligations based on federal. state and localla" s relattng to the protection 
of the environment. Costs of compliance through 1997 have not been material and the Company current!~ 
h~ no reason to believe that such costs v. ill become material. 

For additional information concerning the business and propcnacs of the: Com pan~ . s~ notes::!. 3. 6. 
and 18 or Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements SCI fonh in hem 8 eiSC\\ here ht'rcan 

Item 2. Properties. 

The Company's propcnies consist principally of (i) telephone lines. central office equipment. 
telephone instruments and related equipment. and land nnd buildings related to tt'lcphom: operations. and 
( ai) switching and cell si te equipment related to cellular telephone operations. As of December 31. 1997 and 
1996.the Company's gross property. plant and equipment of approximate!~ S3.8 billion and Sl.7 ballion. 
respectively. consisted of the following: 

Telephone oper:llions 
Cable and wire 
Central office equipment 
Genero~l suppon 
lnformatton originntionlu:rmmation equapment 
Construction m progress 
Other 

Wireless operations 
Cell site 
General suppon 
Construction in progress 
Other 

Other 

Occt'mbcr 31 
IQ97 

.n o•. 
: 7 9 
(>7 
I-
I-I ., 
~ 

85 8 

7 -1 
I 7 

I 
6 

Q& 

-1-1 
100 OOo 

IOQ6 

-13 I 
~3 I 
ol 
I o ., . -~ 

j 

76 5 

I~ I 
:!.8 

.9 
2 

160 

7.5 
100.0 

"Cable and ware" facilities consist primarily ofbunc:d cable and acnal cable. poles. wire. conduit and 
drops. "Central office equipment" consists primarily of switching equipment. circuli equipment and relatcd 
faci luies. "General supponp consists primarily ofland. buildings. tools. fumashings. fixtures. motor 
vehacles and work equipment. " Information origination/termination equipment'' consasts prirnaral)• of 
premise equapment (private branch exchanges and telephones) for official company use "Cell sHe" consasts 
pnmarily of rad1o frequency channel equipment switching equipment and to\\ers. "Construction in 
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prog.ress·· mcludes propeny of the foregoing categories that has not been pla,ed m sen 1ce because it IS sull 
under construe! ion. 

Most of the prol)(nies of the Company's telephone subsidiartes :tre subject to mongage~ ~ecuring the 
dcb1 of such comparues. The Company owns substantially all of the ccntr.tl omc~ building), local 
admm1strative buildings. warehouses. and storage faciluies used in 1ts tc:lephonc operations The Compan} 
le~cs most of the offices used m its cellular operations. cenain of its transmitter sues arc leased while 
others arc owned by the Company. For funher informat ion on the location and type of the Company's 
propcnu:s. see the descriptions of the Company's telephone and wtreless operauons m Item I 

Item 3. Lqal Proceedings. 

From time to time. the Company is involved in litigation incidental to its busmess. mcluding 
administrative hearings of state public utility commiss1ons relating pr imMily to rate making. actions 
retaung to employee claims. occasional grievance heann~ before labor regulator) agl·nc 1c~ and 
miscellaneous third pany ton actions. Cunently. there are no material legal proceedings 

Item 4. Submission or Matters to a Vote of Securit~ Holden. 

Not appl icable 

Executive Officers of the Registrant 

Information concemmg Executive Officers. set fonh at Item 10m Pan Ill hereof. rs mcorporated 111 

Pan I of th is Rcpon by reference. 

PART II 

Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters. 

Century's common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange and is traded under the symbol 
CTL. The following table sets forth the high and low sale pnces. along wi th the quanerl) dividends. for 
each of the quarters mdicated (adjusted to refle.ct the March 1998 three-for·t"o stocl.. spht) 
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Sale 11nces Dividend per 
High Lm' common share 

1996: 
First quaner s 23-518 20-7 8 .06 
Second quarter s 22-7/S 20-1·-1 06 
Third quaner s 23 20-3 8 .06 
Founh quarter s .,. 

-~ 19 l)(, 

1997: 
First quaner s 22-5/16 19-3 16 061 7 
Second quarter s 22-9116 19 0617 
Third quarter s 29-5 ' 16 22-1 16 0617 
Founh quarter s 33-518 27-~ 16 0617 

Common stock dividench during 1996 and 1997 were patd each quaner As of Febru~ 28. 1998. there 

were approximately 6.250 stockholders of record of Century's common Moe I.. 

Item 6. Selected Financial Data. 

The following table presents ccnatn selected consolidated fmanctal data as of and tor each of the~ car' 
ended i.n the five-year period ended December 3 1. 1997: 

Selected Income Statement Datu 

Y car ended l)eccrnhcr 31 
1997 1996 1995 1994 1993 

(Dollars. except per share amounts, and shares expressed m thousands) 
Operating revenues 

Telephone 
Wtrclcss 
Other 

Total operating revenues 

Operating mcome 
Telephone 
Wireless 
Other 

Total operaung income 

Selected Income Statement 
Data, continued 

s 

s 

s 

s 

530.597 
307.742 
63 , 1~2 

901,521 

173.285 
88,081 
6 40-1 

267,770 

1997 

451.538 -119.2·12 391.265 350.330 
250.243 197,-19-1 150.802 84.712 

47,896 28,10-1 22,5~4 20,633 
749,677 6-IJ,S-10 56-1,601 455,675 

155. 183 143.527 137.992 114.902 
67.914 57.009 31 ,443 9.90<• 

199 2383 3 37 1 3 2.Ql 
223,296 202,919 172,806 128,009 

Y cnr ended Decem he[ ~ I, 
1996 1995 1994 1993 

(['ollars. except per sharr amounts. and shares expressed m thousands) 

Net income 

Diluted earnings per share • 

Dtvidends per common share • 

A \trage diluted shares 
outstandine • 

s 255 978 129 077 

s 2.80 I 43 

s .247 

9 1.608 90,653 

• Adjusted to reflect the March 1998 three-for-two stock spl it 
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213 207 
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In the founh quMer of 1997, the Company adopted Statement of Fmancial Accounting Standards No. 
128 ( .. SFAS 128 .. ). "Earnings per Share... Earnings per share amounts for prior pcnod~ have been restated 
to conform wtth SFAS 128. 

Selected B:~lance Sheet Da.ta 

D(cembcr 3 1 
1997 1996 199~ 1994 

(Dollars in thousands) 
Net propen). plant and 

equipment s 2,258,563 1. 149.0 12 t.W7.80S 947.13 1 
Cxcess cost of net assets 

a.:quired. net s 1.767.352 532.41 0 493.655 44 1.436 

199l 

827.776 

297.1 58 Tot a I assets s 4,709.401 2.028.505 1.862.421 1.643.253 1.319.390 Long·teml debt s 2.609,541 625.930 622.904 518.603 tockholders' equiry s 1,300,272 1,028,153 888,424 650,2J6 

The following table presents cenain selected consolidated operoting data as of the end of each ol the 

~ears 10 the five-year period ended December 3 1. 1997. 

Telephone acr.ess lines 
Cellular unus 10 serv1ce m majority· 

owned markets 

1997 

1.203.650 

569,983 

Year ended December 31 
1996 1995 1994 

503.562 480.757 454.963 

368,233 290,075 2 11,710 

See Items I and 2 in Pan I and notes I. 2 and 6 ofNot.es to Consolidated Financml Statements set 
fonh in Item 8 else"' here herein for additional information. 

364.433 
513,768 

1993 

434.69 1 

116,484 

hem 7. Management's Discuu ion and Analysis of finanrial Cundition and a esults of Operations 

RESULTS Of OPERATIONS 

OVERVI EW 

Century Telephone Enterpnses, Inc. is a regional diversified communic:mons company engaged 
primarily in providing local exchange telephone services and cellular telephone services Century 
Telephone Enterprises. Inc. and Its subsidtaries (th~ "Company") stgmficantl) expanded its operouons b) 
acqui ring Pacific Telecom. Inc. ("PTI") on December I. 1997 in exchange for S 1.503 bilhon cash. As u 
result of the acquisition. the Company acquired (i) over 660.000 telephone access lines. (ii) o' er 88.000 
cellular subscribers and (iii) various wireless, cable televesion and other communications ru.sets. The 
ope rot ions of PTI are included in the Company's results of operations b(gtnning Deccmb(r I. 19'1 7. Sec: 
MaJOr Acquisition and Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated financial Statements for addueonal information. 
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During the three years ended December 31. 1997, the Company has acquired various other telephone and 
cellular operations. the impact of which has not been material to the financial position and results of 
operations of the Company. 

In May 1997 t.he Compan~ sold 1ts majont~ -o"' nc:d competltl\c access subs1d1~ to Broou F1ber 
Propcnics. Inc. ('"Brooks'") in exchMge for approximately 4.3 million shares of Brooks' common slock. In 
November 1997 the Company sold approximate!~ 3.8 million shares of such stock. See Gain on Sales of 
Assets for additional information. 

Year ended December 31 

Operating income 
Telephone 
Wireless 
Other 

Interest expense 
Income from unconsolidated cellular entities 
Gain on sales of assets. net 
M mority interest 
Other income and expense 
Income tax expense 
Net income 
D1luted earnmgs per share• 
A' erage d1luted shares outstandmg• 

1997 1996 1995 
(Dollars. except rcr share amounts. 

and shares in thousand.~) 

s 173,285 
88,081 
6404 

267,770 
(56,474) 
27,794 

169.640 
(5,498) 
5,109 

( 152.363) 
s 255.978 
$ 2.80 

91.608 

155.183 
67.91-1 

199 
223.296 
(44.662) 
26.952 

81 5 
(6.675) 
3.916 

(74,565) 
129.077 

1.43 
90.6$3 

1-13.527 
57.009 
2 383 

202.919 
l43,615) 
20.084 
6.782 

(8.084) 
4.982 

!68.292) 
11076 

1.31 
*8.304 

• Adjusted to reflect stock split. See Note 20 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

The net income of the Company for 1997 increased to S256.0 million from Sl 29 I million during 1996 
and Sl1·1.8 million dunng 1995. Diluted earnings per share for 1997 mcrcased to S2 80 from $1.43 dunng 
1996 and S 1.31 during 1995. Excluding gain on sales of assets. the Company's net income (and diluted 
carmngs per share) for 1997. 1996 and 1995 was Sl49.6 million (S1 64). S1 28.6 mtlhon (S1.42) and S11 2 2 
m1lhon (S 1.28). respectively. 

The Company's 1997 operating income \\as S267.8 million. an increase of S+l 5 m1llion ( 19 90o) O\cr 

1996 operating income of $223.3 million. During 1997 the operating mcornc of the Company's telephone 
and wireless segments mcreased Sl8.1 million ( 11.70,o) anJ $20.2 million (29 7°o), rcspecuvcl). \\hile the 
operating mcome of the Company's other operations increased $6.2 million. The Company's operating 
income during 1995 was S202.9 million. 

The Company's wireless operations reflect the operations of the cellular entitles in wh1ch the 
Com pan) has a majoriry ownership interest. For additional information concerning the minonry mterest 
owners' share of the income of such entities a.nd the Company's share of earnings from cellular entities in 
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''luch 11 has less than a majorit~ mterest. see Cellular Operations and Income hom Unconsolidated 
Cellular Entitles. 

Contributions to operating revenues and operating income by the Company's telephone. wirclcs~. and 
other operations for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 3 1. 1997 were as follows: 

Year ended December 3 1 1997 1996 1995 

Operating revenu.:s 
I clephone operations S8.9% 60.2 65.0 
Wtrclcss operations 34.1% 33 4 30.6 
Other \lperat ions 7.0% 64 44 

Operating income 
1 etc: phone operations 64.7% 69.5 70 7 
Wireless operations 32.~~ 30 4 :!8. 1 
Other o~rations 2.4% . I 12 

As mdicated by the chart above. the percentage of the Com pan) 's total operating revenues and 
opcratmg income contributed by its wireless operations has increased over the past fe,, years. I mmediate!~ 

prior to the Company's acquisition ofPTI in December 1997, the Compan~ ·$ rauo of o~ned cellular pop:. 
(the population of licensed cellular telephone markets multiplied by the Company's propontonate equll) 
interests in the licensed operators thereof) to telephone access lines wa~ 15. 1 A~ a result of the Company\ 
acquisition of the PTI propenies. the Company's ratio of owned ccllul:~r pops to telephone access lmc:s h.t\ 

decreased to 8: I. 

In addwon tu histortcol informal/on. management 's ducuss10n and anui1JIS mcludes ceriUm forv.ard· 
lookrng statements regardrng 1!\'ents and flnanctaltrends that mCI)' affect the Company's futurl! operatmg 
results andflnanctal position. Suchforward-lookmg :.tatl!mems are subject t(J unccrtum/U!J that could 
cause the Company's actual results to Jiffcr matena/1) from such ltatcmentJ Such uncertamlles rncludl! 
but arl' not ilmued to the effects of ongomg deregularton m the tc/ccommumcutturu mdustry•. tire putt•ntwl 
ejfl!cts of greater than anttctpoted compelllton m the Company's murkl!ts plllllhlt.! chunJ.:es m the demand 
for the Company's products and serwccs. the Compan)''s abtltry ro successful/! mtroducf! n<!~< product 
offermgs on a flmely and cost-effective bastS, the rtsks mhcrent 111 ruptd teclmulogtcal chons:e. the 
Company's ability to effecuvely manage liS growth. mcludmg integratmg the m·w~r-ocqutred opera/lOllS of 
PT/mto the Company's operaflons. and the effects of more genera/factors such as changes 111 general 
marlcct or economtc conditlotu or in legulation. regulauon or publtc poltc; These and other uncertamttcJ 
related to the Company's bu.smess are described m detatlmltem I ) ou ur. cauuoned not to place und u.· 
reltancc on these forward-lookmg statemerriS. which speak onl)' as OJ the dati! on " htch tlu.") k 't!r<' mad.: 
The Company undertakes no obligation to update any of lis forward-looktnfl. statl!ments f or any reason 
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TELEPHONE OPERATIONS 

Prior ro December 1997 rhe Company conducrcd its relcphone opcrauons in rural . suburbnn nnd small 
urban communiries in 14 stares. Subsequenrro the PTI acquisirion on D~:ccmlxr I. 1997. rhe Comr:m~ 
provides local exchange rc:lephone scrvtce in similar communirte) an :! I ~rah:s A~ ul Occcmhcr 31. 1'197. 
approximarely 85°o of the Company's relephonc access lanes \\Crt' tn \\' t\COIISIII. WashiOglon. Alasl.. a. 
Michigan. Louisiana. Colorado. Ohio. Oregon and Monrana. Titc opcraung rc:, enucs. t:\penscs and incomc 
ofrhe Company's telephone opemtions for 1997, 1996 and 1995 are summarized belo\1 

Year ended December 31 1997 1996 1995 
(Dollars 10 rhousands) 

Operaring revenues 
Local service s 147.589 1~1.728 111.629 
Network access 319.301 :!76,123 258.46:! 
Other 63,707 53,Ml1 4<1,1 5! 

530 sen 4~ I 5 'R 410 :!42 
Operaung expenses 

Plant operations 110.220 90.08; So. 789 
Cusromer opernrions 50.819 -13.41 3 38.768 
Corporate :md other 80.551 67,066 63.83-1 
Oc:j2reciation :md amortization 11 5,722 95,793 86,l24 

357 12 296 355 275 715 
Operating income s 173,285 155,183 l-13,527 

Local Service Revenues 

Local ~ervice revenues are derived from rhe provision of local exchange relc:phone scrvtces 10 the 
Company's servtce areas. The S25.9 million (21.2%) tncrease 10 such revenues 10 1997 included Sl7.4 
milhon from properties acquired, of which S I 5.0 million WllS from the I'TI properties. S5 6 million due to 
the 10crease in the number of customer ~cess lines: and S2.8 million due ro the pro' is ton of cusrom enlhng 
fearu res. An increase in access lines contributed S6.2 mill ion to the 1996 increase of S I 0.1 million: $3.0 
mtlhon of the 1996 increase was due to the provision of cusrom call in£ features l ntemal :~ccess line 
growrh during 1997. 1996 and 1995 was 4.4%, 4.3% and 4.4%, respectively. 

Nc"'orl.. Ac.cess Revenues 

Ner.,..ork access revenues are primarily derived from charges ro long dtstance companies and orher 
cusromers for access ro rhc Company's local exchange carrier ("LEC") nerworks in connecuon wuh rhc 
complcuon of long distance telephone calls. These access charges arc based on rariffed access rares filed 
wuh rite Federal Communicat ions Commission ("FCC") for inrerstarc services and wirh rhe respecrive srare 
regulalOI) agency for intrastate serviccs. Certain of the Company's inrerstare ncrwork access revenues are 
based on access charges filed dirccrly wilh the FCC; the remainder of such revenues arc derived under 
revenue shanng 31Tangements with other LECs administered by the National Exchange Carrier Associauon 
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lnlrulalc nci'\Orl.. access revenues are based on access ch:rrges or are dcmed under revenue: sh:rring 
arrangements wirh other LECs. 

Nei'\ork access revenues mcreased $43.2 million (15.6~~) in 1997 and S17 7 m1llion (6 8°o) in 1996 
due to the following factors: 

PTI acquisition 
lncre~ed recovery from the federal Universal Service Fund ("USF") 
Increased minutes of use 
Acquisitions. excluding PTI 
Pan1al recovery of increased operating costs through revenue sharing 
arrangements with other telephone companies and return on rate base 

Other. net 

IQ97 1996 
incrcas~ increase 

!decrease) (decrease) 
(Doll:rrs '" thousands) 

s 26.0.10 
11.31 -1 7.H2 
5.033 5,432 
3.465 726 

2,45-1 4,063 
(5.128) (92) 

$ -1 3.178 17,661 

Included in "Other, net" in 1997 and 1996 were reductions of$3.8 million and Sl.7 million. 
respectively. in access revenues due to the previous I~ announced rc:Jucuons'" lnlr.lState S" Itched acces~ 
rates mandated by the Louisiana Public Service Commission ("LPSC" I which were phased 111 from July 
1995 through July 1997. As a result of the July 1997 rate reduction bemg m effect for a full t"c:lve month' 
durmg 1998. such access revenues for 1998 will be reduced a.pprox1matel} S1.8 m1lhon from 1997 le\el~ 
Included in "Orhcr, net" in 1996 was approximately S2.3 million of revenue increases associated with a 
change m the methodology appl ied in the nei'\·ork access revenue b1lhng proccs~ 

Other Revenues 

Other revenues include revenues related to (i) leasing. selhng, Install ing. mouuainmg and repairing 
customer premise telecommunications equipment and winng ("CPE ~crvices"), (il) providing bi ll ing and 
collection sc:rv1ces for long distllllce carriers, (iii) participating in the publication of local directories and 
(I\' 1 providing Internet access The PTI propenies contnbutcd $4.6 m1ll1on to the~ I 0.0 million increase m 
other revenues in 1997. Exclusive of PTI, revenues from CPE services increased S3.5 million, $2.5 m11lion 
of the 1997 increase was attributable to the p1 •vision of Internet access to a larger number of customers 
Re' enues from CPE services and the provision of Internet access conrnbuted S3.2 million and S 1.4 million. 
respccuvely. 10 rhe $4.5 million increase in other revenues in 1996. Oilling and collection revenues 
decreased SI.O m1Jiion and S606,000 in 1997 and 1996, respectively 
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Operatmg Expensc:s 

Plant operations c:xpensc:s during 1997 and 1996 increased S20. l million (22 -1°o) and S3.3 millton 
(3.8~o). rc:specti\el) . E.xpenses mcurred by the PTI propenic:s in December 1997 Mre Sl2.0 mtllton 
Exclusive of PTI. expenses mcurred in connection with providing Internet :~ccess ton lnrgcr numOc:r ot 
customers contributed $3.5 million to the 1997 increllSe and other :~cqutSIIton~ accounted for S I 8 m1llton 
of such mcrease. Expenses mcurrcd in the provision of Internet access contnbuted approxlmiltcl} S2.:! 
m1llion to the 1996 increase. 

Customer operations. corpornte. and other expenses mcrcascd s:!0.9 mtllton ( 18.~o) m 1997. of'' htch 
S 11 .2 million wllS incurred by the PTI propenies and. uclusive of PT1. S I . 7 million was due to an increase 
10 mark cling expense' ExcluSI\ c of Pn and marketing expenses. expenses mcurred in the provision of 
CPE serv1ces were up $1.4 million. opera.ting taxc:s incrcasc:d $1.6 m1llton in 1997. Mnrkeung cxp.:nses 
contributed S2.0 million to the 191l6 increase ofS7.9 million (7.7°o) 111 customer opcrnuons. corporate. and 
other expensc:s. Exclusive of marketing expenses. c:xpensc:s incurred 111 the pro' ISIOn or CPE sen tees 
increased $1 .9 million in 1996 and operating ta.xes increased $1.5 million. 

Depreciation and amontzation increased $19.9 million (20.8%) and S9.5 mi llton ( ll.~o) 10 1991 nne! 
1996. rc~pectively. Approximately S 11 .4 million of the 1997 increase " as applic:~ble to acqutrang and 
operating PTI. of which S 1.5 million repres.-nted amontzatton of goodwill. S 1.7 million of the 1997 
IOCreas~.: ''as applicable to other acquisition' Exclusi'e ofacqu1s11ions. deprccHIIIOO expense mcluded 
nonrecurring additional depreciation charges approved by regulators in cenain JUnsdtctlons which 
aggregated S4 4 mill ion in 1997 and $8.2 million in 1996 In addition. the Comp.my obtained increased 
deprectatton rates m cenain junsdictions which increased dc:preciatton expense b~ $.1 -1 millton m 1907 
The remaining mcreases in depreciation and amonization in 1997 and 1996 wc:re due to higher levels of 
plant in service The composite depreciattO'l rate for the Company's rcguhllcd telephone propcnic:s. 
mcludmg the additional depreciation charges. was 7.-l~o for 1997 and 7 5°o for 1996 and 1995. 

Other 

The Company amicipates that regulatory changes and compctiuvc: pressures rna) result in furure 
rc:vcnuc to:ducuons tn Its telephone operauons. However. the Compnn) antiCipates th3t such reductions 
m<~y be mtnimized by increases in revenues anributable to tl&e contmuc:d demand for enhanced services and 
new product on·erings. While the Company expects its telephone revenues to continue to grow. its intcmal 
telephone revenue growth rnte may slow during upcoming periods. 

For additional information regarding certain maners that have 1rnpacted or may impact the Compnn)•'s 
telephone opernuons. see Regulation and Competition 
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CELLULAR OPERATIONS AND INCOME FROM UNCONSOLIDATED CELLULAR ENTITlES 

Y car ended lkcember 3 I 1997 1996 1995 
(Dollars 10 thousands) 

Opcrnting income · wireless operntions s 88.081 67,91·1 57.009 
M100nt) Interest (6.916) (7.0b:'J (8.0~) 
lnnmtl' I rum uncon~oladated cellular entilles 27,794 26,952 20,084 

~ 108,9~9 87,8():1 69 009 

The Company's wireless operations reflect l~o of the results of opcrnuons of the cellular entities in 
which the Com pan)' has a majority ownership interest. The minority interest owners' share of the income 
of such enuues is reflected in the Company's Consolidated Statements of Income as an expense tn 

"Minorit)• interest." See Minority Interest for additional informntion. The lompany·~ shnrc of eammgs 
from the cellular entitu:s in which it has les.s than a majority interest IS accounted for us10g the equit~ 
method and is reOectcd 10 the Com pan~ 's Consolid11ted Statements of Income tn "Income from 
unconsolidated cellular entities." See Income from Unconsolidated Cellular Enttllcs lor addu tonal 
10 form au on 

WIRELESS OPERATIONS 

Substantially all of the Company's cellular customers are located in M1ch1gan. LOUISI3na. W1sconsm. 
MISSISSippi. Texas and Arkansas The operating revenues. expenses 3nd ancome of the Com pan~ 's w1relc:ss 
opcrauons for 1997. 1996 and 1995 arc summarized below. 

Year ended December 3 1 1997 1996 1995 
!Dollars 111 thousands) 

Operating revenues 
Service revenues s 302. 156 246.037 191,953 
Egui12ment sales 5,~86 -1,206 ~,541 

307 7-l2 250 2-13 197 -l9-l 
Operating expenses 

Cost of equipment sold 14,576 12.77 1 10.235 System operations 47.57: 36.301 25.902 
Genernl. administ.rntive and customer service 62.258 52.891 39.471 
Sales and marketing 54.128 46.793 39.450 
De11recjation and amortizatioo 41,1 27 3J,573 25,427 

219 661 182 329 140 485 
O~rating mcome ~ 88,Q81 67,91-l 57,009 
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Operating Revenues 

Cellular service revenues anclude monthly service fees for prov1dang access :~nd a1n1mc: to customers. 
serv1ce fees for providing ainimc: to other camers' customers roammg through the: Comp311) 's serv1cc: are.u. 
and toll rC\enuc Cellular serv1ce re\enues during I'W7 ancreased to S'O:!:? nulhon lrom S~-16 0 m1lhon 111 
1996 Md S 192 0 million an 1905 

fhc: 1997 and 1996 mcreases m cellular service revenues were: pnmanl~ aunbutablc to the mc:reascs m 
cellular customers due to increased demll.lld for wireless services and acquisitions Cellular units m serv1cc 
m the Compan}'S maJOnl) -owned markets increased to 569.983 .u of December 31. 1997 from 368.233 as 
of D:cember 31. 1996 and 290.075 as of December 31. 1995. Included in the 1997 and 1991\ increases 
"ere 1:!3.600 and 4.850. respecuvel) . of unitS added through acquisitions. includmg 88.245 acquired m the 
PTI acquiSition m December 1997 Exclusl\t of acquisitions. access :md usage n.•Hnucs mcrea.sed S29.6 
m1lllon ( 16 ~ o) m 1997 Md S33.9 mill ion (25.6° o) in 1996 :md roaming and toll revenue~ increased S 16.6 
nulhon (25 I 0 o)and S 11 .8 million (24.2%) in 1997 and 1996. respective!~ Acquisition) contnbutnl S II li 
m1lhon Md S7 8 million to the 1ncrca.se m celluhu serv1ce rn·cnucs m 19'17 ant.l 1996. respectively. 

The average monthly cellular service revenue per customer declined to S61 an 1997 from S63 in 1996 
and S66 in 1995. II has been :m industry-wide trend that early ~ubscnbers have normally been the heaviest 
users :md that a higher percentage of new subscribers tend to be lower usage customers The average 
monthl} ~rv ice revenue per customer is expected to decline in 1998 as a result of the PTI acquisi tion (due 
to PTI's historically lower average monthly service revenue per customer) and ma~ funher decline (i) as 
market penetration increases and additional lower usage customers are acuvated :md (ii) as compellll\'e 
pressures from current and future wireless communications providers intcnslf) . The Company is 
responding to such competitive pressures by. among other things, modi~ tng cenatn of ItS pnce plans and 
implementing certain other plans and promotions. all of which arc likely to result 111 lower average revenue 
per customer. The Company will continue to focus on customer service and auemptto stimulate cellular 
usage b)• promoting the availability of cenain enhanced services and by improvmg the qunlil)• of itS serv1ce 
through the construction of additional cell sites and other enhancements to its system. 

Operating Expenses 

The S 11 .3 million (3 1.0%) increase in system operations expenses in 1997 included a S-1.7 million 
increase in the amounts paid to other carriers for cellular service prov1ded to the Company's customers who 
roam in the other carriers' service areas (net of the amountS the Company bills 1ts customers therefor). and a 
$974.000 1ncrcase m expenses associated with cellular fraud. Expenses incurred by properties acquired 
were S2.8 million. The remainder of the increase in system operations expenses in 1997 resulted primarily 
from the operation of more cell sues. 
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The Company operated 558 cell sttes at December 31. 1997 m entitles m which it hnd a majonty 
interest. compared to 35~ at Dec:ember 31. 1996 and 277 at December 31. 1995 In 1997 and 1996. 155 
cell sites and eaght cell sites, respccthcly. were added through acquisitions. 

System operations expenses increased $10.4 million (40. l ~o) in 1996 pnmarily due to a S~ .O million 
increase in the amountS paid to other carriers for cellular service provided to the Company's customers who 
roam in the other carriers' serYice areas (net of the amountS the Company bills tts customers therefor). and a 
S 1.8 million increase in expenses associated with cello l3r fraud. Tile remaandcr of th•· mcrease in system 
operations expenses in 1996 resulted primarily from the operation of n~:" cell sites. 

Approximately $3.0 million of the $9.4 million ( 17. 7~o} incre:uc in general. ndrnan istrative and 
customer service expenses in 1997 was applicable to opera.tions acquired Most of the remainder of 
the 1997 increase was related to increased expenses resulting from a larger customer base Customer 
service and retention costs increased $2.4 million and billing costS were S2 -1 million higher Of the S 13.4 
million (34 .~~) increase 10 general. administrative and customer sen ·ace expenses in 1996. S5.5 milhon 
was due to an increase In customer service and retent ion costS: S2.2 million was due to an 10crease 10 the 
provision for doubtful accountS: S 1.3 million was due 10 an increase m balhng costS. and S3 q malhon \\ ;u 
due to increased general office expenses. 

Chum rate (the percentage of cellular customers that term mate sen• ace) as an industry·" adc concern. 
Tiac Company faces substantial competition from the other cellular provider an certaan of its marketS and 
has begun to f01ce competition from PCS providers in a fe\• of itS markets A signaficant portion of the 
chum in the Company's cellular marketS is due to the Company dasconnectang servace to customers for 
nonpayment The Company's average monthly chum rate was 2 31°o in 1997 and 2.37°o in 1996 

During l<lfJ7 and 1996. sales and m:rketing expenses increased S7.3 million ( 15. 7",•) and S7.3 million 
( I~ 6'!-o). respectively The 1997 increase included a $4.9 million mcreasc m costS ancurred in selling 
productS and services m retail locations. including Company-owned stores. Approximntely $2.8 mill ion of 
the 1997 increase was applicable to operations acquired. Approximately S3 7 million of the 1996 ancreasc 
was due to an ancreasc: an advenisang and sales promotion expenses. The 1996 increase also included a 
S2 8 mall ion increase an costS of operating retail locations. 

Dcprccmtlon and amortization increased $7.6 million (22.5%) in 1997 and $8.1 null ion (32.0%) in 
1996 due pramarily to higher levels of plant in service. In 1997 and 1996, S2. l mill1on and S l . 7 million. 
rcspecti\ el~. of the an crease was applicable to operations acquired. 
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Other 

For additional infonnation regardtng cenam maners that have: tmpacted or m:1y tmpactthc Compan~·~ 
wireless operations. see Regular ion and Competition. 

OTHER OPERATIONS 

Other operations include the results of operations of substdi:lnc~ of the Com pan~ \\hich arc not 
included in the telephone or wireless segmcnlS includtng. but not hmllcd to. the Comp:ln) ·s compcllll\'c 
access subsidiary (which was sold to Brooks m Ma> 1997) and the Com pan) ·s non-regulated long dtstancc 
and call center operations. The openting revenues, expenses and income of the Company's other 
operations for 1997. 1996 and 1995 are summarized below. 

Y car ended December 3 I 1997 1996 IQ95 
(Ooll:~rs m thou~nds) 

Operating revenues 
Long distance s 36.550 28.894 15.980 
Call center 14.285 8.832 6.129 
Competitive access ~.499 :!.730 6.i4 
Other 9,8411 7,440 ~.~61 

63 18:! -1 7 896 28 I 0-1 
Operating expenses 

Cost of sales and operuting expenses 54.132 45,042 23.702 
Otj2reciatiO[! and amooization 2,64~ 2,655 2,0 19 

56 778 47 697 25 721 
O~rating mcome s 6,404 199 2,~83 

Ofrhc Sl 5.3 milhon (3l.~o) increase in operating revenues in 1997. S 1.3 I mtlhon was applicable 111 

rhc long dastancc and call center operations. An increase m operatmg expenses of S II 7 milhon mcurred 
b) the long distance and call center operations in 1997 "as panially offset b~ a dccrcMc of$4.1 m ill ion tn 
operating elo.pcnses incurred by the Company's competitive access subsidtaf} The openting loss of the 
Company's competitive access subsidiaf}' in 1997 (prior to its sale) was S:!A million compared to $6.2 
rm II ton m 1996 

In 1996. Sl5.6mtll ion of the $19.8 million increase in operating revenues was due to the long distance 
and call center operauons Of the $22.0 million increase ••1 operuting expenses m 1996. Sl3.8 mrllion was 
mcurred by the long distance and call center operations and S4.7 mrllion was appl icable to the Company's 
c:ornpctitivc access subsidiary. 

Ccnain of the Company's service subsidiaries provide managerial. operational. technical and 
accounting ~ervices. along with materials and supplie.s. to the Company's telephone subsidiaries. In accor· 
dance with regulatory accounting, intercompany profit on transactions with regulated affiliates has not been 
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chrnrnnted 1n connection with consolidating the results of operations of the Company When the regulated 
operations of the Company no longer qualify for the application of Statement of Financ1al Accounting 
Standards No. 71 ("SFAS 71"), "Accounting for the Effects ofCen;un Type~ of Regulation," such 
intercompany profit will be eliminated in subsequent financial suuernems. the primary result of which will 
be a decrease rn operating expenses applicable to the Company's telephone operation~ nnd an mcrcasc m 
operating expenses applicable to the Company's other operations segment. 'I he amount of mtrrcompany 
profit with regulated affiliates which was not eliminated \\OS approxunatc:l} $8.9 m1lhon. S7 7 nulhon and 
SS 0 nullion m 1997. 1996 and 1995. respectively. For nddlllonalmlomlatlon applicable to SFAS 71, sec 
Rcgulation and Competition- Other Matters. 

INTEREST EXPENSE 

I merest expense increased S 11 .8 million (26.4%) in 1997, primnril~ due to $7.:! million of mterc:st 
expense on the borrowmgs used to fund the PTI acquisition and $3.5 million of interest expense: applicable 
to PTI's debt. 

For additional information, sec Liquidity and Capital Resources - Fmancmg. Act I\ lites and otc: 6 of 
Notcs to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

INCOME FROM UNCONSOLIDATED CELLULAR ENTITIES 

Earnings from unconsolidated cellular entit ies. net of the amonization of associated goodwill. 
mcrcased 5842.000 (3.1%) dunng 1997and $6.9 millioo (34.2%) during 1996. The improvc:mentm 
profitability in 1997 of most of the cellular entities in which the Com pan~ o" ns less than a majorit~ 

mterest was substantially offset by a S2.4 million decrease in the Com pan) 's portion ol the profits of a 
partnership in which the: Company has a significant ownership interest 

GAIN ON SALES OF ASSETS 

Dunng 1997 the Company sold its majority-owned competit ive access subsidiary to Brooks in 
c>.changc for approximately 4.3 million shares of Brooks' common stock The Company recorded a pre-ta>. 
gain in the second quarter of 1997 of approximately $71 million ($46 million after- tax: $.50 per diluted 
share). In November 1997, the Company sold approximately 3.8 million shares of Orooks' stock and 
recorded a pre-tax gain of approximately S 108 million ($66 million after-IlL\ , S 73 pc:r diluted share) 
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MINORin' INTEREST 

Minonty interest is the expense recorded by the Company to renc:ct the: nunorit~ mterest owners' shnrc: 
of the earnings of the Company's mnjority-owned and operated cellulnr cmitlcs and majori ty-owned 
subsidiaries. Decreases in minonty interest of S 1.2 million m 1997 and S I -1 mtllion m 1996 were due to 
the effect of the Company's acqutsition. during the second quaner of 1996. of an addlttonal25'}o mterest in 
a Louisiana cellular pannership which decreased the mmority interest owners' share of such panncrship. In 
addition, minority interest decreased $756.000 during 1997 as a result of allocating thereto a ponion of the 
loss of the Company's majority-owned competith•e acceu substdiary to the mmori t~ shareholders In 1996. 
no ponion of the loss of such subsidtaJ')' was allocated to minont} mtcrest Such decreases were 
substantially offset by tncreased mmority interest expense due to increased profttabilit~ of the Company's 
majonty-owncd and operated cellular entities 

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE 

Other income and expense during 1997 was $5.1 million compared to S3 9 million during 1996 and 
S5.0 million in 1995. The first quaner of 1996 included a nonrecurnng charge ofSI I mtlhon \\h tch 
related to the: Company's withdrawal of its investment in an cnlll) formed to bid on Personal 
Communications Services ("PCS") licenses after such entity withdrc" from the federal :~uction m 1996. 

INCOME TAX EXPENSE 

The Company's effective income tax rate was 37.3%, 36.6% and 37.3~. m 1997. 1996 and 1995. 
respectively. For additional information. sec: Note: 10 of Notes to Consolidated FinanCial Statements. 

MAJOR ACQUISITION 

On December I. 1997, the Com pan) acquired PTI in exchange for S 1.503 billion cash. To finance the 
acquisition. the Company borrowed Sl.288 billion under its Sl.6 billion senior unsecured credit facility 
"uh NationsBank of Texas, N.A. and a syndtcate of other lenders. This debt matures m ftve ye:us and 
carncs floating-rate interest based upon London InterBank Offered Rates lor shon-tcnn periods. As of 
December 31, 1997, the weighted average interest rate " f this debt was 6 17~. The Company patd the 
remainder of the PTI acquisition price with available cash, most of which consisted of the proceeds of t.hc 
sale of Brooks' common stock in November 1997. As indicated below under Liquidlt) and Capital 
Resources- Financing Activities, the Company repaid approximately $758 mi llion of this acquisition 
indebtedness with the net proceeds of a public offering of senior debt securities in Jlllluary 1998 
As a result of the acquisition, the Company acquired (i} over 660,000 telephone access lines located in four 
mtdwestern states, seven western states and Alaska, (ii) over 88,000 cellular subscribers in two midwestern 
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states and Alaska and (iii) 'arious w1reless. c.able television and other communications assets. For 
additional information, see Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS 

In December 1997 the Company adopted Statement of Financial Acn,untmg Standard) No. 128 
("SFAS 128"). "Earnings per Share." SFAS 128 established rc:qum~mcnts for the computation of basiC 
earnings per share and diluted earnings per share. The Compan~ pre' 1ousl~ reponed prim~ earnmgs per 
share of $1.43 and S 1.31 for 1996 and 1995. respectively. and fully diluted earning~ per shnre of S l .-13 and 
$1.30 for 1996 and 1995. respectively. in accordance with the provisions of Accountmg l'rinetples Board 
Opinion No. 15. "Earnings per Share." 

INFLATION 

The effects of increased costs historically have been mitigated b) the ability 10 recover cenain co~ts 
applicable 10 the Company's regulated telephone operations through the ratc-makmg process As operatmg 
expenses in the Company's nonregulated lines of business increase as n result of mfhuon. the Company, to 
the extent permined by competition, recovers the costs b) increasing pr1ccs for liS services and equ1pment. 
While the rate-making process does not permit the Company to immcd1atcl~ rcco,er the costs of rc:placms 
liS physical plant. the Company has historically been able to recapture these costs over time Possible 
futu re regulatory changes may alter the Company's ability 10 recover mcrc:ased costs m liS regulated 
operations. For additional information regarding the current regulato~ .:nv1ronment. sec Regulnuon and 
Competition. 

YEAR 2000 

The Company believes that it has identified each of liS computer systems that '' ill require 
mod1ficnuons to enable it to perform satisfactorily on and after January I. 2000. TI1e linnnc.al impact of 
making such modifications to the Company's systems is not expected to be matenalto the Compan)'s 
c1 nsolidated financial posiuon or results of operations In additiOn, the Company is currently 
corresponding with vendors that provide products and systems to the Com pan) m order to determine if 
such products or systems Will be required to be upgraded or replaced. Ahhough management behcvcs the 
Com pan)' has an adequate program in place to address the year 2000 issue. the costs of upgrades to. or 
replacements of. 11S purchased products or systems has not been det.ermmed and there can be no assurance 
that 1hc progrant will uhima.tely be successful. 
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liQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 

Excluding cash used for acquisiuons. the Company relies on cash pro,•ided by operations to provtde a 
substantial ponion of its cash needs. The Company's opcr:uions have historically pro\'tdcd a stable source 
o1 cash now whtch has helped the Company continue its ong-term program of capnaltmprovements 

Operating Acthities 

Net cash provided by ope.rating activities was S297.3 million. S2~.7 million and S215.7 mill ion m 
1997. 1996 and I 995. respectively. The Company's accompanying consolidated statements of cash no" s 
identify major differences between net income and net cash provided by operating acuvnies for each of 
those years. for additional information relating to the telephone operauons. wireless operations. and other 
operations of the Company. see Results of Operations. 

ln,esting Activities 

Net cash used in investing activities was S I .503 billion. S24 I .8 million and $227.8 million in 1997. 
1996 and 1995, respectively. Cash used for acquisitions was St.54-l billion during 1997, compared to 
$46.3 mill ion in 1996 and $22. I mill ion in 1995. See Results of Operations • Major Acqutsiuon for 
addi tional information. Capita l expenditures for 1997 were Sll5.9 n11lhon for telephone opcrattons. S39 I 
mill ton for wireless operations and $26.3 million for corporate and other operations. Capnal expenditure:. 
dunng 1996 and 1995 were S222.9 million and $196.6 mtllion. respective!~ . Proceeds from the sale of 
Brooks' common stock were S202.7 million in 1997. The $241 .8 million of net cash used in investing 
activities in 1996 was net of the reimbursement ofS I 8.9 million related to the Company's withdrawOJI of its 
equtty investment in an entity formed for the purpose of panicipating in the FCC auwon of 30MHz PCS 
licenses. 

Fmancmg Activities 

Net cash provtded by financing activities was S 1.223 billion during 1997, of which S 1.288 bill ion was 
related to the acquisition of PTI. Sec: Results of Operations· Major Acqutstuon for additional mformation 
Net cash used in financing activities was $23.0 millioh durin& I 996 and net cash provtded by financmg 
acttvnies was Sl3.5 million during 1995. Exclusive of amounts borrowed to fund the PTI acqui.si tion. net 
payments of debt were S54 7 million during 1997 compared to Sll.6 million during 1996. In November 
IIJ95 the Company issued S I 50 million of senior notes under its $400 million shelf registration statement. 
The net proceeds were used to reduce the Company's borrowings under its credit facilities. 
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In December 1997. after giving consideration to the PTl acquisnion. Standard & Poor's assigned 
Century's senior unsecured debt a rating of BBB+ and Moody's reaffirmed it.s rating of Baa I. 

In December 1997 the Company filed n shelfregistrntion statement with the Unned States Securities 
and Exchange Commission registering S 1.5 billion of senior unsecured debt securities. preferred stock. 
common stock and warrants. under which the Company 1ssued S66S million of sen1or debt securities an 
January 1998 concurrent with the issuance of the remaanang $100 nulhon under liS $-100 m1llion ~hclf 
registration statement. The net proc~ds of approximately $758 million (excluding payment obligations of 
approximately S39 million related to interest r.ue hedging effected in connection wnh the offering) were 
used to reduce the bank acquisi tion indebtedness incum:d by the Com pan} in connection w1th its December 
1997 acquisition of PTI. The Company's effective weighted average cost of funds for its S765 million debt 
assuance 1s 7 .15%. after giving consideration to the payment obligations mentioned above 

Other 

Budgeted capital expenditures for 1998 total $2::!0 mill ion for telephone operations. S90 million for 
wireless operations and S40 million for corporate and other operations. The Company anticipates that 
capital expenditures in its telephone operations will continue to include the installation of fiber optic cable 
and the upgrading of Its plant and equipment, including its digital swnches. to provide enhanced services. 
Capital expenditures in the wireless operations are expected to continue to focus on conslT\Jctang additionnl 
cell sues (which will provide additional capacity and expanded areas where hand·held cellular phones ma~ 
be used) and providing digital service. 

In earl~ 1997 the Company was awarded 12 PCS l1censes in connection w1th the FCC's D and E blocl.. 
auctions of IOMHz PCS licenses The licenses cover areas with a population of approximately four 
mill ion: the Company's investment in the licenses was S-1.6 million As a result of the PTI acquisnion. the 
Company acquired PCS licenses that cover areas with a population of approximate!) 4. 1 million. 
Approximately $20 million of the 1998 capital expenditure budget for corporate and other operations is for 
development of the Company's PCS networks. 

The Company will continue its long-term strategy of pursuing the acquisit ion ofanractivc 
communications propenies in exchange for cash. securi1ies or both and ma) require add111onal financing 10 

connection therewith. Approximately 2.7 million shares of Century common stock and 200.000 shares of 
Century preferred stock remain available for future issuance in connection with acquisitions under an 
acquiSilll'" helfregistration statement. 

A~ of December 31, 1997, the Company's telephone subsidiaries had available for use Sl40.9 million 
of commitments for long-term financing from the Rural Utilities Service and the Company had $351 . I 
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million of undrawn com mined bank lines of credit. The Company nlso h3.S access to debt nnd equity 
capital markets. including its shelf registration statements mentioned above. 

Common stockholders' equity ns a percentage of total capitaliumon was 3~ .6~o and 60.8% at 
December 31. 1997 and 1996. respective!~ . As ofNoH•mber 30. 1997 ( ammedaatcl~ pnor to the PTI 
.tcquisition). common stockholders' equity as a percentage of total capitalizmion was 68 .5~ •. 

REGULATION AND COMPETITION 

The communications industry continues to undergo v111ious fundamental regulator) . competitive nnd 
technological changes that make it difficult to detennine the fonn or degree of future regulation nnd 
competition ao·ecring the Compnny's telephone nnd wireless oper~tions. These changes ma~ han: a 
sagnaficnnt ampact on the future financial perfonnnnce of all communications compames. 

E'ents Affecting the Communications lndustr) 

In February 1996 the United States Congress enacted the Teleco:nmunacations Act of 1996 (the "1996 
1\ct"). which obligates LECs to penn it competitors to intercoMecttheir facilities to the LECs network nnd 
to take various other steps that are designed to promote competition. Although the 1996 Act provides 
certain exemptions for rural LECs such as those operated by the Company. the FCC's August 1996 order 
arnplcmenting most of the 1996 Act's interconnection provisions placed the burden of proving the 
continuing availabilil) of these exemptions on rural LECs. In Jul) 1997 the U.S. Coun of Appeals for the 
Eaghth Circuit ovenumcd several provisions of the FCC's August 1996 interconnection order. including the 
rules placing the burden of proof on rural LECs to wain their rural exemption. This decision has been 
appealed to the United States Supreme Coun. 

Prior to and since the enactment of the 1996 Act. the FCC and a number of state legislative nnd 
regulatory bodies have taken steps to foster local exchange competition. Comcident "ith this recent 
movement toward increased competition has been the grodual reduction of regulator) oversight of LECs 
These cumulative changes have led to the continued growth of vartous companu:s provading sen• ices that 
compete with LECs' services. Wireless services are also expected to incrcasmgly compete with LECs. 

The 1996 Act authorized the establishment of federal nnd state universal service funds to provide: 
suppon to c:hgable telecommunications carriers. In May 1997 the FCC adopted an orJcr on unavo:rsal 
s~:rvicc. as mnndated by the 1996 Act. In the order, the FCC ruled that rural telephone companies which 
a1e des•gnated eligible: telecommunications carriers will continue to receive universal service funding. 
l:ach of the: Compnny's LECs has been so designated by its respective state regulatOr) agency. As a result, 
the Company's LECs will continue to receive payments under the federal suppon mechanisms currently in 
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effect until the FCC adopts fundmg suppon mechanisms based on fol'\•ard-lool..mg economic costs. wh1ch 
it is required to do. but no earlier than January 200 I. 

As part of 1ts universal sen·1ce order. the FCC also established a new program to provide up to S2 .::!~ 

hillton of discounted telecommunications sen·ices annually to schools and libraries. commencing January 
1998 In addition. the FCC established a $400 million annual fund to provid( d1scounted telecom­
munications services for rural health care providers. All communications carriers providing interstate 
telecommunications sen· ices, including the Company's LECs and its cellular and long distance operations. 
are required to contribute to these programs. In December 1997 the FCC. while reserving the nght to 
adJUSt such amounts if demand increases. modified the amounts to be collected during the first stx months 
of 1998 to no more thnn S625 million for schools and libraries nnd no more than S50 mill ion for rural 
health care prov1ders. The FCC has stated that local el\t hnnge telephone compruuc:s will recover their 
fundmg contributions in their rates for interstate sen• ices. The Company current ly esttmates that the 
contribut ion by its cellular and long distance operations for 1998 will approx1rmue S3.5 mill ion. 

In an access charge reform order adopted in May 1997. the FCC changed 1ts system of interstate access 
charges to make them compatible with the deregulatory framework established b} the 1996 Act. Such 
changes rue pnmanl)' applicable to price-cap companies The Compan} 's telephone subsidiaries determme 
interstate revenues under rate of return regulat ion and are. therefore. only minimally Impacted by the access 
charge reform order. The FCC stated that a separate access charge reform proceedmg would be initiated 
for rate of rerum companies. 

Numerous petitions for reconsideration or clarification ha\e been filed "tth the FCC regarding the 
umversal scn•icc and access charge reform orders d1scussed above. 

In October 1997 the FCC 1ssucd a Notice of Proposed Rulemakmg which would. am<'IIS other things. 
create n federal-state joint board to review jurisdictional separations procedures through which the costs of 
regulated telecommunications services are allocated to the interstate and intrastate jurisdictions. 

In recent }CatS, the FCC has allocated additional frequency spectrum for w1relc~s technologies that 
compete or are expected to compete with cellular. including PCS and mobile satell ite sen•iccs. Recently. 
several maJor PCS companies began prov1ding services competitive w1th cellular m selected larger 
markets. although thus far the Company has experienced competition from PCS companies m only a few of 
its markets ·me FCC has also au thorized certain specialized mobile radio service licensees to configure 
then S)Stcms su as to operate m a manner similar to cellular systems. 
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In February 1996 the FCC sought public comments on whether 11 should muiate a r.ue of return 
represcription proceeding for LECs that are subject to rate of return regulation for interstate access 
revenues. The Company is um1ware of 1111y significant de' elopments 111 th1s proc«ding. 

Competition to provide tnlduional telephone or wireless serv1ccs i~ ~xpcctcd to initially a fleet la~t:c: 
urban areas to a greater Cll.tent th1111 rural . suburban and sm:1ll urban ar.:3S such 3S those m "h1ch the 
Company's operations arc located. The Company docs not bclieH such compeuuon IS like!> to ma:cn311~ 
affect it in the ncar term. The Company funhcr believes that it ma~ benefit from havmg the opponunity to 
observe the effects of these developments in large urban m:1rkc:ts ll1c Com pan~ "111 conunue to monuor 
ongomg ch1111gcs in regulation. competition 30d techno log~ and cons1der '' h1ch de:\ elopments provide the 
most favorable opponunities for the Company to pursue 

Recent Events Affecting the Company 

As mentioned above in Events Affecting the Communications lndust~ . m Ma} 199 7 the FCC adopted 
an order on universal service. During 1997 the Company's revenues from the USF mcreascd approxtmately 
S 16.1 million (of which S4.6 million was applicable to the PTI propcmcs) to S65.4 million af\cr U1Crc3Smg 
S7.5 million during 1996. Although the Company anticipates that 11m3~ C'l: penencc a reductiOn in Its 
federal suppon revenues at some point in the future . management believes it IS premature to asseS$ or 
estimate the ult imate impact thereof. There can be no liSSuT30ce. ho,,ever. th3t such 1mpact w1ll not be 
material 

During the last fe" years, several states m which the Compan~ h3S substantia l operat1ons tool. 
leg1slauve or regulatory steps to further introduce compellllon into the LEC busmess Wh1le the Compau~ 
is aware of only a few companu:s which have requested authoriz.ation to prov1dc local exchange service m 
the Company's service areas. it is ant icipated that similar acuon ma} be tal.en b> others m the future . 

In June 1997 the LPSC adopted a Consumer Price Protection Plnn (the "Pinn"). effective Jul} 1997. 
wh1ch impacts all of the Company's telephone subsidianes operaung 10 Louisiana The new form of 
regulation will focus primarily on price and quality of service. Under the Plan. the Company's Louisiana 
telephone subsidiaries' local rates will be frozen for a period of three years :10d access rates will be frozen 
for a period of two years. Although the Plan has no specified term, the LPSC IS required to review it by 
mld-2000. The Company's Louisiana telephone subs1diarics have the option to propose a new plan at any 
time if the LPSC determines that (i) effective competit1ion exists or (ii) unforeseen events threaten the 
subsidiary's ability to provide adequate service or impa ir its financial health. 

During 1995 the LPSC adopted a regulatory plan for independent telephone companies in Louisiana 
Under th1s plan. the Company's access revenues were reduced $3.8 million in 1997 and $1.7 million in 
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1996, and the Company anticipates that its access revenues will be further reduced b) approximately S 1.8 
million in 1998. See Results of Operations - Telephone Operations for additional information. 

Certain long distance carriers continue to request that the Company reduct: intrastate access tariffed 
rat.:s for cen:un of its telephone subsidiaries. There is no assurance that these requests \\ 1!1 not result m 
reduced inlTastate access revenues in the future . 

Other Maners 

The Company's regulated telephone operauons arc subject to the pro\ 1S1ons of Sf- AS 71 . under" hich 
the Company is required to account for the economic effects of the rate-making process. includmg the 
recognition of depreciation of plant and equipment over lives appro\ed by regulators The ongoing 
applicability of SFAS 71 to the Company's regulated telephone operations 1S being monitored due to the 
chang.ing regulatory. competitive and legislative environments. When the n:sulatcd operations of the 
Company no longer qualify for the application of SFAS 71. the net adJUStments rcqu1red "ill result m a 
material. extraordinary, noncash charge agamst earnings. While the amount of such charge cannot be 
precisely estimated at this time. management believes that the noncash. aflcr·t;n .. e'\trJordm~ charge 
would be between $2SO million and S300 mill ion. Sec Note II of Notes to Consolidated Financml 
Statements for additional information. 

The Company has certain obligations based on federal. state and localla"s relating to the protection of 
the environment. Costs of compliance through 1997 ha-.e not been matenal. and the Com pan~ current!~ 
has no reason to believe that such costs will become material. 

Item 7A. Quantitative a nd Q ualita tive Disclosures About Marktt Risk 

Not applicable for 1997. 
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data 

Repon of Management 

The Shnreholdcrs 

Centuf) Telephone Enterprises. Inc.: 

Management has prepared and ts responsible for the Com pan~ 's consolidated financial statements ne 
consolidated financial statements have ~n prepared 10 accordance 11 1th genera II~ acccpted accounting 
principles and necessarily include amounts determined using our best judgments and estimates with 
consideration giH~n to materiality. 

The Company maintain.s internal control systems and related pollctcs and procedures desagned to 
provide reasonable assurance that the accounting rec.ords accurately rcOcct bus mess transactions ami that 
the transactions arc in accordance with management's authoriz.ation. Titc dcstgn. monltonng and rev1~10n 
of the systems of internal control mvolvc, among other thmgs. our Judgment wtth respect to the relative 
cost and expected benefits of specific control measures Additionall) , thc Com pan) mamuuns an internal 
auditing function which independently evaluates t.hc effectiveness of internal controls. policies and 
procedures and formally reports on the adequacy and effectiveness thereof 

The Company's consolidated fmancial statements have been audited b) KPMG Peat Marn·icl. LLP. 
andependent centfied public accountants, who have expressed thei r opmton "tth respect to the fairness ol 
the consolidated financial statements. Their audit was conducted 111 accordance " ith general!) accept~'<! 
auditing standards. which includes the consideration of the: Com pan) ·s mtcrnal controls to the extent 
necessary to fom1 an independent opinion on the consolidated financtal statements prepared by 
management. 

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors is composed of darcctors 11 ho are not oOicers or 
employees of the Company. The Committee meets periodically with the independent cenified 
public accountants. internal auditors and management. The Committee constders the audit scope and 
discusses •memal control, financial and reponing matters. Both the mdependent nnd in temJI auditors have 
free access to the Committee. 

Is. R. Stewan Ewing, Jr. 

R. Stewan Ewmg. Jr. 

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Offic.er 
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Independent Auditors' Repon 

The Board of Directors 

Century Telephone Enterprises. Inc.: 

We hnve audued the consolidated financial statements of Ccntul) Telephone Entcrpnses. Inc. and 
subsidiaries JS hsted 10 Item 14a(il In connection with our audits of the cons,)hdatcd linancial statements. 
\\e have also audited the fmancial statement schedules as hsted in Item 14n(u). These consolidated 
financial statements and financial suuement schedules are the respons1bilit~ of the Company's management. 
Our responsibility IS 10 express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements and financial 
statement schedules based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standard!. 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
~tatements are free of m11terial misstatement An audit includes ex311)ming. on a test baSIS. e1'1dence 
~upponing the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An aud1t also mcludes assessing the 
accounting pnnciplcs used and significant estimates made by management. as "ell :1) e1 :~luallntt the 01 er:~ll 
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits prOVide a reasonable basi) for our opmion. 

In our opmion, the consolidated fmanc•al statements ref~d to abo~e present fa1rl~. 10 111 matenal 
respects. the financial position of Century Telephone Enterprises. Inc. and subs•d•ar•es as of December 31. 
1997 and 1996. and the results of their operations and the1r cash flo" s for each of the ) c:;rs in the three­
year period ended December 31, 1997. in conformity with generally accepted accounung principles. Also 
in our opinion. the related financinl statement schedules. 11hen considered m relation to the bas1c 
consolidated fmancial statements taken as a whole. present fairly. mall mJtenal respects. the 10lonnauon 
set fonh therein 

lsi KPMG Peat Marwick LLP 

KPMG PEAT MARWICK LLP 

Shrevepon. Louisiana 

January 28, 1998, except as to the third paragraph of Note 20 
which is as of February 25. 1998. 
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CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES. INC. 
Consolidated Statements of Income 

Y e;u ended December 3 1. 
1997 1996 1995 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Telephone $ 
Wireless 
Other 

Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Cost of sales and operating expenses 
De11reciation and amonizauon 

Total o~rating CXI!£!!Ses 

OPERATING INCOME 

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE) 
Gain on sales of assets, net 
Interest expense 
Income from unconsolidated cellular entitle$ 
Minority interest 
Other income and ex~nse 

Total other income (ex~nse} 

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSE 
Income tax ex11ense 

NET INCOME s 
BASIC EARNrNGS PER SHARE• s 
DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE" s 
DIVIDENDS PER COMMON SHARE" ~ 

• Adjusted to reflect stock split. See Note 20. 

(Dollars in thousands. 
except per share amounts) 

530.597 45 1,538 
307.742 250.243 

63 182 47 896 
901,521 749.677 

474.256 394.360 
159,495 132,02 1 
633,751 526,381 

267,770 22~,296 

169.640 81 5 
(56,474) (44.662) 
:27.794 26.952 
(5.498) l6.675) 
5, 109 3,916 

140,571 f 19,6~4 } 

408.34 1 203.642 
152,363 74,5fl5 

255 978 129 077 

2.84 1.4!' 

2.80 1.43 

2 47 24 

See accompanying notes to consolidated fmancial statements. 

5 1 

419.242 
197.494 
28 104 

6-14,840 

328.151 
113,770 
441 ,921 

202,919 

6.782 
(43,615) 
20.08-1 
(8.084) 
4,C182 

jl9,851) 

183.068 
68,292 

114 776 

I 33 

1.3 1 
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CENT URY TELEPHONE ENT ERPRISES. INC. 
Consolidated Balance Sheets 

Decem her 3 I 

I 1997 1996 
(Dollars m thousands) 

ASSETS 

I C URRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash cqu i\ alcnts s 26.017 8.402 
Accounts receivable 

I Customers. less allowance of$5.954 and $3.3:!7 l-1 3.613 60.1 81 
Other 83.659 26.::!63 

Materials and suppl ies. at average cost :!1,994 8.:!22 

I 
Other 8 197 6 166 

Total current assets 283,-180 109,234 

NET PROPERTY. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT ~.~~8 .~6 l 1,1411,01:! 

I INVESTMENTS AND OTHER ASSETS 
Excess cost of net assets acquired. less accumulated 

I 
11monization of$84,132 and $67.061 1.76 7.35:! 532.410 

Other .soo 006 237 &49 
Total investments and other assets 2, 1 67,~~8 770,259 

I TOTAL ASSETS ~ 4.709,-1 01 2,028,505 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

I CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Current maturities of long-term debt s 55.244 19.919 

I 
Accounts payable 83.378 60.5-18 
Accrued expenses and other current liab1lit ies 

Salaries and benefits ' 8.225 20.224 
Taxes 7-1.898 13.913 

I lntercsl 20.82 1 5.581 
Other 25.229 8,837 

Advance billings and customer dmQsits 2-1 ,213 I ~. 122 

I 
Total current liab ilit i~s 322,008 14-1,14-1 

LONG· TERM D~BT 2,609,541 62~,930 

I DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER LIABILITIES 

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

-1 77.580 230,278 

I 
Common stock, S 1.00 par value. authorized 

175,000.000 shares. issued and outstanding 
91 , 103.674" and 59,858.540 shares 91. 104 59,859 

Pa1d·111 capital -169.586 474,607 

I Unrealized holding gain on investments, net of taxes 11 .893 
Retained earnings 728.033 494.726 
Unearned ESOP shares (8.450) ( 11 .080) 

I 
Preferred stock • non-redeemlble 8,106 10,114! 

Total s tockholders' cguirv 1.300,272 1.028, 153 

TOTAL biABILITIES AND EQUITY s 4,709,401 2,028,505 

I • Ad;usted to reflect stock spl it. See Note 20. 
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial Statements. 
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CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES. INC. 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

Year ~nded O....:c:mbcr 3 1 
IIIQ 199(, 1995 

(Dollars m thousands) 

OPI!RA TING ACTIVITIES 
Net income s ::!55.978 129.077 114.776 
Adjusnnents to reconcile ncr income to net 
cash provided by operating activities. 

Depreciation and amonizat ion 159.41)5 132.0:!1 11 3.770 
Income from unconsolidated cellular en111ies tn7Q4) (26.952) (20.084) 
Minoriry interest 5.498 6.675 8,08-l 
Deferred income tnxes 16.:!30 7.935 9 ,563 
Gain on sales of assets ( 16Q,6-l0) (81 51 (6. 78:.:') 
Changes in current assets and current liabilities 

Accounts receivable 7.649 <·U53) (8.9-l9) 
Accounts payable (25.440) 5. 103 2.656 
Other accrued taxes 58,:!05 1.285 (4.1J-l) 
Other current assets and other current liabilit ics. net 7.::!63 6.220 (4 ,41 3) 

Increase in other noncurrent liabilities :!.173 -l.305 5,754 
Other net 7 70::! 4 151 5 497 

Net cash provided bv operating activities 297,319 264,652 2 15.738 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Acquisitions. net of cash acquired (1.543.814 ) (46.327) (::!:!. 130) 
Payments for property, plant and equipment ( 181.:!:!5) 1222.885) ( 196.592) 
Investment in unconsolidated personal 
communications services entity 18.900 (20.000) 

Investments in unconsolidated cellular entities (810) (744) (8.013) 
Distributions from unconsolidated cellular entities 16.825 15.648 4,957 
Proceeds from sales of assets :.:'0:!.705 19,953 
Purchase of li fe insurance investment ( 12.962) (5.944) (6,4 1 !I) 
Note receivable 22.500 1.667 833 
Other, net {lo,3461 {2,1061 {396) 

Net cash used tn investing at tiVIIIeS ( 1.503,1271 (1-11,79 1) (2:!7,806) 

1-INANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 1.31 ::!.546 59.649 203,987 
Payments of long-term debt (79.:!03) (57 .021) (18.377) 
Notes payable, net ( 1-1,199) ( 158.000) 
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 14.156 10.089 6.522 
Cash dividends (22.67 1) (2 1. 775) ( 19,35 1) 
Other, net ! 1,-105} 258 { 1,327) 

Net cash pr2vides! bv {used In} fi nancing activni~s l,:m,4~3 {22,999} 13,454 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 17.61 5 ( 138) 1.386 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 8,402 8,540 7,154 

CASII AND CASH gQUlVALENTS ~T Et:!D OF YE~R s ::?6,0 17 8,402 8,5-1 0 

Sec accompany1ng notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES. l fliC. 
Consolidated Stat.ements of Stockholders· Equn~ 

Y eM ended December 3! . 19Cl7 1996 1 99~ 
(Dollan and slwcs m th0US311ds} COMMON STOCK 

Bnlan.cc at beginning of year 
lssutlllcc of common stock for acquiSitions 
Convcmon of con,•cntblc sccunucs Into common Slocl 
•~~ua.ncc of common )tocl throu~h dl\ tdcnd 

rcm,cstmcnLtncc:nuve and benefit plans 
1 hrcc-for-t"o stock 8)hl 

Balilncc a1 end of vca.r 

PAID-IN CAPITAL 
Bulilntc at begmnmg of year 
lssuilncc: of common stock for acqutSlltOI\$ 
Converston of convo:ntble sco:unucs tnto common stock 
lssuilncc of common Slock through dtvidcnd 

rcinveslment. mcentive and benefit plans 
Amoruzauon of unewned compcns3llon and other 
Thrcc-for-t"o stock spill 

Bal~~ncc at end of year 

UNREALIZED IIOLDING GAIN o:-; 1~\'ESTMENTS. 
Nil OFTAXES 

Balance ut beg1Mmg of year 
Change in unrealized holdtng gam on ln\g!mcnts. net ofta.~es 

RETAINED EARNINGS 
Oalilnce at bcgmning of yc:ar 
Netmcomc 
Cash div1dends dec hued 

Common stock - S. 2-17. S 24 ilnd S.22 per sh:lre• 
Preferred ~lock 

UNEARNED ESOP SHARES 
llalancc at beginning of year 
Kclca<c of ESOP shares 

Oalancc at end of ~·ear 

I'KEFERRED STOCK - NON-REDEEMABLE 
Balance at bcg1Mmg of year 
lssuan<:e of preferred Sloclc for acquislllons 
C.:on,·ers10n of preferred Stock tnto common stock 

BaiMcc at end n( year 

I 0 I AL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

COMMON SHARES OUTSTANDING 
Oalance at bc£1Mmg of) ear 
Issuance: of common Slock for acquutliOI\$ 
C:on,crs•on of convc:n•blc: SCO:Unttcs 1010 common Sind. 
ll>Sutlllcc: of common stock through dividend 

rcmvcstment. mccntivc and benefit plans 
Three-for-two $lOCk split 
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(I) 

CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES. I NC. 
Notes to Consolidated Fmnncial Statements 

December J I. 1997 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Prmctples of consolulauon - The ccnsolidated financial statements of Ccntut: T tlcphonc: Entt'fl>nSC:s. Inc 
and its subsidiaries (the "Company") include the accounts of Century fc:lcphonc Entcrpnses. Inc. 
("Century") and its mnjority·O\\ ned subsidiaries and partnerships. The Cllmpan} 's regulated tc:lephom: 
operations arc subject to the provisions of Suuement ofF mancial Accounting Standards No. 71. 
"Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regul:uaon." Investments in cellular entities where the 
Company does not own a majority interest are accounted for using the equity method ofaccounung 

Estimates· The preparation of financial statements in confonnit) wath genera II~ accepted accounting 
principles requires managemtnt to make estimates and assumptaons that affect the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabihues at the date of the ftnancinl statements 
and the reported amounts of re,•enues and expenses during the reporting period Actual results may daffcr 
from those estimates. 

Re \'I.!.IIUI! recognition- Revenues are recognized when earned. Certaan of the Com pan~ 's telephone 
subsidiaries particap:ue in revenue sharing arrangements w1th other telephone cornpan1es for interstate 
revenue: and for certain intrastate revenue. Such sharing arrangements are funded b~ toll rc~enue and or 
a.ccess charges within state jurisdictions and b)• access charges in the anterstate market. Revenues earned 
through the various sharing arrangements are initial!} recorded based on the Com pan~ 's estimates. 

l'ropcrty. plom and equipment - Telephone plant is stnted substaminll~ at original cost of construction. 
Normal retirements of telephone property are charged agninst accumulated depreciation. along with the 
costs of removal. less salvage. with no gain or loss recognized. Rene\\ als and betterments of plant and 
equipment are capitalized while repairs. as well as renewals of minor nc:ms. are ch:~rgcd to operating 
expense Depreciation of telephone properties is provided on the straaght hne method. using class or 
overall group rates acceptable to the regulatory authorities; such rates range from 1.8~. to 25% 

Non-telephone property is stated at cost and, when sold or retired. a gam or loss IS recognized 
Depreciation of such property is provided on tho straight line method m cr esumatcd service hvcs rangang 
from three to 30 ) ears 

lmpatrmcm oflong-ln·ed assets and excess cust of net assets acqurrcd (goodwr/1) • In 1996 the Company 
adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 12 1 ("SFAS 121"), "Accounting for the 
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lmpamnent of Long-Lived Assct.s and for Long-Lived Asset.s to Oe Otsposed Of." SFAS 121 es1ablished 
accounting standards for the impatnnent of long-lived asset.s. certain tdentifiable m~angibles. and goodwill 
related to those asset.s to~ held and used. and for long·h\ ed assets and cc:rtam tdentifiablc intang1bles to 
be disposed of. The carrying value of long-lived assets. including allocated gu\llh\ ill. IS re\'ic\\cd for 
impJtrment at least annuall). or " hene\'er events or chans c:s in cucunmancc:~ md1catt' that such c31T) mg 
value may not be recoverable by assessing the recovcrability of such can: ing \'Uiuc through estimated 
und1scountcd future net cash flo,,s exp«~ed to~ gencralc:d b~ the: assets or the: .tc~ullt-d busmcss The 
adoption of SFAS 121 did not am:ct the Comp311y's consolidated financtal posuion or rc:sult.s of operations 
The excess cost of net assets acqu1red of sub~lantially all of the Cum ran~ 's ucqu1sitions accounted for as 
purchases IS ~ing amortiz.cd o,·er forty years. 

Afliltated transactions • Cer1ain service subsidiaries of Centurv prov1de mstallation and maintenance: 
services. materials and supplies. and managerial. techmcal and nccounllng serv1ces to subsidiaries. In 
addition. Century prov1des and bills management services to subs1d1aries and in certain 111stances makes 
interest bearing advances to finance construction of plant and purchases of equ1pment These transaction~ 
are recorded by the Company's telephone subsidiaries at their cost to the c~h:nt pcnnincd by regulatory 
authorities. Intercompany profit on transactions with regulated affiliates IS limned to a reasonable: return on 
mvestment and has not ~en elimmated in connection "itlt consoltdaung the results of operations of 
Century and its subsidiaries. Intercom pan)' profit on transactions " ilh non regulated affiliates hru. bo:cn 
eliminated. 

/ucome taxes· Century files a consolidated federal income~ return" uh u.s eligible subs1dianes The 
Company uses the asset and liability method ofa.ccounting for income ta~es under wh1ch defened tax 
assets and liabilities are established for the future tax consequences annbutable to differences ~t\\ een th.: 
financial slatement carrying amount.s of assets and liabilities and the1r respecii\C ta.\ ba~es. lm cstment t;u. 
credits related to telephone plant have ~en defened and nre beint; amortized as a reduction of federal 
mcome tax expense over the estimated useful lives of the asset.s g1vmg nsc to the cred1t.s 

Dcm·at11 c jinoncialtnstruments • Beginning tn late 1997. the Com pan~ entered mto ccrtam interest rate 
hedge contracts in anticipation of a public debt issuance. utilizing such hedge contracts to manage mterest 
rate exposure. The hedge contract.s are treated as off-balance sheet financial instruments Gams and losses 
related to hedges of anticipated transactions are 1efened and amort1zed as Interest expense over the life of 
the underlying debt issuance. The Company does not utilize derivative financial instruments for trading or 
other speculative purposes. 

EArmngs per share· During 1997 the Company adopted Slatcment ofFmanc1al Accounung Standards No 
128 ("SF AS 128"), "Earnings per Share." SF AS 128 established requirements for the computauon of baste 
earnings per ~I 11c- and diluted earnings per share and was effective for financia l statements issued for 
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periods ending after Dc:c:ember 15. 1997. Earnings per share amounts for prior periods have: been rc:suucd 
to conform with SFAS 128. 

Stoe/c c:ompensaJtOn • During 1906 the Comp;llly adopted Statement of Fmanc1al Accounting Standards No 
123 ("SFAS 123"), "Accounting for Stock-Based Com[pensntion." As allowed by SFAS 123. the Compan) 
accounts for employee stock compensation plans in accordance with Accounting Prmciples Board Opinion 
No. 25. "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees." 

Cash equt\'alents- The Compan~ considers shon-tcrm '"' estmcnts '' uh 3 matunt~ 3t date of purch~ of 
three months or less to be cash cquh alc:nts. 

Redasstjic:ations • Cenain amounts previous!) reponed for pnor ~ c:~rs hJ\ ~ been rccl:lSSifitd to conform 
with the 1997 presentation. 

(2) MAJOR ACQUISITION 

On December I. 1997, CentuT) acquired Pacific Telecom, Inc. ("PTI") in exchnnge for S 1.503 billion 
cash. To finance the acquisition. which was accounted for as :1 purchase. Cenru~ borro\Ooed S 1.288 billion 
under its Sl.6 billion senior unsecured credu facility dated August 28. 1997 with NauonsBank ofTcxns. 
N.A. and a syndicate of other lenders. This debt matures in live )Cars and cames Oo:~tmg-rate mtercst 
based upon London InterBank Offered Rates for shon-term penod~ The "e1ghted a'c:rage mterest r;ste ot 
this debt as of December 3 1, 1997 was 6.17%. Centu~· pa1d the remamder of the 1'1'1 ncquisit1on pncc 
with ;svailable cash. 

As a result of the acquisition, the Compnny acquired (i) te lephone access lines loc:~ted in four 
midwestern states. seven western states and Alas.ka. (ii) cellubr subscnbers in t"o mid\\ estern states and 
Alaska and (iii) various wireless. cable televtsion and other commumcauons assets. 

The purchase: price will be allocated to the usets and hab1ht1es of PTI based on their estimated fa1r 
value. As of December 31, 1997. a preliminary aJioca.uon of the purchase pncc w~ made. Such 

a llocation will be refi ned and finalized, primarily as it relates to noncurren t assets and liabilities. during 
1998 

The fo llowing pro forma information represents the consolidated results of oper.uions of the Company 
u tfthe PTl acquisition had been consummated as of January I , 1997 and 1996. 
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Year ended December 31. 

Operating revenues 
Net income 
Diluted c:amings per share 

1997 1996 
(Dollars tn thousands. except 

per share amounts) 
(unaudited) 

s 1.39:!.:!68 
:!56.?92 

:!.81 

1.245.036 
120.632 

I 1-l 

The pro forma information is not necessnrily indicmi,•c of the operating result!> that "uuld have 
occurred tf the PTJ acquisition had been consummated as of Januill) I of each rcspecll\ e pcr1od. nor IS 11 
necessaril} indicauve of furure operating results. The actual results of operations of PTI are included in the 
Company·s consolidated frnancial statements only from the date of acqu1s11ion. 

(3) J>ROPERn'. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Net property, plant and equipment nt December 31. 1997 and 1996 was composed of the 
following: 

December 31 1997 1996 
t0oii3TS m thousands) 

Telephone. at original cost 
Cable and wire s 1.843.002 726.340 
Central office 1.070.477 389.~59 
General suppon ::!56.::!03 102.667 
lnfonnation origination/tennination 65.30-l 27.881 
Construction in progress 53.38:! 38.981 
Qther 7.492 5,161 

3.295.860 1.290.289 
Accumulated dc~(!£iation p,·ns,835l !41 7,4?7) 

I 920 025 1172 792 

Witelcss. at cost 
Cell site ::!84.599 203.879 
General suppon 66.400 47,138 
Construction in progress 5.555 15.7 16 
Qther 23,66-1 2,656 

380.2 18 269.389 
Accumulated de~reciatiO!l {133,3n} {75,666) 

:!46 861 193 723 

Corporate and other, at cost 
General suppon 148.883 94,042 
Qther 20.537 31,97~ 

169.420 126,0 15 
Accumulated de11reciatioo {77,743} (4~,s 18) 

91 .671 8. -~~7 
Net (!ro~nv.llla!]t and !O!JUi~ment ~ ~.2~8,563 1,149,012 
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Depreciation expense was S l42.6 million. $ 118.9 million nnd Sl02.1 rnalhon in 1997. 1996 nnd 1995. 
respectively. Tiu: composite depreciation rate for telcphon.: properties ''a~ 7 ·1°o ~ r 1997 and 7.5°o for 
1996 and 1995. 

INVESTMENTS AND OTHER ASSETS 

Investments and olher assets nt December 3 1. 1997 nnd 1996 ".:recomposed of the follo\\ ing 

December 31 

Excess cost of net assets acquired. less accumulated amortiZ3tion 
Investments in unconsolidated cellular ent ities 
Cash surrender value of life insurance c~ntracts. net 
Marketable equity securities 
Other 

1997 1996 
(Dollars in thousands) 

s 1.767.35:! 
189.363 
78.658 
.10,570 
91 .I 15 

s ::! 167 358 

532..1 10 
99.2 12 
61.750 

8.478 
68 .109 

770 :!59 

As a result oflhe purchase of PTI, the Compan} recorded aprro~ tmatel} S 1.:! btlhon of c~cc~s cost of 
net a•sets acquired. 

Goodwill amortization ofS16.6 mi llion. S l 2.8 million and Sll A million for 1997. 1996 and 1995. 
respecuvely. is included in "Depreciation and arnortiz.allon" m lhe Compan~ ·s Consolidated Statements of 
Income. 

The Company's investments in marketable equtty securities arc class• lied as available for sale and are 
reported at fair value with unrealized hold ing gains and losses reported. net ot lll.xes. ~a separate 
component of stockholders' equll) . As of December 3 1. 1997. gross unreah1cd holdmg gains ollh.: 
Company's marketable equity securities were Sl8.3 mtllton. 

{5) INVESTMENTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED CELLULAR ENTITII.:.S 

The Company's share of earnings from cellular en1111cs m ""luch 11 doc~ nut own a maJOnty tntcrcst "a' 
$29.4 mi ll ion, $28.2 mi ll ion and $21.4 mill ion in 1997. 1996 and 11195. rc~pcct o vely. nnd 1s oncludcd. net of 
S I 6 million. S 1.3 million and S 1.3 mill ion of arnortiZ3110n of good'" II anr~butablc to ~uch mvestmcnts. 111 
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"Income from unconsolidated cellular entities" in the Company's Consolidated Stah:menb of Income. 
Over 70% of the 1997 income from unconsolidated cellular entities was attributable to the following 
im cstrncnts. 

Alhel Cellular A~ociatcs of Arkansas Limited Partnership 
Lafnyene MSA Limited Partnership 
GTE Mobilnet of Austin Limited Partnership 
Detrott SMSA Ltmtted Partnership 
Michigan RSA ;;9 Limited Partnership 
New Mexico 4 - Santa Fe RSA West Limited Partnership 

Ownershtp interest 
36°o 
49°o 
35°o 
)•o 

43"o 
36•;. 

The following summarizes the unaudited combined assets. liabilltu:s and ~qutt). and the unaudttcd 
combined results of operations. of the cellular entities in which the Company's investments (as of 
December 31. 1997 and 1996) "ere accounted for b) the equity method. 

December 31 

A)SttS 
Current as~ets 
PropertV and other noncurrent assets 

Liabtlitics and equity 
Current liabiltues 
Noncurrent liabi lities 
Eguttv 

Year ended December 31. 

Result.s of operations 
Revenues 
Operating income 
Net mcome 

s 
s 
s 

JQQ7 1996 
( L>oll:lrs tn thousands) 

(unaudited) 

s 322.863 286.197 
767. 123 603.204 

s 1.089.986 889,401 

s 157.492 108.525 
25.413 :!4.5~ 

1)07 .081 756.3 1 ~ 
~ I 089 986 889401 

19Q7 1996 1995 
(Dollars tn thousands) 

(unaudttcd) 

1.277.524 985.788 743.779 
419.246 338.554 266.355 
) Q5.990 339.04() 268.967 

At December 3 1. 1997, S52.6 million of !he Compan)'S consolidated rt•tatned carntnt;) represented 
undtstributed earnings of unconsolidated cellular cnllllcs 
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(6) LO G· TERM DEBT 

December 31 

Century 
6.17%' Senior Credit Facility, due 2002 
8.25% senior notes. series B. due 2024 
7.2% senior notes. series D. due 2025 
7 o~.· notes payable to banks. due 2000 
7 75~o senior notes. series A. due 200-1 
6.55° • senior not~. series C. due: 2005 
9 4~. senior notes. due through 2003 
6 9%' Employee Stock Q\\ntrshlp Plan commitment. 

due in installments through 2()().1 
9.9% ' notes. due in installments through 2006 

Total Century 

Subsidiaries 
First mortgage debt 

6.0%' notes, payable to agencies of the United States 
government and cooperative lending associations. 
due in installments through 2027 

7.~. notes, due through 200:? 
6. I o/o bonds 

Other debt 
7.5%• unsecured medium-term notes. due through 2008 
7 .4%' notes. due in installments through 2020 
6.5% note, due in installments through 200 I 
8,2%' capital lease obligations. due in 1998 

Total subsidiarie$ 
Total long-term debt 
Less current maturities 
Lon!!·te{!!l debt. excluding current maturities 
• we1ghted average mterest rate at DCCcmbCr 31. 1991 

1997 1996 
(Dol hus in thousands) 

s 1.535.000 
100.000 100.000 
100.000 100.000 
30.000 62.500 
50.000 50.000 
50,000 50.000 
~ 1.~00 25.800 

8.-150 11.080 
30-1 -11 7 

1.89-1,95-1 399,797 

3-18,<171 208.920 
5,969 

1.775 

360.678 
-10,805 18.1 12 
12.0-10 l-1 .605 
1.368 2.640 

769 831 2-16.052 
2.664,785 645,849 

55.244 19,919 
s 2.609.541 625.930 

The approximate annual debt maturities for the five years subsequent to December 31. 1997 are as 
follo"s: 1998 • SSS.2 million: 1999 - $44.8 milhon: 2000- S52 9 m1lhon. 2001 • $72.-1 m1lhon. and ::!002 · 
$702.5 million. 

Shon-term borrowings of$30.0 m11lion at December 31. 1997 " ere classified as long-term debt on tht: 
accompanying balance sheet as the Comp1111y had ava1lablc an aggregate of $351.0 m11lion under loug term 
revolvmg facilitieS 

Certain of the Company's loan agreements con1.11in V11r1ous rcstnc:uons. among" h1ch arc hmuauons 
regarding issuance of additional debt. payment of cash dividends. reacqUisition olthe Company's capital 
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stock and other maners. At December 31. 1997. all of the consolidated rc:t:uned eanungs reflected on the 
balance: sheet was available: for the declaration of dividends. 

The transfer of funds from certain consolidated subsidaaries to Ccntu~ as restncted b~ \araous loan 
agreements. Subsidiaries which have loans from government agencic:s :tnd coopcrotl\c lendin~ 
associations. or have issued ftrst mongage bonds. general!~ may not loan or ad\ ancc an~ funds to Cc:ntu~ . 

but may pa) di,•idends if cenain fmancial ratios are met At Decem her 31. 1001. rc~tractcd net asseb of 
subs idiaries were $344.2 mall ion. Subsidiaries' retained c:amings in <:liCe:~~ of amounts resm cted by debt 
covenants totaled $684.2 million. 

Most of the Company's te lephone propcny. plant and equipment is pledged to secure the long-temt 
debt of subsidiaries. 

In August 1997 Century entered into aS 1.6 billion senior unsecured rc\'olvang credit facility (the 
"Senior Credit Facility") with NationsBank of Texas. N.A and a syndac:uc: of other ltnders Such Scnaor 
Credit Facility was initially utilized to finance a substantial ponion of the purchase prace uf I'TI. Sec: Note 
2 for additional information. At December 31. 1997. the Senior Credit Facilit~ had an outstandang balance 
of$ 1.535 billion. This debt matures in five years and cam~s floating-rate antcrcst based upon London 
InterBank Offered Rates for shon-term periods. 

In December 1997 the Company filed a shelf registration statement wath the Unncd States Sccurauc~ 
and Exchange Commission registering S 1.5 bill ion of senior unsecured debt sccuriues. preferred stocl-.. 
common stock and warrants. under which the Compan) issued S665 0 million of senaor debt sc:cunucs an 
January 1998. The Company concurrent I) issued the remaining S 100 0 mal lion of sen a or debt sccunucs 
under its prior shelf reg istration S!atement. See Note 20 for additional information 

Century's telephone subsidiaries had approximate!} Sl40.9 malhon an commitments for long-term 
financing from the Rural Util ities Service available at December 31. 1997. Approxamatc:ly S3S 1.1 mil Iron 
of additional borrowings were available to the Company through committed lrnes of crcdll "ath vanous 
banh 

(7) DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER LIABILJnES 

Deferred credits and other liabilities at December 31. 1997 and 1996 were: composed of the followang: 
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December 3 1 

Deferred federal and stnte income taxes 
Accrued postretirement benefit costs 
Minority interest 
Regulntory liability- income ta.xes 
Deferred investment t~ credits 
Other 

(8) POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS 

1997 1996 
(Dollnrs in thousands) 

s :!72.290 
99.429 
-1 7.695 
~2.856 
6.355 

28 95~ 
s -1 77.580 

111.110 
48,515 
32.460 
2:!,575 

3,88:! 
II 736 

210.278 

Titc Compnny sponsors defined benefit health care plans that provide postretirement medical. life and 
dentnl benefits to substnntially all retired full·time employees. 

Net periodic postretirement benefit cost for 1997. 1996 and 1995 included the following components· 

Year ended December ~I, 1997 1996 1995 
(Dollars 111 thousands) 

Servtce COSt s 2.578 2.35-1 1,769 
Interest cost 5.0-17 -1 .212 3.972 
Actual return on plan assets (-158) 
Amonic:ation of unrc:<:ogniwl actuarial losses (gains} 29~ -175 (50) 
Amortization of unrecognized llrior servic,e cost 12 1 121 121 
Net ~riodic llQSlretirement benefit cost ~ 7,580 7, 162 5,812 

The following table ~ets forth the amounts recognized as liabilit ies for postretirement benefits m the 
Company·~ consolidated balance sheets at December 3 I . 1997 and 1996. 

December 31 

Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation 
Retirees and retirees· dependents 
Fully eligible active plan pantc:tpants 
Other act ive lllan llartic:ipants 

Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation 
Plan assets. primarily listed stocks and bonds 
Unrecognized prior servtce cost 
Unrecogniud net loss 
Accrued llQStrctirement benefit costs 

s 

s 

1997 1996 
(Dollars m thousands) 

74.148 25,105 
22.045 10,5 12 
56,439 23,540 

I 52.632 59. 157 
(34.618) 

( 1.182) ( 1.303) 
( l-1,6"22} (6.986) 
102,2 10 50,868 

For calculation purposes. the ultimate health cnre cost rate wns llSsumcd to range from 4.5"to to 6'1-'. If 
the llSsumed health care cost rate had been increased by one percentage pomt in each )ear. the accumulnted 
postretirement benefit obligation as of December 31, 1997 would have increased $9.0 million and the net 
periodic postretirement benefit cost for the year ended December 31. 1997 ~ould have mcreased $483,000. 
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The postreurement benefit plan assumed in connection '''lth the PTI acquis ition had plan OlSSets of SJ-1 .6 
million as o f December 31. 1997 

The discount rates used in determining the accumulated posueurcrnent benefit obltgauon as of 
December 3 I. 1997 and 1996 were 7.0% and 7, 7 s• o, resp.:c11vel~ 

(9) STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Common stock - At December 31. 1997. umssued shares of Cc:ntu~ common stocl. \\ ere rc:scr•c:d as 
follows · 

December 31. 

Incentive compensation program 
Acquisitions 
Employee stock purchase plan 
Conversion of convenible preferrc:d stock 
Other employee benefit p lans 

1997 
( In thousands) 

-1,951 
3.-11-1 

7SQ 
) -II 

1.929 
II 39-1 

Under Century's Anicles of Incorporation each share of common stocl. benefic tall~ o" ned 
~;ontinuously by the same pcl'$00 $10ce Ma) JO. 1987 generally ent itle$ the holder thereof to ten \ otes per 
share. A II other shares entitle the holder to one vote per share. At December 31. 1997. the holders o f 11 .6 
million shares of common stock were entitled to ten votes per share. Sec Note 20 fo r addiuonal 
informouon concerning a stock split in early 1998. 

Preferred stock · As of December 31. 1997. Century had 2.0 million shares o f preferred stoc l. . S25 par 
value per share. authorized. AI December 31. 1997 and 1996, there \\ere 32-1 .:!38 and -101 .629 shillc:~. 
respectively. of outstanding preferred stock. Ho lders of ou1s tw1ding Ccn tu~ preferred stock are entitled 10 
receive cumulative dividends, r«eive preferenlial d istribucions equal to S25 per sha« plus unpatd 
dividends upon Cencury's liquidacion and vole as a single class wilh the holders of common slock. 

Shareholders' R1ghts Plan - In 1996 the Bonrd of Direclors declared a d1v1dend of one preference share 
purchase righl lor each common shnre outstand ing. Such rights become: exercisable if and when a polcnu:ll 
acquiror takes ccnnin steps 10 acquire 15% or more of Century's common stock. Upon the occurrence of 
such an acqui.sition. each right held by sharrhc lders O<her than the acqu11or ma) be exerc1sed to receive that 
number of shares of common stock or other securities ofCenlury (or. 111 cenam Situations, che ncquinng 
company) which at the time of such transaction will have a market value o f rwo limes the exc·c is-: price of 
!he nght 
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(10) INCOME TAXES 

The tax efTei:ts of temporary diffe·rences that gave nse to s1gmficant pon1ons of the deferred tnx 
assets nnd deferred tn.X liabilities at December 31. 1997 and 1996 "c:rc: a~ folio\\ s: 

December 3 1 

Deferred tn.x assets 
Postretirement benefit costs 
Regulatory suppon 
Net operating loss carryforwards of an acquired subsid1a~ 
Regulatory liabilit} 
Long-term debt 
Deferred compensation 
Other employee benefits 
Other 

Gross deferred tl!J( assets 
Less valuation allowance 
Net deferred tax assets 

Deferred tax liabilities 
Property. plnnt and equ.ipmenL pnmarily 

due to depreciation differences 
Excess cost of net assets acquired 
Assets to be sold 
Marketable equity securities 
lntercompnny profits 
Other 

Gross deferred tax liabilities 
Net deferred tax liability 

1997 1996 
(Dollars in thousands) 

s 35.826 
15.681 
8.0 13 
8.000 
i.957 
::.994 
\~87 
1\788 

1!8.5-16 
I K.O 13> 
80.533 

(303.500) 
(7 . 177) 
l U 82) 

(I 1.1140) 
(3.112) 

P\8121 
(352.1!23) 

s (272.290! 

16.790 

8.367 
7.901 

~AJ~ 
·1.393 
3362 

43.2-18 
(8.36 7) 
3-1.881 

( 129.1~3) 
(6. 11~) 

(~.167) 

(3.338) 
15,251) 

(1-l\99 1) 
ti! I .IICII 

Income tax expense for the years ended December 31 . 1997. 1996 and 1995 "~a~ tollo"s 

Year ended Decem be[ ~ I , 1997 !996 199~ 
(Dollars 111 thou1nnds I 

Federal 
Current s 1~2.861 60.530 53.55-1 
Deferred 1-1 .768 7.390 9.021 

State 
Current I 3.:!7:! 6. 100 5. 175 
Deferred I 462 ~ 1 5 5-l~ 

~ 1'~.;()1 7-1,~65 b8,29~ 
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Income tax expense was allocated as follows: 

Y car cmh:d December 3 1 

Net tax expense in the consolidated statements of income 
Stockholders' equiry. primarily for compensation expense 

for tax puq>ascs in excess of amounts recognazcd for 
financial reponing purposes 

19<>7 

s 15:!.363 

(2.554 ) 
s 1-19.809 

199(\ 1995 
(Dollars an thousands) 

7-1 .565 68.292 

( 1.866) (2.3'-l l 
72,699 65.938 

TI1e following is u reconciliation from the statutory federnlincom~ tax rate to the Comp:m)·'s cOi:~:tivc 
ancome ta.x rate: 

Year ended December 31 1997 1996 1995 
(Percentage of pre-ta\ ancome) 

Statutory federal income tax rate 35.0~· 35 0 350 State income taxes. net of federal income tax benefit 
Amonization of nondeductible execs< cost of net assets acquarcd 
Amonization of invesunent ta.x credus 

.,. - ~ :! I ~0 
I I I 8 Ill 
I -I ) I I I) ll 31 Amonization of regulatory liabil ity (.5 l l 9) l l 0) Other, net P> (3) II Effective income tax rate n .J•o 16 6 37 1 

(I I) ACCOUNTING FOR THE EFFECTS OF REGULATION 

The Company's regulated telephone operations :ue subJect to the JlrO\ asions of tatement of Financaal 
Accouming Standards No. 71 ("SFAS 71"). "Accounting for the Effect~ ofCenaan Types of Regulation." 
Actions of a regulator can provide reasonable assurance of the exi stenc~ of an asset. reduce or clnmn:ue th~ 
value of an asset and impose a liabilil)' on a regulated enterpnse Such rq:ulato~ a~~cb .and habahllc~ an.­
requircd to be recorded and. accordingly, reflected an the balance sheet ot an en lit~ ~ubJeCt to SFAS 71 

The Company's consolidated balance sheet as of December 31. 1997 ancluded regulato~ assets of 
approl\amately S7.0 million and regulatory liabilities of approxamatel~ S22 9 million el\clusave of (a) 
propeny. plant and equipment. (ii) accumulated depreciation and Ciitl deferred ancome taxes and deferred 
an vestment tax credits associated with regulatory assets and habahtics fhe S7.0 mtlhon of regulator) 
assets an eluded assets established in connection with postretirement benefits (S I 4 malhon). ancome taxes 
($:!.6 mallion) and deferred fman~ing costs ($2.8 million). The $22.9 mall ion of regulatory habihties "~ 
estabhshed in connecuon with the adoption of Statement of F111ancinl Accountang Standards No. 109, 
"Accounting For Income Taxes ." Net deferred income tax assets re lated to the regulator) assets and 
linbtlities quantified above were SS.S million. 

66 



I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Property. plant and equipment of the Company's regul:ucd telephone operations has been dcpree1ated 
using generally the straight line method over lives approved by regulators. Such depreciable lives have 
generally exceeded the depreciable lives used by nonrcgulated entities In addition. m accordance" ith 
regulator) accounting. retirements of regulated telephone property haH• been charged to accumulated 
depreciation. along with the costs of removal, less salvage. with no gam or loss recognized These 
accounting polities have resulted in accumulated depreciation bein{l s1gnific.1ntl) less than 1f the 
Company's telephone operations had not been regulated. 

Statement of Financial Accounung Standards No I 0 I l"SFAS I 0 1"). "Regulated cnterpmes · 
Accounting for the Discontinuance of Application of FASO Statement No 7 1." ) j)CCIIics the accountmg 
required when an enterprise ceases to meet the criteria for application of SFAS 71. SFAS 101 requires the 
elimination of the effects of an) acuons of regulators that have been rccogma:d ~assets and liabilities 111 

accordance with SFAS 7 1 but would not have been recogn12:.ed as assets and llab1h11es b~ enterpnses in 
general. along with an adjustment of certain accumulated depreciation accounts to reOect the difference 
between recorded depreciation and the amount of depree1a11on that '' ould ha\ c been recorded had the 
Company's telephone operat ions not been subject to rate regulation. SFAS 101 funher prov1des that the 
carrying amounts of property. plant and equipment arc to be ad;ustcd on I~ to the extent the assets are 
impaired and th3t Impairment shall be judged in the same manner as lor enterpnses m general Deferred 
tax liabilities and deferred investment tax credits will be impacted b~ed on the change m the temporary 
differences for property. plant and equipment and accumulated depreciation 

The ongomg applicability of SFAS 71 to the Company's regulated telephone operations is bcmg 
monitored due to the changing regulatory, competiuve and legi.slauve en' •onments. and 111s poss1blc thai 
changes in regulation. legislation or competition or m the demand for r~.,u lated serv1ces or products could 
result in the Company's telephone operation.s no lon~:er being subject to SFAS 71 111 the ncar future. When 
the regulated operations of the Company no longer quali~ for the appllcauon of SFA 7 1. the net 
adjustments requ1red will result m a m:uenal. noncash charge agnm~t eammgs ''h1ch '' 1lllx- reponed as an 
extro~ordinary item. While tlte effect of implementing SFAS I 0 I cannot be precisely o.:stirmmd at th is um~·. 

management believes that the noncash. after·ta.x. exuaordtn31) charge \\Ould be between S2SO million and 
$300 mill ion. For regulatory purposes. the accounting and reponmg of the Com pan) 's telephone 
subsidiaries will not be affected by the: discontinued application or S~ AS 7 1 

( 12) EARNINGS PER SHARE 

Basic earnings per share amounts are determined on the bas1s of the ''e1ghted a\crage number of 
common shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share give effect to all p<'tential diluuvc 
common shares that were outst.anding during the period. See Note 20 for additional information 
concern ing a stock split in early 1998. 
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The following is a reconciliation of !he numerators and denominators of the bas1c and diluted c:a.mings 
per share computations: 

Year ended December 31 

Income (Numerator)· 
Net income 
Dividends Bl!l!licable to 12referred stock 
Net income applicable to common stock for 

computing basic earnings per share 
Dividends applicable to preferred stock 
Interest on convenible ~ecurities, net of we~ 
Net income as adjusted for purposes of 

coml2!:!ting di luted earnmgs ~r share 
Shares (Denommator)• : 
Weight.ed average number 

of shares ouiStanding during period 
Employee Stock Ownership Plan shares 

not com mined to be released 
Weighted average number of shares outstanding during 

period for computing basic earnings per share 
Incremental common shares anributable to dilutive securnies: 

Conversion of preferred stock 
Conversion of convenible securities 
Shares is~uable under stock 02tion l!lan 

Number of shares as adjusted for purposes of computing 
J jluted eamjngs ~r sbare 

Basic earnings ~r share• 

Diluted earnmgs ~r share• 

• Adjusted to reflect stock split. 

191li 
(Dollars. except per share amounts. 

and shares in tho11sands) 

s :!55.978 I :!Cl.077 11-1.776 
{460} j420} {123) 

:!55.518 128.657 114,653 
460 420 123 
480 579 71-1 

s 256,458 129,656 115,490 

90.425 89.432 87.000 

(435! (498} {559) 

89.990 88,934 86.4-11 

-I-l l 459 309 
676 8-16 1.13J 
50 1 414 4.:.'0 

9 1,608 90,65~ 88,3G-l 

~ 2.84 I 45 IJJ 

~ 2.80 I 43 Ul 

The weighted average number of options to purchase s'hares of common stock !hat Y.cre excluded 
from the computation of diluted earnings per share because !he exercise pncc of the opuon was greater than 
the average market pnce of the common stock was 732.000. 944.000. and 6 16.000 for 1997. 1996 and 
1995. respectively. 

(13) STOCK OPTION PROGRAM 

Century has an incenti"e compensation program which allows the Board of Directors. through a 
subcommmee to !he Compensation Comminee, to grantmcentives to emplo)ees in an) one or a 
combination of !he following forms: incentive and non-qualified stock options: stock appreciation rights: 
restricted stock; and performance shares. As of December 31. I 997. Centul) had reserved 50 million 
shares of common stock which may be issued under the mcenuve compcnsauon program. 
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Under the progr.un. options have been gramed to emplo~ees at :1 pnce either e-qual to or exccedmg the 
then-current market price and all of the options expire ten years after the date uf grant 

During 1997 the Com pan) granted 86:2,606 options (the "1 997 Options") at marl.ct pnce. The 
weighted average fair \'alue of each of the 1997 Option~ " as estimated as of the date of grant to be S8.5:! 
using an option-pricing model with the following assumptions: dt\ldcnd ~teld · 8"•: expected \Oiatiltt) • 
25~.: risk-free interest rate- 6.5%: and expected option ltfc- eight years 

During 1995 the Compan} granted 95 1.0-n options (the " 199~ Options" I :tho\ e lll.lr'-et pnce The 
weighted-average f:u r \'alue of et1ch of the 1995 Options "as estimated as of the date of grant to be $6.6:2 
using an option-pricing model with the following assumpttons: di' idend ~ tcld . l.l"o. e~pcctctl volatilit> • 
25"o: risk-free interest rate- 6.5~ •• and expected opt ton ltfe. eight~ em. 

Stock option transactions during 1997. 1996 and 1995 were as follows · 

umber A'c:ragc: 
nf ortions price 

Outstanding December 31. 199~ 3.-110.200 s 1-1.-12 
Exercised (-108.-150) 6.15 
Granted 9~ 1,o.n 2-1 .10 

Outstanding December 3 I , 1995 3.952.797 16.97 
Exercised (-138.604) 12.-18 
Fo[:(eited {! 8,826) 19.5 1 

Outstanding December 3 I, 1996 3.495.367 18.17 
Exerci.sed (59:2,782) 15.27 
Granted 862.606 20.26 
Forfeited m,90-'> 20.09 

Outstanding December 31 , 1997 3,739,287 19.09 

Exercisable December 3 I, 1926 ;!,·116,617 18.17 

Exercisable December 31, 1997 J,I4 1,6RR 18.88 

The following tables summarize certain information about Century's stoc" options at December 31. 
1997 

s 

Range of 
exercise r rices 

5.90-10.67 
12.50-18.45 
20.00-26.46 

5.90-26.46 

OptioM ou!Slandim; 
Weighted average 

remaining contractual 
Number of options life outstandtn!! 

27,681 
2,004,660 
1.706.946 
;3,739,287 

69 

.8 years 
4.0 
8.1 
6.3 

Weighted average 
exercise price 

s 10.56 
16 45 
23.62 
19.09 
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Range of 
exerct~e prices 

s 5.90- 10.67 
I :!.50· 18.45 
20.25·26.46 

5.90-26.46 

Options exercisable 
Number of 

options exercisable 

27.681 
2.004.660 
1,109.347 
3.141.688 

Weighted average 
exercise price 

s 10.56 
16 45 
:?4.25 
18.88 

The Company applies Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25. "Account in!! for Stocl.. Issued to 
Employees." tn accounting for its program. According!). no compensation cost has been recogmz.ed for thC' 
progrant . If compensation cost for Cenrury's program had been detcrmintd consisten t "ith SFAS 123 for 
the 1997 Options and the 1995 Options, the Company's net income and earnings per share on a pro forma 
bast~ for 1997, 1996 and 1995 would have been as follows: 

Y car ended December 3 1 

Nc:ttncome 
As reponed 
Pro forma 

Diluted earnings per share 
As reponed 
Pro forma 

Cl-1 ) SALES OFASSETS 

1997 

s 255.978 
s :!52.773 

s 2.80 
s 2 76 

1996 1995 
(Dollars tn thousands. 

except per share amounts) 

129.077 114.776 
129.077 11 0.813 

1.43 1.31 
I 43 I 26 

In Mil)' 1997 the Company sold its milJOrity-o" ned compellll\ e accc~) substdt~ to Brook) F tb.:r 
Propenu:s. Inc. ("Brooks· ) in exchange for approximately 4.3 million share) of Brool..s' common stock. 
The Company recorded a pre-tax gain of approximate!> S71 million ($46 million after-tax: S.50 per diluted 
share). In November 1997 the Company sold approxtmatti) 3 8 mtlhon \hares of Brool..s' common stocl.. 
for $202.7 million cash and recorded a pre· tax gain of approxunatcl~ S lOS million (S66 million uftcr· ta.\ . 
S 73 per diluted share) 

In the first quaner o f 1995 the Company sold, for an aggregate of S 17 9 rnilhon cash. its ownershtp 
Interests m certa in cellular Rural Service Areas located pnmanly tn "estern states and three Metropolitan 
Statistical Areas in the midwest. These trarl$8Ctions resulted in a pre-tax gain ofS5.9 million ($2.0 million 
after-tax; S.02 per d iluted share) 
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( 15) RETIREMENT AND SAVINGS PLANS 

Century sponsors an Outstde Dirtttors' Reuremcnt Plan and a Supplemental E~ccutive Retirement 
Plan to provide directors and officers, respectively. with supplcmc:mnl retirement. dc.uh and disabiht) 
benefits. In addition. the bargnming unit c:mployees ol a subsidia~ are- pro\ tded benefits under a dc:fmed 
benefit pension plan and substantiall~ all of the employe\.'~ of l1 rt ar~· co,e•~·d under a separate defined 
benefit pension plan 

The following table sets forth the combined plans' funded status and amounts recognized in the 
Compan~'s consolidated balance sheet at December 31. 1997 and 1996. 

December 3 I. 

Actuarial present value of benefit obligations: 
Vested benefit obligation 
Accumuhlled beneht obhgauon 

l'rojected benefit obhgauon 
l'lan assets at fair value. primarilv li~ted stocks and bonds 
Plan assets in excess of projected benefit obligation 
Unrecoynized net loss (gain) 
Unrecognized net (asset) obligation being 

recognized over 4-20 years 
CAcc:ruedl prepaid oension cost 

IQQ7 

s !16 ~. 103) 
$ c 17-I.RMl 
S C~Oo55·H 

131.td 8 
n .Of>.l 

(37.73 1) 

! 1.:'50\ 

(In thousands) 

! 19550) 
tl 9.SRl!t 
12o.:tm 
22.1 ~~~ 

1.685 
I 

Net periodic pension cost for 1997. 1996 and 1995 included the foii0\\10£ components· 

Year ended Qecember ll, 1997 1996 1995 
(In thousands) 

Service: cost s 793 466 339 
Interest cost 2,508 1.382 1.3::!-1 
Actual return on plan assets (5,71 5) (::!.:!73) (3.:!00) 
Net amonization and deferral 2,·159 em 2,465 
Net ~riodic ~nsion cost s 45 508 9:!8 

Assumptions used in accounting for the: pension plans as of December 1997 and 1996 "ere 

Dtscount rates 
Expected long-term rate: of rerum on assets 

1997 
7 0% 
80· 1000o 

1996 
7 75 
ll.O 

Centuf) sponsors an Employee Stock Bonus Plan ("ESBP") and an Employee Stock O"nership Plan 
("ESOP"). These plan~ cover most employees with one year of sel'\'tcc "llh the Company and are funded 
by Company contributions determined annually by the Board of Directors 
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The Company conu ibutcd $2.8 million. S 1.9 million and S I 6 n11lhon to the ESOP during 1997. 1996 
and 1995. respectively. At December 31. 1997. the ESOP owned 5 I million shares of Century common 
stock. 

The Company's contributions to the ESOP approximate the ESOP's debt sen ice less d1vidc:nds 
rccch•ed by the ESOP applicable to unallocated sharc:s . The ESOP shares initially were pledged as 
collatc:ral for its debt. As the debt 1S repa1d, shares are released from collater.ll based on the: percentage of 
pnncipal payment to outstanding debt before applying the princ1pal payment As of cJch ) ear end. such 
rclensed shares are allocated to 3ctive employees. 

The ESOP had outstanding debt of $2.0 million :at Decem ocr J I. 1997 which was apphcablc to shan:s 
purchased prior to 1993. Interest incurred by the ESOP on debt applicable to such shares was $274.000. 
S430.000 and $580.000 in 1997. 1996, and 1995, rc:spectively. The Compan) contributed and expensed 
Sl .8 million. S2.1 mill ion and S2.3 million during 1997. 1996 and 1995. respectively. wi th respect to such 
shares. Dividends on unallocated ESOP shares used for debt service b~ the: ESOP" ere S 126.000 in 1997. 
S 189,000 in 1996 and $170,000 in 1995. ESOP shares as of DeccmberJ I. 19'H and 1996 \\hich were 
purchased prior to 1993 were as follows 

December 1 I JQ97 1996 
(In thousands) 

Allocated shares 2. 198 2.168 
Unreleased shares 2 13 441 

2 411 2 609 

The Company accounts for shares purchased subsequent to December 3 1. 1992 111 accordance with 
Statement of Position 93-6 ("SOP 93-6"). According!) , as shares are released from colltueral. tlH~ Company 
repons compensation expense equal to the current market price of the shares and the shares become 
outs tanding for earnings per share computat ions. Dividends on allocated FSOP shares are recorded as a 
reduction of retained earnings; dividends on unallocated ESOP shares an: recorded as a reduction of debt 
ESOP compensation expense 3pplicable to shares purchased subsequent to 1992 "as Sl 5 m1lhon for 1907. 
S 1.4 million for 1996 and S 1.3 million for 1995. The fa 1r 'alue of unreleased ESOP shares accounted for 
under SOP 93-6 was S 13.5 million and $9.7 million at December 31 . 1997 nnd Dc:ccmber 31. 19CI6. 
resp~cuvc:l> ESOP shares purchased subsequent to 1992 totaled 625.27<. of" h1ch 218.845 "ere alloc:ued 
und 406.430 were unreleased as of De(;ember 3 1, 1997. 

Cenwry also sponsors a qualified profit sharing plan pursuant to Section 401(k) of the Internal 
Re' enue Code (the "40 l(k) Plan") which is available 10 substantially all employees or the Company. -'h ... 
Company's matching contributions to the 401(k} Plan were S2.8 million in 1997. $2.3 million in 1996 and 
$2.4 million in 1995. 
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( 16) SU PPLEMENTAL CASII FLOW DISCLOSURES 

The Company paid intereSI ofS48.8 million. $45.1 million Wld $-15 8 rntllton dunng 1997. 1996 and 
1995. n:specuvcl} . Income ta.\c:s paid wen: S79.3 milhon m 1997. S6-l. l mtllton tn 1996 and S6::!..1 rntllton 
tn 1995. 

In addu ton to the :scquisiuon of PTI. Century has consummated the ncqut~tttons o t 'Jrtous telephone 
and cellular operations. along'' llh certain other assets. dunng the three years ended December 3 1. 1997. 
In connection with these acquisitions. the following as~cts \\ere ncqutr.:d. ltabtltlles assumed. and common 
and preferred stock issued: 

Y eJr ended December 3 I 1997 1996 1995 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Pro perty, plant and equipment s 1.106.558 .!.963 16.9.!9 
Excess cost of net assets acquired 1.20.!.28.! ~3.:!:::0 70. 12.! 
Other investments 119.356 2.80-l 
Notes payable ( 199.82.!) ( 14.199) 
Long-term debt ( ~27.937) (3.273) (38.1.!7) 
Deferred credits and other liabilities (2..16. 196) ( 17 11 ( 1.880\ 
Other assets and liabilities. excluding 

cash and cash equiv3lcnts 90.889 8.021 J.037 
Common stock issued (3.3 16) (8 . .158) (1 o.558) 
Preferred stoc~ issued (7,975} 
Decrea.~e in cash due to 39Quisitions ~ I ,5.!3,81..1 .1(,,3~7 22, 130 

In May 1997 the Company sold its majority·owned compctillvc access substdta~ tn C:'-changc: for 
approximate!> 4.3 million shares of publicly-traded common stock. In l'o~cmber 1997 approxtmatel} 8S•o 
of such stock was sold. See Note 14 for additional infonnation. In :tddition. C~:ntuT) hn~ consummated the 
dtsposition of various cellular operations. along with cert:un other asset.s. dunng the three years ended 
December 3 1. 1997. In connection with these disposittons. the followmg assets were sold. liabtl ittcs 
eliminated. asset.s received and gain recognized: 

Year ended December 3 I, 

Property, plant and equipment 
Excess cost of net assets acquired 
Marketable equity securi ties 
Other assets and liabililies, excluding cash and 

cash equivalents 
Gam on sales of assets 
Increase in cash due to disoositioM 

s 

s 

73 

1997 1996 1995 
(Dollars tn thousands) 

(38.-181) ()00 (4.399) 
(597) (.1.494) 

1 3.79 ~ 

(7 ,782) (8S) (4.278) 
( 169,6.101 , 111 51 (6,782) 
(20:' '7()'i ) ( 111,9~3) 
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In February 1995 Century's $11 5.0 million of out.st:mding 6°o con\c:niblc debentures were C'~nvened 
into Century common stock by the debenture holders 3t n conversion pr 1cc of S 16 89 per share. 

( 17) FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

The following table presents the carryrng amouncs and csti1nated farr 'a lues of ccnarn of the 
Company's financial instruments nt December 31. 1997 and 1996 

December 31. 1997 

F rnancial assets 
Investments 

Marketable equity securilics 
Other 

Financial liabilities 
Long-term debt (includhg current maturit ies) 
Other 

OfT-balance sheet financial instruments 
Interest rate hedge contracts 

December 31. 1996 

Financial assets 
Investments 

Carrying Fair 
amount value 

(Dollars in thou~ands) 

$ -10.570 -10.570 
s :!:!.-1 5~ :!-1 .036 

s :!.66-1.7!!5 ~.677.3-18 
s 2-1 .213 :!-1 .213 

s (16.061! 

(2) 
( I l 

(3) 
(I) 

(4) 

Note receivable (including current pon 1on) 
Marketable equity securities 

~ 

s 
s 

22.500 
8,-1 711 

16.36:! 

:!:!.500 ( I) 

Other 

Financial liabilities 
Long-term debt (including current maturities) 
Other 

( I) Fair value was estimated by the Company. 
(2) Fair value was based on quoted market prices. 

s 
s 

645.8-19 
15, 122 

7.959 (:!) 
16.362 (I l 

649.756 
15. 122 

(3) 
(I) 

(3) Fair value was estimated by discounting the scheduled payment streams to present value based 
upon rates currently offered to the Compan) for s1mil11r debt. 

(4) Fair value represents the estimated amounts the Company would huvc to pay tu senlc these 
contracts. 

Cash and cash equr\·alll!nts. accounts recen·able. notes payable <J.:ct~ulll.l ptnabl.: anJ accrued &penses • 
The carrying amount approximates the fa ir value due to the shon maturity of these instruments. 

From October 1997 through December 1997, the Company entered rnto nine interest lute hedge 
contracts for an aggregate notional amount of$800 million in anticipation of a public debt issuance. In 
early January 1998, the Company entered into two adduional hedge contro~cts for notional amounts of $100 
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million each. On January 15, 1998. the Company issued a total ofS765 milhon of senior notes and 
debentures under its shelf registration statements. See Note 20 for addillonal mfonna!lon. 

( 18) BUSINESS SEGMENTS 

The Company is engaged pnmarily in providing local exchllnj;.t: lc:ltphonc servtcc~ and cellulru­
telephone services. 

The Company's te lephone operations are conducted m rural. suburban and small urban communities in 
21 states. Approximately 85% of the Company's telephone access lines arc m Wisconsm. Washington. 
Alaska. Michigan. Louisiana, Colorado, Ohio. Oregon and Montana 

The Company's wireless operations reflect the operations of the cellular entities in "' hich the Compan) 
has a majority ownership interest. The Company's cellular customers are located pnmarily in Michigan, 
Louisiana. Wisconsin. Mississippi. Texas and Arkansas. 

Ocpreciallon 
Operating and Operating 
revenues amonization mcome 

(Dollars m thousan~) 
Year ended December 3 1. 1997 

Telephone s 5)0,597 11 5.7:!2 173.285 
Wireless 307.742 41 ,127 88,081 
Other 75,81 7 2.646 6,40J. 
Eliminations ! 12,635} 
Total s 901 521 I 59 495 267 770 

Year ended December 3 1, I 996 

Telephone s 451.538 QS.793 155.183 
Wireless 250.243 33.573 67,914 
Other 59.561 2.655 199 
Eliminations {11,665} 
TQtal s 749,677 132,02 1 22l,296 

Year ended December 3 I, 199 ~ 

Telephone s 419.242 86.324 143.527 
Wireless 197,494 25.427 57.009 
Other 39.580 2.0 19 2.383 
Eliminations !11,476} 
T QIOI s 644&l0 11 ~,770 20:!,919 
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Year ended December 31 1997 1996 1995 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Operating income s 267.770 223.296 202.9 19 
Gain on sales of assets. net 169.640 81 5 6.782 
Interest expense (56.-1 7-l ) (-l-1.66:!) (-13.615) 
Income from uncon.solidated cellular entities :!7.79-l :!6.95~ :!0.08-l 
M mority interest (5.498) (6.675) (8.084) 
Other income and ex~nse 5,109 3,916 -1,98~ 
lncQme before income ta.'l: ex~nK s -108,3-l l ::!03,642 183,068 

Year ended December 31 1997 1996 1995 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Capital expenditures 
Telephone s 11 5.85-l 110.1-17 136.006 
Wireless 39.102 83.679 41.990 
ComQrate and other 26,:!69 29,059 18,596 

Total s 181 :!25 ":!:! 885 196 592 

Identifiable assets 
Telephone s 3.379.376 1. 174.317 1.114.827 
Wireless 989.729 644.587 5-1 7.260 
General corporate 181.-1 13 95.5-IS 109.096 Q!her I ~8,883 114,056 91,238 

Total assets ~ 4,709,401 2,028,505 1,862,421 

Other accounts receivable are primarily amounts due fTom 'arious long d1stance earners. pnnc1pall) 

AT&T. and several large local exchange operating companies. 

(19) COMMITMENTS A ·o CONTINGENCIES 

Construction expenditures and investments in vehicles. tnuldmgs and nthcr "orl. cqu1p111cnt dunn~,: 

1998 arc: estimated to be ruo million for telephone operations. S90 million for\\ ln.-less Operations and S-10 
million for corporate and other operat ion.s. 

The Company is involved in various ch11ms and legal actions ansmg 1n the ordmat) course of 
business. In the opinion of management. the ullimate dispoSitiOn of these matters " 111 not have a material 
adverse effect on the Company's consolidated financ ial position or results of operations 

(20) SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Debt usuance- On January 15. 1998, Century issued S I 00 rn1 lhon of 7-yc:ar. 6.15% senior notes 
(Series E): $240 million of 10-year, 6.3% senior notes (Series F): and S425 null ion of 30-year, 6.875% 
debentures (Series G) under its shelf registration statements. The net proceeds of approximately S758 
million (excluding payment obligations of approximately S39 mill ion related to interest rate hedging 
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effected an connection with the offering) were U$ed to reduce the Semor Cred11 Facili~ indebtedness 
incurred by the Company in connection with the acquisition of PTI. In addition. the Senior Credit Facility's 
committed amount was reduced from $1.6 billion to $880 million in accordance with its terms 

In mid-January 1998. the Company settled numerous hedge contrncts that had been entered into in 
anticipation of the debt issuances. The amounts paid b) the Compan} upon settlement of the hedge 
contracts aggregated $39 milhon. Such payment obligations will be amonaLcd as mtc:n:st c:llpense over the: 
life of the underlying debt instruments. The effective WCI!::htcd average mtcrrst nile uf the above­
mentioned debt (after giving consideration to the payment obhgat1onsl1~ "' .1 ~·. 

Stock sp/11- On February 25. 1998. Century's Board of Directors declared a three-for-two common stoc t.. 
split effected as a 50% stock dividend in March 1998. All per sh.arc data included 10 this repon has been 
restated to reflect this stock split. An amount equal to the par value of the additional common shares issued 
pursuant to the stock split h~ been reflected as a transfer from paid-in-capital to common stock on the 
consolidated financial statements for 1997. 

1997 

Operating revenues 
Operating income 
Net income 
Diluted earnings oer share• 

1996 

Operating revenues 
Operating income 
Net income 
Diluted earnings per ~hare • 

CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES. INC 
Consolidated Quanerl~ Income lnfom1atton 

F1rst Sc:cond Third Founh 
guancr guaner guaner guaner 
(Dollars in thousands. except per share amounts) 

(unaudited) 

s 198.985 
s 57.698 
s 
s 

33.135 
.37 

s 175.111-1 
s 55.5 15 
s 29.665 
s .33 

210.576 
62.405 
83.176 

91 

186.538 
57.697 
32.9-11 

36 

218.351 
69.81 5 
-11 .·133 

.-15 

193.096 
59.016 
36.350 

.40 

273.609 
77.852 
98.2).1 

1.06 

111-1.2:!11 

51.068 
30.121 

.33 

• Adjusted to reflect stock split. See Note 20 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

D1luted earmngs per share for the second quaner and fourth quaner of 1997 mcluded S 50 and $.66 
per share, respectively, of gain on sales of ;usc:LS. The fourth quancr of 1997 includes one month of results 
of operations of Pacific Telecom, Lnc. 

In the founh quaner of 1997, the Company adopted Statement of Financml Accounting Standards No. 
128 ("SFAS 128H), "Earnings per Share.H Earnings per share amounts for prior periods have been restated 
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Each of the Registrant's executive officers has served as an officer ol the Registrant and or one or mor~· 

of its subsidiaries in varying cap:~citics for more than the past five years. Mr David D. Cole has served as 

President - Wireless Group since October 1996 and as Vice Pre: sdent from 1990 tu 1996 Mr. Kenneth R. 

Cole has served as President - Telephone Group since January 1995 and as Vice President from 1983 to 

1994. Mr. Hanks has served as Senior Vice President- Corporate l),•velopmcnt and Strategy since October 

1996 and as President - Telecommunications Services or a comparable posstson from 1989to 1996. 

The balance of the informat ion required by Item 10 ss sncorporated b} reference to the Registrant's 

definitive proxy statement relating to its 1998 annual rncettng of stod.holders (the "Pro:~.~ Statement"). 

which Proxy Statement will be filed pursuant to R~gulation 14A 111thm 120 dJ) ~ after the end of the last 

fiscal year. 

Item I I. Executive Compensation. 

The information required by Item II is incorporated by reference to the l>rox) Statement 

Item 12. S«urity Ownership of Ceruin Bfntficial OY~ ntrs and ManaJ!ement. 

The information required by Item 12 is incorporated by relercncc to the l'rOX) Statement 

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Trusacticln). 

The information required by Item 13 is incorporated by reference tu the Proxy Statement. 

Item 14. 

a. 

PART IV 

Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules, and lteporu on Form 8-K. 

Financial Statements 

(i) Consolidated Financial Statements: 

Independent Auditors' Report on Consolidated Fmancsal 

Starements and Financial Statement Schedules 
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b. 

Consolidated Statements of Income for the~ cars ended 

December 31. 1997. 1996 and 1995 

Consolidated Balance Sheets • December :; 1. 1997 and 1996 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years 

endedDecember31.1997. 1996and 1995 

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equ1~ for the 

years ended December 31 . 1997. 1996 and 1995 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Consolidated Quarterly Income lnform3tlon (unaudited) 

(ii) Schedules:• 

II 

Condensed Financial Information of Reg1strant 

Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 

Those schedules not listed above are omitted as not 

applicable or not requued. 

Reports on Form 8-K. 

(i) The following item was reponed in a Form 8-K filed December I. 1997. 

Item S. Other Events· News release announcing completion of the acquiSitiOn of 

Pacific Telecom. Inc. 

(ii) The following items were reponed in a Form 8-K filed December 11. 1997 

Item 2. Acquisition or Disposition of Assets· AcquiSition of Pacific Telecom. 

Inc. 
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c 

lrem 5. Other Events 

(a) Rating assigned to Centu~ ·s Sl ft btlhon unsecured credit f:~cth~ 

by Moody' s Investors SerYtce and confirmt~llon of rating of Centur) 's 

senior unsecured debt sc:curiucs 

(b) Filing of a shelf rq;tsrrauon statement on December II. 1997 "uh 

the Securities and Exchange Comnusston 

lrem 7. Financial Statements and E>.htbttS 

(a) Financial statements of Pacific Telecom. Inc. 

(b) Pro forma consolidated condensed financial infom1a11on 

(c) Exhibits 

(i) Stock Purchase Agreement. dntcd as of June II . 1997. by and 

among PacifiCorp Holdings. Inc .. Pacific Telecom. Inc .. Centu~· 

Telephone Enterprises. Inc nnd Cc:ntur) Cellunet. Inc 

(incorporated by reference to E>.htbtt :!. I to Century's Current 

Report on Form 8·K dnted June II. 1997 and filed June 24, 1997) 

(ii) Amendment. dated Novrmbc:r 5. 1997 to Stock Purchase 

Agreement by and among Pnc tfiCorp Holdmgs. Inc .. Pact lie' 

Telecom. Inc .. Century Telephone l:ntcrpnses. Inc and Century 

Cellunet. Inc. 

(iit) Press relcnsc duted December II . 1997 relating to Ccntur)·'s 

filing of a shelf registration stntcrnent 

Exhibtts: 

J(i) Amended and Restated Art icles of lncorporullon of Rq:tsttant. datcJ ~ ot 

December 2, 1996. (incorpornted b~ reterence to E>.htbll J (t) to Rcgtstranr's 

Annual Report on Form 10-K for the ) ellr ended December . ·. 1996) 
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l(ii) 

4. 1 

4.2 

4.3 

4.4 

4.5 

4.6 

4.7 

Registrant's Bylaws, as nmended through November 21. 1996 (incorporated 
by reference to Exhibit 3.2 of the Com pan~ · s Registrollon Statement on 

Form S-4, Registration No. 333-1701 5 ). 

Note Purchase Agreement. dated Sepu:mber I. 1989. 1\ctwc:en Rcgtstrant. 

Teachers lnsuronce and Annuuy Assoc1a11on of Amcnca and the Lincoln 

National Life Insurance Compnn) (mcorporated by reference to Ex.htbll ~ . ~ 3 

to Registrant's Quartc:rl~ Report un F1•m• IO·Q lor the: IJUnrtcr ended 

September 30. 1989) 

Rights Agreement, dated as of August 27. 1996. bet"cen Centul) Telephone 

Enterprises, Inc. and Soctery Nationnl Bank. as Rights Agent including th e: 
form of Rights Certificate (incorporated b) reference to Exhibit I of 

Registrant's Current Report on Fonn 8-K filed August 30, I 996) 

Form of common stock certificate of the Rcg1strant (mcoll>Oratcd by 

referenc.e to Exhibit4.1 to Registrant's Quarterly Report on Fom• IO·Q for 
the: quanerendc:d June 30. 1993) 

Indenture dated as of March 3 1. 199~ bet\•een the Com pan) and Reg•ons 
Bank of Louisb.na (formerl} Fnst Amencan Bank & I rust of Lou1S1.ma). as 
Trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of the Company's 

Regisrration Statement on Form S-3. Regmrauon No \ J-5291 5) 

Resolutions designating the terms and condillons of the Compan(s 7 · 3 '-l~ • 

Senior Notes. Senes A. due 2004 and 8-1 ~~· • Senior Notes. Sencs 0 . due 
2024 (incorporated by reference to Ellhib•t -1 I to Registran t's ()uancrly 
Report on Form I 0-Q for the quarter ended March 3 I . 199~ ). 

Resolutions designat ing the terms and cond1110ns of the Compan) 's 6.55" o 

Senior Not\.S, Series C. due 2005 and 7.2~. Senior Notes. Series D. due 2025 
("Senior Notes") (incorporated by reference to Exh ibit ~ .27 to Regiscrant's 
Annual Report on Form I 0-K for lh~ year ended December 31, 1995 ). 

Form of Senior Noles (mcorporated b} reference to Exh1bit 4.3 of the 
Company's Registration Statement on Form S-3. Reg1strnt ion No. 33-5915). 
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4.8 

4.10 

4.11 

10.1 

Competitive Advance and Revolving Credit Facality Agreement, dated as of 

August28. 1997, among Registrant. the lenders nruned therein. and 

NationsBank of Texas. N.A tmcorpomtc:d b~ reference to Exhibit 4.1 to 

Registrant's Quanerly Report on Form 10-Q for the quaner ended September 
30, 1997). 

Resolut ions designating the terms and condnaons of thi.' Compan)··s 6. 1 5~. 

Senior Notes. Series E. due 2005: 6.30° o Scnaor Notes. Series F. due 2001>. 
and 6.875% Debentures. Series G. due :!0:!8. mcludc:d else,, here herem. 

Form of Board Resolution to be used an dc:sagnatlng and aulhonzmg the: 

terms and conditions of3n) series of Scnaor Debt Securities (mcorporated by 

reference to Exhibit4.J of the Company's Registmuon Statement on Foma 

S-3, Rega.stration No 33'\-4:!0 13) 

Fomt of Senior Debt Secunty (incorporated b~ reference to b l•abit4 4 of 

the Company's Registration Statement on Form S·3. Rc:g•strauon No. 333· 
42013). 

Employee Benefit Plans 

(a) Registrant 's Emplo) ee Stock <h•nersh1p Plan and Trust. as aln ended 

and restated December 30. 1994 (mcorporated by reference to Exhibn 

IO.Ito Registrant's Quanerly Report on Form IO·Q for the: quanc:r 

ended March 31. 1995). amendment thereto dated Januar) 26. 1996 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10 l(a) to Rcgastmnt's Annual 

Report on Form IO.K for the: ) t ar c:ndc:d December 31. 1995) and 

amendment thereto dated Jul) 15. 1996 (mcorporated by reference: to 

Exhibit 10.2to RegiStrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the 

quaner ended June 30. 1996), and amendment thereto dated December 

31 , 1996 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit IO.S to Regi.strant 's 

Quanerly Report on Form I O·Q for lhe quaner ended March 31, 1997), 

and amendment thereto dated Mnrch 18. 1997 (incorporated by 

reference to Exhibit 10.6to RegiStrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10· 
Q for the quarter ended March 31. 1997). and amcndn ·nts thereto 

dated January I, 1997 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to 
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Registrant's Quarterly Repon on Fom1 IO·Q for the quaner ended Jun.: 

30. 1997). 

(b) Registrant's Stocl.. Bonus Plan. I' A YSO P and Trust. as amended and 

restated December 30. 1994 (incorporated b) reference to Exhibit I 0.:! 

to Registrant's Quanerly Repon on Fonn IO·Q for the quarter ended 

Marth 31. 1995). amendment thereto &ted Jul~ II. 1995 (incorporated 

by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Regist:rant 's Quanrrly Repon on Fonn 

IO·Q for the quarter ended June 30. 1995). amendment thereto dated 

January 26, 1996 (mcorporated by reference to E.-.:hibit IO. I(b) to 

Registnnt's Annual Repon on Form 10-K for the )Cat ended 

December 31. 1995) and amendment thereto dated July 15. 1996 

(incorporated by reference to E."<hibit I 0.1 to Registrant'~ Quarterly 

Repon on Fonn IO·Q for the quanrr cndrd June 30. JQ96). aNi 

amendment thereto dated December 3 1. 1996 (mcorporatcd b) 

reference to Exhibit 10.4to Rcgastrant 's Quarterly Repon on Fonn 10· 

Q for the quarter ended March 3 1. 1997). and amendments thereto 

dated January I. 1997 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.:! to 

Registrant's Quarter!~ Repon on Fonn 10-Q for thr quartrr ended June 

30. 1997). 

(c) Registrant's Dollars &: Sense Plan and Trust. as amended and restated. 

generally effectiv-e April I. 199:! (ancorporated b) reference to Exhib ll 

10.7 to Registrant' s Annual Repon on Fom1 10-K for the year ended 

December 31. 199-1) and amendmrnt thereto dated Jut~ 15. 199t> 

(incorporated by re ference to Exhibit 10.3 to Registrant ' s Quancrl~ 

Repon on Fonn I O·Q for the quarter ended June 30. 1996). and 

amendment thereto dated June ~b. 1997 (ancorporated b~ reference to 

Exhibit IO. Ito Registrant 's Quunerly Rcpon on Fom1 10·0 for the 

quarter ended June 30. 1997). and amendmcnt then:to dated June 26. 

1997 (inrorporated b) referrnce to E'lhabu IO. lto Regastrant's 

Quarterly Repon on Fonn 10-Q for the quarter ended September 'lO, 

1997). 

(d) Registn.nt's Restated Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan. 

generally effective as of November 16. 1995 (incorporated by reference 

to Exhibit IO. l(d} to Registrant 's Annual Repon on fonn 10-K for the 
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(c) 

)ear ended December 31. 1995) ;md amendment thereto dated 

November2 1, 1996 (incorponned by reference to Exhtbit lO.I(d) hl 

Registrant's Annual Report on Form I U-K forth~ year ended 

Deccmber31.1996). 

Registrant 's 1983 Restricted Stocl. Plan. dated February 2 1, 198~. a:. 

amended and restated as of November 16. 1995 (incorporated by 

reference to Exhibit lO. l(e) to Rcgtstrant 's Annual Report on Fomt 10· 

K for the year ended December 31. 1995) and amendment thereto d:ued 

November 21, 1996. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit IO. l(e) to 

Registnun's Ann~>al Report on Form 10-K for the year ended 

December 31, 1996) and amendment thereto dated February 25. 1997 

(incorporated by reference to Exhtbu 10.3 to RegistrJnt· ~ Quancrly 

Report on Form I 0·0 for the quarter ended March 31 . 1997). 

( f) Registrant's Ke) Employee lncenll\c Compensation Plan. dated 

January I, 1984. ns amended and restated as of November 16. 199$ 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 (f) to Rcgtstrant's Annual 

Report on Form lO·K for the )Ur ended December 31. 1995) and 

amendment thereto dated November 21. 1996 (incorpor:ued b) 

reference to Exhibit 10.1 ( I) to Registrant's Annual Report on Foml 10· 

K for the year ended December 31. 1996 ). and amendment thereto 

dated February 25. 1997 (tncorporatt.'d b~ reference to E>.hibit 10.2 to 

Registrant's Quarter!} Report on Form I 0·0 for the: quarter ended 

March 31, 1997) 

(g) Registrant's 1988 Incentive Compensation l)rogram as amended ;md 

restated August 22. 1989 (incorporated by reference to Exhtbtt 19 I! to 

Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form IO·Q for the quarter ended 

September 30, 1989) and amendment thereto dated November 2 1. 1996 

(incorporated by reference to l::l>.hibu IO.I(g) to Regtstrant's Annual 

Report on Form I 0-K for the year ended December 31. 199u) 

(h) Form of Stock Option Agreement entcrtd tnto 111 1988 by the 

Regi.strant. pursuant to 1988 Incentive Compensntton Program. with 
ceruin of its offic.ers (incorporated b} reference to Exhtbu I 0. 10 to 

Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the ye • ~nded 
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December 31. 1988) and amendment thereto (Incorporated by reference 

to Exhibit4.6 to Registrant 's Registration No 33· I 131 -1 ). 

(i) Registrant's 1990 Incentive Compcns:uion Program. dated March 15. 

1990 (incorporated by reference to Exh1bit 19.1 to Regutrant' ~ 

Quarterly Report on Form IO·Q for the quarter ended June 30. 1990) 

and amendment thereto dated November 21. 1996 ( mcorporated by 

reference to Exhibit IO. I(i) to Registrant's Annu:~l Report on Form 10· 

K forthe year ended December 31. 1996) 

(j) Form of Stock Optum Agreement entered mto m 1990 by the 

Registrant, pursuant to 1990 Incentive Compensation Program. wuh 

certain of its officrn (mcorporated by reference to Exhib it 19.3 to 

Registrant's Quarter I) Report on Form I 0-Q for the quarter ended June 

30. 1990) and amendment thereto dated as of Ma) 22. 1995 

(incorporated by reference to E\hibit 10 I to Registrant's Quarter!~ 

Report on Form I().() for the quarter ended September 30. 1995 ). 

(k) Form of Stock Opt1on Agreement entered mto 111 1992 b) the 

Registrant. pursuant to 1990 lncl.'nmc Compensation Progmm. "1th 

certain of its oflicers and employees ( mcorporatcd by reference to 

Exhibit 10 17 to Rc1;1Strant 's Annual Report on Form IO·K for the )Car 

ended December 31. 1992) and amcndmc:ntthcrcto dated as of Ma~ ::!2. 
1995 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10 2 to Regiltrant's 

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30. 

1995). 

(I) Registrant's 1995 Incentive Compcnsallon Plan approved by 

Registrant' s shareholders on Mny II . 1995 (incorporated by reference 

to Exhibit 4.4 to Registration No 33·60061 ) t~nd amendment thereto 
dated November 21. 1996 (incorporated by Reference to Exhibit 10.1 

(I) to Registrant' s Annual Report on Form IO·K for the year ended 

Deoemkr 3 1, 1996). and amcndmem thereto dated February 25. 1997 

(incorporated by reference to Exhibit I 0.1 to Registrant's Quarter!) 

Report on Form I 0-Q for the quarter ended Match 31. 1997) 
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(m) Form of Stock OptiOn Agreement. pursu;u,t to 1995 Incentive 

Compensation Plan and dated as of Ma) 22. 1995. entered into b~ 

Registrant and its officers (mcorporated b} reference to Exhibit 10 S to 

Registrant" s Quanerl) Rcpon on Fonn l O·Q for the quaner ended June 

30. 1995). 

(n) Form of Stock Option Agreement. pursuant to 1995 Incentive 

Compensation Plan and dated as of June 23. 1995. entered into by 

RegiStrant and cenain key emplo)•c:c:s (incorporated by reference to 

Exhibit 10.6 to Registrant 's Quanerly Repon on Fom1 IO·Q for the 

quancr ended June 30. 1995) 

(0) Form of Performance Share Agreement Under the: 1990 lncenti\C: 

Compensation Program. entered mto an 1993 with ccnaan of its officers 

and employees {incorporated by reference to Exhibit 28. 1 to 

Registrant"s Quarterly Repon on Form 10·0 for the quarter ended 

March 31, 1993) and amendment thereto dated as of Ma) ! 2. 1995 

(incorporated by refzrence to Exhibit 10.3 to Registrant 's Quancrly 

Repon on Form 10-Q for the quancr ended September 30. 1995) 

(p) Registrant 's Restated Supplemental Delincd Contribut ion Plan, dnted 

as of November 16. 1995 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10 l(ql 

to Registrant's Annual Repon on Form IO·K for the: )CDr ended 

December 3 1, 1995). amendment thereto dated July I 5. 1996 

(incorporated b)' reference to Exh1b1t 10 4 to Rcg1strant's Quancrl} 

Repon on Form IO·Q torthe quaner ended June 30, 1996) and 

amendment thereto dated November 21. 1996 (incorporated by 

reference to Exhibit 10.1 (p) to Registrant's Annual Repon on Form 

(q) 

l 0-K for the year ended December 31, 1996 ). 

Registrant's Amended and Restated Supplemental Dollars & Sense 
Plan, effective as of January I. 1995 {ancorpomtcd b) reference to 

Exhibit 10.22 to Registrant 's Annual Repon on Form I 0-K for the year 

ended December 31. 1994). amendment thereto dated July 18, 1995 

{incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to Registrant's Quanerly 
Repon on Form I 0-Q for the quaner ended June 30, 1996) and 

amendme.nt thereto dated November 21. 1996 (in~orporated by 
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10.2 

reference to Exhibit IO. I(q) of Registrant 's Annual Repon on Fonn 10· 

K forthe year ended December 31. 19961 

(r) Registmnt's Amended and Restated Salary Contmuatlon {Dasabtlity) 

Plan for Oflicers. dated Novcmhcr :!6. 1991 ( ancorporatcd by rcferencl' 

to Exhibit I 0. I 6 of Registrant'~ ,\nnual Rcpon on Fom1 I O·K for the 

year ended December 31. 1991) 

(s) Registrant's Restated Outstdc Dtrcctors' Rctarement Plan. dated as of 

November 16. 1995 (incorporated b~ reference to Exhibtt I 0. l(t) to 

Registrant's Annual Repon on 1-onn 10-K for the ~car rnded 

December 31.1995) 

(t) Registrant 's Restated Deferred Compensatton Plan for Outsidr 

Directors. dated as of November 16. 1995 (tncorporated by reference to 

Exhibit IO. I(u) to Registrant 's Annual Repon on Fonn 10-K for lhr 

year ended December 31. 1995) 

(u) Fonn of Stock Option Agreement. pursuant to 1995 lncentiH 

Compensation Plan and dated as of Februar) :!~ . 1997 (ancorporatcd h~ 

reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Registrant's Quarter!~ Rcpon on Fonn HI· 

Q for the quarter ended June 30. 19<>7) 

(v) Fonn of Restricted Stock and Pcrfomtance Share Agreement. pursuant 

1.a Registrant's 1995 Incentive Compensation Program and dated~ of 

February 24. 1997 (incorporated b~ reference to Exhibit 10.5 to 

Registrant's Quanerl) Repon on Fonn IO·Q for the quarter ended June 

30, 1997). 

(w) Registrant's ChainnaruChief Executavc: Officer Shon· Tenn Incent ive 

Program (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to Registrant's 

Quanerly Repon on Fonn 10·0 for the quarter ended June: 30, 1997). 

Employmcttt, Severance and Related Agreement!' 

{a) Employment Agreemcttt. dated May 24. 1993, by and between Clarke 

M. Williams and Registrant (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 19.1 
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10 3 

to Registrant's Quanerl} Repon on fonn 10-Q for the quaner ended 

June 30, 1993) and :~mcndment thereto dated as of Februar') 27, 1996 

(incorporated by reference to Exhibtt 10.2(a) to Rq:astrnm's :\nnuul 

Rt'pon on Fonn 10-1-\ forthc ~c:u ended Decembt·r 31. IQ95). 

(b) Fonn of Amended and Restated Severance Agreement. by and between 

Registrant and c11.ch of it.s executive officers other than Clarke M. 

Williams. dated as of November 16. 1995 (mcorporated by reference to 

Exhibit 10.2(b) to Registrant's Annual Repon on Fonn 10-K for thl' 

year ended December 31. 1995) 

(c) Fonn of Amended and Restated Severance Agreement. by and between 

Registrant and four of its offin·t~ "lw :m· m>t t'\t•,·utivc otliccr... dated 

as of November 16. 1995 (mcorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2(c) 

to Registrant's Annual Repon on Fom1 10-K for the ye.ar ended 

December 31. 1995). 

(d) Agreement. dated December 31. 1994. b~ and bet\\een Jim D 

Reppond and Registrant (incorporated by reference to Exhibit I 0.24 to 

Registrant's Annual Repon on Fonn 10-K for the year ended 

December 31. 199-l ) 

(e) Consulting Agreement. dated as of Jul> 2. 1996. by and between 

Century Telephone Enterprises. Inc. and Jim D. Reppond (incorporated 

by reference to Exhibit 10 to Regtstrant ' s Quanerly Repon on Fonn 

10-Q for the quaner ended September 30. 1996). 

Other Agreement 

(a) Stock Purchase Agreement dated as of June II. 1997. by and among 

PacifiCorp Holdings. Inc .. Pacific Telecom. Inc .. Century Telephone 

Enterprises. Inc. and Century Cellunet. Inc. (incorporated by reference 

to Exhibit 2.1 to Registrant 's Current Report on ronn 8-K filed June 

24. 1997) and amendment thereto. dated November 5, 1997 

(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.2 to Registrant's Current Repon 

on Fonn 8-K dated December I. 1997 and filed December I I I ~7). 
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21 Subsid iaries of the Registrant. induded elscwlu:r~ herein. 

I Independent Auditors' Consent. included elsewhere h~r~in. 

I 27 Financial Data Schedule. included cdsc" here herein . 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 90 



I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or IS( d) of the Securuies E\change Act of 193-1 , the 
Rcgastrant hns duly caused this repon to be signed on its behalf by the undersagned. thereunto duly 
authorized. 

Date: March 16. 1998 

CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES. INC. 

By: lsi Clarke M. William' 
Clarke M. Williams 
Chairman of the Board 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 193-1. thas repon has ~n sagned 
below b) the following persons on behalf of the RegistTMt and in the cnpaca11es and on the date mdicated 

lsi Clarke M. Williams 
Clarke M. Williams 

Is! Glen F. Post Ill 
Glen F. Post. Il l 

lsi R. Stewan Ewing, Jr. 
R Ste"nn Ewing. Jr. 

Is Harvev P. Pem· 
llarvey P. Perry 

Is W. Bruce Hanks 
W Bruce Hanks 

Is' Murray H. Greer 
Murray H. Greer 

> Walliam R. Boles. Jr. 
William R. Boles, Jr. 

1st Virgmia Boulet 
Virginia Boulet 

Chairman of the Board 
of Directors 

Vice Ch3arman of the 
Board of Directors. 
President, and Chief 
Executive Ofllcer 

Senior Vice Pru adent 
and Chief Financaa1 
Officer 

Senior Vice President. 
General Counsel. 
Seen:~ and Director 

Senior Vice Presaden t -
Corporate De' clopment 
and Strate&) and Dtrector 

Conuoller (Principal 
Accounting Officer) 

Di.ector 

Direc:tor 
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lsi Ernest Butler Jr. Director 
Ernest Butler. Jr. March 16. I Q98 

I I S Calvin Czeschin Director 
Calvin Czeschin March 16. 1998 

I 
l si James B. Gardner Director 

I James B. Gardner March 16. 1998 

I ! sf R. L. Hargrove, Jr. Director 
R. L. Hargrove. Jr. March 16. 1998 

I 
Is ' Johnn~· Hebert Director 

I 
Johnny Hebert March 16. 1998 

I Is/ F. Earl Hoga!l Director 
F. Earl Hogan March 16. 1998 

I Is' C. G. Melville. Jr. Director 
C. G. Melvi lle, Jr. 

I 
March 16, 1998 

Is! Jim D Re~~nd Director 

I Jim D. Reppond March 16. 1998 
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SCHEDULE I · CONDENSED FrNANCIAL INFORMA1'10N OF REGISTRANT 
CENTURY TELEPHON E ENTERPRISES. INC 

(Pnrtnt Company) 
STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

Year ended December 31 
1997 1996 1995 

(Dollars in thousands) 

REVENUES s 9.666 6.5:!0 5.608 

EXPENSES 
Operating expenses 9.088 6.071 5.165 
Dcllreciation and lliTIOrtization 9,-101 7,:!86 6,860 

Total ex~nscs 18,48CI 13,357 1:!,025 

OPERATING LOSS !8,8:!3) j6,837} !6,417) 

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE) 
Gain on sales of assets 17:!.537 
Loss on investment (1. 100) 
Interest expense {-19.738) (36.709) (37.-167) 
Interest income :!8 697 ::!8 88-1 30 930 

Total other income (ex~>ensc) 151,-196 ( 8.9::!~ l (6,537) 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAXES AND 
EQUITY rN SUBSIDIARIES' EARNINGS 1-1:!.673 (15.76:!) !12.95-1 ) 

Income tax benefit (expense) j55.591 I 4,-167 3,769 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE EQUITY IN 
SUBSIDIARIES' EARNINGS 87,082 (11.295) (9, 185) 

Eguitv 1n subsidiaries' eamings 168,896 140,37:! 123,961 

NET INCOME s 255 97R 129 077 Il-l 776 

Sec accompanying notes to condensed financial information ofregbtrant 
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SCHEDULE I ·CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF ReGISTRANT 
(continued) 

CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERJ>RJSE . INC 
(Parmt Company) 

BALANCE SHEETS 

O•ct•mher 'l 1 
IIN7 1996 

I Dollars m thousands) 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Recci\·ables from subsadaaries 
Other receavables 
Prepayments and other 

Total current assets 
PROPERTY. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Propeny and equipment 
Accumulated depreciation 

ASSETS 

Net property, plant and equipment 
INVESTMENTS AND OTHER ASSETS 

Investments in subsidiaraes (at equaty) 
Receivables from subsidiaries 
Other investments 
Note receivable 
Deferred charges 

Total investments and other a.ssets 
TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Current maturities of long-t.erm debt 
Payablcs to subsidiaries 
Accrued interest 
Other accrued liabilities 

Total current liabilities 
LONG-TERM DEBT 
PAY ABLES TO SUBSIDIARIES 
DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER LIABILITIES 
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Common stock, S 1.00 par value, authorized 
175.000,000 shares. issued and outstanding 
91,103,674• and 59.858,540 shares 

Paid-in c.apital 
Unrealized holding gain on investments, 

ne1 of taxes 
Retained earnings 
Unearned ESOP shares 
Preferred stock - non-redeemable 

Total stockholders' eauirv 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

• Adjusted to reOect stock split 

s 

s 

s 

s 

Sec accompanying notes to condensed financial information of registrant. 
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28.300 1.055 
76,93 1 99.506 

7Q2 12.527 
28 1,711 

106051 114 799 

1.236 1,028 
( 7-1-1) (65 1) 
-192 377 

2.706.066 1.348.986 
655.398 183.333 

75.5-16 37.570 
20.833 

5.878 -1 .916 
3A42.888 1.595.638 
3.5-19A31 1.710.81-1 

11,-186 5. 121 
218.993 202.467 

11.088 3,784 
-11.628 7 336 

283. 195 2 18,709 
I 883 467 39-1 675 

46 37 1 -1 7 618 
36.126 2 1,659 

91.104 59.859 
-169.586 -1 7-1 .607 

11 .893 
728.033 4? -1 .726 

(8.450) ( 11 .080) 
8. 106 10.04 1 

1.300.272 I ,028.153 
1,549,431 1,7 10.814 
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SCHEDULE I· CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT 
(Continued) 

CENTURY TELEPHONE E!'ITERPRISES. INC 
(Parent Compa'ly) 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

Ye:u ended December 31 
1997 1996 1995 

(Dollars in thousands) 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net income s :!55.978 129.077 11-1.776 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash 

provided by {US«! in) operating activities: 
Depreciation and amonization 9.401 7.286 6.860 
Deferred income wes 8.068 2.934 -1 .241 
Earnings of subsidiaries ( 168.896) ( 1-10.37:!) (123.961) 
Gain on sales of assets (ln537l 
Changes in current assets and cumntliab•lities. 

Other receivables 11.615 (2.639) (8.9-17) 
Other accrued liabilities 35.75-1 329 (3.409) 
Other current assets and liabilities. net 8.-112 3.998 l -1 .377) 

Other, net 958 3,297 1,5~8 
Net cash provided bv (used in) operating acuvities (11.247) 3,910 ( 13,2$9) 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Acquisitions ( 1.283.291) (-16.327) (22.130) 
Capital contributions to subsidiaries ( 16.63-1 ) {20.179) (53.050) 
Dividends received from subsidiaries 11 7.499 473 5:!,-1 :!3 
Receivables from subsidiaries (:!35.772) (-15.94S) 71.203 
Payablcs to subsidiaries 9 .738 97.908 (10.27 1) 
Proceeds from sales of assets 202.705 
Investment in unconsolidated personal 

communications services entity 18.900 (20.000) 
Note receivable 2:?.500 1.667 833 
Other, net ! 1-1,959} !4,425} (2,546} 

Net cash provided bv (used in} investing activities ( 1,198,2 14) 2,072 16,462 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 1.297.435 47.500 171.0-16 
Payments of long-term debt (52.2 14) (42.357) (-1.901) 
Notes payable. net ( 158.000) 
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 1-1 .156 10.089 6.522 
Cash d1vidcnds 11aid !22,671} {21,775} ! 19,;!5 1) 

Net cash provided bv (used inl financing awvit.es 1,23<>,706 {6.~4ll {4,68-1) 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 27.245 (561) (1.481) 

Cash and cash eguivalents at beginning 2f :z:ear 1,055 1,616 3,097 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAB ~ 28,300 1,055 1,616 

See accompanying notes to condensed ftnancial informauon of reg1strant 
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SCHEDULE I· CONDENSED FINANCI AL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT 
(continued) 

CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES. INC 
(Parent Compnny) 

NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL IN FORMA fiON OF REGISTRANT 

(A) LONG· TERM DEBT 

The approximate nnnual debt maturnics for the five years subsequent to December 31. 1997 arc as 
follows: 

(B) GUARANTEES 

1998 -
1999 -
2000 -
2001 
2002 -

S 11.5 million 
S 31 .4 million 
S 39.1 millton 
S 59.2 millton 
S 691 .0 mill ton 

As of lkcember 31. 1997. Century has guarnnteed n promissor) note for a substdtal) ofS2.2 
million. as well as the applicable interest nnd premium. Centul)· has also guaranteed $675 000 in lndustnal 
Development Revenue Bonds originally issued by a subsidiary: such bonds \\ere assumed by the purchaser 
of the subsidiat) 's assets. 

(C) DIVIDENDS FROM SUBSIDIARIES 

Dividends paid to Century by consolidated subsidtaries were S 11 7 5 million. S-172.800 and S52.4 
million during 1997. 1996 nnd 1995, respectively. 

(D) INCOME TAXES AND INTEREST PAID 

Income taxes paid by Century (including amounts retmbursed from substdtancs) were S71 .1! mtllion, 
S56.0 million and $56.9 million during 1997. 1996 and 1995. respective!) 

Interest paid by Century was $42.4 million. S37.3 million nnd $40 4 million dunng 1997. 1996 and 
1995. respectively. 

(E) AFFILIATED TRANSACTIONS 

Century provides nnd bills management services to subsidianes and m certam mstanccs makes 
mterest bearing advances to finance construction of plant and purchases of equipment Century recorded 
Intercompany interest income of$26.6 million. S26.4 million and S2R 2 million in 1997. 1996 and 1995, 
rcspcclively. 
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SCHEDULE Jl. VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS 
CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRJSES. INC. 

For the years ended December 31. 1997. 1996 and 1995 

Additions 
Balance at charged to Deductions 
beginning costs and from 

Descril!tion of~riod ex~nse5 :tllowancc {I} 
(Doll:!rs m thousnnds) 

Year ended December 31. 1997 
Allowance for doubtful accounts s 3.327 11.838 (9.975) 

Year ended December 31. 1996 
Allowance for doubtful accounts s 2,768 10. 155 (9.662) 

Year ended December 31. 1995 
Allowance for doubtful accounts s 2.360 7.200 (6.9-16) 

( I ) Customers' accounts wrinen-off. net of recoveries. 

Other 
ch:~ngcs {::!} 

76-1 

66 

15-1 

(2) Allowance for doubtful accounts at the date of acquisition of purchased subsadaanes. net of 
allowance for doubtful accounts at the date of disposition of subsidiaries sold 
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Balance 
:~tend 

of~riod 

5.954 

3.327 

2.768 
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CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES. INC. 
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT 

AS OF DECEMBER 31 , 1997 

Subsidiarv 

Alaska RSA #3 
Brownsville Cellular Telephone Co .. Inc. • 
Caseade Autovon Company 
Celutel of Biloxi. Inc. • 
Celutel. Inc. 
Century Area Long Lines (CALL), Inc. 
Century Business Communications, Inc. 
Century Cellunet of Alexandria. Inc. 
Century Cellunet of La Crosse, Inc. 
Century Cellunet of Michigan RSA #4, Inc. 
Century Cellunet of Michigan RSAs, Inc. 
Century Cellunet of Mississippi RSA #2, Inc. 
Century Cellunet of Mississippi RSA #6, Inc. 
Century Cellunet of Mississippi RSA #7, Inc. 
Century Cellunet of Nonh Arkansas, Inc. 
CentUJ) Cellunct ofNonh Louisiana. Inc. 
Century Cellunet of Pine Bluff. Inc. 
C.:ntury Cellunet of Saginaw, Inc. 
Century Cellunet of Shreveport. Inc. 
Century Cellunet of South Arkansas, Inc. 
Century Cellunet of Southern Michigan. Inc. 
Century Cellunet of Texarkana, Inc. 
Century Cellunet of Wisconsin RSA #8 
Century Cellunet, Inc. 
Century Interactive Fax, Inc. 
Century Investments, Inc. 
Century Paging. Inc. 
Century Service Group. Inc. 
Century Supply Group, lnc. 
Century Telecommunications, Inc. 
Century Telelink. Inc. 
Century Telephone Midwe.st, Inc. 
Century Telephone of Adamsville, Inc. 
Century Telephone of Arkansas, Inc. 
Ccnrury Telephone of Central Indiana, Inc. 
Century Telephone of Central Louisiana. Inc. 
Century Telephone of Chatham, Inc. 
Centul') Telephone of Chester, Inc. 
Century Telephone of Claiborne, Inc. 
Century Telephone of Colorado, Inc. 
Century Telephone of East Louisiana, lnc. 
Century Telephone of Evangeline, Inc. 
Century Telephone of Forestville, Inc. 
Century Telephone of Idaho, Inc. 
Century Telephone of Lake Dallas, Inc. 
Century Telephone of Larsen-Readfield. Inc. 
Century Telephone of Michigan, Inc. 
Century Telephone of Monroe County, Inc. 
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EXHIBIT 2 1 

State of 
incorooration 

Alaska 
Delaware 
Washington 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Wisconsin 
Louisiana 
Louisiana 
Louisiana 
Louisiana 
Louisiana 
Mississippi 
Mississippi 
MiSSISSippi 
Louisiana 
Louisiana 
Arkansas 
Louisiana 
Louisiana 
Louisiana 
Delaware 
Louisiana 
Louisiana 
Louisiana 
Louisiana 
Louisiana 
Louisiana 
Louisiana 
Louisiana 
Texas 
Louisiana 
Michigan 
Tennessee 
Arkansas 
Indiana 
Louisiana 
Louisiana 
Iowa 
Tennessee 
Colorado 
Louisiana 
Louisiana 
Wisconsin 
Delaware 
Texas 
Wisconsi., 
Michigan 
Wisconsin 
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CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES. INC 
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT 

AS OF DECEMBER 31. 1997 
(continued) 

Century Telephone of Mountain Home. Inc. 
Century Telephone of North Louisiana. Inc. 
Century Telephone of North Mississippi, Inc. 
Century Telephone of Northern Michigan. Inc. 
Century Telephone of Northern Wisconsin. Inc. 
Century Telephone of Northwest Louisiana. Inc. 
Century Telephone of Northwest Wisconsin. Inc. 
Century Telephone ofOdon. Inc. 
Century Telephone ofOhto. lnc. 
Century Telephone of Ooltewah-Collegedale. Inc. 
Century Telephone of Port Aransas. Inc. 
Century Telephone of Redfield. lnc. 
Century Telephone of Ringgold. Inc. 
Century Telephone of San Marcos. Inc. 
Century Telephone of South Arkansas. Inc. 
Century Telephone of Southeast Louisiana. Inc. 
Century 1 elephone of Southwest Louisiana. Inc. 
Century Telephone of Southwest. Inc. 
Century Telephone of Wisconsin. I n~. 
Chequarnegon RSA, Inc. 
Cowiche Telephone Company 
Eagle Telccommunicaiions. Inc./Colorado 
Eau Claire Cellular. Inc. 
Gem State Utili ties Corporation 
Inter Island Telephone Company. Inc. 
Interactive Communications, Inc. 
Jackson Cellular Telephone Co .. Inc. • 
Kendall Telephone. Inc. 
Northland Telephone Company 
North· West Cellular of Eau Claire, Inc. 
North-West Cellular of RSA Il l . Inc. 
North-West Cellular of RSA 112. Inc. 
North-We5t Cellular of RSA 116. Inc. 
North-West Cellular of Wisconsin, Inc. 
North-West T c:lephone Company 
Northwestern Telephone Systems. Inc. 
Pacific Telecom Cable, Inc. 
Pacific Telecom Cellular of Alaska RSA #I. Inc. 
Pacific Telecom Cellular of Alaska. Inc. 
Pactfic Telecom Cellular of Michigan. Inc. 
Pacific Telecom Cellular of Michigan RSA Ill, Inc. 
l)actfic Telecom Cellular of Michigan RSA 112. Inc. 
Pac1fic Telecom Cellular ofOregon. lnc. 
l'aci fic 1 elccom Cellular of Washington, Inc. 
Pacific Telecom Cellular of WiSGonsin, Inc. 
Pacifi c Telecom Cellular, Inc. 
Pacific Telecom. Inc. 
Pascagoula Cellular Telephone Company, Inc. • 
Postville Telephone Company 
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Arl. an~:I.S 

LOUISiana 
Mississippi 
Michtgan 
Wisconsin 
Louisilllla 
WISCOnSin 
lndtilllo 
OhiO 
Tennessee 
Texas 
Arkansas 
Louisilllla 
Texas 
Arkan.sas 
Louisiana 
Louisiana 
Nrw Mexico 
Wisconsm 
Colorado 
Waslungton 
Colorado 
Colorado 
Idaho 
Washmgton 
Louisilllla 
Delaware 
Wisconsm 
Minnesota 
WISCOnSin 
W1sconsm 
WI SCOnSin 
Wisconsin 
Wtsconsm 
W1sconsm 
Oregon 
Oela"'are 
Alaska 
Alaska 
Michigan 
Michigan 
Michigan 
Oregon 
Washington 
WISCOnsin 
WISCOnSin 
Washington 
"cia ware 
Iowa 
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CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES. INC. 
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRAN I 

AS OF DECEMOER 31. 1997 
(continued) 

PTI Communications of Alaska. Inc. 
PTI Communications of Michigan. Inc. 
PTI Entertainment. Inc. 
Remote Access Cellular Telecommunications. Inc. 
Tete-Max. Inc. 
Telephone Utilities of Alaska. Inc. 
Telephone Utilities of Eastern Oregon. Inc. 
Telephone Utilities of Oregon. Inc. 
Telephone Utilit ies of the Northland. Inc. 
Telephone Utilit ies of Washington, Inc. 
Telephone Utilities of Wyoming. Inc. 
The McAllen Cellular Telephone Co., Inc. • 
Thorp Cellular, Inc. 
Universal Telephone. Inc. 
WORLDVOX Corporation 

• Conduct business in the name of Century Cellunet 

Alaska 
Michigan 
Washington 
Texas 
Texas 
Alasl..a 
Oregon 
Oregon 
Alaska 
Washington 
Wyoming 
Nevada 
WISCOn Sin 

W1sconsin 
Oregon 

Certain of the Company's smaller subsidiaries have ~en intentionall) omined from this exhibit 
pursuant to rules and regulations of the Securities and Excha."lge Commission. 
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EXHIBIT :!) 

Independent Auditors' Consent 

The Board of Dir~tors 
Century Telephone Enterprises. Inc.: 

We consent to incorporation by reference in the Registration Statements (No. 333-27165 and No. 333-
420 13} on Fonn S-3. the Registration Statements (No. 33-5836. No. 33-1711 3. No. 33-46562. No. 33-
48554 and No. 33-60061) on Fonn S-8, the Registration Statements (No. 33-3 1314 and No. 33-46473) on 
combined Fonn S-8 and Fonn S-3. and the Registrat ion Statements (No. 33·48956 and No. 333-170 I 5) on 
Fonn S-4 of O:ntury Telephone Enterprises. Inc. of our report dated January 28. 1998. except as to the 
thud paragraph of Note 20 which is as of February 25. 1998. relating to the consolidated balance sheets of 
Century Telephone Enterprises. Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31. 1997 and 1996. and the related 
consolidated statements of income, stockholders' equll) , and cash llow$ ;md related financial statement 
schedules for each of the years in the three-year period ended necember 3 I. 1997. wh1ch rc~port appears m 
tho: December 31, 1997 annual report on Fonn 10-K of Century Telephone ~nterpriscs. Inc. 

1':>1 KPMG Peat Marwick LLP 

KPMG PEAT MAR WICK LLP 

Shreveport. Louisiana 
March 16, 1998 
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ATTACHMENT IV 

MANAGERIAL AND TEC IINICAL ( AI, ABILITIES 



CENTU RYTEL LONG DISTANCE, INC. 

Resumes of Key Employe~s 

Mr. G. Clay Bailey- Viee President, Regulatory Affairs 

Mr. Baily has held various positions within the Regulatory area including Regulatory Analysis 
Manager. Director. Regulatory Affairs and Vice President, Regulatory Affairs. during his tenure with 
CenturyTel. He is directing the regulatory activity for all CcnturyTcl operations. Such 
responsibility includes the overall planning, coordination and review of all tari ff filings. rate cases 
and related exhibits. capital recovery studies and other financial related data filings. He has testified 
before several commission regarding numerous regulatory matters. Mr. Bailey has also been active 
in many state telephone association and carrier association activities. Prior to his time with 
CcnturyTel Mr. Bailey was a CPA for KPMG Peat Marwick. He has an accounting degree from 
Northeast Louisiana University. 

Ms. Julie Burnett - Director of Marketing - Long Distance 

Julie has over 19 years' experience in the telecommunications industry with CenturyTel. The past 
ten years. Julie has held various key management positions with CcnturyTd . As Director of 
Marketing. she is responsible for all of the long distance marketing considerations of the company. 
including pricing, product development & implementation. as well as coordination between 
marketing, customer service, sales, public relations & advertising. infonnation systems. regulator: 
interface and network operations. Julie has also held positions in accounting. human resources. 
telephone company operations and wireless services. 

Mr. Arvil Fowler- Vice President - Network Communications 

Mr. Fowler began with CenturyTcl on June 15, 1998. He has the responsibility for the quality. 
efficiency and procurement of all internal networks used by Century Tel for its own voice or data 
traffic. This includes, but is not limited to long distance. frame relay. SS&. internet datil, and other 
networks Century Telephone Enterprises and its subsidiaries. 

Prior to joining CenturyTel. Arvil was Vice President of Operations for lntermedia 
Communications/LOS Communications for 17 years. ChiefOpcration Office for LOS !-America and 
worked as a consultant for Communications Consultants. 

He received a Bachelor of Science degree in Engineering from Louisiana Tech University. He has 
continued his education by taking various industry related classes through universities and company 
specific training. 



CENT URYT f.L LONG m ST ANCE, INC. 
Resumes of Key Employeh 

(Continued) 

Mr. Doug Stewart - Director of Corporate Customer Sen ·icc 
Mr. Stewart has been with CenturyT cl since 19&9. lie wa~ promoted into his cum:nt position during, 
April of 1998. Prior to this position. Doug has also hdd the position of Manager ~~~ lustomcr 
Service. Doug's other positions at Century Tel were in accounting tmd call center operations. 

Mr. Stewart worked as a CPA for Browning Ferris Industries. Baker Hughes and Anhur Andc~on 
& Co. before joining CenturyTcl. He graduated from the Unin:rsi t~ of Texas with a BB:\ in 
Accounting and received his CPA cenificnte in 1985. 

Mr. Doug Hinton- Director of Telephone Group Accounting 
Mr. I linton has been with CenturyTel since 1984 and has responsibility for the owrallmanageme111 
and administration of the accounting functions forCenturyTel's T dcphone. l.ong Distance. Operator 
Service. Cable TV and Security subsidiaries. He is also responsihlc for the accounting functions 
relating to CenturyTcl's inventory and warehousing activities as well as the accounting for various 
CenturyTel service company operations. 

Doug's previous work experience includes the position of Assistant Controller for I hm arJ Brothers 
Discount Stores. Inc. ans a staff auditor position for Anhur Anderson & Co. lie holds n Bache'ur 
of Science degree in Accounting from Louisiana Tech Univr.:rsity. 1\tfr. Hinton al:;,, ht,IJs th~· 
CenifieJ Public Accountant (CPA), Ccnificd Internal Auditor (CIA) anJ the Cenilicd Managr.:ml'llt 
Accountant (CMA) designations. 
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